HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 22, 2014
TIME: 5:00 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2" FLOOR, CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: DENNIS BURLESON, CHAIRMAN

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

1. Short list firm interviews for Engineering Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
2. Short list firm interviews for Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
3. Presentation of Value Engineering Recommendations for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING
PUBLIC COMMENT

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC — Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held December 18, 2013.
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 11, 2013 to January 14, 2014.
C. Approval of Financial Report for November and December 2013.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2014-01 — Authorization to submit a Request for Environmental Classification to the Texas Department of
Transportation and/or the Federal Highway Administration for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

B. Resolution 2014-02 — Approval to continue with the procurement process for the State Highway 365 Toll Integrator
Consultant.

C. Resolution 2014-03 — Approval of amendment to Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Investment Policy to
exclude mortgage backed securities from authorized investments.

D. Resolution 2014-04 — Authorization to establish a new account with PlainsCapital Bank captioned “Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority Consolidated Cash Account.”

E. Resolution 2014-05 — Approval of Supplemental No. 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America for
environmental services for the State Highway 365 for additional archeological dating analysis and site delineation
required by the Texas Department of Transportation.

F. Resolution 2014-06 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering for continued Program Management of the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor
Projects.

G. Resolution 2014-07 — Approval of increase of maximum payable amount to the Professional Service Agreement with
Dannenbaum Engineering for Work Authorization Number 8.

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A. Report on Texas Transportation Forum held January 6-8, 2014, in San Antonio, Texas.



5. TABLED ITEMS

A. Resolution 2013-59 — Designation of a Hidalgo County Liaison for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors.

B. Resolution 2013-61 — Approval of ranking for Engineering and Geotechnical firms for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project and authorization for staff to negotiate with selected firms.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY),
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed Kansas City Southern Railway’s South
Texas Class | Rail Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the environmental clearance process for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to intervention on the Cross Valley Project (Section 551.071
T.G.C.).

D. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.).

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public forum/comment
period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be allowed a maximum of
three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open
comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that
are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the
meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized on posted
agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes)
applies.”

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 17" day of January 2014 at 12:00 pm and will remain
so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Flor E. Koll
Program Administrator

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.


http://www.hcrma.net/

Workshop

ltem 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/15/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP ITEM 1 — SHORT LIST INTERVIEW FOR ENGINEERING
SERVICES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Interview of short list candidates for Engineering Services for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Interviews only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Short Listed Engineering Firms for IBTC

TEDSI Infrastructure Group
S&B Infrastructure
Halff & Associates
L&G Engineering
Unitech Consulting Engineers



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Workshop

ltem 2



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/15/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP ITEM 2 — SHORT LIST FIRM INTERVIEWS FOR GEOTECHNICAL
SERVICES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Interview of short list candidates for Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Interviews only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Short Listed Geotechnical Firms for IBTC

L&G Engineering
Terracon
Raba Kistner



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Workshop

ltem 3



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/15/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP ITEM 3 — PRESENTATOIN OF VALUE ENGINEERING
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Review of proposed recommendations as a result of the Value Engineering Session for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Review of proposed budget only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



THIS ITEM WILL BE
SENT UNDER
SEPERATE COVER



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/15/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR SH 365 AND IBTC
PROEJCTS— DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report from Program Manager on activity and progress to date on SH 365, IBTC and the
Overweight Truck Corridor.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



THIS ITEM WILL BE
SENT UNDER
SEPERATE COVER



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/15/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD DECEMBER 18,
2013.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of minutes for the Hidalgo Count Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Regular Meeting held December 18, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular
Meeting held December 18, 2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __  Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened a Regular Meeting on Wednesday,
December 18, 2013, at 5:08 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chamber, 2" Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard,

Pharr, Texas, with the following present:

Board Members:

Absent:

Staff:

Dennis Burleson, Chairman
Michael G. Cano, Vice-Chairman
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer
Forrest Runnels, Director

Josue Reyes, Director

David Guerra, Director
Alonzo Cantu, Director

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator
Dan Rios, Legal Counsel

Louis Jones, Program Manager

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

Chairman Burleson called the workshop to order.

HCRMA
HCRMA
HCRMA
HCRMA
HCRMA

HCRMA
HCRMA

HCRMA
HCRMA
HCRMA
HCRMA
HCRMA

1. Review of proposed HCRMA Fiscal Year 2014 Operating & Capital Budget.

Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed the proposed revenues and expenditures for the 2014 Fiscal Year. No
action taken.

2. Short list firm interviews for Engineering Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
Interviews were deferred to the next regular meeting to allow for a full Board of Directors to be present. No
action taken.

3. Short list firm interviews for Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
Interviews were deferred to the next regular meeting to allow for a full Board of Directors to be present. No
action taken.

ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Burleson called the regular meeting to order.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Alfonso Quintanilla, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, commented that no apologies were necessary from the Board

of Directors as it relates to rescheduling of the short list firm interviews.

HCRMA Minutes — December 18, 2013 1



1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC — Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering
Louis Jones, Program Manager, provided a summary update on the progress for the SH 365 an IBTC Projects.
No action taken.

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such
item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions
of the Open Public Meetings Act.)

Motion by Ricardo Perez, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held November 20, 2013.
Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held November 20, 2013 as presented.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from November 13, 2013 to December 10,
2013.
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from November 13, 2013 to December 10,
2013 as presented.

C. Approval of Financial Report for October 2013.
Approved the Financial Report for October 2013 as presented.

D. Resolution 2013-62 — Approval of award of contract to ProMiles Software for the issuance of Overweight
Truck Permits.
Approved Resolution 2013-62 — Approval of award of contract to ProMiles Software for the issuance of
Overweight Truck Permits as presented.

E. Resolution 2013-68 — Authorization for staff to negotiate with the single respondent to request for
Statement of Qualification for Right of Way Agents for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade
Corridor.

Approved Resolution 2013-68 — Authorization for staff to negotiate with the single respondent to request for
Statement of Qualification for Right of Way Agents for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade
Corridor as presented.

F. Resolution 2013-69 — Authorization for staff to negotiate with two respondents to Statement of
Qualifications for Appraisal Services for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.
Approved Resolution 2013-69 — Authorization for staff to negotiate with two respondents to Statement of
Qualifications for Appraisal Services for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
as presented.

G. Resolution 2013-70 — Approval of award of contract for Title Report and Title Commitment Services for State
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.
Approved Resolution 2013-70 — Approval of award of contract for Title Report and Title Commitment Services
for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects as presented.

HCRMA Minutes — December 18, 2013 2



H. Resolution 2013-71 — Approval of interlocal agreement with Hidalgo County Drainage District Number 1 to
develop and construct drainage outfalls for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor
Projects.

Approved Resolution 2013-71 — Approval of interlocal agreement with Hidalgo County Drainage District
Number 1 to develop and construct drainage outfalls for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge
Trade Corridor Projects as presented.

I.  Resolution 2013-72 — Approval of interlocal agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation to
issue oversize and overweight permits, collect fees and maintenance of roadways located in oversize and
overweight corridor.

Approved Resolution 2013-72 — Approval of interlocal agreement with the Texas Department of
Transportation to issue oversize and overweight permits, collect fees and maintenance of roadways located
in oversize and overweight corridor as presented.

J.  Resolution 2013-73 — Approval of agreement with PlainsCapital Bank for depository services for the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority.
Approved Resolution 2013-72 — Approval of interlocal agreement with the Texas Department of
Transportation to issue oversize and overweight permits, collect fees and maintenance of roadways located
in oversize and overweight corridor as presented.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2013-61 — Approval of ranking for Engineering and Geotechnical firms for the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project and authorization for staff to negotiate with selected firms.
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Michael Cano, to approve Resolution 2013-61 — Approval of
ranking for Engineering and Geotechnical firms for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project and
authorization for staff to negotiate with selected firms as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Resolution 2013-63 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with
S&B Infrastructure for final Plans, Specifications and Estimates for State Highway 365 Project from US
281/Military Highway to McColl Road.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to Resolution 2013-63 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for final Plans,
Specifications and Estimates for State Highway 365 Project from US 281/Military Highway to McColl Road
in the amount of $3,611,450.28. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Resolution 2013-64 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement with
L&G Engineering for final Plans, Specifications and Estimates for State Highway 365 Project from McColl
Road to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway).
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2013-64 — Approval of
Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering for final Plans,
Specifications and Estimates for State Highway 365 Project from McColl Road to FM 396 (Anzalduas
Highway) in the amount of $3,719,885.81. Motion carried unanimously.

D. Resolution 2013-65 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to Professional Service Agreement with

TEDSI Infrastructure for final Plans, Specifications and Estimates for US 281/Military Highway Overpass
Project.
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Michael Cano, to approve Resolution 2013-65 — Approval of
Work Authorization Number 4 to Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure for final Plans,
Specifications and Estimates for US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project in the amount of $631,593.81.
Motion carried unanimously.

HCRMA Minutes — December 18, 2013 3



E. Resolution 2013-66 — Approval of Supplemental Number 6 to Work Authorization Number 6 to Professional

Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to revise scope of work with no increase to Work
Authorization amount.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2013-66 — Approval of
Supplemental Number 6 to Work Authorization Number 6 to Professional Service Agreement with
Dannenbaum Engineering to revise scope of work with no increase to Work Authorization No. 6 amount.
Motion carried unanimously.

F. Resolution 2013-67 — Adoption of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Fiscal Year 2014 Operating &
Capital Budget.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2013-67 — Adoption of
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Fiscal Year 2014 Operating & Capital Budget as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A. Report on upcoming Texas Transportation Forum, January 6-8, 2014, in San Antonio Texas.
Chairman Burleson reported on the Texas Transportation Forum, which will be held January 6-8, 2014 in San
Antonio, Texas. No action taken.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A. Resolution 2013-59 — Designation of a Hidalgo County Liaison for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Board of Directors.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

Motion by Ricardo Perez, with a second by Michael Cano, to enter into Executive Session pursuant to Chapter
551, Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 — Consultation with Attorney for items 6A, 6B & 6C. Motion
carried unanimously.

Chairman Burleson recessed the regular meeting at 6:10 pm to go into Executive Session. Chairman Burleson
reconvened the meeting at 6:36 pm with the no action taken on the Executive Session items.

The Board of Directors did not take action on any Executive Session item(s).

A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed Kansas City Southern Railway’s
South Texas Class | Rail Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the local environmental clearance process for
the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

No action taken.

C. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes — December 18, 2013 4



ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:36 pm.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes — December 18, 2013 5



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/15/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM
DECEMBER 11, 2013 THROUGH JANUARY 14, 2014

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from December
11, 2013 to January 14, 2014.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X Yes __ _No __ N/A Funding Source: VRF Bond
General Account $ 34,133.02
VRF Bond Account $488,123.62
Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $522,256.64
Fund Balance after Expenses $54,522,696
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the

period from December 11, 2013 to January 14, 2014 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _  None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: January 15, 2014

Re: Expense Report for the Period from December 10, 2013 to January 14, 2014

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on December 10, 2013 and ending on
January 14, 2014.

Expenses for the General Account total $34,133.02 and for the VRF Bond Account total $488123.62.
The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $522,256.24.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $522,256.24.

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $54,522,696.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



T

EXPENSE REPORT

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

General Account - 280003536

Salaries & Wages

Dues & Subscriptions

Supplies

Travel & Training

Rental Contractual

Professional Services

January 22, 2014

VRF Bond - ACCT 01080720130

Administrative Svc

Engineering Services

Surveying Services

Environmental

Legal Services

Program Management

Acquisition Services
Financial Services

Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Amount
16200.000 City of McAllen 12/11/2013 Payroll 25 S 9,548.94
16200.000 City of McAllen 12/23/2013 Payroll 26 S 10,600.32
16200.000 City of McAllen 12/16/2013 Admin 39606/40410 S 248.12
17000.000 One Stop Staffing
16100.000 IBTTA 11/26/2013 2014-A-NA-020 S 2,170.00
17140.000 Office Depot 1/10/2014 683518143-001 S 138.14
17140.000 Office Depot 1/10/2014 683518471-001 S 86.59
16600.000 A Fast Delivery 1/2/2014 2014000066 S 126.75
16600.000 A Fast Delivery 12/17/2013 2013004530 S 173.75
16600.000 Dennis Burleson 1/14/2014 Travel - TTF 2014 S 767.14
16600.000 Flor E. Koll 1/14/2014 Travel - TTF 2014 S 99.00
16600.000 Pilar Rodriguez 1/14/2014 Travel - TTF 2014 S 358.60
16600.000 Ricardo Perez 1/14/2014 Travel - TTF 2014 S 346.50
17150.000 City of Pharr 1/2/2014 HC010214 S 1,000.00
17150.000 dahill 2/15/2014 31577681-3 S 905.35
17120.000 Jerry Dale S 4,500.00
17210.000 Pena Designs 1/5/2014 Invoice 19 S 150.00
17050.000 Salinas Allen Schmitt 12/19/2013 Oct, Nov, and Dec 2013 S 2,550.00
17100.000 Bracewell Guiliani S -
17100.000 Law Office of Daniel G. Rios S -
17310.000 PlainsCapital Bank 12/31/2013 Visa - closing 12/31/13 S 363.82
[ $ 34,133.02
26400.000 Advance Publishing Company S -
28000.000 L&G Engineering S -
28000.000 S&B Infrastructure S -
28000.000 Tedsi 12/9/2013 20131735 S 51,700.10
28000.000 Quintanilla, Headly & Assoc S -
28000.000 Atkins 12/12/2013 1183153 SH365 S 50,395.39
28000.000 Atkins 1/8/2014 1184687 SH365 S 51,065.42
27100.000 Smith Trostle & Huerta 1/1/2014 11318 S 9,694.05
27100.000 Bracewell Guiliani S -
27100.000 Lloyd Gosselink S -
28000.000 Dannenbaum 1/10/2014 4652-01/26/XV S 325,268.66
28000.000 First Southwest S -
[ $ 488,123.62 |
Total 522,256.64

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D.

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Date Approved

Ck #

ACH

ACH

ACH
ACH

ACH



[//

Memorandum
To: Flor E. Koll
From: Abel Carbajal

Interim Payroll Manager
Date:  December 11, 2013
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof $

Clty Of MC Allen PAYROLL 25 (2013)

9,548.94 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from 11/25/2013 through 12/8/2013
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 8,421.66
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 236.37
RE TMRS 530.56
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 4.85
RH Health insurance Emp pius Fam 355.50
Ri Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 9,548.94

If you should have any guestions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.




.

Memorandum
To: Flor E. Kall
From: Abel Carbajal

Assistant Payroll Manager

Clty Of MC AHCH PAYROLL 26 (2013)

Date:  December 26, 2012

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof  $ 10,600.32 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from 12/10/2012 through 12/23/2012

The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 9,317.25
RB Overtime 176.55
RC
RD FICA 267.35
RE TMRS 49557
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 792
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 335.68
RI Workers Compensation 0.00

Total amount invoiced for: $ 10,600.32

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.



STATEMENT

City of McAllen
P O BOX 220

MCALLEN

TX 78505-0220

(056) 681-1400 Ext. 0000

Account;
Date:

38883
1/16/2014

Amount Paid:

Customer No.; 38883

TYPE:  AGENCY ADMIN
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
FLOR KOLL
ATTN; FLOR KOLL
118 8 CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR
PHARR TX 78577
000039606 12M6/2013 SLS Sales [ Invoices $124.06 $124.06
Q00040410 1415/2014 SLS Sales / Invoices $124.06 $248.12
Current 31-60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over | Amount DUQ:-I $248.12
$248.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Codes: SLS = Sales/Invoices FIN = Finance Charges CR = Credit Memos
DR = Debit Memos PMT = Payments RTN = Refums
BBF = Beginning Balance
PLEASE DETACH AND SEND THIS COPY WITH REMITTANCE
DATE: 1M15/2014 NAME: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY /
CUSTOMER NO: 38883 TYPE: AGENCY ADMIN
REMIT AND MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
City of McAllen HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
P O BOX 220 ATTN: FLOR KOLL
118 S CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR

MCALLEN TX 78505-0220

PHARR TX 78577

TOTAL DUE: $248.12



viLog qed

90'vZl $ . $| - = $ - $ $ STIVLOL
€029 $ @31oNa3a TI0¥AYd IEIS 14 10]4 ‘||oy
€029 $ @31oNa3a TI0YAYd Awe 14 le|id ‘zanbupoy
(cgs8€)
5334 NINGY ails a1 {3dnddns| oisva NOISIA TvLN3a HLTV3H SNLvy1S JWVN 33A01dIN3
_ INNOJOVAONIOV Tig-Td
 Kuoyny Ajiqojy [euoibay




INVOICE NUMBER: 2014-A-NA-020

IBTT.

TOLLING. MOVING SMARTER.

1146 19™ Street NW, Suite 600
Attn: Accounting
Washington, DC 20036

Phone 202.659.4620 Fax 202.659.0500 Pate: November 26, 2013
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

Executive Director

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority BY CHECK: Please return this invoice with
P. O. Box 1766 your check made payable to IBTTA to the address above.
Pharr, TX 78577

UNITED STATES By WIRE TRANSFER: Please contact Harry Smith at

202.659.4620 x10 for wire transfer information.

Instructions for Calculating 2014 Active Member Dues

Please complete the calculation below and return it with your dues payment by January 1, 2014, You will need to state
and use your total toll revenue from your |last complete fiscal year (year ended prior to January 1, 2014) as the basis of your

calculation. Fiscal year ended: / ! (mm/dd/yyyy)
STEP 1: Enter Total Toll Revenue $ &
STEP 2: Enter Excess toll revenue from Column D §
STEP 3: Multiply by appropriate factor in Column € X
Calcutate Sub-Total $ \ O
STEP 4: Add Base Dues from Column B +3% il 2 1 0
STEP 5; Calculate Total Dues
(Maximum Dues: $31,160) $ @ D\ } ’)(D {Round off cents)
Inside North America
(A) (B) () (D)
Agency Toll Revenues (in US $) Base Dues Factor Toll Revenue in Excess of
$0 - $25 million $2,170 0.00063640 $0 (you will enter your total toll revenue)
$25 million - $50 million $18,080 0.00018640 $25 million
£50 million - $75 million $22,740 0.00007480 $50 million
$75 million - $100 million $24,610 0.00006200 $75 million
$100 million - $125 million $26,160 0.00004560 $100 million
$125 million - $300 million $27,300 0.00002206 $125 million
Over $300 million (Maximum Dues Amount) $31,160
DUES Toll
YEAR DESCRIPTION Revenue Total Dues
*¥IBTTA Active Member Dues :
2014 (complete computation above to determine dues amount) $ O $ 9\ ‘ ‘,’% O

IMPORTANT TAX INFORMATION

*ABOUT YOUR IBTTA DUES PAYMENT

Contributions or gifts made to IBTTA are not deductible as charitable contributions for U.S. Federal income tax purposes. Membership dues are
deductible for most U.S. members of a trade association under Section 162 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code as an ordinary and necessary business
expense. In addition, we are required to notify you each year the portion of your dues that is allocated to lobbying expenses and is therefore not
deductible as a business expense for U.S. income tax purposes. In 2014, 90% of your dues contribution is deductible as a business expense, These

laws apply only to tax-paying organizations in the United States. IBTTA TAX ID # 53-0259945

Thank you for supporting IBTTA. We're looking forward to working together in 2014!




Office
DEPOT

Shipment Summary 2 Shipments

Shipment 1 Order Number: 683518143-001 Estimated Arrival By: 01/13/2014 View Order Details
Shipment 2 Order Number: 683518471-001 Estimated Arrival By: 01/14/2014 View Order Details

Order Info

Account #: 52659110
Your Order Number is: 683518143

Company Name: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI

PO Number:
Contact:FLOR KOLL

Contact: -, tact Phone:(956)204-4767

Comments

Payment Info

Account Billing

Order Summary

Shipment 1 Order Date: 01/10/2014

Shipping Information

HCRMA

PHARR CITY HALL

118 S CAGE BLVDFL 4
PHARR,

TX

78577-4810

USA

delivery date: 01/13/2014 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM Order Number: 683518143-001

Office Depot® Brand Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x

Description
ggr' 11", 20-Lb, 500 Sheets Per Ream, Case Of 10
[ Reams
e Entered ltem # 348037
= BEST VALUE

Pack Of 8
Entered Item # 416545

e Energizer® Max® Alkaline AAA Batteries,

F-owicdl  Pack Of 12
L Entered Item # 751419
;

Paper Mate® Flair® Porous-Point Pens, 1.0
mm, Medium Point, Blue Barrel, Blue Ink,
Pack Of 12

Entered ltem # 182725

Sharpie® Permanent Fine-Point Markers,
Assorted Colors, Pack Of12

uwﬂﬁ Entered ltem # 925491

Energizer® Max® Alkaline AA Batteries,

Your g B/IO
Pricelunit Qty. Available @
$37.39 2 2 0
/ case

$8.99/ 1 1 0
pack

$11.99 1 1 0
/ pack

$16.29 1 1 0
/ dozen

$10.49 1 1 0
/ set

Total Comments

$74.78

$8.99

$11.99

$16.29

$10.49



$1.69/ 3
each

Sharpie® Permanent Fine-Point Marker, Red
Entered tem # 927202

0 $5.07

Available: $127.61

Backorder:
@

Subtotal: $127.61

Delivery FREE
Fee:

$0.00

Miscellaneous: $0.00

Taxes: $10.53
Total: $138.14
Shipment 2 Order Date: 01/10/2014
delivery date: 01/14/2014 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM Order Number: 683518471-001
Description Pn)({:g;ltznit Qty. Available B(::()) Total Comments
Logitech® Wireless Wave Combo $79.99/ 1 1 0 $79.99
MK550, Dark Silver each

Entered ltem # 478284
3 Day Delivery

Available: $79.99

Backorder: $0.00

Subtotal: $79.99

Delivery FREE
Fee:

Miscellaneous: $0.00
$6.60
$86.59

Taxes:
Total:

Subscribe to receive email alerts about exclusive offers at Office Depot. Update your contact information today!

Since January 1, 2005, the State of California has required the collection of an electronic waste recycling fee for certain purchases

of computer monitors and TV screens.

For a limited time this fee was paid by the Company on behalf of its customers to the State of California. The Company began
charging this fee to customers on or before June 2005. Fees range from $6 to $10 depending upon the size of the screen purchased.

Copyright © 2013 by Office Depot, Inc. All rights reserved. Prices shown are in U.S. Dollars. Please login for your pricing. Prices
are subject to change. All use of the site is subject to the Terms of Use. Prices and offers on www.officedepot.com may not apply to

purchases made on business.officedepot.com. See Terms and Conditions for details.



Inv #2014000066 INVOICE 1/2/2014

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC
P.O. Box 530402

Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone: (856) 425-7333
Fax: (956) 425-3075

A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST
DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL

Tax |.D. 27-1584703 IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF
0101110 .

HCRMA

118 S CAGE

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 12/31/2013.

iTemZECc GYisviné o = —

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013032531 REGULAR 12M17/2013 SGIFLOR $6.50
From; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Te: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 302 W UNIVERSITY - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 12/117/2013 9:57 am Dropped Off: 12/17/2013 11:42 am
2013032532 REGULAR 12/17/12013 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 121772013 9:57 am Dropped Off: 12/17/2013 11:55 am
2013032533 REGULAR 121712013 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 12/17/2013 9:57 am Dropped Off: 12/17/2013 12:46 pm
2013032534 REGULAR 12117/12013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 12/17/2013 9:57 am Dropped Off: 12/17/2013 12:28 pm
2013032535 REGULAR 121712013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 § CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 12/17/2013 9:58 am Dropped Off: 12/17/2013 3:50 pm
2013032536 REGULAR 12M17/2013  SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRIMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 800 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released: 12M17/2013 9:58 am Dropped Off; 12/17/2013 11:08 am
2013032537 REGULAR 121712013 SGI/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT2 TITO PALACIOS - 300 HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
Released: 12/17/2013 9:58 am BEropped Off: 12/17/2013 10:53 am
2013032538 REGULAR 12{17/12013 SGIFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
Released; 12/17/2013 9:59 am Dropped Off: 12/17/2013 1:20 pm
2013032539 REGULAR 121712013 SG/FLOR $8.25
From; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT 1 - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - A C CUELLAR - WESLACO, TX 78596

Released: 12/17/2013 9:59 am Dropped Off: 12/17/2013 2:12 pm

HCRMA Invoice Page 1




Inv #2014000066 INVOICE 1/2/2014
JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013032615 EXCLUSIVE 1211712013  SGIFLOR $29.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released: 12M7/2013 2;16 pm Dropped Off: 12/17/2013 3:45 pm
2013032745 EXCLUSIVE 1218/2013 SG/FLOR $29.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 12182013 1:13 pm Dropped Off: 12/18/2013 1:58 pm
2013032842 REGULAR 12/19/2013 TS/FLOR $6.50
From: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 12/19/2013 11;10 am Dropped Off: 12/19/2013 12:50 pm
Number of Jobs: 12 Total Charges: $126.75
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $126.75

HCRMA Invoice

Page 2



Inv #2013004530

INVOICE

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC

P.O. Box 530402
Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone: (956) 425-7333
Fax: (956) 425-3075
Tax |.D. 27-1584703

HCRMA
118 8 CAGE

12/17/2013

010110,

A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST
DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS  27-1584703 AS OF

PHARR, TX 785677

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 12/15/2013.

iITENMIZED LISTING

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due

2013030954 REGULAR 121212013 FLOR $6.50
From: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 12122013 9:05 am Dropped Off; 12/2/2013 11:44 am

2013031386 REGULAR 12/5/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 8§ CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEDS!I COMPANY - 1201 £ EXPRESSWAY 83 - MISSION, TX 78572
Released: 12/5/2013 9:31 am Dropped Off: 12/5/2013 1:10 pm

2013031551 REGULAR 12/6/2013 TSIFLOR $6.50
From: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 12/6/2013 10:58 am Dropped Off: 12/6/2013 12:15 pm

2013031888 EXCLUSIVE 1210/2013 SGI/IFLOR $29.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released: 12/10/2013 3:16 pm Dropped Off: 12/10/2013 4:25 pm

2013031889 EXCLUSIVE 12/10/2013 SG/IFLOR $29.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBERGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & SEMP - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 12/10/2013 3:16 pm Dropped Off; 12/10/2013 4:00 pm

2013031890 EXCLUSIVE 12M0/2013 SGI/FLOR $29.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Te: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 12/10/2013 3:16 pm Dropped Off: 12/10/2013 3:48 pm

2013032000 REGULAR 12/11/2013 TS/RACHEL $8.25
From: SALINAS ALLEN & SCHMITT - 2300 W.PIKE BLVD STE 201 - WESLACO, TX 78596
To: HCRMA - 118 5 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 12/11/2013 11:53 am Dropped Off: 12/11/2013 2:32 pm

20113032032 HOT-SHOT 12111/2013  SG/FLOR $15.50
From: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 121172013 2:42 pm Dropped Off, 12/11/2013 3:29 pm

2013032262 REGULAR 12M13/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 12/13/2013 10:57 am Dropped Off; 12/13/2013 12:06 pm

HCRMA Invoice

Page 1



Inv #2013004530 INVOICE 12/17/2013
JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date Regquestor Reference Amount Due
2013032264 REGULAR 12/13/2013 SGI/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBERGER,GOGGAN BLAIR & SEMP - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 12/13/2013 10:58 am Dropped Off: 12/13/2013 12:23 pm
2013032265 REGULAR 12/13/2013 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 12/13/2013 10:58 am Dropped Off: 12/13/2013 1:26 pm
2013032266 REGULAR 12M13/12013 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 12/13/2013 10:58 am Dropped Off: 12/13/2013 1:05 pm
2013032267 REGULAR 12/13/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released: 12/13/2013 10:58 am Dropped Off: 12/13/2013 2:15 pm
2013032281 REGULAR 12M13/2013 SG/FL.OR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH Fi.OOR - PHARR, TX
To: DENNIS BURLESON - 1504 DONS DR - MISSION, TX 78501
Released: 12/13/2013 11:28 am Dropped Off: 12/13/2013 1:35 pm
Number of Jobs: 14 Total Charges: $173.75
Toftal Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $173.75
HCRMA Invoice Page 2



800Z/10/40 224

431738 IDATTMONN AW 10 LSHE THL OL ALITIWOD ANY LOFNHOD 4Nl A9V SINIWHIVLLY AHL ANV QEWIVTI SLNOWY FHL \LNFWALV.LS SIHL LYHL AdLLYED |

WA 00:E |#1/L/T WV 00:6 ¥1/9/1
awly, aeq aun |, aqeq auij |, aeq B e
Y1L9L%
S[e30L-qns
68'915% 0S'6% ¥9'ZEE SLYETS S50 Shz (STIN/$T0Z 411) O1UCIUY UES WO UOISSIW 03 Uty | +1/80/T0
00'99% 0099 107 wnioy uonenodsueld], sexal| +1/40/10
. . . . SBUNA3Y
SZ'H81 0561 :
$ S SLYETS | S50 sve PUE $T0Z ALL 10] OIUCIUY uES 07 uossyy woag| ¥+ 90710

FI780/T0  Sumpug

poLIa

T afeq FI700710 Buuudsg HAI uosaling spuuag HAIWVYN

ponad

podAl o 1SNl ULI0,] :910N
1odoy asuadxy [pAel],
Auoyny LAIIqon [euordoy Ajuno) os[epiy



WHIA ¥Hd SUALAVNO
SNN0IIY Jjgag Jo o duro) SeXa], ) woy g = $ ¥ SYALAYNO
«TBAX [RISIY JUALIND) 10] sa3ey BuISpoT pue [BI[y 93EIS-T0-IA(),, 1V10L

31} Jo asn Aq payndwod aq 0] J8Y AQEAO[]Y = §

Nd el SUALAVNO divd
d0#
_ WHIG HHd STYHA ALVIS-A0-110
WHIA ¥3d SYLLAVND
. B . SYALAVNIO
WV Wd 9 006918 = 0591 X ]| TVLOL
0S°6% £ y1/8/1
0099 ¥ PIEI
0<6¥ £ F1/9/1
SYAIYVNO ALV
WV 21 40 #
SYILEIVND AR
40 # TAHIA A4 STYVIN JLVILISNI _

SAXVI ONIDAOT &
(SANVL "1OXT) (SAXVL "TOXA)
ALVH ONIDUOT TVIOL ALVE ONIDGOT TVIOL

(suoneinduzoo [erapa) gy BuiSpoT o slecy sy Buifipoy [Bnioy BuiBporT jo a1e(y
3315 JO-INO U0 paseq) BuiSpo oy

arey s1ey SuiSpo]
BUISPOT s|qESINQUIISY] ajqesinguey

ALVLS-H0O-LN0O ALVIS-NI

Sexo, ‘oroly UBSg —+107 ALL
uosapng SIUI(Y

SNOILYVEOQdWOD ONIDAOT



Grand Hyatt San Antonio

G R A N D 600 East Market Street
San Antonio, TX. 78205
H Y A T T Tel: 210-224-1234
Fax: 210-271-8019
INVOICE
Payee Mr Dennis Burleson Room No. 1207
Po Box 1766 Arrival 01-06-14
Pharr TX 78577 ' G
United States Departure 01-08-14
Page No. 10of1
Confirmation No. 3021965301 Folio Window 1
Group Name Tx Dept Of Transportation 19440635 PK Folio No. 735552
Booking No. 327CSXT6
Date Description Charges Credits
01-06-14 Group Room 110.00
01-06-14 Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax 6.0% 6.60
01-06-14 Bexar-County Hotel Occ. Tax 1.750% 1.93
01-06-14 San Antonio Hotel Occ. Tax 9.000% 9.90
01-06-14 Parking Valet 35.00
01-06-14 State Sales Tax 8.25% 2.89
01-07-14 - Room Service Dinner Food Line# 1207 : CHECK# 0295259 30.98
01-07-14 Group Room 110.00
01-07-14 Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax 6.0% 6.60
01-07-14 Bexar County Hotel Occ. Tax 1.750% 1.93
01-07-14 San Antonio Hotel Occ. Tax 9.000% 9.90
01-07-14 Parking Valet 35.00
01-07-14 State Sales Tax 8.25% 2.89
01-08-14 Master Card XHXKKXXXKKKXKE34T XXIXX 363.62
Total 363.62 363.62
Guest Signature Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | agree
to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated
person, company or association fails to pay for any part or
the full amount of these charges.

_Hyatt Gold Passport Summary
No Membership to be credited

Join Hyatt Gold Passport today and start
earning points for stays, dining and more.
Visit goldpassport.com

WE HOPE YOU ENJOYED YOUR STAY WITH US!

Thank you for choosing the Grand Hyatt San Antonio. Our goal is to provide you with an
exceptional stay. Your feedback is important to us.
We would appreciate your comments directly to Shahram Khan, Director of Rooms at

qualitysatgh@hyatt.com

For inquiries concerning your bill please call 888-587-4589 or email

NA.CustomerService@Hyatt.com

For questions on your Gold Passport account, please call 800-30-HYATT.
Please remit payment to Lockbox 202360 Dallas, TX 75320



800Z/10/L0 'A%y

AVAH LINFWNLYVdId A8 IA0UddY _

ALVq

YATIAVIL 40 FHALYNDIS T

T

= T - [ beify

o YO R N

FITRTS
[

441188 ADATTM 70 15a8 FHL

T T OO

TdIN0D ANV LOFYH0D ‘INY.L 34V SLNIWHOVLLY AHL ANV QEIWIVTD SINNOWY #HL LNIWALY.LS STHL LVHL AdLLYAD [

ﬂmwm_um 9 ISNuI ULIO 310N

110day asuadxy [pArL],
Ayoyiny A11qo| [euoisay A1uno) oS[epiy

Wd 00:€_|¥1/8/1 WV 006 Y1/9/1
QUL are( SUILL ajeq SUIL], ajeq aun, ajeq
T# dii], ‘winjay T# dii] : 3redaq T# dL suimay T# di : Jedaq
00'66% |ITV.LO.L
S[e101-qng
00°0%
05'67$ 0s6¥ sfupeaw pue $ Q7 wniog uoneynodsuel] sexal| #1/40/10
0S'6+$ 0S'6¥% sgupeaw pue 0z winioy uonelylodsuel], sexa]| +1/90/10
TVIOL G o mon | L B eay | e | B NOILAI)SHA TIAVYL aLva
e = =1
_ ydd [e2W HILINOGO
FI/L0/T0  Supug
poutod
T adeq ¥I/90/T0 BuwuuiBeg Z/LSTT H#dl [103 "4 1014 HIWVN
porad



NHIJ ¥3d SYHLAVNO
SN0V NG Jo Jpjjonduwe)) sexa], o) Wo.ly § = s X SYHLAYND
« AEIA [BISLY JUALINY) A0) SoIUY FUISPOT| pUE [BIIA] MBIS-J0-INQ,, TVIOL
aY1 Jo asn Aqg papnduiod aq 03 9)BY AQEMONY = §
WNd Z1 5
SYALIVND SLvd
d0#
_ IWATA ddd STYAN TLVLIS-10-L00
INFIA ¥3d SYILIVNO
. _ . SYALAVNO
V9 Nd 9 0066 = 091 X ? Y10
0¢'6¥ £ P1/L/1
0S'6¢ £ v1/9/1
SYALIVAD 4Lva
WV 1 d0 #
SYFLYVNO qLva
d0# WATA id STVAI HLV.LS-NI _
SHIXVL ONIDAOT $
(SEIXVL "10X7) {(SAXVJ. "10X1)
HLVY ONIDAOTTVIOL LYY DNIEDUOT TY.LOL
(suonendwos [e10pa} a1y SuidpoT 10 9B a1y SuiSpor [Broy Fuigpo Jo seg
2)e1S JO-1h0 U0 paseq) Fuigpor ey
amy o1y SwSpoT
BuiBpo] sjqesinquuirey s|qesIquITy
ALY LS-M0-L110 ALVIS-NI

sexat, ‘oluoNy ues — 107 JLL
1103 ' 1014

SNOILVINO4dWOD INIDAOT



8002/10/L0 AsY AViH LNFWLUVdAd A9 dIA0HddY Lva, mm._m.ﬁa:. 40 mm:._.<zc_m axvda ,
| v: | ) * v: ]
‘AAITaE ADAITMONN AW 40 LSHE JHL OL ALATdWOD ANV LITHU0D ‘AMiL 38V SLNIWHOVLLY JHL ozgsi mmEmE& LVHL AJLLYAD |
Wd 00:€ |¥1/L/1 WV 00:6 ¥1/9/1
auILj, ajeq QUL ], aje( QuIL aje( auy], aje(
T# dLif uwinay T# dug :yedaq T# dug cuamay T# diiy  yedag
09'8S€$ NMV.LO.L
s[exoL-qng
000%
0€6LT$ 0S'6% 08'6Z1$ S50 4 (sBunssW $10Z4.LL) oluojuy Ues wo.y Lieyd oy wimay| 1/.0/10
0€6LTS 05°6% 08'6Z1% S50 9¢Z S3unad| pue $10Z 4.LL 10§ oluojuy ues 03 L1eyd wold| $1/90/10
TVLOL e oo b Sl e [E10L, 550 SOl HH__%_ - NOILJIMDSAd TIAVYL ALVa
_ ¥ad [e9N ageqin
¥I/Z07T0  Suipuy
PpoOLIaA — e
T o8eq FT/90/T0 Sumuidey  GHLE HAl ZangLIpoy Je[id AWVN
poLiad

podA] 9q SN Wii0] :9)0N

110day asuadxy [aAed],
Aoyiny AN[Iqo| [euoiSay Auno) oS[epiy




WHId ¥ad SHALAVNO
"SHIMOIIY N[gag Jo Jajjer3duio)) sexa | ) woxy § = § X SUHLAVNO

" TEI X [EIST] FUALINY) 10J Sa3ey SISO pue [BIA] 21E1S-JO-IN(),, 1v.10L

212 jo asn Aq painduwod aq 03 ALY AQEMO[Y = §

Wd 21
SYHLIVNOD awva
A0 #
_ WA ¥3d STYIN 1LVIS-10-L10
WEHI ¥dd SYALAVNO
. - . SYALYYNO
NV9 Nd 9 00r'o6 = 0591 X 9 TYLOL
0c6F £ PL/L/L
0" 6% £ 1/9/1
SYILAVNO aLva
NWv el 40 #
SYALYVNO gLva
O # WAIA Y3d STVIN ALY.LS"NI |
SIXV.L IONIDAO1 by
(SAXVL "TOXT) (SAXVL "1DXT)
ALV ONIDAOT TVLOL ALVH ONIDAOT TVYLOL
(suoneindwod [eaapay a1ey Sui8por1 Jo ;e 2y Surspo] [enjoy Suigpo jo aeq
2]L)S JO-INOC U0 paseq) Suidpoy [enoy
aey ojey SWSpoT
Fwdpor] sqesinquiey 3qesInquIy
HLVLS-HO-1.NO HLV.LSNI

Sexa ], ‘oruoiuy ues — 107 JLL
Zangupoy mwiig

SNOILLYVLNDdWOD INIDAO'T



800Z/10/20 484

"JAITEE IDATTMONN AW A0 LSHH JHL OL H19TdWO0D ANV LIFHH0D "HNU.L THV SLNIWHIVLLY 3HL ANY QIWIVTED SINNOWY AHL LNIWALYLS STHL LYHL AJLEMED |

Wd 00:€

¥1/L/1 WY 006

¥1/9/1

ETTTT

aeq

BT

eI

ale(q

aun ),

aeq

0S59¥%E$
S[eloL-qng
00°0%
. . . {(sdunoop 710/
GL'681$ 0S'6% YA AR S50 552 T0Z4.1.L) OILOIUY UES W0 ekof BT 01 WMoYy ¥1/20/10
SL95T$ 0591 YA %) 550 g5z S3unesy pue $10Z 4.LL 10§ oluojuy ues 03 ehof e wold| $1/90/10

T o8eqg

PadA) o JSHUI WLI0g :3JON

poLIad
PT/90/T0 :Buiuutdeg

poyad

110day asuadxy [oarl],
Aroyiny AM[IqOW Jeuoisay L1uno) odjeply

Z3.13d Op.IedIy

AWVN



WHKI ¥Hd SAHLAVND

SIUN0IYY NGNJ JO Jofjon3duio] sexa], a1l woy g = $ ¥ SYHIAVND
& B X [8IS1] JUALINY) 0] S318Y SWISPoT] puB [V 9I¥IS-J0-10(0,, TVIOL
a1} Jo ask £q payndwiod aq 03 ALY AGEMO[Y = §
Wd 7l 7
EHERR L/ aiva
d0#
_ WAIT ¥3d STVIN ALVLS-10-L110
WaId ¥dd SYILYVNO
. _ . SUALAYND
0¢'6¥ £ VI
0691 I ¥1/9/1
SYALAVNO aLva
WV Zl d0#
SAHLAVNO ERRTG
0 # WHIA Jidd STVAIN HLV.IS-NI _
SIXV.IL ONIDAIOT g
(SIXVL "1OXT) (SEXVL 10X}
HLYH ONIDAOT TVIOL ALVH ONIDAOT TV.IOL
{suoneindwos jeiapa) 2By fumdpo 10 2B sy Buiipo jenoy FuiBpor jo s
91B)S Jo-IN0 UO paseq) Fuidpoy jenioy
oy sy Suidpory
SuiSpor] s|qesiquirey sjqesInquiey
ALVIS-40-L00 TLVLS-NI

SEX9 ], ‘OIojty uesg — 107 JIL
Nmu@& Oﬁ.ao_.wm

SNOILVLIOdWOOD IONIDAOT



P Pharr

City of Pharr, Texas
Attn: Lizette Gomez, Treasury Coordinator

P.O. Box 1729

Pharr, Texas 78577

Phone 956-402-4150 ext. 1908
Fax 956-702-5318

DATE: JANUARY 2, 2014

INVOICE

TO HCRMA
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor
Pharr, TX 78577
(956)607-8330
AMOUNT TO INVOICE
CONTACT PERSON PAST DUE CURRENT PAY DUE DATE NUMBER
Lizette Gomez S 1,000.00 S 1,000.00 01/15/14 HC010214
QryY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT LINE TOTAL
1 Rent for Office and Public Meeting Space- JANUARY 2014 $ 1,000.00 S 1,000.00
TOTAL DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL | $  1,000.00
SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL | $§  1,000.00

Make all checks payable to: City of Pharr

THANK YOU!




DAHILL INVOICE

Schedule Number: 472 Invoice Date:  1/3/2014 Due Date: 2/15/2014
Invoice Number: 31577681 - 3
Bill To: Remit To: Total Amount Due:
Dahill ! 5905_35
Attn: Copier Program Division — T
Hildalgo County Regional Mobility Authorit PO Box 69
Accounts Paysble Y y Manhattan, ks 66505-0069  1ax |D# 58-2481442
1185, Cage Bivd. Phone: 1-877-291-7786
Pharr, TX 78577 Supplies Phone: 1-800-413-3526 ext 10606
Equipment Installed At Lease Term PO Number
E N/A
i 1185, Cage Blvd, Pharr, TX 78577 48  {In Months)
Lease Description: Payment Number: 3 of 48 Payment Descriptio
' Payment Covers Period of: Lease Amount §Tota! Payment ¢
' . 905.35
12/22/2013 —  1/21/2014 $905.35 Due:
Copier Information:  InstaliDate: 10/22/2013
! Serial Number Model Number Copier Location
XPN547768 Xerox XC570

Total Payment Due: $905.35

Remit Payments to:
Dahill At CcPicr Frogram Division PO Dox 69 Manl‘:aﬁ:an, KS £6505-0069




Pena Designs
P.O. Box 9572
Huntsville, TX 77340
Phone (956) 655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

TO:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766

FOR:
Website Maintenance

INVOICE

Invoice #19 .
Date: January 5, 2014

Pharr, TX 78577
SERVICES AMOUNT
December 1-31, 2013
10 hours total for website maintenance $150.00
~ 10 hours at $15.00 per hour
TOTAL DUE $150.00

Make all checks payable to Pefia Designs

Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact

Eric Pefia
{956)655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

Thank you for your business!




M6 1005, ML &S LLP

P B W Certified Public Accountants # Business and Tax Consultants
Date: 12/19/2013

ID: 108066

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority STATEMENT

P. O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577

Date Type Reference Debit Credit Balance
10/01/13 Beginning Balance $0.00
10/18/13 Check 10584 850.00 (850.00)
12/10/13 Invoice #104329 2,550.00 1,700.00
12/19/13 Amount Due $1,700.00

l:‘-.’;
o 4
# ¥ 4 \
7w 4 LY
%] A
70
ey
s L N
)‘;1 i

Payment by December 31
will ensure a tax deduction for this year

Please return this portion with payment.

ID: 108066 Date: 12/19/2013
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Card Type: Amount Due: $1,700.00
Card #: Exp Date: Amount Enclosed: $
Signature:

It has been said that the highest compliment you can pay any business is through client referrals. As our client, the trust you place
in us is emphasized when you call us with a client referral. We welcome your referrals and treat them with extra care knowing

they come directly from you. Be assured that all accounts are maintained in strict confidence. We look forward to serving your
referrals.

...providing support & solutions to problems

2300 WEST PIKE, SUITE 201 = PO. BOX 8368 = WESLACO, TX 78599-8368 = 956-968-2108 » FAX 956-968-9231
www.saslipcpa.com



47 SALINAS, ALLEN & SCHMITT, LLP

ma Certified Public Accountants ¢ Business and Tax Consultants

ID: 108066
Invoice: 104329
Date: 12/10/2013
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Due Date: 12/17/2013
P. O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577
For professional service rendered as follows:
Monthly bookkeeping in September, October and November, 2013. (3 @ 850) 2.550.00
/
_ . Billed Time & Expenses $2,550.00
ng LD/ Ck‘ / ()S,Y L/ Invoice Total $2,550.00

ot ol qgl F00.

Please include your Client ID with your payment. Thank you.

It has been said that the highest compliment you can pay any business is through client referrals. As our client, the trust you place
in us is emphasized when you call us with a client referral. We welcome your referrals and treat them with extra care knowing
they come directly from you. Be assured that all accounts are maintained in strict confidence. We look forward to serving your

referrals.

...providing support & solutions to problems

2300 WEST PIKE, SUITE 201 = PO. BOX 8368 * WESLACO, TX 78599-8368 = 956-968-2108 * FAX 956-968-9231

www.saslipcpa.com



juawAhed 104 panosddy Junowy

sa

k1072 n_\_

10323410 3AIINI3X]
zan3upoy Je|id
awAhed Joj panoiddy

S5

T8'€9E$
LYPBT'TTS 78'E9ES 0€'SSTTS 65'TL02S 68'56%% S6'899'vS €T°Z8ES TL°080'ES 86'/TE'TS T§LLTTS €8'889'TS 78'Z5¥'ES £6'87€S Bunig Alyiuow
ajeq 0}
pled |elol  €T0Z/TE/TT  €10Z/6Z/TT  ET0Z/TE/OT  ET0T/0E/6 €T02/0£/8 €T0Z/TE/L £T0Z/0€/9 ET0Z/TE/S £10Z/0E/v £T0Z/TE/E £T0Z/82/2 ET0T/TE/T aleq 3uiso|)

JuaWajels pled ypald

AYVINWNS LNIWAV ETOT
ALIOHLNY ALITIGOW T¥NOID3H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

YSGB #iHH H i UN0DDY
1103 '3 0|4 - 13p|oypIeD pazLoyINy
BSIA - 3uBg [eUOIIEN 15114



FLORE KOLL
HCRMA

- - : Account Number. 7HSHE fHHHE #HHHE 8954
PlainsCapitalBank. Closing Date: 12/31/13
: Credit Limit: $7,500.00
Available Credit: $7,136.18
Cash Advance Limit: $3,700.00
Cgsh_ Ad_vance Avai!able: _ $3,TQD.OO -
Account Inquiries. Goipesemy o Account.Summary o oo
Customer Service: (866) 809-8409 Previous Balance 3 4,226.89
Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 809-8412 Purchases + 326.29 Car
Cash + 0.00 Bonus Points
Please Direct Written Inquiries to: Spec_'al + 0.00 A\Sllatge
GCUSTOMER SERVICE Credits - 0.00 M
PO BOX 30495 Payments - 4,226.89 -
TAMPA , FL 33630-3495 Other Debits + 0.00
TO pay on-kine: Finance Charges + 3z 53-;“
www.webfnb.com NEW BALANCE §( sesm y © 2

Cay Ouey

20.60

i Total Mintimum Payment Due $57.53 | gini"}yn}f l;’;vment i 2
\ ver imit =3 .
22— Payment Due Date 01/25/14 SR TR
Mail Payments to: PLAINSCAPITAL BANK PO BOX 31021 TAMPA FL 33631-3021
“Account Activity Since Your Last Statement ST P e
Trans Date | PostDate | Plan Name |  Reference Number | Description [ Amount
12002 12/03 8USCG3 24164073336091007801015  TARGEYT 00008243 MCALLEN TX 9147+
12104 1205 BUSCC3 24164073338741238191697  FEDEX 802647131935 800-4633339 TN 27.92
12104 12105 BUS003 24164073338091008016488 TARGET 00022376 MISSION TX 66.29\:::/
1205 12006 BUS003 24164073339741229110846  FEDEX 802617131914 800-4633338 TN 2792
12106 12408 BUSC03 24592163340000222535070  VZWRLSS*PRPAY AUTOPAY BBB-294-6804 CA 0,00 L
12110 12 BUS003 24184073344741211541571  FEDEX 802617131903 800-4633339 TN 32007
12116 1217 BUS003 24164073350091007857182  TARGET (0022376 MISSION TX 1081
12186 1248 BUS303 24445743351100492745162  GFFICE DEPOT #2688 MISSION TX 4988+
Payments, Adjustments and Others
12102 12102 74447363335001370120215  PAYMENT - THANK YOU 5 207159 -
12730 12730 74447363364001370270635  PAYMENT - THANK YOU 2,168.30 -
‘ScoreCard Bonus Points Information as of 12/30/2013 - .. .77 SRR N
Beginning Points Points Points Ending
o Balance Earned Adjusted Redeemed Balance
26,789 326 0 0 27,115 f

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW 5 DAYS FOR MAIL DELIVERY

;jss}'wiéi

[ Account Number

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK
PO BOX 2049 #HHHE 1HHHE 1HHEE 8954
EDINBURG TX 78540-2049 PlainsCapitalBank.
rarstaihést chonge ]
S:r;:ck of this coupcn
s - s Fee] T o - : AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED
e P T B Iﬂtﬂi _Mmimum g - . T T
Closing Date| | New Balance | | ‘povmant pue | | P2yment Due Date |
1213113 $363.82 $57.53 01/25/14 $
. . B
FLOR E KOLL == MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
HCRMA =
PO BOX 1766 g g IIIIIill”ll"llllHllll"ll“i“ll!ll]lllil]lil]lllllulilili
PHARR TX 78577-1633 — PLAINSCAP|TAL BANK
S PO BOX 31021
““I"HIIIEFIIIIII"lllllll“l"HH“IHHII"IN”IIlI!"i TAMPA FL 33631-3021
¢l 4yy? 3L00 OGOD a954 ODO0OS?53 0403L382 &




¥T0Z/ST/T
£95'58# 3d XL
3d ‘Zan31poy d

:Aq paiedaud
0ET0ZL080TO # N0y doo]
2jeq juawAed 10} panoiddy
wawAed 10) panoiddy Junowy
6T°209°96TS  TO'ZL87695 0T'00L'TSS 02 vL1'6885
6T°Z09°96TS  S6'9ET'0SSS 0T'004'TSS 86'€87'P9S  TPTLE'Y9S  TH6E0S'OTTS  bhv8'Z8S  S6O06P'6PS  PI'BEL'IVLS THYM
0008 90'SEL'THTS 90°'GELTHTS THYM
unowy
€T0Z/6/TT  E€T0Z/0T/TT  ET0Z/EC/0T  €T0Z/0E/6 £102/72/8 €T0Z/9T/L WM panoiddy
2leq 2d10AU|
6V'ZEP'0Z9S  TL'TPO'69TS 07 vL7'688%
6V'ZEV'0Z9S  S9'90E'97TS  8E'8/E'00TS LT'8T6'STS PT'6EL'IVLS THYM
00°0$ 90'SEL'TYTS 8E'STS'ES LE'TTI'ES IS'L9T'PTS  OS'ELTPTIS  9ZOTS'TZS  ISELLPTS TSELT'VIS TOLPS'8ZS TOLPS'8TS  90'SELZPTS THYM
unowy
souejeg Paii1g ;1oL £102/¥T/9 €10Z/12/S €102/¥T/S £102/6C/¥ £102/L2/¢ £107/2¢/1 ZT0Z/ET/CT  Z10T/0Z/IT  Z10Z/6T/0T  T10T/8%/6 TT0T/€2/8 Y panosddy
Y VM )eQ 3d10AU|
08'8SZ'THSS VM panoldde snuiw a3 winwixeip
29j ajqeAed winwixely 00'EEL'0EV'TS
€ uBwWSEas 59€ HS - ISQIL
AYYINIANS LNIWAYd

ALIOHLNY ALNIFOIN TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 09TVAIH



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

DANNENCAUM
ENGINEERING

Month and Year |November 2013
Contractor Tedsi Infrastructure
Project/WA SH365/Seg3/WA2
Invoice # 20131735

Amount $51,700.10

Date Sent 01/13/2013

Date Received

Received by & =

Recommendation: %Approva!

Comments (if any):

y /4

Louis Jone{,/HCRly(L\ ogram Manager

| IDisapproval

Apprssse o

%—fﬂ‘\cﬂ"

Please return thig form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

Consulting Engineers

1201 East Expressway 83 ¢ Mission, Texas 78572
TBPE F-1640 Tel: (956) 424-7898

o Fax: (956) 424-7022

December 09, 2013

Project No: 2012-1115-02
Invoice No: 20131735

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

P. O. Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

Project 2012-1115-02 HCRMA SH 365 Segment 3 at US 281 Military Highway - W.A. No. 2

Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Engineering Services Agreement
SH 365 Segment 0033 at US 281 Military Highway

Professional Services from November 01, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Fee

Percent Previous Fee Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing
FC 110 Route & Design 152,7569.93 95.00 145,121.93 145,121.93 0.00
Studies (TEDSI)
FC 120 Env and Public 25,167.82 20.00 5,033.56 2,516.78 2,516.78
Involv (TEDSI)
FC 130 ROW and Utility 55,749.12 90.00 50,174.21 47,386.75 2,787.46
(TEDSI)
FC 150 Design Survey 7,179.56 95.00 6,821.65 6,821.65 0.00
(TEDSI)
FC 161 H & H (TEDSI} 4,536.48 95.00 4,309.66 3,856.01 453,65
FC 162 Signing and 14,671.34 100.00 14,671.34 14,671.34 0.00
Pavement Marking
FC 162 Traffic Signal 130,303.70 30.00 39,090.72 39,090.72 0.00
Warrants (TEDSI)
FC 163 Miscellaneous 24,410.24 100.00 24,410.24 24,410.24 0.00
Roadway (TEDSI}
FC 163 lllumination 103,786.94 50.00 51,893.78 51,893.78 0.00
Warrants (TEDSI)
FC 170 Bridge (TEDSI) 1,612.16 100.00 1,612.16 1,5612.16 0.00
FC 110 Route and Design 49,835.40 88.00 43,875.04 43,875.04 0.00
Studies (L&G)
FC 130 ROW and Utility 40,766.88 90.00 36,691.37 0.00 36,691.37
(G&M)
FC 150 Design Survey 65,355.86 90.00 58,819.10 55,551.30 3,267.80
(G&M)
FC 161 H & H (Cortran) 59,830.37 95.00 56,838.85 50,855.81 5,983.04

FC 170 Bridge (Unintech) 10,873.34 100.00 10,873.34 10,873.34 0.00

Total Fee 746,739.14 f 550,136.95 ¥ 498,436.85 / 51,700.10 /?‘*f m.
/> /2 . Total Fee : Dt)
1hs | 2oy / /20 / ) \&/ '
L'de Accovnt ¥ U/ v

01080320130 / / //‘ff // &

0.1




Project 2012-1115-02 SH 365 Segment 3 @ US 281 Invoice 20131735
Billing Summary Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 51,700.10 498,436.85 550,136.95 /
Total Fee 746,739.14 Aﬁv_‘)\u - cloe
Remaining Fee 196,602.19 T Qﬁ,(L,
Total this Invoice $51,700.10
Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance ~
20131689 10/24/2013 64,971.42 oA <k 10513
20131717 11/20/2013 64,283.98 @1 cle 1051
Total 129,255.40
Total Now Due $180,955.50

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
738 Highway 6 South, Suite 430
Houston, Texas 77079

/

s M“é’//?’

Craig F.
Proje

ng, P.E{/

Page 2



" TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP
— . Consulting Enginecers
1201 E. Expresswny 83 + Mission, Texag 78572

e

(956) 424-7898

Project
Progress Report

O
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

DATE:
Dec 09, 2013

FROM:
Mr. Craig F. Stong, P.E., Project Manager

TEDSI PROJECT NO.:
2012-1115-02

REFERENCE:
SH 365 Segment 3 at US 281 Military Highway

Progress Report for Invoice No. 20131735, November 1 to November 30, 2013

1. Submittal to PMC of schematic for interim review. Received comments from PMC. Addressed

comments and uploaded revised schematic.

2. Continued utility coordination. Coordinated re-locate of varicus utiities and Contacted gas
companies regarding future proposes gas line.

3. Review of survey information and management of survey subconsultant.

4. Continued work on drainage information and management of drainage subconsutlant.

5. Compieted work on signing and pavement markings.

6. Continued work on geotechnical investigation and management of subconsutiant.




Analy Diaz

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Louis,

Please review and reply.

Thank you
Flor E. Koll

Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>

Monday, January 13, 2014 1:17 PM

Louis Jones; Eric Davila

Analy Diaz; Cynthia Luera

HCRMA - Tedsi Payment Recommendation Form
Tedsi 20131735 Payment Recommendation Form.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Program Administrator
P.O.Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577
Ofc.: (956) 402-4762
Cell: (956)310-3766

¥ HCRMA

AL S R S a1

www.hcrma.net

SENT VIA -- GW1.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS



HCRIMIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year [11/4/13 - V2 ({12
Contractor Atkins
Project/WA SH 365

Invoice # 1183153

Amount $50,395.39

Date Sent 01/13/2014

Date Received
Received by

Recommendation: |>‘ Approval | IDisapproval

Comments (if any):

APPWW R
l Ay menl

21

1)1s] 2o

i 1.1 oo
Louis Jone&HleﬁAé’/Wanager Date [Zé ( //T

Please return this form vid email to fkoll@hcrma.net

/
[



Atkins North America, Inc.
6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1.512.327.6840
Fax: +1.512.327.2453

www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

December 12, 2013

Ms. Flor Koll
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoll@hcrma.net

RE: November 2013 Invoice
State Highway 365 (SH 365) (Project No. 100020726)

Dear Ms. Koll:

As you are aware, Supplemental Agreement 03 in the amount of $217,983 was
executed on 10/22/13; the new contract amount for SH 365 is $752,075.83.

Enclosed please find the invoice and progress report for work completed for the period
11/04/2013 through 12/01/2013. The total amount due for this period is $50,395.39.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at
(512) 342-3332.

Sincerely,

Sharon Becca
Project Manager

Enclosures

cc: Larry Cox (Cox McLain)
Project File




ATKINS

PROGRESS REPORT

To Flor Koll (HCRMA)
From Sharon Becca
Date December 12, 2013
Project State Highway 365 (SH 365) [Atkins Project No: 100020726]
Reference Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 11/4/2013 — 12/1/2013)
Task Description Progress Report
. e Coordination with HCRMA's PMC and TxDOT regarding EA revisions
1.0 PJ'OJe_G.t Mar)agement & e Project coordination (biweekly telecons)
Administration S
e Monthly invoicing
Agency Coordination & i
2.0 Public Involvement » Noaction
3.0 | Right of Entry o ROE cocrdination for archaeological, wetlands and historic resources field work
Environmental
b Classification Letter Vask campleta
e Draft EA revisions coordination with PMC
e EA revisions per District’s 10/15/13 comments and 9/16/13 alignment
Envi ental = Ecalopy
5.0 Dg\c’:.:?!?gt — Historic resources
—~ Environmental Justice Project level toll analysis
- Agency coordination
— Figures
Section 404 ¢ Section 404 coordination
6.0 e e Conducted additional field work for USACE areas of interest from 11/19/13 to
Delineation
11/20/13
7.0 | Cultural Resources
¢ Trenching conducted from 11/6/13 to 11/22/13.
7.01 | Archaeology e Pedestrian survey conducted from 11/13/13 to 11/22/13.
e Field work coordination
o Conducted field survey from 11/13/13 to 11/14/13
7.02 | Historic Resources e Prepared historic resources survey report addendum and submitted for review
on 11/26/13
8.0 | IBWC Permit No associated budget
9.0 | Section 4(f) Evaluation |e No action
10.0 Archaeology Survey o Began revising archeological survey report per TXDOT comments and new
' Reports survey findings.
e Expenses accrued this period for archaeological, wetlands and historic
15-0 Expenses resources field work
16.0 | Subconsultant (CMEC) | e No action

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200 « Austin, Texas 78730 « Telephone: 512.342.3332 « Fax: 512,327.2453 « www.pbsj.com




ATKINS

Hidalge County RMA
Attn: Flor Koll

P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577

Project Description :
Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period :

Invoice Date: December 12, 2013
Project #: 100020726
Invoice #: 1183153

HCRMA SH 365

November 04, 2013 to December 01, 2013

Basic Services Current
Lump Sum 50,395.39
Total Invoice 50,395.39

Total Due this Invoice ¢ USD 50,395.39 )
S ——

Contract Amount :
Previous Billed:
Billed to Date
Contract Balance :

752,075.83
433,118.65 v Owe \

483,514.04 ‘1 7

268,561.79

J % ( D
{ / IS I 019
Remit to:
Atkins North America, Inc
PO Box 848176 Loge hecowmr &
Dallas, TX 75284-8176 0 | 0 9 0 ?‘2 0 \3 D

Tax ID: 59-0896138

Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927
ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927



6£°568'0S S98LL'SEY YO'PLG'ERY £8'6/0'252 TYLOL
85°852'52 85'852'sZ 08 $1°590°'82 elnsucogng 91

P4 1950 29°8.0'G) 85°0¥9'sZ e 59'8Z1'28 sesuadxg 51
oL1as 69'596°0L 6.'925° L} 128 1698112 ¥ faaing ABojoseyany 03
elle'e FAS AT 66'ZF £5°969'vL jenjeas (§)y uojoag 80

Juad omal 80

ov'si8'se BLZTETLL §1'862'3¢81 B0'¥S 61 069'552 STUNOSTY [RIMING 40
968/8'8 8096.'LE $0°0LL'88 A 60'¥EP'eS jesulsq vop uopoas 80
29°6/8'C 0zZ'8ey'voL 88°eLv'a0L ¥2'v8 L1269'821 JuBwnog AN 50
29°082°G| 89°08E'gL SH'ZE §2'989'9L LONEYISSE|D ANTD ¥0

£6°12L'L 156E8'6 ¥pAGG0LL geg 9gell'gL Anus yo by £0
AL'BBY'8 11'869'8 1g'ee 0E°SSB'EE HGnd ® pICoD AUsByY 20

89522 L $9'920°48 £V'252'88 §9°08 92T 60L 2 Juswwabeuey 10afold 10

_|mE_$m Jualing pawie3 snoinald pawieg jejoy ajajduion B3 JOENUOT) aLUEN Mse | Aequinp yset
IR

€L-030-¢i
€91lesl)
82.02000}

JaQUINY aloal]
Jaquinp Joeloig

S2.580IBG ANTI/SOE HS

YWY Aunog ofjepiH



Analy Diaz

From: Flor Kell <fkoll@hcrma.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 8:07 AM

To: Louis Jones

Cc: Eric Davila; Cynthia Luera; Analy Diaz

Subject: HCRMA - Atkins 1183153

Attachments: Atkins 1183153 Payment Recommendation Form.pdf
Louis,

Please review and reply with recommendation for payment.

Thank you,

Flor E. Koll

Program Administrator
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577
Ofc.: (956) 402-4762
Cell: (956)310-3766

S¢ HCRMA

24 L DR B Y

www.hcrma.net

SENT VIA -- GWI1.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS



NENB ;\_\jNE
DE“‘E\NE-F RING
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |12/2/13-12/29/13
Contractor Atkins
Project/WA SH 365

Invoice # 1184687
Amount $51,065.42

Date Sent 01/13/2014

Date Received
Received by &

Recommendation: | é é !Approval IDisapproval

Comments (if any):

Appnssre fa
ol

A ™Mo T
P2y 2

!/ls} 2014

// L

Louis Jone;ﬂlCRMﬁ/Praﬁyém Manager Date (/J

7

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net

et
Eri




Atkins North America, Inc.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1.512.327.6840

Fax: +1.512.327.2453
www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

January 8, 2014

Ms. Flor Koll

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoll@hcrma.net

RE: December 2013 Invoice
State Highway 365 (SH 365) (Project No. 100020726)

Dear Ms. Koll:

As you are aware, Supplemental Agreement 03 in the amount of $217,983 was
executed on 10/22/13 and the new contract amount for the SH 365 project is

$752,075.83.

Enclosed please find the invoice and progress report for work completed for the period
12/02/2013 through 12/29/2013. The total amount due for this period is $51,065.42.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at
(512) 342-3332.

Sincerely,

Sharon Becca
Project Manager

Enclosures

cc: Larry Cox (Cox MclLain)
Project File




ATKINS

PROGRESS REPORT

To Flor Koll (HCRMA)
From Sharon Becca
Date January 8, 2014
Project State Highway 365 (SH 365) [Atkins Project No: 100020726]
Reference Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 12/2/2013 — 12/29/2013)
Task Description Progress Report
Project Management & e Coordination with HCRMA's PMC and TxDOT regarding EA revisions
1.0 Edrainististion e Project C'OOFC!ir'.lalen (biweekly telecons)
o Monthly invoicing
Agency Coordination & ;
20 | puplic Involvement * No action
3.0 | Right of Entry o ROE coordination for archaeological, wetlands and historic resources field work
Environmental
40 | Classification Letter | 12K complete
e Draft EA revisions coordination with PMC
o EA revisions per District's 10/15/13 comments and 9/16/13 alignment
— [Ecology
5.0 Environmental — Historic resources
) Document — Environmental Justice (EJ) project level toll analysis {out of scope)
— Agency coordination
- Figures
o Revised EA submitted for PMC’s review on 12/23/13
6.0 Section 404 o Updated Section 404 findings based on additional field work for USACE areas
’ Delineation of interest
7.0 | Cultural Resources
e Trenching conducted from 12/5/13 to 12/9/13.
7.01 | Archaeology ¢ Field work coordination
o Coordination with PMC and ENV
i o Revised historic resources survey report addendum per PMC comments.
7.02 | HistoricResources | | g pmitted revised HRSR to PMC for District submittal on 12/3/13
8.0 | IBWC Permit No associated budget
9.0 | Section 4(f) Evaluation |e No action
10.0 Q‘:;::;IOQY SRy o Continued revisions of archeological survey report.
¢ Expenses accrued this period for archaeological, wetlands and historic
121k | Expanses resources field work
16.0 | Subconsultant (CMEC) | e No action

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200 e Austin, Texas 78730 e Telephone: 512.342.3332 « Fax: 512.327.2453  www.pbsj.com




ATKINS

Hidalgo County RMA
Attn: Flor Koll

P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577

Project Description :
Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period :

Invoice Date:  January 08, 2014
Project #: 100020726
Invoice #: 1184687

HCRMA SH 365
December 02, 2013 to December 29, 2013

Basic Services Current

Lump Sum

Total Invoice

51,065.42

51,065.42

Total Due this Invoice @D 51 ,065.42‘3

Contract Amount :
Previous Billed:
Billed to Date
Contract Balance :

752,075.83 \
B oo
P
Remit to: JIH ! 04
i Norh e 4 hecoany
o ID: 500896138 01080320130

Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927
ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927



Z¥'co0'ls $OPLG'ERY 9¥'6/G'PES £8'GL0'Z67 Y101

#5°852'6Z 85°852'sE 06 $1°590'82 JUB)NSUOIGNS gl

8v'128'le 85'0p9'9Z +0'286'29 1979/ S9'8Z1'28 sasuadxg gl

96'86+% 8192541 S1°8Z0'8) 80°58 16°98L°1E H Aaning ABojoseyasy ol

FA AR FAFAKoue] 662k £5°968'F1 jenead (3 uonoas 60

NubRd DMl 20

08'568°8 gl'gsz'ast $6°869'9FL L84S BY°069'552 $80IN0saY [2nyno 20

PYGEE $0'041'8¢ 89°GZH'SE €614 B0¥2FES Jeaulfag ¥ov uoRIas a0

89'€/8°E 8YEL¥'801 25182211 5T /8 21°268'9Z1 BN ANT )

89'08E'S) 89'08¢'SL SF'Z6 8.'9ES'9L uoleaylsse|d ANJ 0

86'80¢ PPLGE LL ZF'998'LL £'60 9g'es1'al AUz Jo by £0

£1'860'8 L1'869'8 LE'oe 0e886°cZ 11and 3 pioos Aouaby 20

18'%0F £F'26z'an 0g'/59'e8 0.8 TP 9Tr 601 2 Jawabeuey walfoly 10
ougng alnn PBles snoinalg pawes jeief IR T, 234 jopjuoy SUeN Xse JaqLunp yse |

Juaslad

FL-NVYP-20 ajeq
1898l Jagquing e0joAu|
924020001 laquny joafoly

. 92./880In08G ANT/GOE HS
YiNY Ajunog oblepiH



Analy Diaz

From: Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 8:07 AM

To: Louis Jones

Cc: Eric Davila; Cynthia Luera; Analy Diaz

Subject: HCRMA - Atkins 1184687

Attachments: Atkins 1184687 Payment Recommendation Form.pdf
Louis,

Please review and reply with payment recommendation form.

Thank you,

Flor E. Koll

Program Administrator
P.0O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577
Ofc.: (956) 402-4762
Cell: (956)310-3766

s\ HCRMA

www.hcrma.net

SENT VIA -- GW1.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS



Smith Trostle & Huerta LLP

4401 Westgate Blvd., Ste. 330
Austin, Texas 78745

Telephone: (512) 494-9500
Tax ID: 56-2560381

January 01, 2014

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Afttn: Mr. Pilar Rodriquez, PE
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 8. Cage Bivd., 4th Floor

Pharr TX 78577

In Reference To:

Invoice# 11318

ETT & Sharyland N. Edinburg to Loma Alta CCN

Fees for Professional Services

12/2/2013 MAH
JKT

12/3/2013 JKT

12/4/2013 JKT

12/6/2013 JKT

ARW

12/8/2013 JKT

12/10/2013 JKT

1211272013 JKT
12/13/2013 JKT
12/15/2013 JKT

12/16/2013 JKT

Discuss status with K. Trostle; participate in settlement conference call.

Review Joint Applicants' rebuttal and PUC Stiaff direct testimony, emails
regarding Settlement Route 35 modifications; participate in conference call
with other intervenors; prepare for hearing tomorrow; review Proposed
Order.

Attend first day of hearing on the merits and represent HCRMA's interests in
the same; participate in settlement discussions; email regarding same 1o
client.

Attend hearing on ETT and Sharyland CCN matter (D-41606) at SOAH and
represent HCRMA's interest; email to client to summarize status of case.

Conference call with Agreed Intervenors to discuss preparing Joint Brief and
Proposed Order with Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law; review
outline of same and begin work on brief.

Prepare template for initial brief.

Draft portions of Agreed Intervenors' Joint Brief regarding number of
Habitable Structures within fifty feet (Prudent Avoidance).

Complete two parts of Agreed Intervenors' Joint Brief and email same to
other intervenors,

Review other Agreed Intervenors' portions of joint brief.

Begin review of Agreed Parties' Brief.

Prepare first draft of HCRMA initial brief and email same, with Agreed
Parties Initial Brief, to P. Rodriguez and B. Fernandez for review and
approval.

Review final draft of Joint Agreed Parties Brief.

Hours Amount
0.80 220.00
3.30 107250
420 1,365.00
6.20 2,015.00
1.70 552.50
0.50 40.00
2.60 845.00
3.60 1,170.00
0.30 97.50
0.40 130.00
3.40 1,105.00
0.40 130.00

Payments received after the last day of the month will be reflected on your next statement period.

Piease make checks payable to Smith Trostle & Huerta LLP.



Hidalgo County Regional Mobilily Authority

Page 2

Hours Amount

12117/2013 ARW Edits to HCRMA's initial brief. 1.20 96.00
12/18/2013 JKT Finalize and file brief; review and approve signing on Joint Brief. 1.20 390.00
ARW Finalize and file Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority's Initial Brief; 2.00 160.00
send email to E. Hurley (Judge Pomerleau's assistant) attaching word
version of brief and color attachments,
12/20/2013 JKT Review briefs filed by eleven other parties. 0.60 195.00
12/31/2013 ARW Downioad newly filed documents from the PUC interchange, 0.50 40.00

For professional services rendered

Name

Timekeeper Summary

32.90 $9,623.50

Hours Rate Amount

J. Kay Trostle
Miguel A, Huerta
April R. Wolsch

Expenses

Pro Courier Service
Photocopy charges

Total expenses

Amount Due For This Billing Period

Total current fees and expenses
Previous balance
Accounts receivable transactions
12/30/2013 Payment - Thank You No. 10512

Total payments and adjustments

Total Balance Due

2790  325.00 $9,067.50
0.80 275.00 $220.00
4.20 80.00 $336.00

55.55
15.00

$70.55

$9,694.05

$9,694.05

$27,878.02

($27,878.02)
($27,878.02)

$9,694.05

Payments received after the last day of the month will be reflected on your next statement period.

Please make checks payable to Smith Trostle & Huerta LLP.



“JUNOWE UOIEZIIOYINE }JOM U] 3SUBYD ON “}IOM UDIUSAIIU| J23f01d A3j[BA SSOI) PUE UOIEBUIPIO0D [BIUSLULOIIAUS [BU

a1eq

p102 w_\_

¥L0zZ/ST/T
£95'58# 3d XL
34 ‘zan8upoy 'd
:Aq patedald

0ET0ZL0S0TO # unody doo]

JuawAhed 10y panosddy

= of

pe 104 921AI3S 40 3d0IS PASIARI GH#YM 03 § ON [eIudwa|ddng

‘€87S0'£LTTS 40 JUNOWe 3Y] Ul G9E HS 404 SUOIIEIO| AJ|IIN BAIINAISSP UOU PIPPE 9HYA 03 § "ON [RIUaWI|ddng
‘Junowe ajqeAed wnwixew pp0‘000'sS JuIpasaxe 0} Joud papualue g 0} JUBW3aITy 3IAIAS [BUOISSBSOId “THSOF LEH TS JO JUNOWE BY1 Ul J1d] PUB SIE HS Joj Juawadeuew weiFoid panuniuod gy 03 + "ON [eluawa|ddng
TE'0ZL'9¥ES 40 Junowe ay1 ul J1 8] Joj Asains aiydesgodoy pue 1ySiyy [e1ISE [9A3] MO| @ PIPPE 9#YM O3 € ON [eludwa|ddng

0£°'0ZT'6¥TS 4O JUNOWE 3y} Ul G9E HS 104 Apnis BuliaauiBu3 anjep e pappe 94y M 01 'ON [euaws|ddng

¥0°60E'T8S 40 JUNOWE 3y} Ul GIE HS UO SHNIL YSIBMIIAQ 104 APNIS Y71 B PIPPE 9y 01 T 'ON [EIuaLa(ddng

N0 Paso|d pue /6'ZET'8LS unowe ayy ul T [eluawaddns Aq £6'69€'/#8S 40 Junowwe paaoidde woyy pajINpap sem SHYA 10} duejeg
£6'69E'/¥8$ 4O JUNOWE S#YM P3SIARI B 104 Y2e21IN0 J1|gnd 104 000'SHS PPE 0) PAleISal pUe PIPUSIE SHYM

N0 P3sopd pue 92°85H’£6TS JO JUNowe ayy ui T [euawsa|ddns Aq T9'FT8'TE8S 40 Junowe pancidde WOl pajINpap sem Y 104 duejeg
"3210AUL ZTOE ‘£ AINf UG JuSWAECIBA0 01 3P 00'0LS PRNPRID FHYM 404 Buljig ZTOT ‘9 IsnSny
‘Junowe paaosdde 123w 03 TO'65F'SS AQ paonpad T#YM 4oy 3uliig 2T ‘8 Aey

*pa||2Jued pue AIBSSBI3U 10U SEM D3N0Y J31|9Y BAOT B 2Y) J0) TH YM 910N 4

OF'LS6'8LLTS T¥'9EK'605°TS
76'G98'89TS  ¢6'598'89TS €6'69E'L¥8S SHYM
S8'GSE'V69S 68'859'TVTS  66'6TL'EITS VO'6ZZ'06TS P6OIV'ZVTIS 6698715 58'S5€V69$ PHVM
00°'GZ£'SS 00°S£LSS 00°0SLL5S EHYM
000$ THYM
£9°'096'606% PS'T00'SPS  LL'SGE'T8S  09°0BL'SYTS  €6°TTZ'SSTS  98'+40¥'9ZZS  €6'G%9'S52Z$  £9°096'606S THYM

unowy
3legoipa|e  Z10Z/8/0T zT0Z/L/6 2102/9/8 TT0Z/L/L ZT0Z/L/9 Z10Z/8/S 10Z/6/Y 7107/6/€ ZI0Z/VT/T ZI0Z/ET/T  TIOZ/TT/ZT  YM paaoiddy
VM T 2d 21e(Q 3J10AU|
65°€95'06F'TS ¥/ paaoadde snuiw 3a) wnwixep
99y a|qeied wnwixew 000°000'S$
1uawadeuely weadoud - Suuaauiuz wnequauueq
AYVININNS LNIWAVC

ALIHOHLNY ALINISOW TYNOID3Y ALNNOD 091VAIH



T $TOT/ST/T
295984 3d X1
3d ‘zandupoy 'd
:Ag pasedalg
uawied 104 paaoiddy Junowny

9T'9Ly'Z2I$ OV TEE'DET'SS 99°'897'5Z€$  90°/B0°GIES  GEPSETIES  GEOTT'PEIS 9970825258
PE'98BOTTS 62'LOTS 69'49TS EQ'VIULTTS OHVM 01 5HS
TE68S'SS  GUOLBTEVTS LL700T'SZES  QETZE'VSES  ZTOOT'ZOES  S2'9b0POTS  THSOP'LE'TS SHVA O PS
000% TEOLLIPES 0°89L'¥TS  LTPEO'ETS  POGOTOCTS  TEOTLOVES 9¥VA C1EHS
00'0% 0E'0ZT'6HTS DEOTT'EYTS OHYM O1 THS
00'0% v0'60£'18% PIYGOETRS  OHYM 01 THS
[if)s}y £EPER'680S £E€'vEQ'6RIS OHYM
00'0$ 96'9ET'69LS 96'9ET 6945 » SHYM
0008 SB'GSE'PGOS SQ'SSE'r6IS » PHYM
o0ros 00°05£°£55 CO'0SL'LSS EHYM
00'0s THYM
00°0% £9°096'606% £9'096'6065 THYM

unouwy
uejeg paipg oL ¥TOZ/OT/T ET0C/¥/2T ETOZ/9/TT ET0Z/L/0E ¥ pasoiddy
¥ ¥ aleg antoaU|

E6'LPE'SOZ'TS 06'¥0Y'0E6'ES £R'Z8L'SET'SS
PHETE'TSIES  L69PT'08TS  SETTOTETS  T9VITpES TGOV LEVIS SHVM O PlS
6P'6Z0'PSS  TSOBITGLS  90LDVPES  GUEBYDYS  IB'OFT'SOTS  OT'GSETITS TE'0TL'OVES  OHYM OLEHS
00°03 0E'0LT64TS EPITT'ITS  BLLDE'9TS  60°00L'90TS OE'0ZT'6PTS  9HVM 01 THS
00°0% v0'60E'18% 8T 6EV'TS 7OT69'SS I9°¥59'0pS  TYEIS'TES PO'GOE'TES  9HYM OITHS
00'0% £EPER'689S 9E'GEEVTTS  TYIT6E'PTIS BE'SEE'PTTS Z9PEEHITS  UETIBZETS  TOOTIL6% £E'PER'ERISG GHYM
00°0% 96°9E2° 6945 0S'8VY'EOZS  PERLE'FOZS  09LPS'TETS  96'9ETEOLS « SHYM
00°0% S8'S5E'¥695 S'SSE'PES » PHVM
00°0% 00052255 05269886 0S'Z8TELS  CO'OSLZSS EHVM
0005 THYM
00'03 £9°096'606% £9'096'606% THYM

unoay
sauejeg Pailg (210 £E07/6/6 £E0Z/8/8 £107/8/L £10Z/5/9 £102/9/5 £T0Z/T/Y ETOT/IT/E £102/5/1 £r0z/e/1 Zroz/efet CI0Z/L/1T YM paanaddy
v ¥ 31BQ IDN0AUE
Z8d
99'£08'75ES" v paacadde snulW 33 wiNWxep]
23) a|qefed wnwixelw 000'000'SS
uawaSeueyy wedoly - SuraauiBug wnequauuegq
AYVININNG LN3WAVd

ALRIOHLNY ALMTISOW T¥NGID3H ALNNOS O2TVAIH



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOCP, SUITE 208 MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504 (956) 682-3677

January 10, 2014

Dennis Burleson, Chairman
HCRMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4™ Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) —
Invoice for Work Authorization No. 1 (4652-01/26/XV)

Dear Mr. Burleson,

Enclosed please find Invoice 465201/26/XV for W.A. No. 6 totaling $325,268.66.
which includes:

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 1 to W.A. No. 6

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 2 to W.A. No. 6

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 3 to W.A. No. 6

$325,100.77 for S.W.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6

$ 167.89 for SSW.A. No. 5to W.A. No. 6

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 6 to W.A. No. 6 (Replaced Supplemental No. 6 to
W.A. No. 6)

for Program Management Consultant Services performed for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA). The Progress Report will follow within
the next few days.

The billing cycle is from December 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013.
Total due this invoice is $325,268.66.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (956) 682-3677 or
(832) 771-4904.

) Ar]a(JMd\:o F:m
Sincerely,

CZ ' #%ﬁwfé’.éf‘ ’Pn»,meu'(
Louis H. Jones, Jr., P.E. 'd )
Program Manager (
l -
Enclosure(s) | / 5 / 20173

ce; Richard D. Seitz, P.E. - Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Eric Davila, EIT — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

G:\1540\4652-01\Admin\07_Invoices\01_DEC to Owner\465201 Inv 26 (Dec Effort)\Ltr - Inv 26.doc



QE102E0R QIO
ﬂ r\ﬂﬁ.ﬁuuuq

6102 ) s1/h

Ll

(w
P..?o 2

9'89Z'5Z€$ /

.\Od%

‘32I0ANI SIHL 3NA V10l

A 99'892'GZ¢<$ ¥2°'290's08'r$ |0V’ LEE'OEL'SS  [%.L9°L6 99'108'252'G$ SIv1iolL
2692918 00°0% 68°291% %10 €8 ¥S0°LLIS G9E HS - SIIAISS INS |9 OM N & VMS
\ 22700 _‘_mNmﬁ ¢e'6LL 901 _‘W 60°9.8 LEV _‘W %1966 Lv'Gov LEY _\ﬂ yoeadjnQ sijgndjuonejuswajdw] suoneladg jeiuedauawabeuepy Bulsauibug uﬂ““hﬂw
00°0% LE0Z.L'9ES LE'0TL'OYES %00°001) LE'0ZL'9PES B [2A87 MOT D11 (20M O EVMS
00°0% 0c'0zl'6v$ 0E02L'67L$ %0000} 0€0ZL'6V1$ S9€ HS 403 Hoday Bunieaulbug anjep (9 om iz vms
00°0% ¥0'60€'18% ¥0'60€'18% %00°001 ¥0'60€'1.8% sexa] 0} 304 Sa|eBoN WOy UOISIaA|] YINI] [BIUI0d JO JUSLUSSISSY [9AT YDIaYS [0 OM o) L ¥MS
000$ EE'VER'689S  |EEHEB'6BIS  [%00°00L £€'7€8'689% yoeanNQ dlgnd/uonejusws|duw suoeiadg [eHedAuswabeue Butessuibusl 9
00°0% 96°9€2'69.% 96°9€2'69.% 9%00°001 96'9€2'69.% yoseaanQ osljgndyjuonejuawaldw) suonesadQ |eluedauawabeuery Bulesuibug [~
00°0% G8'GGE'V69% G8'GGE 693 %0000 G8'GGE V694 yoeatjnQ oljgqndjuonjejuawsajdw) suonesadQ |eipednuawsbeuely Sussuibugy 174
000$ 00°06.'25% 00'062'25% %0000} 00°0G2°L5$ 001 10} spoday a1l €
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°0% (@aINOUddY LON) aInoy jaljay ehor e 1o} Bujuueld pasuerpy 4
00°0% £9'096'606$ £9°096'606$ %00°00L £9'096'606% aseyd suoneladg sjeipawwl/buluue|d Yaieasay I
J1va Ol 31va ol ‘ON
ONITIg a3tg A3aNdVY3 A137dNOD 1S00 MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdI-™OS3d d30dH0
1INIHAND ATISNOIATYd 1NNOWNY LN3IDH3d VL0l HHOM

€L0Z/LECL - €1L0Z/L0/C)
AXI92/10259%

:pouad @210Au|
1aquinp a210AU|

AYVININNS JDI0ANI

9 "ON ybnouyj | ‘oN uoliezioYINY YIOM
JoBAUOY) Jur)NSuo?) Juswabeue|y weiboid YINYOH :awep jo3foid

96581 sexal

‘ooe|SaM

SALIQ MaIlAjueSEd3|d YInos OLS
Muoyiny Ajiqo jeuoibay Aunog objepiy
uewudiey) ‘uosaping siuuag

¥10z ‘6 fenuep

Z281-989 (996) £.9¢-289 (966) +0G8.L SYXIL ‘NITIVOW 80Z ILINS ‘dOOT ¥YNVION 6041

NOILVHOd™NOD ONIMIINIONT NNVANINNVA




\/ 00°0%

1 "ON ¥3qY0 MYOM 3NA Tv1oL

000 £9°096'606% £9'096'606% %00°001 £9°096'606% SIV.IO1L
0008 06'250'¢L$ 06'250'€.$ %0000 06'250'cL$ sesusdxapand) 200
00°0% og'eye'ies 0G'8v2 123 %00°001 05'8yZ' 128 *SOAG “J0id Jo suonenoBaN / juawainood ]
00°0% L2'ole'ells L2 0LZELLS %00°00L izole'ells {styuow ) suonejiobau yoesuoa Buipnioul 1B {H39D) Nnsuo) *Bu3 "usy i 4
00°0% ¢9'e86'8LS Z9'286'81% %00°001 29'€86'81% "ayy janey ehor ey "pioul “sAG “AMPY YINYDH 3iue auy) 10§ Zy | sZAfeUYSADY £
00°0% PLOPSLLS PLOPS LS %00°00L PLOps'LLS (ow p) spuawasiby [0} f nayl ssed LOOXL I Juswajdipodayio)uon/moiney FA
000% 97'616'508% 9Z'616°G00% %00°001 92'616'509% (sylucy ) ue|d 16 ‘Bosg dojeaap pue slUBWINDOP |[B JBLIED/AZAIEUY/YOILaSTY 1
JIvaAOL Alva oL
aNITud a3ng JaNHVY3 F13TdNOCD 1500 MEVL MYUOM 40O NOILLJIFYOS3ad 4002
ANIFHHEND ATSNOIATSE LNNOWY 1NIOYId TWLOL HUSVL

€L0Z/1E/ZL - ELOZILOZL
AXI9g/L0TSoY

IpoLiad 9310ALE
1SN B8I10AL]

aseyd suonriady speipawru)Buluueld ysieassy
I "ON JAPI0 NIOM

9658/ SEXD | ‘028|SOM

BALI(] MmBIAJUESED|A YINOS (LS

Auoyiny Ajjqol jeuoiBsay Ajunc objepiH
UBULIBY D ‘uosajing siuuaQq

¥LOZ ‘6 Menuer

SAVAYIS SHIAINIONT ONILTASNOD ¥0d
NOLLVYHOJH0D SNI-MTIINIONT ANYENINNYJ - ID10ANI ENTWAYC SSIHD0Ud ATHLINOW




00°0$ 08'6/E°L$ 08'6LE°1% %0000} 08'6E°} $ JuaLaaIBy malray -
(sallnl £'8)(1 8seud) eInoy yaliey efor e ¢
00°0% 29°05.% 29°05.$ %00°001 29°0GL $ 1wawes.by JONUO -
00°0$ 08'6.€°L% 08'6.€°L$ %00°00L 08'6.€'L $ JuawesliBy maIAaY -
ssedianQ AmH AleNIN / 182 SN 2
00°0$ 29'06.% 29°0S.% %00°001L 29'05. $ (styyuow ¥) Juswasiby JONUOW -
00°0$ 08°6.€°L$ 08'62€'L$ %00°001 08'6.L€'L $ Wwawaalby mairsy -
"J09UU0Y) B4 VSO Senplezuy ‘Iw /6'L "Pnpul ‘(1IN 671 )(DD1) ‘uue "10Q Spell / G9E HS ‘L
:sapN|oul YoIum sjuswesiBy (0] / NIYL SSed 1OaX.L |V Jusws|dw)pioday/Ioluop/melrey -
(ow ¢) syjuswaaiby ||oL / iYL SSed LOAXL IV Juswajdw]ioday/I0)UO/MIASY Z MSYL
000% 8/°65¥'0E$ 8.'65¥°0€$ %0000} 8/°65¥°0€ $ s1eak J xau Joj weibold DINd 103 196png dojaaag v
00°0% 91°289'c$ 91'/89°€$ %00°00L 91°/89°¢ $ (ueld D39) swabeuey ueld jueynsuo) Buussuibug |esauag "¢l
00'0% ZL'625'9vLS ZL625'9vLs %0000 ARGTASH e A (d1D) ue|d 2i1BeleNS / UBld JuawaAoidw| [eyde) /juswdojeas( 108lold Z|
00°0% 0L'Z8e' LS 0L282'v1$ %00°001L oLzge'vl $ SUY/LOQX L/g-] @seud ssedAg efor e -
00°0$ 817'G58'8% 8%°658'8% %00°001L 8%°'658'8 $ (regd Alawioy) sunjy-|eyuswuoiAuz-01 gl -
00°0% 08'¥61°02% 08'¥61'02$ %00°001L 08'v6L'02 $ (rsgd Auawioy) supjy-|ejusWwuoNAUT-0D L /GIEHS -
00°'0$ 9zZ'205'9% 92'205'9% %00°001 92°20S'9 $ ue|d Jlwiad/aouelies|dAuawnoog [ejuswuoliaug gL
00°0% 9/°10¢'8% 9.°10£'8$ %00°001L 9.'10€'8 $ ueld uonesolay ANnN '8
00°0$ 05°'860°L1L$ 05'860°L1L$ %00°001 05'860°LL $ (ssleI00SSY @ BPUBIY 0} 19)9Y) UB|d Juswebeurpy uonisinbay Aem-jo-ubiy L
00°0% 85°28L'7LS 8G'Z8L'V.$ %00°00L 8G'Z8L'WL $ ue|d uonejuswa|dw| jeloueuly g
00°0% oL65Y'LLS o165t LS %00°001 91’65y L1 $ ue|d |04juo) juswnooq ‘g
00°0% 91'Zov'ELS 91'zZ0¥'€L$ %0000} gL'zov'el $ ue|d Buiyoe. |/ Juawabeuely aiNpayos ¥
00°0% ¥6'GES'0$ ¥6'GES'0V$ %00°001L ¥6'GES'OF $ ueld |0Jju0] 180D ‘¢
00°0% 81°12.'1% 8l /2L 1% %00°001L 8l'lgl'.L $ ueld [ouoD Ajend g
:sjuatiodwod Bumojo) 8u) Sapnidul Yaiym ue|d juswabeuely welboid dojeasq
00°0% '8€8'61L% ¥¥8E8'61% %00°00L ¥¥'8E8'61 $ £8 SN 40 YuoN - sjuswbag Iy ‘9
00°0$ 8Z'9r0°'LLS 8Z°9r0'LLS %00°001 82°9%0°LL $ | "ON Juawbeg ejnoy jaijey efor e °g
00°0$ 0¥ L16'9% 0¥’ L16'9$ %00°00L ov'L1L6'9 $ S6% N4 03 JOJoRUUOD €8 SN ¥
00°0% 9/°G/8'01L% 9/1°G/8'01% %00°001 9/°6/8'0l $ ssedianQ AemybiH AelIA LBZ SN °E
00°0%$ 2.°166'01L% 2. 166'01% %00°00L 2.'166°0L $ (suonoeg IV 0141 2
00°0% 70'802'8L% 70'80.°81L% %00°00L $0'80.°81 $ (suonoes IIv) D01/ S9E HS "I
syoaload ||B uo 153 1509 “Ae( ‘[oid J0 MalAsy aAISIND deld pue SelEwST/SaluBND 1SIXT MaIAaY *
00'0% ¥8'898°9% ¥8'898°0% %00°00L #8'898°9 $ sjuBWNDOp BUNSIXS [|& UO SJUSWIWIOD | (X |8 UO JUSWWoD/aZAleuy/malnay g
00°0$ 80'ZZL'e% 802zL'e %00°001 80°ZZL'8 $ SaIpN}s [BIOUBUY [[B UO JUSWWIOD/SZABUY/MBIASY G
00°0% 96°195°G.$ 96°195'G/$ %00°001 96°195'G. $ €8 SN Jo yuop Buipnjour sonewayos ||e azAjeuymainsy g
00°0% ¥1°60L'C$ 71'60L'€$ %00°001L ¥1°60.L' $ SJOBJUOD JUB}NSUOD |[B JUSLULIODMIIARY "¢
00°0% Z29°65¥'GES 29°651'5e$ %00°001 29°5G1'SE $ paAIa0al SjUBWNDOP ||e azAjeuy/eziueBiQ ")
sjuawnoop Bunsixe ||e Jeyies/ezhjeuy/yolesssy "y
(syluop ) ueld 16|y 'Goid dojanap pue sjuswndop |e Jayje/azAjeuy/yoieasay | YSYL
J1va ol J1va ol MSVL
ONITTIG a3ang A3aNddv3 J131dNOD d3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILJI™YOS3d
LNIHHND AISNOIATYd LNNOWY LN3IDO™3d 1S02

glLog/Le/el - eLoe/LorelL

AX/92/10259%

:poLIad 2210AU|
:Jaquinp 8210AU|

aseyd suoneladQ sjeipaww|/Buiuue|d Uoieasay
Il "ON J8pIO YIOM

SADIAYTS S.HIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOLLYHOdHOD DONIMIINIONT WNVYENINNVYA - IDIOANI LNIWAVL SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00'0% £0°'192°6$ £0°19.°G8 %00°001 £0'192'S $ Z1/10/20 01 L1/L0/0L Wwol} 19enju0o 8beuel [ 98SI9AQ -
00°0% 8.°1181% 8/°118'/% %00°00L 8/°/18'2 ¢ ‘o) ‘siaraweled ubisep !suodal isueld sojewayos Bunsixa ||e uo Juawwoy) / 9zA|euy | MBINSY -
00°0% 8.°11ECS 82°11£C$ %00°00L 8112 $ SJ0BAUOD JUBHNSUOD U0 JUBIWOY) / 8ZAjeUy [ MaIASY -
“ou| ‘sonsiBon SO - MO d/AenIng - (pigg 3 03 9101 IN-) DDL/S9EHS ‘€
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 = $ Z1/L0/20 01 L1/10/0) WOl Joenuod abeuely [ 89SI9A0 -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ ‘018 ‘sisjoweled ubisap ‘suoded ‘sue|d ‘sonewayos Bunsixa ||e uo Juawwoy) [ 9zAjeuy [ malray -
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - ¢ S10BAUOD JUBYNSUOD UO JUBWIWIOY) / 8ZAjeuy [ MBIASY -
(rsgd Alawioy) suppy - [ejuswUOIAUT - D18l 2
00°0% 95°60.°2$ 95'60L°C% %00°001L 95'60.'2 $ Z1/10/20 O} | 1/1L0/0) Wol} 10enu0d abeUBH [ 89SIBAQ -
00°0% 9L'€LL' LS 9.°€LLl$ %00°001L 9L €Ll [ ‘D)9 ‘siejeweled ubisep ‘suodal ‘sueld ‘solewsyos Bupsixe [|B Uo JusWWOoY) / 9zZAjBuy | MaINSY -
00°0% 85°¥80°L$ 85 ¥80°L$ %00°001 8G'¥80'L $ S)0BIUOD) JUBINSUOD UO JUBWIWOY / 8ZAjeuy [ MOIASY -
(rsad Aliswioy) sunjy - [elusiuoAUT - DD 1/SIEHS '}
(syyuopy ) Bumojio} ayy jo Juswabeuely (939) Jueynsuoy Buuesulbuz [eisuss) g
00°0% 00vve'LLS 00v¥e'LLS %00°001 00trE'LL $ saoe [loL
10 abesn %onJ} 8sea10Ul 0} 2oUBUIPIO UO 0D oBjEPIH Ul s8N0 || yim sjenobauseawueldasissy g1
00°'0$ #8°090'G$ #8°090'G$ %00°001 ¥8°090'S $ uosieln [BJUSLIUIBA0D) "L |
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 5 $ {Byw / shep ¢) (syiuow # Jad Bunsalu suo) Ha uojbulyse ul Bussw pusiy 0L
00°0% ¥0'S6L'2L$ ¥0'S6L'L$ %00°001L ¥0'G61°L $ {ow 7 Byw 7 s1y Z) (yow sed ¢) (seys/|edo|) sBunasw snolieA pualy ‘6
00°0$ ¥8'62E'LL$ $9'628'L1$ %00°001} ¥8'62E°LL $ (ow / Byw 7 s1y g) (upsny) sBunesw jogx L Aluow pusiy ‘g
000$ 89'6..'c$ 89'6.2'c$ %00°001 89'6LLE $ (ow By 7 s1y z) sBunes OdW Alypuow pusny £
00°0% 89'6LL'C$ 89'6/.'c$ %00°00L 89'6..°¢ $ {ow / Byw / say Z) sBuneaw wwoo paxa YINNOH AlYuowW pusiy ‘g
00°0% ¥¥'G9Z'v$ 7’692 v %00°001 (AAlTAY $ (ow s Byw / sy g) sbuneaw Buuueld YINOH AlUuowWw pusiy °g
00'0% 9£'665'L$ 9£'6G65'L$ %00°00L 92'655°, $ (ow / Biwi / s1y p) sBunesw pieoq YIWHOH Alyuow pusily ‘¢
00°0% Z0'6£6'G% Z0'6£6'GS %00°001L Z0'6E6'S $ syodal sseuboid DN Alyiuow aledaid g
00°0% +#0'66E'7$ 0'66€'7$ %00°001L ¥0'66E'Y $ 8910AU| DN Alyiuow airedald ‘g
00°0% 2£'29¢'6% 2£'29¢'6% %00°001 2£29¢'6 $ JOBJJUOD JUB)NSUOD WES ] DN Malney/aiedald *|
(sLiuo +) UosielT [EjuSLIUIBA0S) [ jusLiabeuey j08lold [B1suss) v
(syjuow ) suonenobau joesucd Buipnioul 16 (D39D) JNsuo ‘Bug ‘uan  YSVL
00°0% Z1'GBG'L$ Z1'665°L% %00°00L Z1'G6S L $ (Ajuo seded) Aiepunog 741 Jo} spunog B seleiN APOW ¢
00°0% vE¥re' 9% Yevre s %00°00L PEYPE'9 $ (Brw 7 s1y ¢ @ Byw ) By 21gnd suQ PIoH / Hqiux3 aedald °Z
00°0$ 91'v¥0'G$ 91'v10°G% %0000} 9L'vP0'S $ (Byw / s1y ¥ @ sBw g) Auno) / fuouyiny /m1eap |
"8y 1aljay efor &7 ay) ‘pjoul “loid dooT a13ua 8y} 1o} (Z¥ 1) BUOZ 1SeAuUISy SUel| azhleuy/ Ay 'Y
")y Jaljay BAop B 'pjoul 'sAS "AMpPY VINYOH 8413UB 8y} 1o} Zy | dzAjeuy['AdY € MSVL
00°0% 00°0% 00°0%$ %00°0 - $ Juswsa1By JoUop -
00°0% 000% 00°0% %00°0 = $ uisny - (Bw / siy g / Bunsaw z) juswsaaiby sjenobay -
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 = $ Juswaalby mainay -
peoy (|01 seuinjed - |L8¢ SN
00°0% 29°05.% Z9'06.% %00°00L 2905, $ JusLwaa.By JOHUO -
00°0% 88'¥51'G$ 8815163 %00°001 88'¥SL'S $ unsny - (Bjw / suy g / Bunesw |) Juswaelby ajenobay -
J1va ol 31va oL MSVL
ONITTId a3atg a3anNydgv3 J1IATdNOD d3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdIHOS3A
LNIHHND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY 1NIOHId 1500

€L0zg/LE/C) - €L0C/1L0/CL

AX/92/10259Y

'poLIad 8010AU|
119NN 8210AU|

aseuyd suoneladQ ajeipaww|/Buiuue|d yoseasay
‘1 "ON 49pJIQ MO

S3DIAYTS SAFINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOILVHOdHOD ONIHIINIONT WNVENINNVA - 3DI0ANI LNFWAVd SSIFHO0ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ Auedwog apiL/uonisinboy MOY - -1 'Bag 014l "2
00°0% 99'829'01$ 99'829'01% %00°001 99'829'0} $ (swuig (G)anld o) dn juswainoold auQ) Aeaing - G- ‘Bag 014l ‘9
00°0% 99'829'01L% 99'829'01L% %0000} 99'829'01 $ (swud (G)A1d 0} dn Juawaindold BuQ) Buusauibug - §-| 635 01491 'S
0003 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ Auedwo) apiL/uomsinboy MOY - Z 'B9g - DD/ S9E HS ¥
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 = $ Auedwog epi1/uopsinboy MOY - g1 'B9S - D01/ S9E HS '€
00°0$ 000% 00°'0% %000 = $ Auedwog ap ] uomsinboy pOY - VI ‘B85 - D01/ S9E HS '€
000$ 00°0% 00'0$ %000 - $ Auedwog ap|/uomsinboy MO - | "Bas - DDL / S9E HS L
{(syiuow ) :BUIMO]|O} AU JO SIAS *Joid 10 suonenobanAusWeIN20Id 'Y
"SIAG "J0.d J0 suonenobap / Juswaindold § YSYL
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 = $ Z1/1.0/20 O L1/L0/01 Wou) 1oenuU0D abeuely / 89S19A0 -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %0070 - $ ‘0)9 'siejaweled ubisep ‘syuodal isueld ‘soljewayos Bupsixa [|B UO JUBSWIWOY) [ 9ZA[BUY [ MOIASY -
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - ¢ S]0BIIUOY) JUBYNSUOD UO JuBWIWOY) [ 9ZAjeuy [ MaIASY -
ainoniiselu| g8s - Aeaing ysejoes)/ Bug - Gef W4 0} Je1eauuo) €8 SN "0l
00°0% FANSTAATAS FANCTAAAS %00°001 z1'9z2'2 $ ZL/10/Z0 O L1/1.0/01 woly joenuod ebeuely / 93s1anQ -
00°0% AR A ¥Z'€S1L'2$ %00°001 ¥ZESL'e $ ‘0o ‘siejewered ubisap ‘syodal ‘sueid ‘sonewsyos Buisixa ||e uo Juswwo) / azAjeuy / malAay -
00°'0$ ¥698L°cS ¥6'981'c$ %00°001 ¥6'98L'¢ $ SJOBJUOY JUBHNSUOD UO JUSLILLOY [ SZAJBUY [ MBIASY -
aimoniselu| |Sa3l- Aeaingjyosioas/buliaauibusy - ssedisnQ Atel|lN/L8Z SN 6
00°0% 90'SLL'P$ 90'GLL'VS %0000} 90'GLLY $ Z1/10/20 O} L1/L0/0} WoOd) J0BJUOD SBeUBl / 89SI9AQ -
00°0% 9G'/01'0% 95°/01'9% 2,00°001 06°/0L‘9 $ ‘0}0 ‘sieyoweled ubisep ‘spodal ‘sueld ‘soeways Bullsixa e uo Juswwo) / 8zAjeuy [ MaIABY -
00°0% ¥6'081'c$ ¥6'081'c$ %00°00L ¥6'98L°¢ $ S10BAUOD JUBNSUOYD UO JUBLILLOYD [ SZAJEUY [ MBIADY -
‘BlU| @RS - 099 /Bug — Qg ) pigz 4o T — ¢ Beg — (nyL ssed /(10L) DOL /S9E HS '8
00°0$ Z¥'886'2$ Z2v'886'2$ %00°001 27'886'C $ Z1/1.0/20 S L1/1L0/01 Wouj joenuco abeue|y [ 99sI19AQ -
00°0% ¥6°GL1' 1S ¥6°GLL' LS %00°001 ¥6°GLL'L $ ‘0)e ‘siejeweled ubisep ‘sliodal ‘sued ‘sonewayos Bunsixe ||e uo juswwoy / azAleuy / MoINDY -
00°0% 96'862'2$ 96'862'2$ %00°00L 96'862'2 $ SI0BJUOD JUB)NSUOD UO JUSWIWIOY) / 9ZA|BUY [ MBIASY -
‘Buz 9% - 089 / ‘Bug — pigz J0 '3 0} 'ULOY VSO ‘ZUy — g| ‘Bag — (N1 L ssed /[101) ODL / S9€E HS L
00°0% ¥2'65E'2$ $2°65£°2$ %00°00L ¥2'65€'C $ Z1/10/20 0} LL/L0/0) wou 1oenuod abeuely [ 99SI9AQ -
00°0% 05'9L6°c$ 05'916'c$ %00°001 05°916'E ¢ 018 ‘siayaweled ubisep ‘syodss ‘sued ‘sonewayos Bulsixe ||B U0 JUBWWIOY | 9ZAjeuy [ MaIASY -
00°0% ve 18e'es ve18c'es %00°001 ¥Z'18e'S $ SJOBJUOD) JUBHNSUOYD UO JuaWo) [ 8zAjeuy | MalASY -
v Builesuibuz 997 - Yosioen/Bulissuibuz - senplezuy 1B 99 1/S9EHS ‘9
(‘uoD)(syuopy 1) Bumojios ay) jo Juswabeuey (D39) ueynsuod Pupsaulbul [eisuss g
panunuo? (syjuow #) suonenobau joenuod Buipnjoul 1B (939) "Ynsuo) 'Bu3 ‘usg § MSV.L
00°0% 91'€9G'L$ 9L'€9G'L$ %00°001 91'€95°L $ SeJeLl(1Sa 1502 uononasuco juapuadapul eiedeld [ 8ZA|euy | Malnay -
00°0% ¥SeLr'es ¥S'eLt'eS %00°00L ¥SELP'E $ ZL/10/Z0 01 LL/L0/0L Wou 1oenucd abeuey [ 89sI9AQ -
00°0% 9¢'65G'L$ 9€'66G'L$ %00°001 9£'66G°, $ ‘0}e ‘siejaweled ubisep ‘spodal ‘suejd ‘sonewsyos Bulsixa [|B UO JUBSWILLOYD / 9ZA[euy | MBIADY -
00°0$ 26°¢68°'LS 8G°¢68'LS %00°00L 8G°¢68'L $ SIOBJUOYD JUBJNSUOD UO JUBIWOY [ 8ZAjeUY [ MaIASY -
‘Bug 997 - Yoaj099 / ‘6ug — senplezuy 0} 9L0LINA —| ‘BES — (1YL ssed / (101) QDL / S9€ HS 'S
00°0$ 15'GE0'GS 1G'GED'SH %00°00L 15°GE0'S $ Z1L/10/20 O L1/10/01 Woiy 1oenucd abeuepy [ 89SI9AQ -
00°0% 12 LSS'v$ L2 LSS S %00°001L L2 LGSy $ ‘030 ‘siejeweled ubisep ‘syodal ‘sued ‘sonewayos Bunsixa |[B uo Juswwoy) / 8zAjeuy  MaIASY -
00'0% 88'¥9¢€'c$ 88'v9c'es %00°00L 88'79€'c $ SIOBJUOD) JUBJNSUOD UO JUBWWOY | 8ZAjeuy [ MIIASY -
As|pes BlUBjuInD - ‘M O d/AeAIns - (D8] 01 pigg 3) DD1/S9EHS v
J1va ol J1va ol MSVL
ONITIg a3nug J3aNdv3a J13TdWN0D H3d MSVYL MHOM 40 NOILJIHOS3a
LNIHHND AISNOIATYd LNNOWY LNIDH3d 1S02

€L0g/LElC)L - €102/L0/CL

AX/92/10259v

:poliad 89|0AU|
:Jaquinp 8010AU|

aseyd suoneladp ajelpawwl/Buluueld yosessay
Il "ON J2pIO YoM

SIDIAYIS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥Od
NOLLYHOdHOD ONIMIINIDONT WNVYENINNYA - 3OI0ANI LNIJWAVd SSITHO08d ATHLNOW




a010AU] SIYL 9N(] UNOWY

- £9°096'606 ¢ 1 €9'006'606 $ £9°006'606 % s|elo L
0003 a0'0% 00°0$ %000 - 3 tesleddy
00°0% 00703 000% %000 - $ §801M85 Hoddng ||
00°'0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ saolAeg Hoddng Bununosoyydod
00°0% 00°000°'09% 00°000°'09% 2400001} 00°'000°09 $ uosIe Yoeaano aang
00°0% 0004 000$ %0000} 0002 $ pieog weod uo solydels 10j0D
00°0% 00°0GL% 00°06/% 200001 00'064 $ (£} X 11) JojoD seidooojoyd
00°0% 00°0LLE 00°0LL$ %00°001 007012 $ {11 x 5'8) J0j0D sadoocioyd
0008 00°029% 000298 %00°001 00029 ¢ {21 X LI) mya seidoocioyd
000% 06°60.% 06'60/% %00'001 06604 $ {11 X 58} M/g ssidoooioyd
00708 00'05'es 00°05¥'c %00°001 00°0S¥'S 3 8z|s Jand| - e WBILeAD
0003 009513 00 ¥S1% %00°001 0o¥SE S Bunjied
0008 00°0GL'2$ 00'062'2% %00°001 00°064'2 $ [BABIL 1|
00°0% 00'04L'LS 0004218 %00" 00} 00°044'L $ len) sy
00°0% 00'¥£8% 00'¥£8% %0000 00°'FES g (AVQ / 00°08%) SiEalN
00°0% 00'5E2' 1S 0068213 %00°001 00'6eZ' | g {Ava/00°'00}$) 190H 7 Buibpon

SASNIJXI LoJuIa
00°0$ 00°0% 0003 %000 - $ OpIM tLIB]SAS - JuswabeuB Oljel] [IUBNSUDD [I0L Gl
00'0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ ‘00 e Luomsinboy MOY - | 693 JopIIoD sinoy Jeliey BAor B bl
00'0% 0003 0003 %00°0 - $ Aamng - 1 ‘Bag Joplio] 2IN0Y Jeley ehor B gL
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% %0070 - $ yoejoasy - | "Bag Jopluiog @noy Jelsy ehor e gl
00°0% 8L 166'6% 8L'LB6'SS %00°001 8L°LB6'S $| Bunssubuayisziieuls ; s1epdn) onBWaLDS/|BUSIILCIALT - | “Bag JopLIOD SIN0Y Jalidy BACP €7 ")
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ Auedwog apiLjuomsinboy AON - uenf ues je ssedioag (A1eltN) L8Z SN 0L
00°0% 0008 00°0% %00'0 - $ Auedwog) sy Lucnisinboy AAOY - GBY HS 0] 10193UUSD €8 SN '8
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% %,00°0 - $ j08lold [B104 Y8108 D14] '8

31va ol J1Va oL MSVL
ONITIG aIng Q3NGVY3 J1371dW0D H3d USYL HHOM 40 NOILDIHDS3AA
ANIHNND ATSNOINTNd INNOWY LNIoM3d 1500

clag/ieiel - €10e/10/el

AX192/10259y

:pOLIRd 3)0AU|
19qUINN 82/0AY|

aseyd suoneladQ ajetpaw|/Buiuueld yoeasay
1L CON BRI YoM

SADIANTS SAUFINIONT SNILTINSNOD A0
NOLLYHOdHOD ONI-MIINIONI NNYENINNYA - IDIOANI LNINAV SS3UD0dUd A THLNOW




\' 00'0%

‘€ "ON H3quO Myom 3ng Tvlol

00°0% 00°0G.° 168 00°05.2°25% %00°001L 00°062°26% SIviol
00°0% 00'06/'/6% 00°0G.'453 %0000 00'05.°26¢ spoday 3p1L splacid L
EIA-{aEelN AR JaN el
ONITNG aanug U3NYY3 J1L31dNOD 1800 HUSVY1 HHOM 40 NOILdIFOSEA Eleiee]
INIFHHND AISNCIATH INAOWY INIADYEd W01 MSYL

EL0Z/LEITL - ELOZ/LO/TE
AXI92/10259Y

:pouad 32I0ALY

LGN 3D10AL]

D0 10} yoday apiL
1€ ON J9PI0 HIOMA

9668/ SEXa| ‘0JB[SIM

2AL(Q MBIAJUBSES| INO0SG QLS

Ruowyny Aqoy [puoibay Aunod objepiy
ueuleysn ‘uosaung siuuag

¥10Z ‘6 Aenuer

SHJIAYZS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILYHOdHOID DONIFTANIONT WNVANINNYA - IDIOANI INAWAVYA SSHYD0Ud ATHLNOW



\ 00'0%

‘¥ 'ON H3AHO YHOM 3Nd Y101

00°0% SR'SSEY69% S8'55E'Y69% %00'00F G8'GGE'P69% STVL0L
00°0% 05088'001$ 05°088'991% %0000} 05088'991$ sasuadx3 Palld| 240
0008 Ly 9SL'yTS LY 9s1'vTs %00°00L LV 9SL'pES (suzuow 0°g) AN / 182 SN N
00°0% £P'85E'9LZS ep'gse'oles %00°00L £bege'oled (suuow 0°v)(aBpug senplezuy ygo Je 301 oul) (p3lIpol) DOL f S9E HS 1
00'0% GE'AEL'5eS Ge IEC'6es %00°00L SE'/ee'ses {swuow 0°g} aLal b
00°0% 06°292VL% 06'292'v.$ %0000 06°29L'%.$ {smuoy 0°v} {(MsJ) seagewsa)y Buoueury)  p
1 591pN1S MRl 8y jo alepdn ayi Buidojpaag) ut U ‘SHIRIDOSSY WP ISSIBA0
00°0$ 9L'€8E'6LS 9e'e86'61$ %00 001 9£'c88'61 S Hsywow oy} (Bugeaw 105 uonesedad pue [aael] Buipnjoul} sango Buimolio) I
211 YNM SUORDISEY Yona] Jo sucpepoBaN Buipnpur sbunaa yoseang ayqngd
00°0% 800£8°0Z% 80'0£8'02Z$ %00°00L 80'0£8'02% sJayjo pue {tapugLiied) H
JIRYNSUOD WIoUj a3ur)sIssy ujim BuiSeue wetbold yseannd afqngd justuaidu]
0008 POP95°GLS Y0 $95°G1LS %0000} PO $95'GLS sjuawza.by 2]
pue sindu| Zy1 uo PysI [esierddy Siunon oS5iepiH Yim 2)euipleo)
00'0% RO'EBL6LS 80'c8L'6L% %0000 B0€2L'61% (sauejaInag Alviodwal PUE [|0) 1014 SPIACH] IIIM]| 4
YNy - (Adospaey pue siuonoap3) 199lodd A9 saild VIWNOH dojeaaq f aziueBag
00°0% FAMS YA ze'9e6'zzs %0000 22°926'22% waysAg Gugunosay 3
Js507 Wwnequauueg Burzin walsAg Bununosoy 3500 wisju] Juawajdw)
00°0% $5°2158L% $ECLE'RLS %00 001 ¥5Z15'8L% L8Z SN / 2Ny Ja11eY BAor €7/ DOL S9E HS a
10} SUORESHIPOW JuawRaIByY NiY ), ssed uc | oaxL Yum ajeuipioa) [ ajenobay
00'0% 06°1L12°2% 06°L1L2'2S %0000 06°142°2% ABajeng parorddy 2
404 3uN022Y 0} |1 wiay Buo aloys ANpo 03 OAWOH UM 91eulpI00]
00°0% 69'681°85% G8'G81'86% %0000 G858 853 {swuow 0'p) sBunea snouea uo poday [ ejeq asedard fpuany| g
00°0% £0°856'8% £0°'856'8% %00°001L £0'856'8% 10102110 AAYNDIXT ISISSY [ 21epdy) f Sleupioo)| W
EER-Jafel} J1va OL
ONITg azang d3NdvY3 4L37dW0D 1800 SV L MHOM 40 NOILJIEDS83A 3d00
ANIHEND ATSNOIAIY INNOWY ANZOHad V101 HSVYL

€L0Z/LEZL - ELOZ/LO/ZL

AX/92Z/1L0259Y

‘poliad av10AU]|
HIaquINN 32]0AU|

yaeanng sfqndjuoneiuawsidu suoneisdg [eiuedauswabeuey Butssumbug

W} "ON 19PIO NIOM

9658/ SEX3] ‘0JBR|SOM
BALI(Q MBIAJUBSEI|d YInog OL§

Auoyiny Aiqog jeuoibsy Auno) objepiH
uelLilEYy ) ‘uoss|ing siuusg

¥1.0Z ‘6 Aenuer

S3DIAHAS SHITNIDNA DNLLTINSNODS €04
NOLLYHOdYOD DONIIIINIONT WNVENINNVT - OI0ANE LNIWAVd SSTHDO0Ud ATHLINCIWN




0008 28°9/6'c3 25'0/6'c8 %00°001 78068 ¢ (B 2) Leyd o AuD 'L
:(syzuop 0°'¢) (Bunasp Jog uogeredald pue |aaes) Buiprou))
sayl0 BuIMo][0} B3 YHM SUonoulsay yonu| Jo suopenoBap Buipnjoul sHURA Yyoeagng dHqind |
00°0% 80°0£8'02% 20'0£8'0Z% %00'001 80°'0£8'02 $ sylo
puE {Japuiied) JUBYNSIIOD WO 30UL)SissyY Yim Buibeuey weiboid yoeannQ algnd juawadw) H
oo.ow .vo..wwm_mww .vD..vwm.m L% %0000 vo.vwm.m_‘ 3 mu:wEvuhmd. pue mu-.:u_.__ Z¥1 uo 1913siq _ﬁwum.ana_. hu_.u:OU Om_mﬁ_I ym ajeuipioo] ‘9
00'0% 0'E8L'61% 80681618 %00°001 80°€81'61L $ (seumarnag Aelodwa] pue |0y
1014 @pIACLd {1 YN - {Kdoapaey pue oluo1yaa)3) 199f01d AQ Sad YWDH doasg } aziuebio *d
00°0% 26'981'4% 86°981'5% %00°00) 867981 $ Z10z 15nBny pue A|nr ‘aung 'Aep 10} sHodsy [BUIH SINPRIG PUB ElRQ AJUILOW 1ndu| g
00'0% 20°269'¢% Z0°269'6S 2400°001 20°/B9'S $ speaN YIWHOH JoJ suoday Auuci AIPON 'Z
00'0% ZeZP0'2LS AN AL RARS %00°001 AN AN A g pieog YIWNDH Jo) shoday Ajujuo Jo juswdojaneq 1o} eleq indu| *|
waysAg Bununoosy 1509 wnequauueg Buizipyn walsAg Buiunosoy 1500 wisiug juawajdwy 'y
00°0% 06'E9R'6S 06'€98'6% %00'001 06'€98'6 $ sjuawaalby niy| ssed azijeuld g
0003 87 v69'vS T %00°00L 8Z69't $ ("B /sy 0L @ B 1) unsny 1OAXL YA SIBUIPI0OT /183N
00°0% 9E'v56°es 9e'ps6'cs %00°001 9E'PG6'E & (BN /sy » @ sBIN 2) 11Bud 100X YIM S1BUIRI0DT /1891 L
L8Z SN | sINoy Ja1ey ehor
B/ 001 S9¢ HE 105 SUCNEIPON JusWaaIBy niyL SSeg U0 LOOXL UIM ajeulpioo] | sjenobaN g
00°0% 0811428 06'LLL'ZS %0000 061142 $ ABayeng parciddy 104 JUn0soy 01 411 wia] Buot proys Anpoi o OdWOH YA 21euipic0] -3
00°0% 6Z68L'ZS 62'681'2% %00°001 626812 $ {61/ 's1y g @ sBiy ¢} esolouly Jojeuss Ui sBunea pusily ‘vl
00'0% 95°2.4'9% 95°2/2'9% %00'00L 95°24L'9 $ ('ByN /'Sy Ot @ sBIN £) 1PABIL SBPnjaul uisny- | GaX1 sBueaiy pusiy "L
00°0% 0 LSS 2O HLES %00°00L 0 LLEY $ (3L daig 2up)(Biw / sy 2 @ "sbyy £) Leud-£OaxL sbuneaw pualiy gt
00°0% 0262818 08'6.€'18 %00°001 09'8.8'L $ ("BUA 1 "say 2 @ "SBIN 2) ¥ "ON 19UI9Rig] JBUOISSILIWOD Ajunod oBleplk “L1
00'0% 08'6LE' 13 09'6L8'1% %00°00L 08'6.E"L $ ("B say 2 @ "sBIN 2) £ 'ON 1ouI0ald Jsuojssiwwo) Aunag oBlepiH "0l
0003 09'6.8'LS 08'628'LS %00'001 09'6.8°L $ (‘BWN /83U 2 © "SBIN 2) Z "ON 1oulpe:d Jeuoissiwwiod fjunad objleplH 6
00°0% 08'6.8'13 08'6.€° LS %00°00L 0888 $ (Bwa /sy z @ 'sBIW Z) | "oN joutpald JsuoissiuwoD Auno) objepiH 'g
00°0% Pr'ez0'es ¥rezozs %00'00L ¥rezn'e g {awy, deud "oul) (‘BN 7 1y Z® “sBiw z) yeismm sBunaspy Aunog oflepiH "2
0008 ZrOeL'Zs ZPOCL'2S %00'001 ZFOEL' 3 {awy), deud "oup} (Biwysiy Z @ SIN £) preog /m sBIN YINKDH [ENPIAIPU) SNOLBA "9
00°0$ 92'¥69'vS AR %00°004 TV69'Y 3 (owiry daig "ou)) {(Byw/say Z @ sIN G) Bunasiy sanruwog Yoal OdW YWHOH G
00°0$ 8T VB e 9C'vE9'vS %00°001 g9Zv89'Y § {awiL daid oup} (Bipy/siy z @ sIN ) Bunss asiwo A20d Odit YWHOH ¥
00°0% T AR QZ'vB9'¥S %00°001 8Z'PE9'Y 3 (auny deid ouy) (Biwssiy 7 © sIW G) sBunesi esiiLLOD aouBulf YWHOH €
00°0% 8Z'¥69've 8Z'v69'vS %00°00} 8T ¥BI'Y $ {swi, deug "ouy) (Byw/sIl 2 © SIN §) sBunespy seniwwoy Bulued YINHOH 2!
00°0% 08°LOF'9LS 08°1L0v'918 %00°001 08'10v'91 $ {awit daud "oup) (Bipysiu v @ sIN ) (Aluuop) uonejuasalg Buipniou| sBulsay pJeog YINYUOH 'L
{syluoy o't} sBunaay snopep uo Moday [ eleq aiedald [ pusiy ‘g
00°0% £0'856'8% £0'856'2% %00°001 £0°866'8 $ (saM B X sy Z) sBiw Aluiuow-ig Buipnioug} ueid DONVD pue ug|d
wawabeuep wesbold F Bununoasy 15073 / S18Bpng / SAIIAI0Y [EDLI0ISIH U0 10j03.1Q SAIIND8X3 91eanpg (L
1030221(] BANNDAXT IsIssY [ alepdn | 31BUIPI00D Y|
3Lva ol Alva oL MSYL
ONITIIE azang a3aNsva ETERE](ele] H3d MSYL MHOM 20 NOLLIYOS3a
ANTHEND AISNOIAZ U INDOWY INIOYId 1509

€L0Z/LET] - ELOZ/L0/EL

AX/9E/10259r

1pOLIBd 3DI0AU|
HELUTHINELTLIAT]

yorannQ 3qnd/ucieiusius)duy suonessdg [enedauswabeuey Buuesuibug
P "ON JapIO oM,

SIADIAYTS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HO-
NOILYHOJdYOD DNIMIINIONT WNVENINNYQA - ADI0ANI LINTNAYC SSTFHO0Hd ATHLNOW




00°0$ 91'0eQ°9% 91'069'9% ©,00'001 91'0£8'9 g (ow), daug "our))(Biw f $2U Z) (sBIW £ - LoIssI) uawdoraaag] JUnH UM s F
00'0% 00°0% 00'08 %00°0 - g Ausdory
UNYH Nily ). SAEUIBYY S1BNBAT O UB|IYIW JO AlLD / uswdosaag JUni ISISSY 0] ueld pue] asedard "Ci
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ S1|qIux3 sJedeld Guipngou) "By L) Bunas JuswWaAoAu] DIqnd PesT / pIoH "ZE
00'0% $2'699'9c% $2°699'9e% %00001 $2'609°98 $ (pean - sajeinossy pue epuely Aq pajsissy) (BlIUBIUIND /5905607 SOQ) SI0ABAING B3SIBAQ "LE
00°0% L968F' 1% 19687 1S %0000 1968°L g WE)NSUGY) [BIUBWUOIIAUT 10} XLIEW UOISIDSQ 2iedald 0L
00°0% 0L'08E'FS 0L0BE S %00°001 OL0REY $ (%08) 2nBWSYIS DOND B
00°0% 56952 S6°9P5'TLE %0000 S6'9P5'eL $ YS9 18 DO L MaATY
uBrsaq jBuld 7 SSIMNN / MMeWaYag om] Jadng ajepdn) pue oleWaLDS U J0 UsLWdojaAs(] / 88SI8A0 'Q
00'0% 65°/22'cs B5°L2Z'ES %00°001 BG222'E $ (uysny - "B 1) YL / uasny 1.OaxL Ui Bullasiy pually "L
00°0% 0003 0008 %000 - $ (ADY - "IN L) BHIDNM 2 USId S Ui Bunaay pusiy ‘9
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (LSH - BIW L ) 300YSN Ylim Bulissiy pusiy °g
00'0% 89°610'v$ 88'9r0'+S %0000} 88°9F0'F $ {osed 13 - "BIW 1) DMEAISN Yia Bunsaiy pualty f
0003 89°851'6$ 8O'851°6% %00°001 89'851L'6 $ {2609) Apmig sbeulei QOIVD €
00°08% Y9690 LL$ Po680°21% %00'001 P9'680°21 $ anonnsesu| ges / BunsauiBug og Ag paanpeud ssipnlg abeulelq 29sI8A0 2
00'0% Z5'616°09% 5616098 %0000 ZG'BL609 $ {syluow g)(peeT - "oossy p uojuelg Aq paisissy) {v3) supily Ag soUBIES|D [BIUSWILOIIALT 338J3A0 |
{sipuo 0'v){eBpug senplezuy vso 1e 591 "ou)) (PAYIPON} 3L [ GIEHS 1
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - 3 {201 yim pautqwon)(1) aJItPHAA PUE USIH ST} Yim Bunas pusily g
00708 00°0% 000% %00°0 - $ (D01 yim pauiquuon) (1) 300vSn Ui Bupssp pusiy g
00°0% 08'Z0L'18 08'20L'1$ %00'00% 082011 % (501 Ui pauiqued} (1) DMEISH Yim Bunaapy pusiy £
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% %00'0 - $ (ol 1) (epuesy} 1yBil |9A97 MO DOYD 9
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°C - $ {uonezuowiny S0 1XeN) (%08) Apmg sbeuleld DOND 'S
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - ¢ {pes - sajE00SSY ¥ BPURSY AG paIsISsY) (Yluow 1) (Z102/LE/8 0 ZL0Z/1/8) BN 12487 MO BOSIBAQ b
00°0$ 00°0% 000% %000 . $ (uow 1) ZI0Z/LE/R O ZLOZ/LIG W0l saipmig abBeulelq D1d| 99SIBA0 €
00°0% GG PEL'vES GCPEZ'PES 9007001 SSVEEYE 8 (syuapg 0°g) {pee - UolUB|E A PaISISSY) SOUBJES|D [BIUSLILOIIAUS {8007 39818A0 g
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - ¢ (1uB114 1287 M0 pue [BIUBWLCAUS Buipnou)) saomiag BulsauiBug sindold pue 444 AIPOW L
(stpuol 0'g) D1gl "M
00 0% O0'ZEL'PES 0U'ZEL VLG %00°001 ooEss'vl $ (153MUINOS 181 UIM XIOM) | “ON 281 Map Jo) UB|d aibsiens alepdn 2
00'0% 06'8E0'09% 06'6£0'09% %00°001 06'6E£0°09 $ {4aH Aq paisissy) SN0y Jeljey eAor B9 g uswBag /0161 / DO §9E HS L
{suuo 0'y) (MSJ) saAnELIAY
m:_u:m:_m { SaIPNIS YRl auUl j0 wumﬂ.nﬁ_ ay} m:_no_m_amn uy ..u:_ .mwwm_uomm< AR 23SI2A0 M
00°0% 0008 00°0% %00°0 - $ {Bun 0) eAor e joAuD "LL
000% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (Biw 0) mawwied Jo A0 "0l
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (B 0) senuad jo M) B
00'0% 7E'9.6'cS ZE'9.6'ES %00°004 Ze9./6'e $ ('sBiw ) uoissiy Jo AiD g
00°0% TEOL6'eS ZE9.6'E8 2%00°001 ZE9/6'C $ ('sBi 2) usiivo Jo A )
00°0% 0008 0008 %000 - $ {BIN 0) yoneopz Jo AlD ‘g
00°0% 09°CLD'ZS 09EL0'ZS %0000} 09'€L0'Z $ (B1N |} sepacisy JoAND G
00°0% 09'E10'28 09°€L0'ZS 900001 09'€L0°2 $ (B 1) ooEisBpy ¥
00'0% 0gSL0TS 09°€L0TS %0000} 09°EL0Z $ {Bi ) euuoq g
00'0% 09'€10°2% 09'EL0'2S 200001 09°EL0'Z $ {BuN 1) uenr ueg -z
ALVG OL 31va oL MSVL
ONITHE aamig J3INyv3 JLTdWOD Hid MSVL WHOM 40 NOILDIMDS3a
LINIHHND AISNOIATId ANNIOWY LNIOW3d 1500

cLOZ/LEEL - ELOZ/LO/EL

AXI9Z/L0C59F

:polad S0
JBquINN a0joAu]

yoeslng algqndjucneusws|du suonelsdo eiedauswsbevey Buussuibug
P ON PO HJOAA,

SAJIAYAS S HIIANIONT DONILTNSNOD HO-
NOLLVHCdHOD ONIMIINIOND WNYININNYA - AJI0ANT LINIWAYL SSIHO0U ATHLNOW




S8GEEPES $
- 9210AL] S1Y| 8ng Juncly
- S8'G5E'v69 $ | $B'G5E P69 $ g8 esE'ree ¢ s[ejoL
00°0% 00°000'9ES$ C0000'9ES %00'00! 00°000'9€ $ Hoddng uajoy Ajunuwio?
00°03 00°000'ZES 00°000'2€$ %00°004 op-ooo'ee seopuag oddng uswuabeuep
00'0% 00°00Z'e8 00°002°c$ %0000} 00°002'¢ $ seapag Woddng 7 ||
00°0% 00°000'%$ 00°0C0¥S %00°00} 00°000F $ sasinaeg Hoddng Bupunosoy
00'0% 00°000'64% 0000068 %00°00L 00°000°G2 $ uosier yseanng dNand
00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ %000 - $ eluaY Allioe. JUSWBAOAU] Jlignd
00°0% ooog 00'0% %000 - g {sBenBue ublg Jo ysueds o} ysibug) sopesuel|
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ {uondiasues | g sBuleaH ayand) Jelodey 1UNo)
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ UBWIASIBAPY Jadedsman
00°0% 00°002% 00'00Z$ %4,00°C01 00°002 $ pleog Weo4 uo saydess 1oe)
00°0% 00'5Z9% 00'629% %00°001 00'GZ8 $ (ZL % 11} J0j0D sardoonioyd
00°0% 00°00.$ 00°00.% %00°00 1 00004 ¢ (L1 X §'g) JojoD s81d020}0Ud
00°0% 00'G16% 005168 %00°001 00'GLE 8 {21 % 1) g sa1doooioy
00°0% 00'0zE'e$ 0002828 %00°001 00'02E'Z $ (11 X 5'8) Mg s@1dooojold
00°0% 00°05Z' 1§ 00°0sz' 1§ %00°00L 00°052'1 $ S90IAJ8S JB1N0Y
00°0% 00'0SL'LS 0005118 %00°00L 00°081') $ 8218 1319} - 1B WBILIBAQ
00°0% 00'£0% 00'£9% %00°00 00°€g $ Bupyred
00'0% 00°054'9% 00062'9% %00'004 00°052'9 $ [ereIL A1y
00'0% 00°6/9% 00°6.9% %00°001 0069 $ 1D [eluay
00'0% 00°G6P% 00°56¢% %0000 00'SBY $ (Ava/00'0cs) sleaiy
00'0% 06'2£5'L$ 05'285°LS %0000} 05" LES'L $ {AvQ / 00'001$) 18¥0H / BuiBpoy
S3SNAdX3 Lo3uIa
00'08 0F"£90'93% 0F'290'9% %0000 0F'290'9 8 (B s1uz @ sbin
Z) Baly Lenp UBS / pEOY | / 182 SN SZAfeUY 0] SlIqIx3 fo Jualudojaasg Buipnjout eyd 30 AID UM 199 'Y
00°0% 6621218 56'422'18 %Q0'004 SE24E') L Apmg sInoy DONVD €
00°0% 09°924'11% 09°924'LL% %00°601 09'944° L4 $ (supuop
O.i EmEn_o_m>mQ %S _:Amaﬁm J OIIBWIBYIS [ SaIpn)g ajnoy Jo EmEQo_m_;wD LEl mecmmr_m_ FISISAD T
00°0% Z5'FE0'sS ZG'PE0'ss %00°001 ZEPE0's $ {stuon o'p) {seyeinossy
% Uojue|g Ag paisissy )30~ uolsmioxg |eapobieren) suy Aq sauelea|D) [EIUSLUUCIIALS 83SI8A0 “|
(swuow o'g) Aeppal § LEZ SN W
3Lva ol J1va oL NSY1
ONITIE aama a3anNyv3 31ITdWOD H3ad MSYL MHOM 40 NOHLHiHDS3a
ANTHHND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY 1N3oH3d 1800

(AN AR AR ATV A

AXI92/1 02597

polad 8210AU|
LJaquInN as1oau]

yoBaIINQ DHGN4/uoNBIUSWSldW| suoneled( jeluedAuawabeuey Buussuibug
b ON JSRID NIOM

SADIAUITS S.HTFINIDONT ONILTNSNOD HO4d
NOILYHOdHOD DONIYIINIDONT WNVENINNYQA - S0I0ANI LNTFWAY SSTUO0Hd ATHLNOW




\ 00°0%

*G "ON M3IQH0 MHOM 3Nd V10l

00°08% 96°9¢Z'69.% 96'9£2'69.% %00°001 96°9£2'69/% STVLOL
00°0% 6/°2L2'041L% 8L 2L2'0L1% %00 001 6 LLE'0L1L% sasuadx3 oaaa| 2Q0O
00°0% 85'eve'obs 85 ere oS %00°001 8G'EvE'OYe asip Jozload Jo uonejuawa|du] 0
00°0% 82°9y9'02% 82 9¥9'02% %00°001 82°9v9'0C% y| aseyd - 5|00) §|9 Jo uchejualuaidui N
00°0% B PEE'PES 62 PEL'vES %00°001 69 FEC'YES {suuow 0°y) (Atel|IW 7 182 SN} ¥ "ON JuawBag co¢ HS W
00'0% GL'9L6'052% G1'016'062¢$ %00°001 G1L'9L6'052% (swuow o-p)ebplg
SENPIRZUY YS9 1B §9¢€ HS "ou|) (£ pue z°| Juawbag) 59¢ HS 2951940 0} anufuod 1
00°0% 88'022'L$ 88'0ze'+$ %00°001 88'022'L$ {(swuow 0'¥) DLEI #esIBAQ O} aNUNUOD| M
000% TATAT R LS 82255'vLS %00°001 S TATAS R A (swiuow 0'v) (MS4) seaneulally Buldueuly ; SAIPMIS WRL
auy) jo aepdn ay) Buidofaaag Ul "ouj 'SAYRIZOSSY N'RD JO IYBISIBAQ BY) anURuUDD r
00°0$ ¥8'051'L1S v80SLLES %00°001 YOS LIS (stuop o'p) (Bunea Joj uoneedaid pue [pazl] Buipaiou)) sant) sjeudoiddy
ay} yjim (Ipuno s 0) UONEIUSSSId [Ewlog) SBUN9 yaeanng Jljgnd panunpuos i
00°0% [ReNe YA 199/2°2E% %00°001 19'042'i€% s13130 pue (Japuyyied) jueynsuo) woly
27UR)SISSY YiIm weiboldd yaeanng J1jqgng Juawsa|dus pue azijeut4 03 snupuod H
00°0% 8.°8/8'¢1L% 8,'8/8'CLe o400 00! 8/°8/8'¢1$ Aipua yoea ypm spuawaalby azieuld pue syuawaaiby pue
synduy 7y 1 uo 12151 [esieiddy Ajunod objepiH Yim 2Jeuiploa s 0] anupuo?) 9]
00°0$ 80'¥LE'0LS 80'PLE0LS %00°001 80VLEOLS (Adoopieyy
pue 21u04309[3) 30a{o1d Ag 9|14 YIWHOH dojaaeq [ azuebig 0) anupuos o
00°0% 09'210'02% 09°210'02% %00°004 09'z1L0'02% wa)skg BunuN02dY 3509
wnequauueq Suzinn welsAs Guyunoaoy 150D WL JuaWI|dw| 0) JBNUNUOD |
00°0% 86'8¢€8'c$ 86'8£8'c$ %00°001 86'8£8'€$ {f1eunw f 18z sn) ¥ "ON JuswBag { (b pue £'z'4 Wswbag §9¢ HS 10} (ZLLVD
~sjuawied Aqegeas) uonesyipow Buipuny 1 0AX1 J19YJ0 JO SUONEIPON
juswaaiby NIy SsSB4 uo FOCEXL YHM ajeulplood) J ajenobay o) anupuon a
00°0% 80'v81'8% 80'v8Y¥'8% %0000 80'v81'2$ {sajepdn (z) om1} ABajeng Sugepdn Buipniou) ABsjeng parcsddy oy
UN033Y 0 d|L w2 BuoT fioys AHpOW 01 DJINDH UMM SIBULIPICOD) 0) 3nUNUSD 2
00'0$ 29'62h'65% Z9'SZY'66% 2007001 Z9'5ev'65% {stuoy o) sBunealy snotep uo poday J ejeq asedasg fpusny| 9
00°0% zZ5eeL'os Z25°'¢CL'9% %00'001 rASSrAM 103024]Q 9ANNOVXT ISISSY [ Bjepdn § 2jeuipioon| Y
dilvad ol IV OL
ONITTIg agmud aaN=v3 J13T4N0D 1800 MSYLMIOM JO NOILJIYDS3A 4000
LNIHHNO A1SNOIAIYd INNOWY LNIOx3Id WLlOL MSYL

E€L0Z/LE/Z) - ELOZ/LOZL
AX92/10259%

:poLad 9IOALY
H19qLUINN 3210AU]

yoranng aljqng/uonejusiuald) suopeiadQ jeidedauawsbeuey Bulsauibuy
:G 'ON JBPIO YIOM

0650/ SeXa| “0IB|SBM

AALI] MBIAJUBSED]] YINOS 015

Aoyiny Lligo feuoibay Ajunog objepty
veldiey) ‘uosaling siuuag

riLoz ‘6 Auenuep

SZOIAUTS SUIINISNT ONILTINSNOD HOoA
NOLLYHOdYUOD ONRIIINIONT WNVENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNIWAYd SSTHDO0Ud ATHINOW



00°0% gLLB'CLS 8L'8/8'CLS 24007001 BLI'EL 4 A3ue yora Yum suswaalby ezifeury pue
sjuawaslby pue sindu) 7y |1 uo o181 jesiesddy Ajunod objepiy Ylim 8jeuIploo) €3 enuguo) "o
60'0% 80PLE DS 80VIE'OLS %00°001 80vLEDL & (Adospiey pue ojuosos|3) 198fold Ag saild YIWHOH dojeasq f ez1uebiQ 03 anunuon '
00°0% 916964 91L'B9E"% 900001 SL'69E"L 8 Z10Z "08Q pUB ‘AcN “100 “1dag Jo} S110d8Y jeul4 8onpoid pue ejeq Aiiuopy Induj o} enuuoD g
00°0% ZL°200'c ZL 0068 %0000 zZLZo0's $ $PasN YINHOH Jo sHoday Aliuop Ao O BIURUOD "2
00'0% 2E°989'2% Te'9E9'l8 2%00°00 2e'980', $ (z10Z L€ J8qwadag
iyt ZLoz 't Jequisldes) pieog winHDH 108 suoday Ajujuo Jo juawdojesaq Joy Ble(g indup 0] SnuUeD L
waysAg
m:_«cmouud. 3500 wneguauuedg m:_N:_«: Ewumhw m:mu::Oouﬂ 1s0) wiaaiy) u:wEm_nE_ 0} anupguod 'y
00'0% zT'8TL' L ZT'8TL'LS %0000} ZZeeL'L $ sjawAed Anliqe|ieae Jo/pue sjuawasiBy ny) ssed azieurs ¢
00°0% $5'ZOES ¥5'ZIES 900004 ¥5°29€E $ ('Biw /sy 0L D Biw 0) unsny LOGXL UM B1BUPIDOD [ 188 g
00°0% A TANE: ZTBZLLS 900004 AL T AN $ (Biw 7 's1y 2 @ "By 1) Meud LOGXL U S1BUIPpI0OD [ 188N *L
(Aennw / 182 SN) ¥ oN JuswWbag
I {y pue g'z't Juswbag) g9¢ HS 104 (ZLLvD-sluawied Appgejeae) vonesyipoly Bulpung LOaxy)
1830 10 SUOHEIYIPO Juswaaiby Iyl ssed o | O0X) Yim ajeuipiood [ ajenohbep o) snuguc)d g
00'0% a0'vev'ss 80°vel'es %00°00 80'r8Y'e 3 (seyepdn {z) om1} ABsjens Gupepdn Buipniou] ‘ABajens
panoiddy ioj Junoaoy o) 4|1 wiat BuoT fpHoys AHPOW 01 OdWDH UM 2)2UIpI00] 0] anupuo) ")
00'0% 2LE96'LE TLTI6'LS %00°001 74296 $ ("Biwyau 2 X "sBIW 2) ('sBiw Aliuopy 2} Buiesy unod Siaucissiwiiog Auno) objepl pusily "9l
00°'0% 00°03 00°0% %00'0 - 3 ("B 1} v L/ssaiBuod usia o) uojBulysepm Ul sAep ¢ - Bujasy pusily 6L
00'0% ZLLLO'LE TULLO'ES %00°00 1 FAMAN) $ (‘BN / sy 2 @ B ) esofoulH Jojeuag Ylim SBUIRa PUINY ¥l
00'0% 80°v£5'9% ROHES'DS 200001 89'%£5'9 $ (B / 'sa4 0L @ "By L} 19aIL Sapnioul usiy-LOGx L sBuljssi pushv ‘gl
000% 06°620'c% 06'EL0'cS %0000 ) 06'CL0'E $ {suz), daud ou)(-Bin 7 51y z @ “sbiy g) Jreud-10axL sBunsay pusily ‘gL
00'0% 00°0% CO0% %000 - ] (‘B sy z @ sBIN 2) ¥ "ON 19uIBBad ssuoissiuwo) Ajuno) obepiH L
00°'0% 09'601'2S 09'601'Z3 %00'001 09'60L'2 $ ("B [ siuz @ 'sBIN 2) € "ON 19uDaId ssuoissiuwog Aunos oblepiH -0l
00°0% 09'60L'2$ 09'601'28 %00'001 09'60L' $ (‘BN /sy 2 © "sBiy 7) 2 "ON 1URald JaUdIssiuwog Auno oBepiH 6
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ {‘Bun / 'siy z @ SBIN 2} | "ON 1DUIZa1d Jauoissiuwog Ajuno) objeplH ‘g
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - 3 (2w deid “oup) (‘Bipy / 1y 2@ ¢Bi Z) yeisim sBussyy Aunog objepiy *2
00'08 9O6re' LS 99'6¥8'LS %00°001 09'6F8'L $ (s dasg
"oul) {Biwseay Z @ By 1) sBuneapy preog jeioadg / siaquisiy preog [enpialpyl /s SBIN YINHOH snouea g
00°0% 95'8LY'es 90'9IP'ES %0000 95'a1p'e $ {(aw . daug “oup) {BIW/sIY z @ SIN ) Bl S3NIUWGCD Y93 L OcdNl YIWHIH '
00°0% 06'686'cS 06'6E6'C$ %06'00% 06'656'S $ {ow deug our) (Bywssiy g @ SIN ¥) Bunespy esiuWGes ASod OdW YIWHIH F
00°0% zzesr'es ZZE8P'Ss %00°001 ZTenk's $ {ewi daid ou) {Bi/siy 2 @ SIN ) sBunesyy sapiwwog soueuly YWHOH €
00'0% ZZERY'S ZZESP'SS %00°001 Z2esk's g (swiy daid ou)) {Biwssiy g @ sIA ¢) sBunesyy segiuwo) Buliueld YWHOH 2
00°0% PR'BIF'OLE voRrr'oLs %00°00% PaaPP'aL $ (awi deig "ouy) (sBiA ¥} (Aliuop) uoneusseld Buipniaur sBunasy pieog yWHIH L
{syiuop o) sBunasy snouep ue Hoday ¢ eieg asedaad f pusily g
00°0% Z6'ezL'9s ZGEL'9S %00°001 ZGezZL'e $ (B Apaamn Buipnjou) ueld HD/vD pue ued
yawsbeuey weibold / Buguncooy js00 / s1eBpng / SaNIANOY [EILOISIH U0 J0108)1(] aAlndaxa ajeanpg ()
10)93J1(] 2AIINDSXT] J5ISSY | jepdn) [ S)eUrpIoD) Yy
J1va oL A1v0 QL MSVY1
ONITIIg azng J3aNyva L3 TNOD d3d HSVYL HHOM 40 NOILdIMOSIa
ANIHND ATISNOIATNd INNOWY 1IN3OH3d 1809

ELOZ/LEMEL - £1L08/LOEL

AX/92/10259F

"POUB.] BIIOAL|
“19LUNN 8210AU|

yseanng agnd/uoliejualua|dw suonesad(y (eiledauawebeuep Sussubug
G "ON JapIQD) HIOM

SATIANTS S.HIINIONT DNILTNSNOD ¥Od
NOILVHOJHOD ONIRMIZNIONT WNVANINNVYA - IOIOAN] INTJWAYd SSTHOO0Ud A'THINOW




00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (99 HS Unm pauiquioD) 1) BJIIPIM PUe Usid SN ynm Buieap pusiy g
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% %00°0 - E3 (5ot HS unm pauiquo) (1) J00vSN Uim Buneap pualy g
00°0% 000% 0003 %000 - & {998 HS Ui pauiquiod) (1) DMEAISN Yim Bunssiy pualiy ~2,
000% 0008 00°0% %000 - 3 {epuery) bind 18a871 MO DONOD 8
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %00'0 - $ {2609) Apnis sbeuielg HOND G
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (pee - selRIoDSSY B BpURLY AQ PRISISSY) WBIJ [9AS7 MOT B35IBAG b
00°0% 0003 Co'0% %000 - $ selpmg efewRig DLl 895180 'E
00'0% 88'02Z'1% 88°022't$ %00°00 88°022'3 $ (supuop 0'y) {peeT - uojuzig Aq palsISsy) SaURIES|D) [EJUMWLOIIAUT [2D07 395I3A0) O] BNUIUCD g
00'0% 00°'0% CO'0% %00°0 - g (Bid |aae moT pug [ejusuuonaug Bupnow) seojneg BuussuiBug ainaoid pue d4x APoW L
{sujuoly 0'b) DLQ] 29SJI3AQ 0} BAUBUOD "M
00'0% 00'022'02% 09°022'02% 200001 0902402 $ {15emuUIN0g 18114 Yiim YIOM) SISQUWNN Wg | M3N I18Ye ueld olbajelg ajepdn *Z
00°0% $3'v68'61% Fe'v69'6L% 200001 ¥8'¥698'64 3 {9dA ), Bulpund / 3INPaYRS 7 S Ul uciespopy) Bupung man Joj ueld aibaleng ayepdn 'g
00'0% ¥8'9e6'CEs ¥8'0e6'ces %00°00+ ¥8'086'CE $ {¥aH Ag paisissy) enoy jansy ehor e7g 0 uswlag 7 D14l / ¥ PUB £'2'L IUSWESS SOE HS *L
(suiuog 0'p) (MSd) saaneuraly Bujsueuy
[ se1ipms ¥yl ays Jo ayepdn ay; Buidojaasqg u “aul 'se)e1d0s5Y WeD Jo uBisIaAQ ay; anuguon
00'0% 0008 00°0$ %000 - $ (Biw 1) Ano ueaying jo K40 €L
00'0% 00°0% 000% %000 - ] (sBiw g) Binquipg yo A0 ZL
00°0% 00°03% 00°0% %000 - $ (B 1) eforetofuD LL
00'0% 00°0% 0O'0% %00'0 - $ (B 1) malnwied jo A 0L
00°0% 00'0% 0O'0% %000 - $ (B 1) seiuad o A g
00'0% LEOLY'SS LeOEES %00°00 ) RV IER $ (*sByN 2} uoissI Jo AuD "B
00'0% LEOLY'ES [Royal-gss %0000 LeoLY'e $ ('sBin 2) wsivon J0 A0 4
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %00'0 . $ (BN 1) yonoopa o AID 9
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00'0 - $ (B L)} sepaausiy jo AuD g
0008 0003 000$ %000 - $ {BIw 1) comisem J0 AND
00°0% 00°03 00'0% %000 - $ (61w 1) Buuog Jo ARD g
00°0% 29°/85'L% 29/85'tS %00°00 29°/85" $ (Biwy 1} ousfuess Jo Aun -z
00'0% 09°ZrL'2s 0a'ZhL'es %0000 09°EPLT $ (sBwn 2} Heud jo AN L
{syyuow ') {(Bupsop 1o uopeiedald pue (aael] Buipnjoul)
sann m:_go:oh ayl yum ﬁm_u::oo 0} UQHEIUSSAIH _mE._Gn: mm::mu—z yaeang atjgnd anuuog |
00'0% ZLLOV'LE TLI9P'LS %00°00 FANGL: -1 g (*BN | re101) (OD1X8 / SN} UCIIEIDOSSY DIAID / UCHRIDOSSY BPEI| LM 195 '8
00'0% PEELL'ES PEELL'ES %00°00 PEELL'E $ ("B | [BI0L) UQISSIY / URJIYOJ JO SBNED SUY) 10} DA UM 193K )
00'0% 15'606'5S L5'606'GS %00°00 LG'606'S $ (uonesedaid Bupnjay sBIN ¢ ©101)(S0E HS) SreUMO Auadold abie yum 1esw g
00'0% 0003 00°0% %000 - $ {'sByN g 1810 ) SAIND iy Wou4 uoynjosay uoddng dojaasq f1sissy g
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - % (sqng 18158y} 108l0a4 doo Bulpuesqg jo Juswdojaasg ubag v
00°0% a00s% 00°0% %000 - $ (sqng 18155y} JB)isSMaN AlyiLow dojsasg ¢
000% 0008 00°0% %000 - 3 s1sqaps atepdn 7 MBIABY
00°'0% ¥9'922'428 ¥9'02Z' 128 %00°001 ¥9°922'4¢ ] yoesanQ Ignd juswsidw) / 8zyjzuig ")
S18}0 pue (Jepuiaeg) JUBHNSUon
woJj asue)sissy Yum buibeuew weifold yseanng olgng juswsidwi] pue azijeuld 03 anNURUOYD “H
Jva ol 31va Ol MSVL
ONITIIE a3aTia ELNEVE] 3L IANOD H3ad MSVL MHOM 40O NOILdRIDS3A
LNIHHNO ATISNOIATHd LINNOWY 1NIDYad 1800

(AN AR A R AT RV A

AXI92/10259F

POLS BTOAL]
$1AGLUNN 3910AL|

yoeannQ algnd/uolieiuswaldl suosesado [eiuedAuawsbeuep Burasubug
G "ON JBDIO) HIOM,

SAIAYIS S,HFIANIOND DONILTINSNOD ¥Od
NOLLYHOJHOD DNIMIINIDONT WNVENINNYA - SOIOANI INFWAY SSTHDOHL ATHLINORW




Oo.oﬂ cc.ow DD.OW %0070 - [y ﬁ.<.>> alnjn4) sjuairalinbayy « | YSB] UM 20Ue|[dwod 1o 20elatUl Jasn abed wIDO| DO/ND 0L
00°0% o0'0% 00°0% 8000 - [ {"¢" A BINIn4g) 20epalL Jasn abed uibor dojarsqg 6
000% 000% 000% %0070 - $ (v'm
aining} sjuswainbay - | YSEL Yim asuedwod Jo) aseqeiep SID aynads YWXDH pue Bulsixe Shyvn g
00°0% 0003 00°0% %000 - $ (v saning) Apoey Buiisoy S16 sunequsuLRg] woly pajsoy asjegelep,
|enjuad Janag ng / 1aAJeS SOy UB OlU) BlED SI1D u_h_omnw YINYUDOH mzm.._mmw:_ pue peo| _:m_mmm i
c0O0% 000% 0003 %0070 - 3 ("' m a1mn4} sieselep abe| jo Suuapus) dew
qam JUBIS SO} SS0UNDS JUaWLIBADD) [B0] woyy palinboe saseqeiep g9 Sunisixe afie saiyy 1 dn ey g
00°0% ZGLLG'YS ZGLLG'PS %00°00) Z5L1G'Y $ Anwe) Buisoy $I9 s, WNeqUeUUE( woly Pajsol SSeqelep [BUSD J9/US TOS
/ 1anleg g9y ug oju| $89IN0S JUSWELIaA0B (20| Woly elep dew eseq g9 Bunsixe sjeiBaju pue aunboy g
00°0% 88'88.'c$ 82'982'cS %00°001 88°8BL'E $ saanss dep Buig sjesBaju| pue annbay b
00-0% +5'99.2'2% +6'902'7% %0001 +5'09/'Z g wea) juswabeuey weiBolg pue siapjoyayels of uejd uonpejuawa|dw) pue sjuswalinbal sash Juasald ¢
00°0% RL'CIEPY 92 STEPE 9400°001L 8T EZE'Y [ ue(d uoiejuaLBdW] PUE LONBJUSLINIOP SILalIanbal 18sn gl dopaag g
00°0% 00°992'6$ 80°952'5% %00°001 90°952'S $ Bupasw suewanbai Jasn g1o wes) uswabeuey weiboid pue fapjoyayels 1anpucd |
Y| seld - 5100 ] 519 JO :O_umucaEw_n_E_ N
00°0$ L2098'v% 12°098'v% %00°001 12°098'y $ {sBi z) (eery uenr ueg [ peoY |/ 182 SN) (¥
‘ON JuawbBeg) 598 HS azAleuy 0} SHYXa Jo Juawdopaag Buipnioy) Leyd jo AID YIM 188y 0} snujuaD
CO'0% LZ'06E' /S 12°068'1% %00°001 12°06e"L & Apnig 3Inoy DOV eZijeuld g
00°0% 2P80Z2S I YR0'ZZS %00°001 Lb'¥BO'EE & (suuon
0% Wawdojaaaq 29Sd / ABAing 7 DEUBUDS f S8IpNS SNty Jo awdopasg ul Jasubug 2951080 )
00°0% 0008 00°0% 2,000 . ¢ {1 wa) ut pspNoUl) SUIYY AQ 9OURIES}D BJUALILCIIALT B9SIaA0) |
(swuow 0°p) (e / 182 SN) & 'ON Juswbag SOE HS "W
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %0070 - % uonenyddy vid) L Burde|aAsg Ul YaH 18IssY Gl
00708 16°695'CE 16'695'cS %00°001 16'695'E % (awr) darg ou(Biw 7 siy 2) (SBIA Z - uoissIN) jusiudojeaag JUnH L 19 pi
00°0% 00°0% 000% %0070 - $ Auadolg
JUNH MY 4 8AlEUIs)Y ajen|eAT 0] us|yol Jo AT / Juswdojaas(] Juny 1SISSY 0) ue|d pueT asedald gl
0008 B LIPS 88°2LZ'V$ %00°001 88 LLT'Y $ syguxa atedaid Buipniau) (Bl reuomppy 1) Bunespy Juaweajoaul 2and pea/ pIoH ZL
00°0% prore'ars PrOpEers %00°001 Propear $ (pesn - sejerpossy pue epuely Aq pAIsissy) (gIueiunD
1 sonsiBo §0Q) s1e21ed 26 104 sauelsissy Anug jo by Buipnoul sroAeang 29518A0 0] SNUIIUOD ‘Lt
0008 00°0% 00°0% %000 - 3 {¥ uonEzLOYINY 3I0A L) JUBYINSUOY [EUSILIONAUT IO} XUjelW udisioaq atedsld 'OF
00°0% 50°821'92% §0°gZ1'82% %00°00) S0'8Z182 $ (2206) 2neWAYIS DONVD 6
00'0% 18°092'6£% £8'098'6E3 %00°00L 28008'6E $ 9L0L WJ 03 sy arenobapg
pue (atronnseny; g9 pue Bulsauibug own) onewstog aue- Jo Juawdo|aaaq / 29SIaA0 O} SNULOD g
00'03$ BZ'F6H9'FE 8T F6O'PS %00°004 9Z'vEO'Y $ (unsny - “BIN L) wAHS 7 Unsny LOCIKL Ul Buneaw pusily "2
00°0% 0O0% 0008 %000 - 3 {(ADY - "BIN L) aPIAL 8 USld SNyt Bunsa pusiy g
00'0% 00°0$ 0008 %00°0 - $ (LSH - "BIW 1 ) 30DVSN Yyl Bunsay pusiy g
00°0% ¥EPLLLS PEVLL'LS %00°00L PEVLLL $ (osed 3 - ‘61N L) DMEISN Yl Buisap puslly ¢
00°0% Zr96L'8 ZF95LLS %00°00L AT 4 (%08) Apnig afeulelq DOVYD 0} BNUNUOD '€
00°0% L6'eZZ'00% LG'EZ2 098 %00°C0L LB'€2Z 09 $ ‘9104 W o1 siwi BuienoBan sepnjou) ‘osyy g "oN Wawbag
Buipnjou sanjorujseny) g9 / Bupesuibug g9 Ag paonpold seipnlg abBuieg 083sIaA() O} anuuoD) ‘g
00°0% GPEp6'Zas ShEvE Zes %00°00L SP'EPE'ES $ {pear - "oossy g uojueig Aq pAISISSY)
9101 WA o spwi BujencBap sapniou (y3) sunjly AQ 20ouUBIEs|D [BIUSWUOIIALS 99SI19A() O} BnUNU0T °|
(stpuow 0°p)(abpug senpiezuy Y§e) I8 Go8 HS *sul) (€ %2 2 ‘L Juawbag) §9¢ HS S9513A0 0} dnUPUOY
3lvaol Jlvaol HSVL
NG asTig gaNdvY3 A137dWOD H3d NSV HHOM JO NOLLdI¥OSIa
ANIHHND AISNOIASYd ANNOWY INIONd 1809

eL0T/elEL - EL02/LO/EY

AXI9E/10259F

POLB AMOAU
SJAQUINN a10AL)

yoeanny olgnd/uonejuawaldw)| suonelady |eipeduswsbeuepy Buuasuibug
G "ON JBPIO YoM

SIDIANTS SUFINIONT DNILTNSNOD ¥O4H
NOLLYHOdHOO ONIRITFINIONT IRNYANINNYQ - 3DI0AN] LNIJWAVL SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOKW




00°0% 00°000'09% 00°000°09% %00°001 00'0C0°09 % (Z1.02 12quada(] ¥ JaquaAoN "JaqoioC fequualdag - sylucy ) Losiel Yaeaaing Jiand|
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ [BuSY AN(IoRS WBWSA[OAU| JlgNd
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% %000 - $ {sBenbue ubig to ysiueds o) ysyBuz) Joyersuely
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (uonduasues) g sBuleaH dllgnd} faH0dY HNOD
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% %0070 - $ JuslasipaApy Jadedsmay
00°0% 00'002$ 00°002% %00°00L 00°002 $ pleog Weod uo salydels Jojos
00°0% 00'529% 00°'529% %00°00L 00'529 L3 (21 X L1} 0107 seidodcioyd
0008 00'00L% 00°002% %00'00L 00002 $ (11 X g°g) Jojoy saidooojoyd
00°0% 00°6.L% 00'GLLS %00700L 00°GLL 3 (£1 X L1} mva seidoocjoyd
00°0% 62696'L% B2'608'LS %0000} 64'696'+ $ (11 x 58} ma saidoacioyqd
00°0% 00°006% 00'006% %00'001 00'006 3 SeOIAIaS JaUNoY
00°0% 0005144 00°05L°13 %00'001 00°05L'} $ azis Ja)ia] - |lep WBeag,
00°0% 00828 00'g2$ %00'001 00'8Z $ Buryed
00°0% 00°000°7$ 00°000'%S %00'001 007000y $ [aAg] JIY
00°0% 00°'09E% 00°09¢% %0000} 00°09€ $ 1D [Bjuay
00°0% 00°0¥Z% 00°0FZ$ %0000 00°0be $ {Avd/000c%) Sles
00°0% 000248 000228 %0000 00'044 § (Ava /00°0013) 1910H / BuiBpa
SASNIAAXI Lo3YIA
00°0% S0'205°€% S0'806'c% %00'001 G0'805' $ {sassaooud ssauisng Jusweleuew eIEP GI9 PUE 8SIM
1o8foid QG YIWNHOH Yoes) o) suoissas Sujuies) Beq umouq x) Buies | Jasn pus uswabeuep eleq £
000% EF'9L6'0LS SFoLG'0LS %00°001 EV'9LE0L % uoneyuawnoop ssacold ssausng Jualeeuew elep S19 pue ssipm 193f01d YNYOH doensa g
00°0% PO'E0R'0LS ¥9°€08'01% %00°00L 980801 3 {uonedioned Jojoeiluoogns Aey Jo} ajewrsa swi) apnoul - $19) o} AeQ)
1% 1 3SIA 1alold Jop Aeqi LX) dousRIop 55a001d SSaulsng soueUSIUIRY BIBG SID) / 3SIM 199[0id 1onpuon G
00°0$ €2'500'LS £2°600°e1S %00°001 £€2°500') 3 013 ‘uoneziuebig ‘Jesn 'adA | Aq ejeq 198loid WINYOH Aloluaal) “§
00'0% 09'8E9'ES$ 09°8E9°e$ %00°001 09'8£9'c 3 (USWUOIAUS P3||0JIUDD JURENIOP 2SI 100[01¢ B UF SUBWNDOP
sheusur 0] MOY 512N OWd Yoee) 0 suoisses Sujuies) Beq umolq #x) Buiiea) Jasn pug asipm 1oalolg ¢
00'0% Ov'E0g' LS Obe08'1% %00°001 oF'e0g't $ (ONd VINYOH
1 US| TG UIYNM S)ISUC SIBM|OS pue alempreL uolEINGHUCO pue |B)sy)) uoejuawadwl asip 108l0)d ‘Z)
00'0% £2'999'7$ £2°899'2% %00°00L £2'899'7 8 (uawuouiaua aoyjo 10afosd Bupesulbue ue uj asn |eiaual
pue Ajzeuonauny asian 1slold 200 0B o) Buizaaw poxont vl 1x) Buiuel ) malasal) ssipy 19sloid L
asip 198loud jo uoneiuawaduwy o
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - 5 (Ml
aaniny) Buseie Jasn JoNPUOD PUE UONBIUSLLNIOR [BNUEW Jasn puabs| pue dew eysgem gio dojgasg -9l
00°0% 0003 00°0% %000 - g (" M 21nIn4) JusLiuonaus Buijscy 1ealag gID0Uy uojonposd sumegquauueq
o] Jaauss Juewdolsaap uonedldde swnequauuee] woly sieot puaba) pue dew aysgam 19 S1BIGN S1
00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ ("v'm 21min4) sjool puaba| pue dew sysgam 19 sy jo Buiss) Jun / JONVD i
00°0% 0008 0008 %000 - $ (vm|
ainn4} sanaas Juswdojassp uogesydde s,wnequauueg uc sjoo} puabsa| pue dew susaam g1o dojsasg g1
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - % ("¢~ M aimnd) sjuswaanbsy - | yse |, yim soueidwoes pue ABojogwds
dew Jo Ayenb 10y Buryoays sa|ip s198foid X ‘dYIN 22V 's82IAIas dBW 'aa1nag SID0IY J0NVD TZL
00°0% 000% 0008 %000 - % (o'm
ainng) ABojoquwis dew Buipnious sajl) s1oaloid QXN “dVYIN 21V ‘seoiaes dew ‘soineg SIoasy dojaasg "Ly
(penupuoy) v| aseud - Sj00] §19 Jo uopeuBtuB|dw| ‘N
J1va oL EER-Jafelk MSVL
ONITIg a3Tg QAN 31371dW00 H3d HSYL MHOM 40 NOILdIHOS3a
INIHHND AISNCIATH LNNOWY LNIOH3d 1802

E€LOE/LEMEL - £1L08/LOIZ)

AXI9¢/L0259%

‘POLB 3TCAU]
JHqINN 8310AU|

Yoralng Hgnd/uoneiuswsidw; suojeisdg [elHedauswabeuepy Gutesulbug
G "ON J18PI0 YoM

SIDIAYITS S.MITINIONT DNLLTNSNODS uO4
NOLLVHOJHOD ONIMIINIONT WNVANINNYA - IOI0ANI ENTFWAYC SSTUD0Ud ATHINOW




8010AU| SIY| &N(] Junowy

- 96°9£2'69/ $ | 96'962'602 $ 9695269, % sieo L
00°0% 00005 LS 00'005°1E$ %0000} 00°005°LE 3 oddng uonoy Ajunuwiwuoy
00°0% 00°000'28% 00°000°2€8 %00°C0} 0000028 % sagjues woddng juswebeuely
00°0% 00'000'2% 00'000°.% %0000 00'000°L g &34 uonduosgng [enuuy sdeyy Buig
0008 00°000'83 00°000°83% %00°CO} 000008 $ (s)y 55 @ uopeziveBig eleq ; uonelvawa(dw| 8s(p 10afolg Lo awn sepnjous) seatueg poddng / 1)
00°0% 00°000'02% 00'000°0Z$ 2%00°001L 0000002 $ ssajuag poddng Bununasdy

(penunuon) SASNIIXT LI
31va oL 31vd Ol NSV L
ONITHE asig aaNyyY I131dWOD H3d ¥SVL MHOM H0 NOILdIN0S3a
INTHNND ATSNOIATNd LNMOHY ANZIOYad 1500

€L0Z/LEEL - EL0Z/L0EL

AX/9Z/10259%

:pojIag 8910AU|
“JBGINN 8210ALY|

Yaealing 2)gnd/ucneluswajdw) sucneladg eiledauswabeueyy Buuasubug
1G "GN 18P0 MO

S3DIAYTS S, HIAIANISNT ONILLTNSNOD Hod
NOILYHOJHOD ONIYIIANIONT WNVENINNVGA - ZDIOANIE LNIWAYD SSIHO0Hd ATHLNOW




\. 00°0% ‘9 "ON UAAYO0 MHOM INA TVIOL

00°0% £E'vE8'689% £2'Pe8'689% %00°001 £2'7E0'689% STV1OL
00°0% 00'¢9¥'002% 00'e9r'002% %00°00L 00'€oF'002% sasuadx3 g 340
0003 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°0% 9s1M 109(04d jo vopEuRweidwl| O
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°0% V1 3sBid - S[001 S19 jo uolejuawajduw) N
00°0% 9.°116°8E% 9. L16'8E% %00°00¢ 9.°/16'8¢% (suiuow 079} {AreniN / 182 SN) ¥ 'ON JuaWBag 59¢ HS W
0003 £€T°E50'6088  |£2°€59'6088 %0000 £2°CS9'606% (suow 0°9)(ebpug
senplezuy ¥So) Je 598 HS Touy) (¢ pue Z'y JuswiBeg) Go¢ HS 99SJ9A0 0] anupuo) T
00°0% 82 208'v$ g8z z08'v$ %0000k 82 208'vS (SUILOW 0'F) DLEI 83SI9A0 O} anujUOY b
00°0% 8L 0bZ'es 8L'0v2'e$ %00'001 8L 0vZ'cS (swiuoi 0°y) (msd) Saaneussyy Buldueul [ S3IPMG WYL
ay} Jo ayepdn ay) Huidojaaag Uy “ou| fseleD0SSY WRD Jo ybBisiaa( au snujjuo) r
00°0% ZLLPB LS ZELPB'LLS %0000k ZLLPELLS {syjuow a°%) (Bunasyy 10] uoyesedald pue |2aed] Suipnaul) sepig stendosddy
ay) yum {1ounos) o} uonejuasald [euLio4) sBunasy yoeasgnQ olqng panujuo) I
00°0% v 8P9'2Ts 1'8¥9'22% %00°00L ¥'8b9°2eS s18Uj0 pue (1spuilied) Juensucd wolj
2ouR}SISSY tilm Weafiold yoraang siqnd jusejdl| pue azijeuld o} anuijuog) H
00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% %000 00°0% finua yoea yum sjuauiaabiy azieuly pue sjuautaaIby pue
synduj Zy1 uo oS jesiesddy Ajunon objepiH Uiim 3)euIploos O} snupues o]
00°0% 06'¥89'6$ 06'+89'6$ %0000 06'789'6% {Adoopren
pue s1u0193i3) Josloayg Ag soitd YINHIH doeaaq f sziuebi0 o) anujuos El
00°0%  ZAINA WA vZ029'21% %00°00L Y2 029°4LS woyshg BUPRUNOIIY 3500
wneguauue] Burziiyn wWajsAg BunuNoIDY JS09 WS JUSWIdw] 0} SNURUOD |
00°0% 88°¥86'9% 88'+86'0% %00°00% 22 7R6'0% (el / 182 SN) + "oN JuawBag / {p pue £'Z°L Juswbeg §9¢ HS 10} {ZELYD
«sjuawfed Lge|ieae) uogeayipow Buipung 1 OAXIL JBYI0 JO SUCHRIYIPON
uswaaiby Nyl ssed uo | OaxL yiim ajeuiploon / 21eiobapn o} shujuod 4
00°0% 09'/89'2% 09°480'2% %00'00L 09°/89°2% {sayepdn (1) aup) ABajens Bunepdn Buipnjon) ABajens pasoaddy oy
N9y 03 4|1 utat Buot Jioys AIPol 03 OdINIH UHM 2)euipiood O} anUBUcH 2
00°0% 81°290'S5$ 81°290'65% %00'00L 81°/90°GSS {swyuow 0°9) sunaay snouea uo poday | ejeq edald jpuany| 8
00'0% FAS R AR TS Z5'¢Z.L'0% %00°001 FASRWAREL J0y32.10 SARNIAXT ISISSY [ 2iepdn / jeulpaocD v
Jivg ol J1¥a 0oL
ONITTIg aamig J3Ndv3 A1LA7dN0D 1800 HMSVL HHOM 40 NOILLIHOSAd 3d0D
INIHHND ATISNOIAZYHd AINNOWY INIOHId Hi-AKOXN HSY.L
SLOZ/LEMEL - SLOTILOZL ipoltad aoloau| yoseanng gndjucnejuawaidul suoyessdp jensedouswabeueyy Bulisauibug
AXI9¢/L 02597 waquunp 891oAU| 10 "ON JBPI0 NIOA

9668/, Sexa] ‘0Ie|SOM

aAl( malajueseald LInog 0LS

Auoyiny Aniqow |euoibay Huno) objepiH
UBLLIIBYY) ‘UOSalINg SIuLag

¥10Z ‘6 Atenuep

SHDIAHIS SHIAINIONT ONILTINSNOD Y04
NOILVHOdHOD ONIYFIANIDNT WNVENINNVG - IJI0ANI LNIWAV SSTUD0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00'0% ooog %0070 - [ Anpue yoea yum swuawasiby azijeul pue
sjuawsaaiby pue syndu) zy 1 uo jowsiq esielddy AJuno oBlEpIH UM BIBLDICD: OF SNURUOT ‘&)
00°0% 06'¥89'6% 06'+¥R9'6% %00°001L 06'vR9'6 $ (AdoopaeH pue oluonas)y) 198loid A9 59|14 YINDH dojaaag f aziuebiQ o} anupuod 4
00°0% ¥o'gesas ¥9'e2L'ss 200°001 ¥9'82L'S g £10Z ‘1 AInr nuyi €102 €1 Aenuep Jo) spoday jeuld 8onpold pue eleg Aiuol induj o) snupuo) g
000% 99'929'6% 99°928'6% %00°00L 99928’ $ SPaaN YINYOHM J0] SHcdey AJuop AJpoiy o} 8nujuod g
00°0% ¥L'690'9% ¥4690'98 %0000 ¥4°690'9 3 (€102 ‘1
Anp nuyy £1.02 'L Adenuep) pleag yWHOH Jot spoday Ajytuo Jo uswdojaasg Joj ereq nduj o} enuuon |
walshg
Buiunoosy 1509 wnequauued Buzinn waysAs Bungunoodoy 1507 wpsiu] Juawsadw| o} anuguo) 'y
00°0% A TANE:S ZTRTLG %0000 TERTL'L 3 siuawAed AiGe|ieAe Jo/pue sjusluaalby niy| ssed szieulg g
00°0% ¥y ees'es ¥P'ees'es %0000 A 3 "By / sy 0L D BIW 1) unsny 1OQYL YIAA BIBUIDIODD /188 2
00°0% TTeTi' L ZT°8TLG 200°001 P A 3 (‘B / siy 2 @ SBIW 1) Jreud 10QXL YIM S1BUIPICDD /1884 °L
(A= 7 182 SN) ¥ ON Juswbasg
1 {F pue £'z') Juawbag) 5o HE 104 (ZL LY o-siuswhed Ainqejieae) uoneayipow Buipung LOAXY
JBLJO 10 SUOKEIYIPO JuswasiBy NIyl ssed uo JOOXL Uim Sjeurpieo) f ajenobay o] anunuo) g
00°0$ 09°£89'2% 00728928 %0000 0977892 3 {=1epdn (1) suQ) ABajeng Bunepdn Buipniou| "ABajeng
panouddy Jo} JUN0I2Y 0} di1 una) Buo groys Ajpop 0} OdWOH UNM SJetIpI00) 0F snupuoe) ")
00°0$ Q0'£58'2$ 00°¢58'2% %00°001 00°¢58'2 $ (‘Bunray 2 X sBIN £} {'sBiw Apuoyy z) Suilesiy Bnog SIsucissitiweg Aunog objepl pusiy gl
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ By 1) w1 LsssasbuoD isin of uojBuiysepy ul sAep g - Sugesiy pually gL
000% ZL0'L8 L1108 20000} ZLLLO' $ (B / sigz @ sBIW L) esoloulH rojgues yim sBues puany |
00'0% 04'606'c8 05°506'G% %0000 05'S06'S 3 ("B / sy Q1 @ "B 1) 19nel L, S9pNjIUl UNsny-1 00X L sBunasiy pually ‘gl
00°0% 00°Z06'L$ 00°206'1% 200001 00°Z06'L $ {awi] daid au))(*Biy / sy 2 @ "sBIN 2) Lleyd-LoaxL sBunsai puanly “Z1
00'0% 00°Z06' L% 00°Z06'1% 900001 00°206°L & (BN /514y 2 @ "sBIN 2) # "ON 10uBId Jauoissiwwog Ajunas ofilepiH “LL
00°0% 006'208'L$ 00°206'1% 9%00°001 00°206°1L & (O /50y 2 @ "sBIN 2) £ “oN 1auald Jsuoissiwon Ajunog ob(eplH 0L
00'0% 00'zZ06'LS 00°206'1% %0000 00°206°L $ ('By /sy 2 @ BN 2) 2 "ON Joupald Jsuojssiuwog Aunoy oBlepiH 6
000$ 00°206'LS 00°206'1S %00°00) 00°Z06'L g (B3 / 5y 2 @ 'sBin 2} 1 ON 1uImald Jauoissiwwog) Auneg objepiy g
00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (2, dauy -oup) (Bine 71U zB 'sBi 2} HeIg/M sBunsay Aunog oflepH 4
00'0% 9L'0pS'FS 9L °0¥5'vs 9,00°001 gL oprs'y ] (swi) daig
“ou|) (Bynysay z @ Biw o) sBunealy paeog |eadg / siaquiap pieog [enpiapul /M sBIN VINROH snoliea g
00°0% 06'801'CS 06°80L'c% 900001 06'80L'S 3 (awn) dasg -oup) (Biw/siy g © SIN 9) Bunesiy sepiwwod yos] OdW YINHDH G
000% 06'6E6'ES 05'6E6'CS %00'001 06'6E6C g (Bwi) daag -oup} (Biwysiy g @ s 9) Bunaspy saiiwwo? Aoed OdiN YINEDH °p
00°0% 0ZELE'0S 0zZE1L'9% 200001 0Z'ELE'D $ (awsL deud ou) (Biwysil Z @ s 9} sBunesiy esiiiwwog souelld YINMDH '€
00°0% 0Z'€1E'93% pzeLe'es 900°001 0z'gLe'e g (own), desg oup) (Biysiy Z ® iy 9) sBunsep senwwo) Buuueld WNHDH 2
00°0% 09'145'1LS 09°LLG'11LS %00°001 09 LIS LL % {awy), daig "au) (sBipy 9) {(Ayiuow) uopejuasald Buipniouy sbupasiy pieog YWHOH L
(swuow 0°0) sBuaaw snouep uo Moday f eyeq atedald | puany g
00°0% FAN AN ZH'CTL'0% %00°001 266719 § (sByy Apieepa Buipniouy) ueld DOVD pue uelg
juswsaBeuepy weibold ; Bununoody 1500 7 5196pNA 7 SeRAIDY [ROUOISHH L0 JOIDANG aauNaxs a)eanp (T}
101931((F SAIINS9X T JSISSY [ ajepdn f djeUIpIOO]) Y
JLva ol A1Va Ol MSVL
ONITIE a3Tua gaNyy3 31T TINOD H¥3d MEYL HHOM H0 NOILJIHOSA]
INIHHND ATSNOIATYd INNOWY AINIOY3d 1800

€102/1€/21 - Tloznoiel

AXI9Z/L0ZS8Y

‘pauad 8310AL|
-1BGLIAN B010AU]

YoBaIING ygnducheiuawsid suoheiad( eiLeduswabeuepy Bussuibug
19 'ON J8PID HIOA

SIDIAHIS S HIINIONT ONILTINSNOD O
NOLLYHOdHOJ DONIIFINIONT WNYENINNYA - ADI0ANI LNSINAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (596 HS Ul paquon (L) SJIPIIM PUB YSI4 SN Yiw Bunesiy pusiy 6
0008 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (59€ HS yum peuiqwog) (1) 300vSN Uim Buyesy puaily ‘g
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %0070 - $ (59€ HS unm pauquiaD} (1) JMBISH Ulis Bunssy pusily *2
00°0% CO0% 00°0% %000 - $ (epueiy) 4Bl [eAT MO DOV 9
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ (%09} Apmg ebeuelg OOVO 'S
00°0% 000% 0008 %000 - $ (pes - 5918)008SY P BPURIY AQ paisIssy) Jybild (9AeT mOT B8SIBAQ ¥
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - ¢ saipnig sbeureiq OL9) 8851940 '€
00°0% 82'208'v% 82'208'v$ %0000} 9Z'208't ¢ {syuow 0't) (pee - uoiUE|g AQ PBISISSY) BOUBIES) [BJUSLILIOIALS |BSO0") 338I8AQ) O} 2NUNUGY Z
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (1uBl1 19427 Mo pue [EluawUcaALT Buipniou) seciuag Bupesulbug sinoid pue d4d AHPOW |
(supuop 0¥} DLEI 2951340 0} BNUNRUOY Y
00°0% 8L0vZ'eS glLovz'es %600°001 gLove'e 3 (158MUINOS 181 Y)IM HIOA) SISQUINN H'R L MeN Jalje ue|d JiBsleng pesiaey AjluaA ‘g
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - & {(adA) Buipund f ainpayag / spwi wl uoredlipop} Buipund maN Joj ueld d1Bsieng siepdn g
00°0% 0003 00°0% %000 - ¢ (yaH Aq pajsissy) ainoy Jellsy eAop 7% g wawbeg 7 18| / v pue £°Z°) wewbsg goe HS 'L
(swuol 0°) (MS ) seaneuaa)y Bupueuly
{ SaIpMS Wyl 8u) jo s1epdn sy Buidojeaaq u “ou| ‘segeI00SSY WD JO JYBISIAAQ By} Bnuuo) °f
00°0% 00'0% 000% %000 - $ (Byn L) Ano ueayins Jo AuD gL
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %0070 - $ (sByy g} Bnguipg jo A1 'zL
00°0$ 00'0% 0008 %4000 - E3 (B 1) edore740 A1 LL
00°0% 000% 0008 %000 - $ (B 1) mainwied jo A1 0L
00°0% 000% 000$ %000 - $ (B t) sequed jo Ao 6
00°0$ ogLzL'es 0E'L2L'cs %00°004 0E'12L'e 4 ('sBi g) vossipy Jo AUD g
00°0$ 0g'lel'es 0£'LeL'es 200004 0E'ieL'e $ {sBi g) uslivam jo Al 2
00°0% 00'0% 00'03% %00°0 - $ (B 1) yonoopa o AlD 0
00°0% 0003 00'03% %000 - $ (B 1) sapadsap o AND G
00°0% 00'0% 00'03% %000 - $ (B 1) ooeisem o AHO P
00°0% 000% 00'08 %000 - $ (B 1) euuog o &30 g
00°0$ 99'85.°1% 85'854'1S %0000 86942l $ {Biw 1) ousluessy jo A g
00°0% P665LCE y6'6E4'2S %0000} ¥6'6EL'E $ {sBiy ) Leud jo AuD )
J(syuol 0'y) (Bunesw 104 ucheledald pue |2aes) Buipn|au))
sS2HUD m:_.So:Ow Uy} yum :_u::OO 0} uonejuasaltd mmEhonm mm:_wmci Yyoeasng aqnd anupuod |
00°0% FANL: .S FANFL: RS %00°004 rAN: $ "Byl 1 |ejo 1) (0oIxap f SN) UOIRIDOSSY DALY / UOREISOSSY SpEI) UM Ja8N g
00°0% 9126818 91'268'L% %00°004 91'268'L $ {"BI & [B101) UOISSI / USIIV2W JO SBIID 8Y} J0o} DAS BaN L
00°0% 9z'84L'c 9Z'9L2'C% %00°00L 9z2'944'¢ § (uonesedaid Buipnioul "sBiv 7 1810 1){G0E HS) steumg Aladoag sbre yim 1eaiy "0
00°0% 0008 00°03% %000 - $ ("sBi G 1e101) S8HID Il Wos- uoRNjosay poddng dojeasq /ISISSY 'S
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (sang 1s158v) 1eslvig doo Buipueig jo Juswdosaeg uibag ¢
CO0% 00°0% 0003 %000 - $ (sgng 1s1s5Y) Janiaisman Ajiuciy dojsasq g
0008 00'0% 00°0% %0070 - $ SUSASAN BIBPAN / MOINBY T
00°0% 06'0LG'G1LS 06°0LS'GLS %0000L 06'015'5L $ YoeaJinQ mand juswaduwl / szieuly ")
S1aY10 pue (apulyiied) Juensuod
WO asue)sIssy yum Guilbeuey weibory yoesnnQ signd juswajdwi pue azijeul4 0) #NURUOD 'H
31V Ol 3Iva ol MSVL
ONITTIE a3nig Q3Ndv3 J1TTHNOD yad MSYL HHOM 40 NOILdI¥IS3a
INIHYND AISNOIAZY INNOWY LNZOHEd 180D

EL0Z/1E/EE - €LOZ/LOZL

AX/92/10259%

:polad 010U
|Jaquuny 2910Au]

Yaeanng dqnguoneiuawaidu| suojjeladp [eluedauswsbeueyy Sutasuibug
‘g "ON J8pI0) Mo

SZJIIAYTS S.HIINIONT DONILTNSNOD HO4
NOLLYHOdHOD ONIMIINIONT IKNVENINNVYA - ADI0AN] LNFWAY D SSTHO0UL A'THINOW




00°0% 00°0% 0008 2:00°0 - ¢ ' A 8NN} S[UBLUSIMDAY - ¥ ¥SB1 Upa 80UBITLUOS 10] 90BLISIUl 16Sh 8bed uibo] J0/YD O
0003 c0'0% 00°0% %00°C - % ("¢ A @aning) soepsiul Jasn abed uibio| dojprag ‘6
0003 00°0% 000% %0070 - $ {vm
aimn4} sjuawanbay - | ¥se ) Yiim asuedwoed 1o) aseqelep Sio oiads ywWHOH pue Bugsxe Do/ND '8
00'0%$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ {v'p 2anng} Apoey Bulisoy gID s,wnequaUUEQ WOl PRISOL S5BgRIep
{BIUSS JOAIDS DS / J9A18S SOOIy UB ojul BlEp SIS dlioads yiyOH siesbaju) pue peo) ‘ufisag 2
00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% %00°0 - $ ("¢ m 8imng) sjesejep abile| jo Buuapuss dew
am JUBDIHA 10} SADUNCS JUBLLIUSA0S) |ED0] WO painboe saseqeiep SO Bulisixe abie| sany) ol dn sl ‘9
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ Aygoey Bunisoy 519 S,WNBqUALUEE WO PoISal 9SEgRIEp [BAUSD JeAlsg TS
/ Janeg SHOSHY LB OJUE SB2IN0S JUawueA0b |e00| woly elep dew aseq g1o) Bulisixa sterfa) pue aanboy ‘g
00°0% 00'0% 00'03 %000 - $ saowiss depy Buig sjesbaiu pue ainbay b
00°0% 000% 00°0% %O00 - g wea] juawabeuey weibold pue ssapjcyaiels o3 ueld uoieuawaldwl pue sjuswwannbas 19sn JUssaly '
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %0070 - 4 ugid uonejuatadw) pue ucyeluawWNIop sjuawannbal 1asn g1 dojeasg 'z
00"0% 00'0% 00'0% %000 - ¢ Bunaste sjuswsalinbal 19sn glo wea] juswadeuepy weibold pue Jepjoyayels 1onpuo) L
V| 9SEld - |00}, S| 0 uonejualws|d| ‘N
00°0% 8z'08v 0% 9z °08Y'0% %00°00E A ¢ {sB 2) (eauy uenr ueg / peod | 7 182 SNHY
‘ON Wawbag) sop HS azAjeuy o) S1aIyx3 jo wswdojaaag) Buipniou) Leud Jo Al UM 128 0} snuhuad
00°0% ¥6° 1L65°% v6'L65'9% %0000} ¥6'£65'9 ¢ Apmig 8IN0Y DO S2Zifeuld g
CO0% ¥S'GbR'GZS fegereri %007004 ¥5'ova'se ¢ {suuoN
0'p) Watudojaaac] 29Sd / AAAING f JNBRIBLDS [ SAIpMS N0y Jo Wwawdo@aag v Jsawbul eastang ‘2
00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% %600°0 - [ ni_ way w ﬂm.u_.__occ SUNY >n QIUBIBZ]D |BJUBWUCIIALT 83518A0 'L
(stpuow 0°9) (Arennw / 1.8Z SN} ¥ "ON Juswbag GOE HS ‘W
c0'0% 0008 0008 %000 - ¢ uoneolddy v| 411 Buidojaasq ui UQH 1siSSY 'GL
00°0$ ZEBEL LS ZBGEL'LS 2007001 ZB8'6EL'L $ {auwny deid su¥Biw f s Z) (SBip Z - voissiy) Juswdojaas WNH UM 138N bl
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - % Apadoig
WAH NIUE 2ABLIBYY S)BNieAT) O} US| WO JO AlD / luswdejaas( JUNY 1SISSY 0} ueld pue auedsid "¢}
00°0% 0002618 0£00Z'6L% %00°00L 0g'00z'sl $ snonyxa asedaid Bupnioul (B |eucppy 1) Bugasiy juswsajoaul oliqnd peat/ ploH gL
00°0% 02°204°168 04°202'25% %00°00L 0020225 % {pea - S81BI20S5Y pUR BpUBLY AQ palsIsSSY) (BllLeluInD
1 9151607 800) s18vied gG 103 anue)sissy Atuz Jo By Bulpn|oul S10A8AING 99SI8A0 0) anuueD L
00°0% 00°0% 00°03% %000 - % (f uonEZLOYINY HIOAA UE) JURENSUOY) [RIUSLWILOIAUS 10} XUIBWY LoISHB auedald ‘0L
00°0% v6'206'28% ¥6°L06'2E$ %0000 ¥6°406'2¢ & (%5001} Snewayag DOND 6
00°0% 08" LLS'BYS 98'LIG'6YS %00°001 88'LLG'6Y ¢ (1 "oN v M}
{eunjonnselu| ggs pue Bulsaubug opg) SHERALIS BUET - SO WAWAOIASLE / 83518A0) 0} SNUIUOY G
00°0% 8Z'V69'FS 2z ¥69'rS %00'001 82769y & (unsmy - By L) AHA / unsny 1oax1 ynm Bunespy pueny £
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ {ADH - ‘BIN L) 81IPIM '8 USid SNy Bunesyy pueny -9
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - $ {LsH - ‘BN 1 ) J0DVSN unm Bunsai pusiy 'S
00°0% 9L'657"F% 92°65F'vE 200001 9L'65F'F 3 {osed |13 - ‘BN L) DMEISN Ui Bunesiy pushy ¥
00°0% ov'eca'es Or'SE6'ES %00°004 0b'3E6'e $ (84506} Apnis ebeuiRlg DD/WD O] BNURUAY g
00°0% 99'8L6'798 99'816'vo% %00°00L 99'816'v0 $ (1 "oN "v"m) '0sly g "ON ewBag Bupnjoul
aanprisesu) g5 / ButeawBug o9 Ag paonpold saninn / selpnig abeuleld] 235100 0) anuijuo’) “Z]
00°0$ LG'621'60% 14°641'69% %0000t 15'844'60 $ (peaT - 'o0ssy B UOWUEB|g Aq pPaisISsY}
9101 W4 0 shwr Bugenofisn sepnpoul (y3) suiiy Ag aouBrea|ny [BIUSKIUONIAUL 83518A0) 0] SNUUOT) °|
(sutuow 0°9){(aBpug senplezuy vEo 18 598 HS "oul) {£ ' Z I JuswBag) Gog HS 288400 O BNLKUOY
3Lva ol 31va ol NSV
oNITg gatg UANMY3I 31374000 Hid MSYL HHOM 40 NOILJI¥OS3a
INIHEND A1SNOIAIY LNNOWY IN3DHId 18092

E102/LE/EL - CLOT/L0/ZL

AXI9EN02Ssr

poLad SDIDALE
-Jaguungy &210auf

yoeaNNQ 2l[gnduoneiuswadw) suonesado eisegauswabeuey Bulasulbug
19 ON 18pI0) FIOM

SIVIAHTS SHIINIONT DNILTINSNOD HOod
NOILLVHOJHOD DNIMIINIDNT WNVYENINNYA - ADI0ANI INTNAV SSAUD0Ud ATHLNCW




0008 00°000'06% 00°000'06% %:00°001 0000006 $ {e10z "sunr "Aepy "idy “Ieyy “gad “UBF - SYIUCA 9) UOSIEI Uoeanng Jlignd
0003 0008 00°0% %000 - % [e1uay ANjIoRd USLWSA|cAL| Dlldnd
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00'0 - $ (sBenbueT ubis 10 ysiueds 03 ysybuz) Joje|suel
00°0$ 0003 00°0% %000 - $ (uonduosuey) g sbupesy 21gng) Japoday UNoD
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ wawasanpy ededsmaN
00°0% 00°042% 00°0:2% %00°00E 007042 $ pleog wWeod ue saidess Jojod
00°0% 00'629% 00'5293% %00°00¢ 00°629 $ (21 ¥ L1} 0100 saidoooioyd
00°0% 00'004% 00°004% %0000 007004 $ {1} X 5'g) Jojo sa|de2oicyd
00°0% 00°05.% 000523 %00°00L 00°05L $ (L1 X L1} M@ seldosoioyy
00°0% 00°000°Z% 00°000'2$ %00°00L 00000'¢ $ {11 X 58} mya saidooojoyd
00°0% 000058 00°008% %00°00% 00008 $ Sasialeg Jaunog
00°0% 00°0GL' 1% 000SL' LS %00°00% 00084'L $ 92Is J1a119) - 1ew ubiuea0
00°0% 00'g2$ 00'9es %00°00% 00'82 $ Bunyied
00'0% 00°000°+S 00°000'+% %00°00% 007000'L $ [BARIL Y
00°0% 00'081% 0070813 %00°004 00081 $ JB) |Bjuey
00°0% 00'09% 00°09% %00°00% 0009 $ (AVQ 7 00083} SIEaiN
00°0% 00'002$ 00'00es %00°001 00002 $ {Avd / 00°001$) 1910 / BuiBpon)
SISNIdXZ 10341a
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (sessa001d ssauisnq JuswabBUBW BIED SIS PUE SS|AN
aloid OWd YWHOH Yyoes o) suaissss Bulien Beq uamosq vx) Bujuser ) tesn pul uswebeuepy ejeq L
000% 00'0s 00°0% %000 - g ucHEUsWN20p sse00ad ssaulsng juawsebeurw elep IO pue asipm 108(0kd YNNOH do@asg -9
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - 3 {uonedioned Jojenuoqns Aey 10} ejewlsa ) 2pnjoul - S19 Jo} Aeg
1X 7 351 180l Joy Aeqy LX) doysyIops SSE00Id SS8UISng SdUBUBLIBN BIE] SID / 9SIM 198[0)d 1onpucd g
00°0% 0008 0008 %00'0 - $ 013 ‘uoneziuebiQ “1esn 'adh ), Aq eied 1alold VINYOH Alojuaaul “y
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 9%00'0 - % {JuSLILDIALS PB[OIIUOD JUSWNIOR BSIA 108[014 B Ul SjUaWnaop
sbeuew 0] Moy s198n O UoES) 0] SuoIssas Bujurel) Beq umolq #x) Buluiel | Jeasn pu3 asip 0slold ¢
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %003 - % {OWd YWHOH
J US[IYOW D30 UIYjiM S)ISUD SJEMYOS PUE Siempley uoneinByuco pue |[esu)) uoneawaldw) asia 10afold 2
00°0% 00'0% 0003 %00°0 - 3 (uauoaue aaiyjo jasfoid Buesuibua ue ul ssn (etsuab
pue Apjeucyouny esian 10elord Jaao ob o) Bunaalu ooy [eniul LX) Bujuies| maiaeag) 9sIpn 10alold 'L
asIp Joafoud o uonejuawaidw] O
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (v'm
ainnd} Buiely Jasn 1oNpUD pue UONEILIBINO0P [BNUELW tasn puabe) pue dew sisqem IO dojereq '9i
00°0% 0003 00'0% %00°0 - $ (" p 21NN 4) JWswuonAua Bulsoy JaArag SOy UoloNpold S WNBQUBULED
o] Jamas Juawdoazp uoneodde s,lWnequauue) oy sjoc) pusba) pue dew spsgem gIo elelbiy 61
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %00°C - $ (v m =.ming) sjoc) puaba) pue dew slisqgem gI9H 8y} Jo Bunsal WU/ JONVD 7
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ {vm
ainng) Janas waswdojsaap uoped)dde swnequauueq uo sicot puabis| pue dew aysgam g9 dojaaag g1
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - 4 {"¢ M 8imn4} sjuswalinbey - | ¥Sel yim souesidwod pue ABOjOqWAS
dew Jo Aljenb Joy Buiyosya sayy s108foid QX 'dYIN 2JY 'Se2j/AUSs dew 'adnes SIDUY JONVD T
00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 - $ {vm
alnyn4) ABojogwAs dew Buipnioul sajiy s19afoid QXN ‘dVIN 24y '$a1a1as dewl ‘ad1naeg §oody dojaasg (L)L
{penunuod} v} eseyd - $j00L 19 o uonejuawad) "N
31va oL 4lva ol MSVYL
SN a3arig QaINYVH 3137dW02 e HSVL HHOM 40O NCILd1IH3$3a
LNSHHND AISNOIATYHd ANNOWY LNIOHTd 1802

ELOZAEIL - €1.02/1L0/21

AXI9ZI02599%

:POUSd B10AU|
LROWINN 9010AY|

yoesnnQ qnduoneswaldw) suonelsdg |eedauswabeueyy Bulssuibug
19 "ON JapiQ YoM

SADIAYES S.HIANIONT ONILTNSNODS ¥04
NOILLVHOJHOD ONIYIINIONT WNVENINNYQ - ADI0ANI LNSINAVL SSTHO0HEd A'THLNOW




8210AU] SIL] 8A(] JunoWy

- £EPES'6R9 $ | £5°vER'BEY $ EEPERB89 % siEjor
00'0% 00°000'GKS 00°000"SkS 900001 00°000'sY 3 Hoddng uondy Aunwwos
000% 00°000°0¥% 00°000'0F% %0000 00°000'0% $ $391M8g poddng juswabeuepy
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %00'0 - % 834 uoiduosgng [enuwy sdepy Buig
000% 00°000'8% 00°000'8% %00°001 00°000'8 $ {siy gg © voneziuebQ ejeg  ucheluawsidwy asia 198foid uc Bwy sepnjour} seoiaag Hoddng /1)
00°0% 00°000'0LS 00°000'013 %00°004 00°000'0L & seoiaieg yoddng Bununoooy

(penunuod) $ASNIEXT LOTHIC
3iva Ol 31VG Ol MSYL
ONITIg aztg QINUYS J137dWOD y3d MSYL HHOM H0 NOILdIMOS3A
LNIHHND AISNOIASYd INNOWY AINIOMad 1S00

E102/1E/2L - €1L02/0/2L

AXI92/L0259k

MIIER I
:JBGLUNN 8Si0AUL

yoeannQ dlgndauonejuswsdw)| suoeladg eipedauawabeuey Bunesuibug
‘g ON JBpIO IO

SADAUTS S HFTINIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILLYHOdHOO DNIMIINIONT WNYENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNFWNAVL SSTHOO0H ATHLNOW




2010AU] SIY] aNQ junowy

cLoZ/Leiel - €LOZIL0/EL

AXEN02597

pOLD BOLOAUL
Laglunyy S210AUf

00°0% ¥060S'1L9% y0'60€'18% PO'60E'E S|ejo)
00°0% 00°000'0/% 00°000'02% 007001 00°000°02 8MUBA3Y PUE J1jelY - ‘U] ‘SARID0SSY WRD
00'0% Z4'pso'ss ZE'¥59'6S %00°001 Z5159'S JusLUSSASSY [SAS] Y2)RHS JO JUsWIODIMalASY g
0008 FAsprsisgsiy E5°Y59'6S %0000} Z6'¥59'S JUBWISSISSY [9A3] Y2IANS J0 IBISISA0 'Y
JIva ol 31va QL HSVL
NG avud [EE =L E J13TdNOD Hid HSVYL MHOM 40 NOIELJIRDS3A
ANIHHOD AISNOINSHd LNNOWY 1NIDMEd 1800

SIDIAYIS SHIINIONT ONILTNASNOD A0

SEXS) 0) 90 $6|B5oN W) LOISIBAIT HON! L [BIUSIC JO JUBKISSISSY [AST YOIAYS - § OM O | 'ON Juswsesiby [euawalddng

'G "ON 48P0 NOM,

NOILYHOJHOD ONMIINIONI WNYANINNYQA - IOI0ANI LNIWAYd SSTUD0Ud ATHLNONW




- ¢ BolcAU| SIYE ang Junowy
- ER AN AR CE'0ZL'6PLS 0C0ZLERE 8 sjeo
0003 00098% 00°09¢% %0000} 00°09E $ pajuncy Jo|o9 OF X .0E SPIe0g UONEESI
00°0% 00'sELs 00'5Z1% 9%00'00L 00°6ZL g (£1 % 11) toj0] seidasojoud
000% 00'05E% 00°05¢% %0000 1 00°05¢ g (1L} X §°'8) tojog saidavoloyd
00°0% 00'0Z% 00°0Z% %00'001 0002 $ (£1 X Lt) My seidoDojoyy
00°0% 00058 00°05% 200001 0008 £ (1t % 5°8) Mm/a seidooojoyd
00°0% 000018 000013 200001 00°00% $ S3DJAIBS JBUNOD
000% 00'EoLE 00'E9LS %00°004 00'E9s $ azIs Jajis| - jlep WBIuIsAD
00'0% 00°008% 00'00E$ %0000} 0cooe $ Bunyied
00°0% 00'008'7% 00°006'vS %0000} 00006 $ [eABIL IV
00°0% 000828 00'084% %00°001 00084 $ 1e]) [ejuay
00°0% 00°006% 00'006$ %0000 00006 $ (Ava / 00°0E8) sleaiy
00°0% 00°000'2$ 00°000°2% %0000 00000 $ (Awa 1 00°00L8) 1810H / Buibpo
SASNAdXT Lo3uIa
00°0% Y2'B6E'E6S ¥8'66E8°E6%5 %00°001 P8'66E'EE $ doysyiopm 3A (2
00°0% obaie'oLs Or'RLE°01S %00°00L or'eleal $ aouemolie awl feaelt {1
{ug-uo) doysryiops Guueauibug anjep g
00°0% 6°/60'618 Z6'260'61% %00°001 Z6°260'61 $ Vodas IA szjjeuy Juawwod Jo) sjenoo ‘Hodal A yesq ssedald {g
00°0% 9E°LeY'9s 9e'L8r'os %00°00L 9g'Ler'e $ sisAjeue [eucyouny Jjeap “malasd uonewcj ‘Suuued doysyiop-ald {g
0003 8LPLL'ES BLPLLES %00°00E gL' 4 wswabeuep 10elord (1
dOYSHIOAN-1SCd PUE -ald V|

31va Ok JLva ol MSVYL

ONITTIg asig daNyva ALATSNOD Hid HSVL MHOM 30 NOILdIIDS3a
INIHHND ATISNOIATMd LNOOWY LNIOM I 150D

ELOZ/LEMZL - ELOZ/LOZL

AXI9Z/L0ZE0r

‘POLB BIIOAL]
AJOGLUNN 32(0AL|

SIDIAUTS SUFINIONT ONILINSNOD O

G9¢ HS Joj Yoday Buussuibuzg anjea - 9 OM 0) Z 0N Juswaslby |ejuaws|ddng

‘G 'ON J8pI0 NoM

NOILVHOJHOD ONIMIINIONT WNYENINNYA - IDIOANI LNSWAV L SSHUD0HUd ATHLNOW




8310AY] SIL| 8N(] JUnoWy

- LE0ZL'OPE $ | 1e02l'9p8 3 lepzL'ore % s[elo
00°0% 00°0v9$ 00°0¥0% %00°001L 00°0¥9 $ {uoee 0y @ s10/d t) (puog ue 10j03) S101d
00°0% 00°052$ 00°0SZ% 9%00°004 00052 $ {£1 X 11) JojoD seidosojolg
00°0% 00°000°E$ 00°000°1$ %0070 007000} $ S80I JBUN0Y
00°0% 00°00F$ 00°00F% %00°00L 00°00F 4 az|s 181181 - '8N WbIeAgy

S3SNIX3 123M1a
00'0% ZL'0S5'es Z1'065°e$ %00°001 24'065°C $ 3|l odo] eyepdry pue Auap,
00'0% PEGLG'GS PEGLE'SE %00°001 PEGLE'S ¢ 814 uBisaq Jeisep Aempecy ayepdn
00°0% THPR0'ES ZEPR0ES %00°001 ZGP80'e $ sdi|sy Jswo) pesiaey U0 paseq aitd MOX 2iepdn
0008 9e°0E6'vS 98°086'7S 2007001 9e086"y $ W.LQ MsN uo paseg Juswublly (ealpap ayepdn
0008 9E°0E6'YS 9£'086'r8 %00°001 9g0E6'Y $ WLQ meN uo paseq Juawubiy |ejuozicH sjepdn
W1a maN NO a3svd JILYIWIHOS F.Lvadn- 091 04
0008 95°698'c9% 99°598°c9% 2007001 9558869 $ Aaning |euay
00'0$ §6°585'ZPS G6'G85°ZFS 2007001 G6°GHG"Cr $ [osuoD Jswubiy
00°'0% $0°Z06'09% 80'206°008 %00°00L BO'Z0B'09 kA AnjswwelBojoyd [aaa ubisag Joj suomien jable] (euay ys|qelsy
00'0% 96'69z'z% 95692528 2%00°00L 9569262 $ aunpsjuag pasodold Buoly jomisN |04U00 AlBpLodag yslgeisg
00°0% 08°205'ces 08'Z09'cES %00°001 08'205'EE $ HomyaN [onuog Alewilid ysiiaeisg
00°03% 9E°E82'SS 9g'8.'6% %00°00L 92°€82's $ sdejy pue uojeuuop diysiaumQ erepdn - uoisinboy ejeg Aeunwieug
00°0% 00°006'8r% 00'006'9%% %00°001 00°006'8¥ $ Bunoensay pue yasessay 'UOHELSIUWPY ‘UoRELpIco] - AluT Jo Wby
00°0% 86°L96'CS £6°498°CS 200°001 B6'298' $ alld W1a bl maN Ajuap pue a1epdn
00°0% 26'226% 26'226% %00°001 26'226 $ Wbn4 rewbuo wosy Wi a Bulsixg asowsy
AULTWWYHHOLOHE GNY DNIAZANNS A73id - 051 24
00°0% 98" 1ve'es 9g'1v8'9$ %00°001 9eLre's $ Asmng - vO/o0
0008 81 LEE'SE 8v'Lee'ss %00°00L 8pLEE'S 3 {(leigng | } onewsUag [eUL - YO/OD
00'0% y0°ov0'9% ¥0'9¥0'es 2%00°00L #0°970'9 $ (EHwgng | } anewsyds Yeiq pasiady - YO/00
00°0% 91'88'e% 91'890'cS %00°00L 91'88g's $ sa|qesanag 8|l 2UCa103|g peoldn pue azwebio
00°03 0Z'99¢"1% 0Z'998"L$ %00°00L 0Z°99€'L $ (w3 §) syepdn ainpayss yoalold Alyiuoly ssedaid
00°0% 9£/08'2% 9g°208'2% %00°00L 9¢°L08'Z $ (SHINOW # 804 V4 L) sisegd AlUUoW U0 S3[npaLiog siaptaoidang Jojuciy
00°0% 9g'.08'2% 9e"208'2$ 200700k 9€°208'Z $ {v3 G = SO § X O J3d 1) Shedey ssaibioid pue sad10AU] jo uoljeIedald
00°0% ZL9B0'ES ZL960'c8 %00°00L ZL960'e $ {SOW G X "3 OW/SIIN-Z X [BI0L-1} S198U0D TuBynsucagng abeuepy
00°0% 96'068'18 95°968"L$ %00°001 95°96¢'} $ {Im101 -1) spoequoeD gng sledalduoneupioo)
00°0% 9L'g1Z'es 91'8L2'S$ %0000 al'giz's $ juswabeueyy josloid
(SHINOW S} (091 04 OL 611 D4) NOLLYHLSININGY NV INTWIOVNVI LOIr0ud - vl 04

31vVa ol J1va oL MeVL

ONITIE gaTug CIENYYa 3131dWNOD y3d MSVL MHOM =0 NOILIXNOSAa
AINIHHEND ATISNOIATHd ANNOWY LNIOH3d 1509

ELOZIERL - €L0C/L0/2T

AX/9Z/102590

HTERELTI |
SJNy S210AU]

SIDIAYIS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O-

W64 19457 M0 D14I - 3 OM Ol € 'ON 1uaWsalby [ejuswaiddng
G “ON JapI0) HIOM

NOLLYHOdHOD ONIHIANIOND WNVEANINNVT - 3D10ANI LNIWAV SSIUD0Ud ATHINOW




eP'ope' LS 17'ee0'es 06'729'6% %00°001 06'¥29'6 ¢ £10¢ ‘L€ Jaquasaq yBnong £10z
)} Ainp wouy (Adoopaey pue luon2a;g) joalold Ag saitd yiwyoH dojaasq f aziuebap 03 anujue)d -4
Z0'c.69 Z90GL'YS ¥9'€ZL'6% %0000 ¥9'€2L's $ £1.0z '€ Jaquedsg nIYE €10Z L ANF 1o} sHoday jeuld 8onpold pue eleg AYiuo Indu| o} enujuog ‘g
1G°066% 6Z'9E8'FS 98'928'c$ %0000} 98'9Z8'S $ SpEaN YINHOH Joj suoday Auuop AJIpoy 0} anuijuod ‘g
08'LE0" LS 88'/£0'6% $4'690'9% %00°001 #2'690'0 3 {£102 ‘L& 2aquanag
iy £1.0Z ‘1 AIN) p1eog VNN OH 1o sHodey Ayjuow Jo uswidojaag] Joj eleq ndu| o} snuiuod |
EL0Z ‘1€ Joqwasag) 03 £LOT ‘L Anr wolj wayshg)
Bununosay 1509 Wnequauue Buizin waysAs Bununcooy 1560 waju| juawa|dw) 0] anupuo) 3
GZ'OEVS 16'6Z1'28 91'995'Z% %00°001 91’9962 3 10X, yum sjualhed Agejieay szjeuld g
Lade AR ¥9'062'9% 80'6.5'2$ %00°001 80'646'2 $ (‘B /s8y 01 @ 'sBIN 2) ulsny LOGXL UNAA S1BUIpIo0D) f188iN g
088628 TYPErR' LS AL T AN %00°001 zZ'eTLL ¢ (‘B /sy z @ BN L) Jeyd 1OAXL UNAA S1BUIpI00D [ 198N L
£L0Z ‘L€ 19qWa0agG 03 £10T;
‘1 Ainp woay (Kienpew / 187 §N) ¥ °ON uawBag / (p pue £'2°y Juawbag) 5o¢ HS 40} {z11vD-siuawfed
Aligepeas) uonespo Guipund 1OAXL U LOOXL YIm ajeuiploo | 2jenobaN o) enuguod g
612408 £8'652 73 zezeL'as %00°00 L 2eEEL'S $ £1L0Z '1L§ Jaquiasag 03 £L0Z ‘1 Anr wouy (ayepdn (L) suQ) ABajeng Bunepdn Buipnjau; ‘AGajeng
paaoaddy 1o} 1Unoasy 03 di) wial Buo Aroys Apoi 01 OdINOH UM 21BEIDI00D 0} BRURUOT D
L0'G8bS 66729£'T8 00'£58'2Z8 %00°001 00°€682 $ (‘Biwrau g X 'sBiw £) Bunespy Unod sisuoissiwwoy Auna? objepld pusyy gl
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - £ ("B 1) wdIL/ssaaBuog usia o) uciBuiuses uj shep ¢ - Bunssy pusily ‘g1
00'0% ZLLL0'LE ZLLL0'LS %0000 ZULOL $ ('ByN /sy Z @ 'sBip L) siomestBar yim sBunesiy puany vl
00'0% 8.'88E'ES 2.°29€'C% %00°001 8/'88E'E $ (‘BN / 's1y 0L @ B 1) [9aBLL Sapnpup upsay-10a%L sBunasiy pusiy gl
PEEZES 90°85'18 00°206°LS %0000} 00'Z08's $ {sunL daud oup)(‘Biw / 'siy g @ 'sBIN g} Leyg-10ax) sbunesi puaiy "Zi
PEEZES 99'8/5'L§ 00°Z06'L% %00'001 00°208'1 3 ('BIN /s Z © "SBIN g) ¥ "ON PuB.g Jsuaissiue) Aunod offeplH 11
PEEZES 09'8/5°LS 00°208°1% 900001 00'206'1 3 {('BIN /'siuz @ SBIN €) € "ON Jouaid Jsuoissiwuio) Ajuno) objepity oL
PEEZES QURIS LS 00'206'18 %00'00L 00°206'L 3 ("Bue /i Z @ "SEIAN 2) 2 "ON 1ouloRld JBUOISSIWos AunoD objepi g
[eTeAstel 99'8/5°LS Ze'9er'ZS %00°00L FAN Ty 8 ("B 50U Z @ "SBIN ) L "ON JouI9ald JauoissiuwoD Anog obepiH ‘8
00°0% 00'0s 00'0% %000 - $ (swn, daid “oup) {BIN /1y 2@ "sBI 2) yersm sBuee AunoD oblepiH 2
£9°LLL% £8°89/°cS 9L'OpS'vS %00°001 9L'0pS'y $ {awy) daid
‘o) (Bipyrsiy z @ Biw o) sbuneajy preog [2108dS / S19GWAN pieog [enplalpul it SEIN YWHOH snouep g
L5'825% 6E'085'2S$ 06'80L'CS %0000} 06'80L'E $ {sui daud “oul) (Biwysiy z @ siw 9) Buneaiy asliwo)d Yozl OdiN YWHOH 'S
R 6998 ZL'0LE'ES 06'6£6'cS %00°001 06'6E6'E $ (sun) daig "our) {Biw/siy z @ SN 9) Bunaapy sanwwa Aoljod OdiW YIWHDH ¥,
2O'9ESS 86'619'2$ 09'95L'eS %00°001 09'951'e $ (owL daad “oug} (Biwy/siy g B sy 9) sBunesiy S8HLILIOD BIUBUIY YWHOH E
YZELOLE 96°682'6% 0Z'elLe'os %00°00L 0zZELE'S $ {awi daid "aup) {Biwssiy z @ SN 9) sBunesy seniwwe) Buluueld YIWHOH 'Z
/1296718 £F' 0968 09128118 %00°001 0918 LL $ (aw] daid ouf} (sBIW 9) (Autuow) uoneasald Bupniou sBullessiy pleog YWHOH 'L
£10Z ‘1€
raquaoag ybnoiy) £10zZ ‘)L Ainre (syiuow 9-9) sBupaaw snouea uo Lodey | Ble asedald | pusny 'g
00°Lp0'LS Z5Z80'6S TSETL'9S %0000} TGEZL'e g £102 ‘L€ Joqws0aq o} £10Z ‘| Anr wo {sBiy Apsa Buipniou)) ueld DO/VO pue Ueld Juswabeuey
weifiold / Bununosoy 1500 / s196png / S8IAOY |EOLIOISIH UC Jojoalig aansaxs sieonpd o} anuiuod (4
10)230Q aANa3x] 1S1SsyY | alepdn § Aewipioo) "y
31va ol JLva oL MSVL
ONMTIg asg J3INxY3 J1TTdNOD H3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdIMDS3a
INIHEND ATISNQIATH ANNOWY 1NIOHEd 1809

cL0e/erel - 102/ L0fEL

AX/BZ/L0Z58Y

:pouay S3j0AL;
LIBGWNN 2010AUy

Yoeaing siandjusneiuawaldw| suopeiadg |eneduswabeueiy Bunesuifiug - g QM 0 § "ON Wusweaaiby [eluswalddng Aq psoe(day
yoeaing oigndsuonejuawadwt susieiad [eledauawsbeuey Bupssuibul - ¢ OM 01 ¥ "oN Juawaesiby eiuswsiddng

1G "ON J3PI0 MO

S3DIAYIS SHIINIDONT DNLLTINSNOD HO
NOLLVHOdHOD DNIHIINIDNT WNYANINNYQ - IDI0ANI LNFWAV SSTUO0Hd ATHINOW




/90/0'G8 LL9RLA'YZS 82'798'62$ %00°001 8/°298'62 $ (s108loid ) sewnssy 108ford Yoes Joj (| "ON YA PUB 19BALCD Ulely
1oy suopenoBaN 1oenue Buipnpu|) ssoineg Supssulbul ainaold pue 44 ASPop 0] "(°S YINHOH 1SISsY °L
£1.0Z '} 12qwadaQ 0} £10Z ‘L AIng wouy (SLIUoW 0°9) DLE| 99SIeAQ 0} anuRUo] Y
AWAEAES ZP'GET 9% 95¢CIS' L% %0000 95'gLs's $ loprioo 1yBiamianc jo Juaiudojaasp Yiv S1BUIPI00D 'E
29257 18 2260 LS PEPPS'ES %0000 PR VPSR $ (abeJana)/Buipuny
LO@x L [BUONIPPY / SiwIad WBamiaag woy Suipund joslord) Buipuny Joj ueld M1Batens alepdn 'z
I A TAY L8 ¥Z9'eS PZ L9E'PE %00'00L ¥ LoE'Y $ Apnig Joppsag wbtemiasQ gD Jo uolejuswwaidul -|
£10Z ‘LE J9qwasag] 0 £10Z ‘L Af oy (syjuo
0°9) Aprig Jopuion JybBramiaag ay) Budolaaag u) “su) ‘sajenossy RS 40 WYBISIBAD ay) anunuo)d
00°0% 0008 0008 %000 - 3 (B L) AuD ueayng jo AuD gL
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (s ) Banquipz jo AUD "zt
00°0$ 0008 0003 %000 - $ {Bun 1) ehor e o AND Ly
00'0% 0008 0008 %000 - 2 (Biw 1) malawled Jo Aug "0y
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (Bin 1) senusd jo AD g
00°'0% 0e12L'es 0g°124'cs %00°00L oelzL'e 3 ('sbiy z) uoissiy jo A0 g
00°0% 0e1zL'es 0e'12L'es %00°00L oeLzL'e $ ('sBw 2) uslivol Jo AuD Z
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ {Biw 1) yenoopz Jo AN g
00°0% FAA AN [ TR %00°00¢ zzezs'L $ {BYA L) sapacsa J0 AUD G
00°0% (A AN A A TN %0000k A TAM 1 (B 1) ozBISap JO ANID
00°0% FA:TANE S FAATANKS %00°004 zeeel'L $ (BN L) euuoQ Jo AN °E
00°0% 2586218 85'8G4' L% %0000 86864} $ (B 1} oualuern Jo AUD 2
00°0% $6'6EL'2S P66EL'ES %00°001 ¥6'6£L'2 8 (sBIW 2} Leud Jo A L
:(gL0z ‘1 Joquanag o) £10Z ‘1 AInr Woslsyluow o°g) (Bupsaly Joj uonesedoid pue jaaers Buipnjou))
sa) Bumoijog au) ypm ([Iounog 0) uolijuasald [euuo 4} sbuljasiy Yoeanng ojqng anupuon |
L eres [WAFAvAK:S FANASI AR %00°001 rANi: $ ("B L [Bjol) (coialy [ SN} UONEID0SSY DAY [ UONBIINSSY SpEI] UM Ja) g
/O 1ZES 6v045' 1 9126813 %00°00L 01268t $ ('BIN L IBJOL) UDISSH / US|TYI J0 SSIHD aU) JO} DT UM 19a
00°'0% 9Z'8LL°CS 0z'8LL'es %00°00L 9z'8LL'E $ {uanesedstg Buipnjou| ‘sBily Z 12101 X59¢ HS) Sleump Auadoid abiie uim jsa g
00'0% Q0°0% 00°0% %0070 - 3 {'sBw G 1e10) S8mD Ny wozg uoyn|osay poddng dojaasg /1sissy G
¥/'896'1% 0LzZI96s $8°085' 113 %00°00L +8°085'LL $ {sang 1s188Yy) 103foid doo Bujpuelg jo Juswdojaraq uibsy 'y
00°0% Q0'0% 00°0% %00°0 - 4 (sqng 18158y JaNo|smaN Aluuon dopasg ‘¢
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - % alsgep slepdn) / mamay ‘g
58°9£9'2% SOFL8TIE 06°015'S1% %0000} 068°015'GL $ 4oRANNQ NIGNd Juawaldwy [ szieuld ¢
£L0Z 1§ 19quada( 03 €LOZ ‘L AP Wou) Sjue)nsuo)
uely aosuelsissy ynm Buievey weiboud YyorannQ 211qnd suswafdw) pue 9zjeulg 03 anuiuoy) “H
96'965' 269 PO ¥90'523 09°199°29% %00°001 09°1989°28 % Kommaoy
BWINSSY 0] ZH 1 HILIM S[301B GgF PUNOSY Joj BIB(] JO Bunindu| pue Supieal) u) isissydopasg/yoreasay ‘|
Anua yoea ynm syuawaasfy azyeuld pue
sjualwaalby pue sindu) Zyi uo 32sig [esiesddy Hunon abjepiy yim ajeuipioos o) anuiuo) ‘9
A1va oL Alva QL MSYL
ONITTIE asTg GaNYYI A137dWOD d3ad HEVLYHOM H0 NOILAIEOS3d
LNIHHNO ATSNOIATYd LNNOWY ANTOH3d 180D

eL0Z/Leig) - eL02/1L0fC)

AX/92/L0259%

:poliad 80j0AUy
:Jaquingy ao10AU|

yoraing oljaned/ucneusius|du suoneadg jeinedauswebeuep SuyssuiBus - g Om 01 g "ON wawsalby [eluswaiddng Aq paoejday
yorannQ 2ljqng/uoneuawsdw) sucneladp |BibedAuawabeue Buusauibug - g QM 01 + ON UswW=ea.By jeluswalddng

1 "ON J8pIQ MOM

SIDIAYTS SUTANIDONT DNILTNSNOD ¥Od
NOLLVHOdHOD ONIINIONT WNYAENINNYA - 3DI0ANI LNIWAV SS3HO0Ud ATHLINOW




00'0% o008 0’08 %0070 - $ ("7 way ul papn|au)) sUBY AQ S0URIES|D [BIUSWUCIIAUT BASISAQ |
£10Z ‘4 Jequianag
01 £1.0Z ‘1 AT woay (sypuop 0°g) (el f 182 SN) ¥ "ON Juawbag G9g HE 235IaA0 0} aNUPUOD "W
00°0% 000% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (reuswayddns syt Ut 1 ON) uoneoddy vi-| L Buido@aaq ul HaH 1sissy "9l
LUEVE LS 50'926'S$ Z96EL'LS %00°001 29'68L') $ (sun | dard “ou)){Bi / s1y ) (SEIW Z - UCISSIW) Juswdofaasd JURH Yiim 193 ‘Gl
v0L'ZLS 92'¥680'65% 05861 1L %00°00 1 06'86L" L2 ¢ (se)eln0ssy g BpUEIy A 15iSSY) GIE HS J0J BIIIUBILING PUB SOQ 40} Z "ON V"M SJedaidfelencban vi
B ELL LS £5'ET0'6ES Z0'26L'EYS %00°001 20'iBL'ZP ¢ (SUIOW ¥} £L/LE/ZL O €L/ 1/6 Woy) JuswdoRaa
395d Buponuow Bupnjoul juawdojareq 39Sd 10} 995 3 971 UllM 2 'ON "¥'M aledaid/aienclisN ‘gl
£E°0% 90 ora'ss 6E°0v8'cS %00°001 6C'0F3'E $ (¥ saning uy Bugasur fenjoy,
‘uoisjaq [erled) suaxs asedald Suipnioul ('Biy [UOIHPPY |) Bunaaly Jualuaajoaut liand pEST / PIOH “ZL
897293 60'PBZ'ES 82°896'$ %0000 8LB96'E $ (pes - sejeEssY pue Bpuely Aq paisissy) (elueUING
/ sonsifo §0a) sl@aied 00| o} eouelsissy Ajug jo Wby Buipniou s1048Aing 83518A0 0} BNUIUCD “LL
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ . JUBYNSUC: [BIUSUILOIIAUT JO) XUIeW uoisoaq sedald 0L
Z0°6/6'FS 08'682'v2% FA R T TA %00'001 Z8'Y92'62 $ {24001) onewaydg DONVD B
1Y'G8L'CS 10'Z8r'8Le v 192'228 %,00°001 8¥°492'22 $ (L ON "v'M)
Am._:ﬁo:.zmm.:c_ g%S pue mctmw:_mcm G_.mn_v ollelwayos sueT-{ IG Eman_m)mﬂ_ f 88siaaQ 0} anUjuoD ‘g
£0'86/% GZ'968'ES 8T V89S 200°00) QZ¥69'Y $ {ugsny - ‘BN L) WAL / Unsny LOQxL Yia Bunsap pusity L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ {(D1gr u papnjaul) (ADY - “BIW L) SHIPIIM 8 USIH SN uiim Bunaa pusiy 'g
YE¥rS'SE 00°0% e PPS'es %0000} YEPFSG $ (1SH - ‘BN | ) J00vSN uilm Suneap puslly 'g
00°0% ¥EPPG'GS PEPVSES %400'001 YEPYS'S $ {o1a1 Buipnpur) (osed 3 - Biw L) DMEISN uim Bullsey pusity v
866128 B8'2£2'0L% AL AR %00°001 2T IE6'TL $ (%606} Apmig eBeuieiq OV 0} SnUUOY °§
91'669'8% 9e'Tiv Ers 26 LLL1GS %00°0014 75 LLL1G $ (1 "ON "¥"M) ‘osiy ¢ "ON JuswiBag Bupnjoul sunjanysesju]
g9g / Bunsaubug g1 Ag peonposd ubisaq uswaaed / senign / seipng abeuiesq 99518A0 0) aNUNUCD g
BO'CLS' YIS PO'eS8°0.% £11/£'683 %0000t el Lie'e8 $ (pean - "D08sY B UCJUE|E A DaISISSY)
aL0l W4 0 spun mEum_EmmZ sapnpul A<wu SUlY >m soueies|D [EJUIWUOIIAUG 98SJaA() 0] ANUNUOYD "
£10Z ‘1€ Joqsda( 03 £L0Z ‘I AP wouy (Stuop
0'a)(oBpug senplezuy yso 1e gag HS au|) {¢ % Z ‘1 Juawbag) Gog HS 888I8AQ 0} aNURUOY
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - ¢ (v aangng s1012Q) (L) 8)IPEM Pue Usld SN wiim Bunsap puany "L
00°0$ 00 0% 0008 %00°0 - $ (59€ HS Yim pauqwon) {1) IODVSN Ui Buealy puelly "0l
00°0% 00'08 00’08 %000 - $ osed (3 Ul {S0E HS Yim paujquog) (1) pagisn uis Bunasiy pually 6
00'08 00'0% 0008 %00°0 - $ {snoiaaud Buipnou)) (epuesy) 1UBIL (8497 MO DOVD '8
00'0% 00'0% 0008 %00°0 - 3 (9609} Apmg abeuela JONVD L
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %00°0 - $ {snoraud Bupniour) {peat| - $91B10088Y p EPUBIY Ag pAIsISSY) IUBI j9Aa7 MO 93818A0 g
00°0% o00'os 00°0% %00'0 - $ (¥ 2imind 219(aq) {SUlUoW 0'Z) (102 'LE 930 01 £10T ‘| "A0N) saipnig sbeulelq Dig] 898IaA0 G
(panunuos) g10Z ‘L Jequiasag 03 £10Z ‘L Ainr woy (sylucy 0°9) JLH; 89518A0 0) BNUNUOD Y
ob'v£0'8% 87°951'2FS #6°064'06% 9.00°00] 56062708 g (syluoW (') (peaT - uojue|g AQ PaISISsy) S0UBJED|D [EUSIUUQIIALT [BA0T 33SI3A0 O} SNUIUCD '{
29298 95 ZrE'eS 8L /20%3 2%00°001 81220 $ joslord suo swnsse 14|
4G (|8 1O} MJom [BIIUL23]085) J0) JUEYNSUCY [EDIULESD103C) 8.N20.d _On_w.._ no_m>mn_ C} "0'3 YWHOH 1sIssY ‘g
v /90'2$ +6°660'01% 8291218 %400'001 8L°E91L°Z) 3 {{s=1E0085Y ¥ BpURLY Aq 1SISSY) SJ0ABAING © SBLUNSSE | "ON VM PUE J9BJUOD UleW 1o} suoljenobsN
eiuos) Butpnjout} Buiddew Aeaa o WBIY 10) SI0ABAING a4nd0ld ‘DY do@asg 01 "Q'3 YIWHOH 18188y 'Z
J1Va ol JIVAOL MEVL
ONITHE a3y CEaNYY3 F1FdNOD ¥3d MSVL MHOM H0 NOILLJIFISEA
1NZHHND AISNOIATHd INNOWY ANIDOA 150D

eL0zZ/LERZ) - EL02/L0/Z)

AX/8z/L0gsok

:POLad 2010A]
LJaquIn Saloau|

yoessNQ oligndjuciejuswadw suonesdy jeedauswsbeuey Bunsaubuz - 9 Om 01 9 "oN wawealby |eluswaiddng Aq peaeidsy
yoaeanno 9||gng/uoneuawe)dy sucleiedp [elHedAuawabeuey Bulesuibul - g OM 01  'ON WawsesiBy guswsiddng

10 "ON JBPIO WOM

S3DIAYUTS S UFIANIOND DNLLTNSNCD ¥Od
NOLLYHOdHCD DNIMIINIONT WNYAININNVA - SOI0ANI INFNAV SSTUD0Ed A'THINOW




89'G8$ 0E8LFS 86'€05% %00 00t 86'E0S 3 (g8 elA uarssas Bequmodg |x) Buliell DWd 1
asyg joaford jo uoneuawadw) "Q
£9°698' L% LIZ0V'9ES OF'89T ovs %00°001 OF'89T ok $ JUBLIND UCNBWIO) dasy 0} BouBURJUEW pUE S9iEPdN aseqelep wiopsd *|
JIUBUIUIE Y Ble(]
£88L0'LS 6T VI6'7S TLE6B'SE %00°001 ZL'EBE'S $ boddng yoal |
ysapdjay
£G°LLVE §1°20€'es Liels'zs %00°001 Lielle $ Buiuge) 135N 1ONpUOD PUE LOHEJUSLINDOP (ENLEW J8sn §joo) Juaunsnipe Ajn dopasq '
£8'992% LLTOE'LS 09'695°LS %00°00L 09'695°¢t $ JuswuuoAla Bugsay Jaaes §ID0LY uonanpod
s,WNEGUALILE(] O} JaAKaS usludol@aap vogeddde s,Winequauueg Wwoly s|o0) ususnipe Aypnn aeibiyy g
LEBos LS 9r'B9Y L5 1282268 %00°00L 129226 § sjoo) usuisnipe Ajn 2yl o Busisal wun / SOVO 2
ZE LbB% gL'266'L1LS OV ¥YE'BLS %00'004 0¥ pre'el & Janses Jaludafaasp Uoieoydde snequalueg uo ool Juausalpe Ayin dojeasg L
sjoo] juawisnipy A
00°0% LL€LL'TS 12'€42'2% %00°001 Lieil'z 4 Bujulesy Jasn JoNpUCY pUB LOREUSWNSOP [ENUBL 23SN S[a0} Uopisinboe MOy dopasq b
00°0% 09'695' 13 09'695°L$ %00°001 09'695'L $ luswuoxAUS Bulisoy Jaa1ds §1HIY uoyanpoud
s,Wwnequaulieg] 0} 18A19S JuSLWdo[aAsp uoledl|dde s,LNnequaule(] Wed) Sjoo) uolysinbae A0 21eibin £
00'0% LO'EPS'ZS LOEPS'ES %00°001 LO'EPS'E $ s{oo} uosinbae MO au) jo Sunssl un f DDVD 2
00°0% 88'884'cH 89'88.'€S %00°00t 88'88L'E $ Jensas Juawdojaaap uones|dde swnequauue( Uo $j00) uelisinboe MOY dojeasg |
$]00 ). UORISINDOY MOY
MWPGLS 68'CE6'2E 0E'880'ES %00°001 0eE880'E $ Suure
1381 JANPUOD PUE LOKEIUSWNA0P [ENUELL J9SN 5|00} juawsbeuetu uolewojul Aempeo) SI9 dojasad G
£8'99Z3 L2208 1S 09'695°L8 %00°001 09°895°L $ wawuouAug Bupsoy Jaaag 1Dy uojianNpald s WwnegqusLueq o)
1aAtes Watudopaaap uoneondde s wnequauLEQ wWoy 500} JuawabeueLs uonewIojUL Aempeal 15 S1eIBIN
CEGLE LS GE'B6E LS 89'cL6'g% %00°001 80CLE'Y 3 sjoo) juawsfeuew uojeuroul Aempec) 19 8y} Jo Bunssl Jlun/ QOO '€
LL'pPs LUPPLES 89'882'cS %00°00L 98'882' g astpioaloid ybnoayy
pafeusL: Suaq siusWNoop 0) uopeodde sisqam JBAlss DY YBnoyl ssa008 Jualnoop aeibay; -z
8y LE£9% ZL'966°L18 09629218 °L00°' 004 09'629'ZL ¢ | aearss uswdojeaap uonesydde s,wnNeqUALUEC] UO §|00) jusWabeUERW UONEWIOH) Aemperol g6 doj@asq 'L
66'60.$ bogr'ss £V 01 'FS 2400°001 oLl ¢ sjuswalnbay U soueydwos 10) aseqeiep 91O oyoads YWHDHM pue Bullsixe DD/VD 2
|z6'zre'ss P0'980'92% 96'8ZF'LES %00°00} 9B'BZY'LE $ sjusLUNI0p sipminalold yim eseqelep,
[BAUS0 JaAag TOS / JMSG SIT0IY UE Ot BlEp SIS o110ads yiNWOH sieibaiul pue peol ‘ubisag |
aseqeje(q
LO'GOLS Z29'5168% £Z°129% %00°001 £Z' 129 ¢ wea; Jawabeuep Welbold pue siapjoyayels o) ueld ueneluswadul pue sjuslealinbal J19sn Jussald g
96'FELS 2E'995'cs [T A A 2 %00°001 QZELE'Y % ue|d uonejuBWR|dWI PUB UOREIUAWNDOP sjuswalnbel Jesn S19 dojpasq g
£L1£98 SEP80'ES 80'8LL'ES %0000 80°9LL'E $ Bunasw siuawalnhal Jasn g9 wes| juswabeuel weibold pue Japjoysxels janpuey 'L
sjuawaainbay Jaspy
sjog) g9 jo uonejuawajduly N
£0'8b9% GZ'ZE8'ss 82'08v'08 %0000 8c'08%'9 $ {sByn 2) (eey UENr Ueg [ pEOY 1/ 182 SN} (Y]
"oN awBag) GoE HS ezAleuy o) SIAIUXT Jo Jusludojaaaq Bulpniout Leud Jo AIID LI 19914 0} 3NURUOD '
6t 152'6% ETLLLYLS FARTA A %0001 TLRIYYE $ {(suow 0'z) £L/LERL
01 € L/L1LE 03 TS JONUOW PUB 39S JO UoieIedald 10 [STL 194 € ON VM eledeud / ajeqobay ¢
6¥'991'01% BE'9E'6YS 98°208'659 %00°00% 98'208'65 $ (suiuoW ("9} sepnIs uojeuLn||]
 S3IPMS JUBLIBAA f ABAING [ 21BWSYDS / SaNNNN / eBeurelq jo uawdoeasq ul Jasubug assiead g
A1va ol V3T CL MSVL
ONITTIG a3te a3aNyv3d 1T TdWOD H3d HSVL HHOM 4O NOILdIYSS3A
ANTHHND A1SNOIATHd LINNOWY LNIDHAd 180D

€L0Z/1eZL - L0210

AX/92/1L0258Y

pouag S210AU|
*IAGUEND S210AUY

ysEANNG Manduoneuswady) suoeladg [BledAuswebeuey BuraauBug - 9 OAA 01 9 ‘ON uswsaiby [puatus|ddng Ag pasejdey
yoralng) Sligndsuciejuswaidwy suopeiadQ euedauswebeueyy Bunssuua - g OM O} ¢ "ON luawealby [elusitajddng

1 "ON JOpIO YIOM

SHOIAYIS SAHIINIONT DNILINSNOD HOd
NOLLYHOJHOD ONIYIANIONT WNVENINNVA - 3OI0ANI LNFWAY SSTHD0Ud ATHLINOW




GC'OES Srells 00GLZS %00°0C1 00sle $ abeayy

rAAAS 8GEGES 00°9Z%% %00°001 Q0°'g2y $ Bupped

00'8EBS 00Z9v'6$ 00007013 %00°001 00 00%'04 % [2ABl] Ay

08°991% 0Z'€69' LS 00098'L$ %00°001 00'098°L $ 1e] [BIUBY

08°¥ZL3 0z'S6L'LS 000z¢g'LS$ %0000} 000ze'L $ (AvQ / 00°0£$) sleai

06'0rZ$ 0L'6ZL'ES 000£'c$ %00°001 00°04£'E $ {AVCI 1 00°0018) 19104 / BuiBpa)

SASNICEXT LOTFHIA

Gb'059'0L% 00°0% S 059'01% %0000} S¥'059'91 $ UOREIUSWNIOP B[ES PUdY JHA 'E

08°190°55¢ 00'0% 08'190'65% %00°001 08'190'65 $ 198f0.4 upissIWsUEl] 43V /AN pueileys |13 g

Cr'0E6'CLS 00'0% I AAFAL %00°001 A A $ Y3 Jel] 0} Juswiwod Jo1si eyd 100X 1 uo paseq Hofe plalj [Buolippy "L

£10Z ‘1£ Jaquianaq o} £10Z 'y Jequialdas woy painbay syse) |2uomppy Y

00°0% PrELL'98S Py ELL'ORS %00°'004 PheLL'oe $ (D1q1) doussiop IA 2

00'0% 0r'8ic'91L8 0r'gLe'9Ls %00'001 0b'8L8'8L $ (DL81) aouemo|[e aLug [eAel] |

(D181) (134-uo )} Gunptop BupaauBuz enjep

£168€'2% 9/'265'53$ B L86CLS %00'6L Z5Ere'sl $ odau I azeUl 'JUSWIWOD Joj aRNoNa ‘Hodal JA Jelq aiedald g

0008 9 Ler'os gE'18b°ag %0000} oL 18+ g SISA|2UE [BLIONDUNS JJEIP ‘MEIAB) uoeulojul 'Buluug|d dousiIop-ald ‘2

04'0Z6% 6E°288'LS 60°'9824°2% %0062 8LYLLE $ wawabeuey 13foid |

doysyiopp-isod pue -aky

014 - BunsauBug anjep "y

b2 '800' LS PO'GZ6YE 8L°EE6'SE %00°00% 8/€EB'S 8 {sjuaby (g) ae1y) awnssy-is0d dojaas) D18 PUe G9E HS UG

103 s|uaby Aepd-o-wyBiM Jo) s1equog) sjenobaN pue saojaag uawBInoold ‘d4Y dojaaaq ol "('q 15I1SsY €

L 800'LS PO'SEE' S 8/'€EB'SE %00°C01 84 EEB'S $ {sueynsuoo {£) a8y suNssy-150d dojaaaq) L8l PUB 598 HS Ul0q 0

S|UBlNSUDD AUBRGWOD B 1o SIOBIUOY) SlenoBapN pUB S32IAIBS JUBWAINI0.d 'dJY doleasQ 0] "0 T ISIssY g

¥2°800°L3 P0'SZ6'rS 8.'€£6'eS %00°001 84°EE6'S $ {sjesreiddy {g) aa.y swnssy-1sod dojaasq) OLEI PUB S9E HS UIOg

10) suRnsuco jesieidde 104 S10esU0Y SlegofiaN pue SE0IAISS JUSWAIN00.d 'd-Y dojaasq o} ‘g’ Isissy 'L

1191 PUE Go¢ HS U0 Pasn ag o} SJUBYNSUDY SNouea 10§ 530A135 djeyolay j ainooid f dojaasq D

00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ %000 - 3 {YMm

aN) g MS Jo) Buussulbuz Aleusuiaid) (siuensueD) Jojeibalu j1o1 - 2 "ON YA\ BBBUBY [ 88S18A0 P

00°0% 00°6% 00°0% %000 - $ (stjuol £) (dooT 1oy ABajeng flo Jlesanp) (siueynsuaD) JoleaBaiy) 101 - | "CN YA 358U [ 88SIBA0 €

00°0% 00'0% 000% %000 - $ {¥M XeN) asue)sissy|

HAH Ui JojeaBay Yol gae HE J04 Buussuibug Aeuiunald aiedald 0] g “ON YA 8iedaid / syenoBeN ‘g

¥T 0%- LOv59'es £8'£69'2% %00'001 £8'E69'2 $ 20UeS|SSY HQH Wi dooT Jo)

ABa1ens (o1 [[B19A0 doj@asg 0] | "ON YAA PUE 10BAUOY aledald / dlelcfiaN / uonosiag snoiadly azieulf ')

£10Z 'LE JaqWaaag 03 £L0Z ‘1 AN wody {suelnsuon) Jojeibagu) [jo] 9asseap Aencban d

/9'168% WSE'rs A A %00°00% 9TT'S $ uojieluawNaop ssaa04d ssauisng juslabeusly ejep SIS pue asip 108(oid YWHOH dopaeg 'y

Ao 9z 169'ZS yere'es %00°001 8r'Zre'e 3 (usWUCIALS PSIOAUDD JUINICD 38{AA 199f0Id € Ul sjuawnaop abeuely

0] MO JBSN PUT ANY U3IBS) 0] §apA BlA SU0ISSas Buluien) Beg umoaq pX)} Buulel | Jasn pug asim 109l0ld "¢

G1'508% LO'LEB'ES 91'9€L'vS %00°001 9108l % {suiuow g) Hoddng BuloB-up g
ALva oL J1va oL HSYL

SNITHE adng A3NuV3I J13TdNCD d3d MSYL HHOM 20 NOILAIHOS3a

1NIHHND A1SNOIATN ANNOWY INIDH=d 1802

eLoZNERLL - ELOC/LOEL

AXI92ILOZS 9y

:pOUa ] 010AL)
LERQLLEN B210ALY

yomaNQ 2gngAonejuswapdw)| suoleladQ [eedauawabeury Suasuibug - 9 Oar 01 9 “ON Juswsasby |ejuaws|ddng Aq paoejdey
YoBaUING 2ljand/ucieusiuaidwy suonesad [eipedauswabeuey Bupaaubug - g O 01 ¢ "o walwaalBy [euswaiddng

19 "ON JpIO HOM

S3DIAHIS SAHIINIDONT ONILTNSNOD HO-
NOILVHO4HOD ONIHIINIDONT WNYENINNYA - AJI0ANI LNJWAVYd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




$

Lreov'Zer'L $

\. LL00L'sZe 3 S010AU SIYY BN JUndy
22°001°'GZE ¢ |zee22'001'L ¢ | BOGIBIEF L B Lreov'ier'L $ s[ei0l]
00°081°6% 00 0Z8'¥VS 00'000'F5S %00°001 00°C00'YS $ WOGdNS UoJioy ALNWWIO:
00'091°9% 00°0v8'6ES 00°000'8YS %0000} 00°000'8k $ saoeg Woddng juswsbeuey
00°058% 00°05L'pS 00°000's$ %00°001L 00°000'G $ aa uonduosgng [enuuy sdeyy Bulg
00°941'23 00'rEe' 01 00°008'2L% %00 001 0O 00R'EL $ {s1y g @ uoneziueBiO Bleq / UonEluBWaIdW] BSIAL 193[0Jd UD Bl SepnjUl) seameg Hoddng / ||
00'00£'L$ 00°00£'8% 00°000'0L% %00'001 00°000°0! $ saomag poddng Bununosoy)
00°00£'SES 00°002'72$ 00°000'06% %00°001 DO'00006 $ (£1.0g Yequisvag - Ainr - SYUCW §) LoSIe Yoesnng dlignd
00'0% 0003 00°0% %000 - $ [EuaY ANjioe. JUSLUSAIOA ligng
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (eBenbue ubig Jo ysiuedg o) ys)Buz) sorejsuel|
00°0% 00'08 00°'0% %0070 - $ {uondussuei )y sBuleay oqnd} Jepoday LNoD
{panuguog) aSNIdXT LOAMIG

00°0% oo'og 00'0% %00°0 - g UslWasaApYy JadedsmaN
0Z'9LES 09'€%5°L% 00°098'1$ %00°00} 00'098'L 3 pleog weod uo soydess JojaD
00°0PES 00°089'18 00°000'2% %00°C01 00°000'Z ¢ {£1 X £ 1} Jojop sardosajaud
DE°001% 02'68v% 00'065% %00°001 00°065 $ (L1 X §'8) Jojop saidoaoioyd
GE¥0ZS 562884 0£'880'1$ %0000} 0E'880°'L 3 {Z1 X 11) mvg seidooojoug
0F'098$ 09'65.'L$ 000Z1L'2% %0000} 00°0ZL'2 $ {11 X §'8) Mmva saudodoioyd
00°ZFrS 00'851'2Z% 00°009'28 %0000 00'008'z $ $80IAIBS JauNos)
05'28e% 05'298'L$ 00°082'2% %00'004 00°082'2 $ 325 JN8; - B WBIWIBAD

Jlva ol Jiva oL MSY1
ONIIE aaTng (3NYY3 3131dW0D BE HSYL MHOM 40 NOILRIDS3A
INIHHND ATSNOIATYd LNNOWY ANIDY3d 1509

e10e/1e/g) - €L0Z/LO/EL

AXI92/10259P

1poLad S010AU|
BGUINN S010AU[

yoeannE) Sgngjuolesuawaldw) suoessdQ |ensedaustuabeuey Buleauibug - g OMm 0} § “ON uswasiby jeuswaiddng Aq paoe|dey
yoBaINQ SlgndacneBLWSdi) suonelady |eledusuabeurpy Bueauibug - @ QM O ¥ ‘ON juswsaiby |euaws|ddng

1@ "ON Japi0) YIop

SIDIAYIS SHFAANIONT ONILLTNSNOD HOd
NOLLYHO4YOD DNIMIINIONT WAVEANINNYQ - JII0ANI INTJWAYd SSTHO0Hd ATHLNOW




eBPSOLLL 8

\ 68°291 asfOAU[ SIY] eng] uMnoLy
68°291 - $ | 687291 £g¥S0'LLL $ S[ejoL
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 0070992 Y (wa1q Jad g (04U el L) SBIqESMGLISY
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 000042 g UONEZI|IGOLIB/UONBZ IO
0008 00°0% 0003 %000 00004 '8¢ g saotueg Buneao Aumn
{paniwiad) samsodxg Al ajqesusdwon-uoN
00'0% 00°0% 000% %000 o0'akL'e $ (wan Jad g jonuos oyjel | ) sa|qesinguiIey
00'0% 00°0% c0°0% %000 00°00L'2 $ uoljeziqowsag/uohez|iqon
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% %00°0 00°056'9G 8 ssomiag BueooT AN
sainsodxs Alnn ajgesuadwon
000% 0008 00°0% %000 76'6T6'L ] 2je(] Bujoujog pue sansodxg AN 30 M3ASY Z]
68'401L% 00’08 682918 %00°0L L6'849'L % sichanng pue saedwor AN USpIAcld ANG UBM UoleuIpIooD |
(RemyBiy AWz SN
Buole ‘py HeMB}5//SSZ N 01 009 Jndg Jo 1SET SBliW ' wosy Buipniaui jou) Aemybiy Atenyigeg
S 0} 'aAY AeMUOD/OLOL W4 WO §8¢ HS 104 Bujogoy pue saansodx3 Ann jo jubisieap

EER-(aRoNR FLVa Ol HUSVL

ONITTIE azang Q3INVY3 ALI3T1dNOD Hid AHEVL HHOM 40 NOLEJIIDSH0
| INIHEND AISN0IATHd LINNOWY INIDH3d 1802

LOZ/LEL - E10Z/L0EL

AXI9Z/L0TSoF

:polIad S910AL]|
I9GLINN S010ALY|

GO HS - $90|AI3S ANS - 9 OM 0} G "ON JusuteslBy jejuswe|ddng
g "ON 18pI0 YoM

SIJAUTS SHIINIONT ONILINSNOD HOd
NOLLYHOJ4HOO DNRIFINIONT WNVYENINNVYA - AOI0ANI LNFNAV SSTUO0Ud ATHLNONW




e

$107 ‘g Alenuep

Xe,J

[reury

CHPPO-LTSEIL

ouoyJ

WOO WNBQUOUUEP)[[IBOLI LIRS

aimeudig

12013JQ uoster] g/ [BroydQ Auedwo)) - sweN JULL]

0LS6-0TS-E1L

"9A0QE PI)ISI] SULIL 9} 0} pred SJUNOWE 9} JO JUSUWISIL]S 1031100

Mulbﬁmmwh\.ﬁwa%o

I d “If ‘souof 'H Smo|

pue an} B s1.9A0qR 3} Jey) AJ11400 £gaiay |

2030 Arromny ANIqoIA] [BU0ISdY Ayuno)) oF[epry — ddr0Au] Im £do)) |
:SMO[[O] SB PIRMIOJ PUR ‘SIODAUOIGNS []0 A0/ ‘PONIUIGNS SOIOAUI/AJBUITISI OB M 110doy JUSWSSISS Y $S9I301d N0 [[1

000 $| TL0T9YY  $| 000 $ %06'¥ TL' 0T VY $ | JwWIN werdold | ou] ‘SAJRIOOSSY % BPUBIY | 4
DT1d “paoniserjuy
00°0 $ | 000 S| 000 $ %0 000 $ | WS weidoid s
"ou] ‘BurkoAing pue
000 $| ¥S8¥8°0T S| 000 $ %6C°C S'878°0C $ | WS weiSol] | SupsourBug ZOUNA UEWZND | 4
00°0 $| ¥P'8T6°0T  $| 000 $ %0€'C v¥'876°0C $ | JWS weidold | "OU] ‘SAJRI0SSY P UOJURIY | 4
000 $| S8SOLLS $| 000 $ Y%obe'9 S8'S0OLLS $ | WS weifold ou] ‘Furoulsug YAH
Surureway e( o, POLIdJ ST, junowy junomy JIapiaoidqng s1apiroadqng q19d
dueey JPenUIqNS Preq Junowry Pred junowy | joeqnuo)) 1o, %, [elol, NI0AA JO £108318)) v
 sdapraoadqng aapun dul]  J a3 U0 VN, Surovid dq apparpur asvapd 1ova3u0d sy uo pasn aav siapiaoadgns ou fi
£9°096 606 $ JUNOWy uoneZuoymy JI0M [ "ON UoHeZLOyINY HI0M
00°000°000°SC & JUNOWY J9e1UO0)) [B10], UoneIodIo)) SULIRAUISUY wWnequaute(] :I9PIAOIJ QWL
000 g SuewRaIdy eyuawaddng pasociddy T10Z L2 120100 :uonnodoxy jo a1eq
00°000°000°¢  § JJunoury 0enuo)) [euISLO 10901 JUeI[NSU0)) JWS A Weldold VINIDH # 1PRIUOD

£10C / QR

§)oe.1u0)) papuny A[[eIdpa, 10J WdISAS SurLIojuoA JIpraoadgng
€-H AINJNHOVL1lV

(X /0IN) JO Ypuouwr Joj 310day JUIWSSISSY SSAIZ01J




X8, [[BWH

ChP9-LTS-EIL WO WINRQUOUURPM)[[2IBOLI( LIRS

e auoyd aInjeusiq 1901JO uoster] g/ [e1oyJO Aurdwo)) - sweN 1t

7
10T ‘g ATenuer 0LS6-0TS-E1L i & \L\“ﬁ&\ﬁ = “q'd “Af ‘Sauof "H SO

“0A0QE PAISI] SULIL 3y} 01 pred SJUNOUIE O} JO JUSUIAIL)S JOOLI0 PUB SN} B ST 9A0QE Y} Jetf} AJ11190 AGa1ay |

230 AyoyIny ANGoIA [euoiSy Ayuno) o3[eprH — do1oAu] Pim Ado) |
'SMO[[O] SB PIBMIO] PUB ‘SIoD.JU0IGNS [[D 40 ‘PINTWINS IDTOAUT/AIBUILSI OB UM 10doy] JULWISSISSY $591301 INO [[1]

09°76T¥1 $| orLSy'Er  $| 0000 $ %00°001 00°0SLLS ¢ | JWSN wesdord | -ouj ‘sAIRIO0SSY 7P BPUBIY *
Sunurewayy Neq oL poLIdJ STYT, yunowy junowry Jspiaoadqng s1apiaoadgng T9d
uery JPRIU0IqNS PIEg Junoury preg junowry | 3oBAUO)) [8)0], %, [®10], MI0AA JO A10318) nv

suapraosdqng sapun auip J a4} w0 /N, Sutonid &q a3po1pui aspayd 10U SH} U0 pasn 24y stapraoadqns ou ff

00°0SL°LS $ JUNOWY UOHBZLIOYINY IO ¢ "ON UOHBZLIOYINY SHOM
00°000°000°S  $ :JUNOUTY JOBIIUOD) [BI0], T0T}pI0dI0 ) SULIOUIS U UMequatue(] 1IOPIAOL QUILL]
000 g :siuoweIly [eyuowe[ddng paroiddy “UOTINOAXY JO 9je(]
00°000°000°S  § Junoury Joenuo)) euISLIO 703101 JUBI[NSUO)) JWS A Weldol] VINUOH # 19BIUOD)

102/ 1oquadaq  (1X/0IA) Jo yruourn 1o 310day] JUSMISSISSY $SAIT0UA]
§)19BIIU0,) Papuny A[[BI9pa,] 10] WI)SAS Suriojiuofy Iopraocxdqng

€-H INJWHOV.LLV




areq

10 ‘g Arenuef

xej

[rew

Chy9-LCS-C1L

auoyq

amjeudig

WOD WNEqUatIEPZ)[[2IeoLIq TIBYS

19030 UOSTerT A€/ [eFPPJO Aurduio) - sweN juiig

0LS6-0TS-€1L

0 T g

"9A0qE PIJSI[ SULIL oy} 0} pred sjunoule JY) JO JUSWINL)S 091100 PUB SN} B S 9A0QE Y3 Jey) AJ11100 AqaIay |

“Td “If ‘souor "H SN0

O Aoyny ANIqoIA [ruoi3ay Ayuno)) odrepry — adoau] PIm Ado) |
'SMO[[0] SE PIEMIOJ PUR ‘SJoD4JU0OGNS [ID 40f ‘PAPTWINS 9ITOAUT/QILINSI YO8 YIIM 110day] JUaWwssassy $$a1301d 10 [[1]

SIaduLsuyg
00°0 $1 000 $1 000 $ %000 00°0 ¢ | WS weidoid unnsuo) yoguIuN) | 4
IT1d “@Imoniseyuy
00°0 $| 8T9sSTOF $| 000 $ %08°S 879570t ¢ | w3 wesdoig souo] eloLed | 4
000 $1 9€59L°1€  $| 000 $ %LS't 9¢°G9L 1€ ¢ | IS weiSo1d | U ‘SAIRIOOSSY 29 BPUBLY | 4
000 $| 08+v20CT  $| 000 $ %EL' 1 08 +20°C1 ¢ | WS weido1d | "OU] ‘SAIBIO0SSY 29 UOIUR[Y | 4
00°0 $1 LI'00EPI  $| 000 $ %90°'C LT00E VT ¢ | TwSN weidoig ‘ouf ‘Suisuidudg YAH
Surureway e oL poLd{d SIyy, junowmy junomry Japiacadqng s1apiaoxdqng A9dd
Rueeyg PenuUodIGNg preJ yunowy pred junowry 1PeNUO)) [BI0], %, [elog, NI0A\ JO A10898) nv

¢8'SSE Y69

00°000°000°S

00°0

‘Saopraoadgng sapun aulp [ 2y uo  F/N,, Suranpd Aq apporpur asvapd o043u00 sy uo pasn 24p siaplaoadgns ou f]

:JUNOWY UOTBZLIOYINY IO A\

:JUNoWy J0BIIU0)) T8I0 ],

:sjuoweaIdy [eyuowe(ddng paaoiddy

00°000°000°S

:JUNOUTY J0BNUOY) [BUISLIQ

€10 /

FENEREN|

¥ "ON UOHEZLIOYINY JIOA\

U01}e10d10)) SULISAUIS U WNBqUouUe(]

:IOPIAOIJ QWL

uonnalxxy Jo e

193101 JUBINSTU0)) IS WeIsold VINIOH

$}oeu0)) papuny A[[eIdpa,] 10j WI)SAS SULIOUOTA JIp1aoadgng

€-H LNJWHOV1lV

# 10B1U0))

(A X/°0IA) Jo Yyuour xoj J1oday JUIWSSISSY $SAIF01]




e

10T ‘g Arenuef

XB,J

Trr9-LTSEILL

ouoyq

e

<7

W02 WNBqUOUUEP{)[[0IBILIq TIRYS

aIMeusIg

Ia01JO uoster] g/ [e1ogjo Auedwo) - sweN julld

0L56-02S-¢1L

P TR KX

*9A0qQE PAISI] suulyy oy o) pred s

TUNOTUE 9Y} JO JUIWDIE]S JO91I0D PU

‘q°d “If ‘souof "H SO

® ONI) B ST 9A0QE 91} 1By} AJ1I00 AQaIaY |

2130 AIoyny AN[Iqo [euor3ay Ajuno)) o3[epIH — dd10Au] YIm Ado) T
'SMO[[O] SB PIEMIOJ PUR ‘SIODLJU0OGNS []D A0/ ‘PIPIWANS IDTOAUT/QJBUITSD [IBD }IM 110day] JUOWISSASSY $S2I301J N0 [[1]

000 $| ¥9°601°SE S| 000 $ %95 ¥ 79°601°G€ $ | WS weidoid | ouU] ‘SAIRIOOSSY P BPURIY | 4
00°0 $| 9TSH0'8 $] 000 $ %501 9T'SH0°8 $ | JWIN weiSold | -ou] ‘SAILIOOSSY P UOIURY | 4
000 $| T6¥69°E $] 000 $ %380 T6'769°E $ | WK werdold ou] ‘ueaursug YAH
Sutureway eq oL poLIdJ ST ], junowry junowry JIapiaoxdqng s1apiaoadqng q9d
Jdueeyg JPRNU0IQNS pred junowry PIEJ Junowry | JdBIUO)) [BIO], %% el07, qI0AA JO 108318 nv
suapraosdgng sapun auy)  J a1 uo F/N,, Sutovyd £q a1po1pup asva)d 1043u0D SpY) U0 pasn 2n saapraosdqns ou fJ
969€C69L S JUNOWY UOHBZHIOYINY IO S "ON UONEZLIOYINY IO
00°000°000°¢  §$ JUNOWY JoBIUOY) [B10 ], T01jeI0dI0)) SULRAULS UL WNequatte(] JIOPIAOLJ dWILI]
000 g :sjuoweaIdy [ryuowe[ddng paroiddy UONNIIXY JO e
00°000°000°S  $ JUNOWY JOBIJUO)) [BUISLIO 10901 ] JUB)[NSUO)) JWISJA WeIlsol] VINIDH # 1Poenuo)

£10T  /

FETVITTERET|

$)PR.IJU0)) Papun,j A[[BI9Pa,] 10] WId)SAS Surio)uoy Jpiaoidqng
€-H INJWHOV1lV

(1X/°0IA) Jo yuour 10 310doy] JUIMSSISSY SSAIF0AJ




ae(]

¥107 ‘g Arenuef

| Jreury
ThP9-LTS-EIL WO WNBQUOUUBPI)[[21BOLIq LIRS
uoyJ armeudrg 120150 uosier] ggq/ [eroyjO Auedwo)) - sweN juLld

0LS6-0TS-€1L

5 5l K

"9A0QE PIISI] SULIL Y} 0} Ple

d sju

sMa a1} JO JUOIDIE)S 1031100 P

T d “If ‘souof ‘H smo]

ue OnI) B SI 9A0QE 9y} Jey} AJ11190 Aqa1ay |

2230 Ayroyny AN[IGOIA [EU0ISaY A3uno)) oS[epiH — dloAu] Yim Ado) |
'SMO[[O] SB PIBMIO] PUR ‘SIOD.UCOGNS [0 40 “PINTWIQNS 9OTOAUT/)BUINSS OB M wodoay 1UsWSSIsSY $sAI1301d N0 (L]

"ou] JuLRaUISUY
00°0St°LO1T $ 00°0 $| 000 $ %18t 00°0St+°LOT $ SOIAIRS ANS | AN[HN 2drjINSqng SAOY
87€6°601 $ +8 181°801T $ | L996¥°1S § %EL'L 99'9[1°81C $ | WS weriord "ou] ‘uLeeurug YAH
000 $ 95°688°€9  $ | 000 $ %97'C 95°688°€9 ¢ | WS werdol] 90IAIRS Ble( [EHRY ®
000 $ | 00°000°0L $| 000 $ %8¥'T 00°000°0L $ | JwSN weidold U] ‘SARIOSSY INBD | x

IT1d “@Imonnseruy
99'€€6°TT $ | 000 $ | 000 $ %180 99°€£6°TC $ | JwSp weidoid SOLOJ, elolteq |
¥0' 19971 $ | S9895°6S€ $ | S9ELSIS § %9T €1 69'6TTPLE ¢ | WS wesdold | ouf ‘SIBD0SSY 7P BPUBLY | 4
01°06L°16 $ 8L 1PL8E  $| IL6lYY § %E9 Y 88 1€S0€1 ¢ | JwS weiSol] | -ou] ‘SOJIOOSSY 29 UOJUB[E *

SuuEway e o], poLId{ STY T, junowy yunoury Japiaoadgng saapraoxdqng A94d

uUB[RY IPRIHUIYNS preJ yunowry PiEJ Junowy | joenuo) [BI0], % ®101, y10A0 JO A103918D) v

siapraosdqng sapun au] [ 43 uo /N, Sutovpd dq apworpur asvajd Jov4u02 S1Y1 U0 PISH 24D Sap1a0Ldgns ou f]

Cr0s 18T $ Junoury uonezLoyny 10 M 9 ON UONEZLIOUINY IO M
00°000°000°S  § JJunowy jO9BIUOD) [B10], ToTRI0dIO ) SULIRAUIS U, WNequatte(] JIOPTAOIJ QWL

000 $ :sjuowoaIdy [ejuoweddng pasorddy :uonndaxXy Jo 31
00°000°000°S  $ UNOWY JOBNUO)) [RUISLI) 109101 JUBI[NSUO)) WS A Weldold VINIOH #10enuod

c10Z / J9quiddd( (ax/°0JA) JO ypuoux 10 J10doy] JUIWSSISSY SSAIT0IJ

§19B1)U0)) papun,j A[[BI2pa,] 10] WI)SAS SurLI0)Iuoly Iopisoxdqng
€-H LINJWHOVL1LV




ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/15/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER
AND DECEMBER 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of November and December 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the Month of November
and December 2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __  Disapproved _  None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



M6 11005, 1L &S LLP

Certified Public Accountants ¢ Business and Tax Consultants

ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Weslaco, TX

We have compiled the accompanying Statement of Net Position of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (a
governmental authority) and the related Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position (accrual
basis) and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (modified accrual basis) as
of and for the twelve months ended December 31, 2013. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or provide any assurance about whether the
financial statements are in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for designing, implementing,
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The objective of a compilation
is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form of financial statements without undertaking
to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements,
they might influence the user's conclusions about the Authority's financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such
matters.

Also, management has not presented the statement of cash flows, management's discussion and analysis
information or the budgetary comparison supplementary information that the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board has determined is required to supplement, although not required to be a part of, the basic financial
statements.

We are not independent with respect to Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

Salinas, Allen & Schmitt, L.L.P.
January 16, 2014

...providing support and solutions to problems

2300 West Pike, Suite 201 - P.O. Box 8368 » Weslaco, TX 78599-8368 « 956-968-2108 « FAX 956-968-9231
www.sasllpcpa.com




HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Cash - Unrestricted

Cash - Restricted

Office Equipment, net

Accounts Receivable - VR Fees

Debt Issuance Cost

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Due to LRGVDC

Accrued Expenses

Accrued Interest Payable

Note Payable - Hidalgo County
2013 VRF Bonds Payable (Net)
Note Payable - First National Bank

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2013

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted for:
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

See accountant's compilation report.
1

$ 285,555.78
55,053,590.49
13,340.20

357,250.00
791,731.24
36,892,066.58

$ 93,393,534.29

$ 1,027.86
0.00
344,654.05

200,000.00
63,534,414.29
0.00

64,080,096.20

(25,837,276.27)

247,346.05
54,833,601.69
69,766.62
29,313,438.09

$ 93,393,534.29



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Function/Program
Administration Capital Projects Total Combined
EXPENSES:
Loop Project:
Administrative $ 8654 $ - $ 86.54
Dues & Subscriptions 561.40 - 561.40
Postage & Delivery 10.05 - 10.05
MPO Wages & Benefits 2,352.07 - 2,3562.07
Insurance & Bonding 21.14 - 21.14
Training 5.80 - 5.80
Travel : 80.00 - 80.00
Printing & Publications 38.89 - 38.89
Wages 3.54 - 3.54
Interest Expense 1.79 - 1.79
Accounting Fees 164.75 - 164.75
Legal & Professional 140.18 - 140.18
Financial Consulting Fees 337.50 - 337.50
Office Supplies 53.76 - 53.76
Rental Expense 231.36 - 231.35
Utilities 20.29 - 20.29
Miscellaneous 209.44 - 209.44
Total Expenses 4,318.49 - 4,318.49
PROGRAM REVENUES:
Operating Grants:
Vehicle Registration Fees - 5,440,240.00 5,440,240.00
Interest Income 12.91 403.58 416.49
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (4,305.58) 5,440,643.58 5,436,338.00
Net Position, January 1, 2013 37,385.40 23,839,714.69 23,877,100.09

NET POSITION, DECEMBER 31, 2013 S 3307982 $ 2028035827 § 2031343809

See accountant's compilation report.
2



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL)

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013

Capital Projects

General Fund Loop Project Vehicle Bond Debt Service  Total Combined
Fund Registration Construction - Fund
Fund 2013 VRF
Bonds
REVENUES:
Vehicle Registration Fees $ 0 9 0 $ 5440240 § 0 3 0 $ 5,440,240
Interest Income 7 153 147 0 103 410
Interest Income - TexSTAR 6 0 0 0 0 6
Total Revenues 13 1563 5,440,387 0 103 5,440,656
EXPENDITURES:
Administrative 342,003 108 245 0 0 342,356
Fees 0 0 0 688,810 0 688,810
Accounting Fees 16,475 0 0 0 0 16,475
Advertising 0 1,656 0 0 0 1,656
Consulting & Engineering 0 4,302,048 0 0 4] 4,302,048
Financial Consulting Fees 33,750 9,500 0 0 0 43,250
Insurance & Bonding 2,115 0 0 107,384 0 109,499
Interest Expense 0 17,000 0 0 313,050 330,050
Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond 0 0 0 0 230,665 230,665
Legal & Professional 14,018 98,411 0 0 0 112,429
Loop Project 0 35,770 0 0 0 35,770
Rental Expense 23,135 0 0 0 0 23,135
Wages 354 0 0 0 0 354
Total Expenditures 431,850 4,464 493 245 796,194 543,715 6,236,497
NET REVENUES (431,837) (4,464,340) 5,440,142 (796,194) (543,612) (795,841)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Loan Proceeds 0 0 0 63,534,414 0 63,534,414
Principal Payments 0 0 0 0 (11,906,326) (11,906,326)
Transfers In (Out) 159,033 1,905,460 (3,167,751) (11,491,810) 12,595,068 0
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) 159,033 1,905,460 (3,167,751) 52,042,605 688,742 51,628,089

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE § ___(272.804) §$ (2568879) § 2272391 § 51246411 § 145130 § 50832248

See accountant's compilation report.
3



REVENUES:
Vehicle Registration Fees
Interest Income
Interest Income - TexSTAR
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Administrative
Fees
Consulting & Engineering
Financial Consulting Fees
Insurance & Bonding
Interest Expense
Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond
Legal & Professional
Rental Expense

Total Expenditures

NET REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Loan Proceeds
Principal Payments
Transfers In (Out)
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Capital Projects

See accountant's compilation report

4

General Fund Loop Project Vehicle Bond Debt Service Total
Fund Registration Construction - Fund Combined
Fund 2013 VRF
Bonds
$ 0 3 0 3 357,250 $ 0 9 0 357,250
0 0 0 0 103 103
2 0 0 0 0 2
2 0 357,250 0 103 357,355
12,321 5 28 0 0 12,354
0 0 0 688,810 0 0
0 672,849 0 0 0 672,849
4,750 0 0 0 0 4,750
515 0 0 107,384 0 515
0 1,417 (12) 0 0 1,404
0 0 0 0 230,665 230,665
7,336 32,611 0 0 0 39,947
7,311 0 0 0 0 7,311
32,233 706,882 16 796,194 230,665 969,795
(32,231) (706,882) 357,234 (796,194) (230,562) (612,440)
0 0 0 63,534,414 0 0
0 0 0 0 (10,786,349) (10,786,349)
159,033 705,460 (484,281) (11,491,810) 11,111,597 0
169,033 705,460 (484,281) 52,042,605 325,248 (10,786,349)
126 801 (1,422) (127.046) 51,246,411 94 686 (11,398 789)




11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 1
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
11000.000 Consolidated Cash - General 0.00
0.00 0.00
11010.000 FNB-General Operating 36,204.92
11/18/13 1 Cash Disbursements (4,978.00)
11/18/13 1 Cash Disbursements (28,803.53)
11/18/13 1 Cash Disbursements (538.18)
11/18/13 2.3 To record Wire Transfer fees (17.00)
11/18/13 24 Void Ck # 10595 Dahill 11/18/13 in Plains
General 901.32
11/18/13 36 Reimbursement from Loop (transfer) 45,205.50
11/18/13 36 Transfer from TexStar Gen to Plains Gen 35,000.00
11/21/13 1 Cash Disbursements (538.18)
11/29/13 25 Void Ck # 10485 Flor Koll 04/10/13 600.00
11/30/13 1 Cash Disbursements (3,163.73)
12/03/13 36 Bal remaining on T-Bill 12.37
12/11/13 1 Cash Disbursements (4,835.50)
12/11/13 1 Cash Disbursements (20,781.11)
12/11/13 1 Cash Disbursements (7,250.00)
12/11/13 36 from FNB Loop to FNB General 152,708.97
12/11/13 36 Refund from Wells Fargo 330.02
12/16/13 123 J To record transfer of funds for Debt Service
& bal to General 6,002.00
12/23/13 2.4 Wire transfer fee to Plains General (17.00)
169,837.95 206,042.87
11020.000 TexStar General Op 114,507.17
11/18/13 2.0 Transfer from TX Star to Plains General (35,000.00)
11/29/13 36 To post interest paid to Tex Star General
Acct 3.30
12/31/13 36 Int paid to TexStar General 2.44
(34,994.26) 79,512.91
11030.000 Cash 0.00
0.00 0.00
11040.000 Cash 0.00
0.00 0.00
11100.000 Certificates of Deposit 0.00
0.00 0.00
11110.000 CD Spread Program-General 0.00
0.00 0.00
11111.000 Government Securities - Other 0.00
0.00 0.00
11120.000 Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
0.00 (1,027.86)



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 2
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
11140.000 Due From (To) 152,708.97
11/18/13 36 Reimbursement from Loop (transfer) (45,205.50)
11/30/13 116 J To record interfund accounts for November
allocations 33,039.82
12/11/13 36 from FNB VLoop to FNB General (152,708.97)
12/31/13 128 J To record interfund accounts for December
allocations 31,909.66
12/31/13 129 J To adjust balance in interfund accounts to
actual (19,743.98)
(152,708.97) 0.00
11150.000 Debt Issuance Cost 0.00
0.00 0.00
11180.000 Construction in Progress 0.00
0.00 0.00
11190.000 Land 0.00
0.00 0.00
11191.000 Infrastructure 0.00
0.00 0.00
11192.000 Buildings 0.00
0.00 0.00
11193.000 Improvement Other Than Buildings 0.00
0.00 0.00
11200.000 Equipment 3,394.72
0.00 3,394.72
11210.000 Furniture & Fixtures 3,425.84
0.00 3,425.84
11220.000 Computer equipment/software 7,895.89
0.00 7,895.89
11230.000 Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
0.00 (1,376.25)
12120.000 Accounts Payable 0.00
0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 3
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
12130.000 Retainage Payable 0.00
0.00 0.00
12135.000 Due To (From) (3,485.35)
11/30/13 10604 V HCRMA 3,163.73
12/11/13 10613 V HCRMA 321.62
12/31/13 129 J To adjust balance in interfund accounts to
actual (14,761.30)
(11,275.95) (14,761.30)
12140.000 Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
0.00 (200,000.00)
12141.000 Bonds Payable - Current Portion 0.00
0.00 0.00
12142.000 Bonds Payable - Long-Term Portion 0.00
0.00 0.00
12143.000 Unamortized Premium on Bonds 0.00
0.00 0.00
12144.000 Unamortized Discount on Bonds 0.00
0.00 0.00
12145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00
0.00 0.00
12146.000 Accrued Interest Payable 0.00
0.00 0.00
13000.000 Bank Transfers 0.00
11/18/13 2.0 Transfer from TX Star to Plains General 35,000.00
11/18/13 36 Transfer from TexStar Gen to Plains Gen (35,000.00)
12/16/13 123 J To record transfer of funds for Debt Service
& bal to General (6,002.00)
12/19/13 36 Wire from Tex Star Veh Reg to Plain Veh
Reg (153,030.59)
(159,032.59) (159,032.59)
14000.000 Fund Balance (37,385.40)
0.00 (37,385.40)
15000.000 Contributions - Cities 0.00
0.00 0.00
15010.000 Grants - State 0.00
0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 4
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
15020.000 Grants 0.00
0.00 0.00
15030.000 Loan Proceeds 0.00
0.00 0.00
15031.000 Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00
0.00 0.00
15032.000 Bond Proceeds - TXDOT 0.00
0.00 0.00
15033.000 Bond Proceeds - SIB 0.00
0.00 0.00
15034.000 Bond Proceeds - TIFA 0.00
0.00 0.00
15040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
15050.000 Tolls - SH 365 0.00
0.00 0.00
15051.000 Tolls - IBTC 0.00
0.00 0.00
15060.000 Interest Income (7.17)
0.00 (7.17)
15061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00
11/29/13 36 To post interest paid to Tex Star General
Acct (3.30)
12/31/13 36 Int paid to TexStar General (2.44)
(5.74) (5.74)
15062.000 Interest Income - CD's 0.00
0.00 0.00
15063.000 Interest Income - CD Spread Program 0.00
0.00 0.00
15064.000 Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other 0.00
0.00 0.00
16030.000 Principal Pmts - FNB 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 5
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
16030.000 Principal Pmts - FNB (cont.)
0.00 0.00
16070.000 Administrative 6,120.00
11/18/13 10588 V Celia Gaona 1,680.00
11/18/13 10593 V City of McAllen 853.62
2,533.62 8,653.62
16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 56,140.00
0.00 56,140.00
16110.000 Postage & Delivery 1,004.75
0.00 1,004.75
16120.000 Temporary Employees 0.00
0.00 0.00
16200.000 Wages & Benefits 205,154.58
11/18/13 10589 V City of McAllen 124.06
11/18/13 10590 V City of McAllen 10,511.61
11/18/13 10591 V City of McAllen 9,542.27
11/18/13 10592 V City of McAllen 492.28
12/11/13 10607 V City of McAllen 9,257.67
12/11/13 10608 V City of McAllen 124.06
30,051.95 235,206.53
16210.000 Insurance-E&O 0.00
0.00 0.00
16220.000 Insurance- Surety 800.00
11/18/13 10602 V Victor O. Schinnerer & Company, Inc 800.00
12/11/13 10619 V TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool 514.50
1,314.50 2,114.50
16300.000 Meals & Entertainment 0.00
0.00 0.00
16400.000 Advertising 0.00
0.00 0.00
16500.000 Training 580.00
0.00 580.00
16600.000 Travel 7,320.43
11/18/13 10586 V A Fast Delivery 103.00
11/18/13 10587 V A Fast Delivery 49.00
12/11/13 10605 V A Fast Delivery 219.00
12/11/13 10606 V A Fast Delivery 69.75
12/11/13 10612 V Flor E Koll 239.21



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 6
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
16600.000 Travel (cont.)
679.96 8,000.39
16610.000 Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
0.00 0.00
16620.000 Printing & Publications 3,889.09
11/18/13 2.4 Void Ck # 10595 Dahill 11/18/13 in Plains
General (901.32)
11/18/13 10595 V Dahill 901.32
0.00 3,889.09
17000.000 Wages 879.44
11/18/13 10597 V One Stop Staffing 74.85
11/29/13 2.5 Void Ck # 10485 Flor Koll 04/10/13 (600.00)
(525.15) 354.29
17010.000 Employee Benefits & Taxes 0.00
0.00 0.00
17030.000 Bank Service Charges 128.00
11/18/13 2.3 To record Wire Transfer fees 17.00
11/18/13 10599 V Plains Capital Bank 347.10
12/11/13 36 Refund from Wells Fargo (330.02)
12/23/13 2.4 Wire transfer fee to Plains General 17.00
51.08 179.08
17050.000 Accounting Fees 16,475.00
0.00 16,475.00
17100.000 Legal & Professional 5,378.38
11/18/13 111 VvV Bracewell Guiliani 228.00
11/18/13 10601 V The Tuggy Group 538.18
11/21/13 109 V The Tuggy Group 538.18
12/11/13 113 V Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP 85.50
12/11/13 114 Vv Law Officeo f Daniel G. Rios 7,250.00
8,639.86 14,018.24
17110.000 Payroll administrative fee 0.00
0.00 0.00
17120.000 Financial Consulting Fees 24,250.00
11/18/13 110 V Jerry Dale 4,750.00
12/11/13 112 Vv Jerry Dale 4,750.00
9,500.00 33,750.00
17140.000 Office Supplies 4,854.04
11/18/13 10596 V Office Depot 102.83
12/11/13 10614 V Office Depot 90.03
12/11/13 10615 V Office Depot 329.27



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 7
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
17140.000 Office Supplies (cont.)
522.13 5,376.17
17150.000 Rent - Office 14,824.46
11/18/13 10594 Vv City of Pharr 1,000.00
12/11/13 10609 V City of Pharr 1,000.00
12/11/13 10610 V Dahill 905.35
12/11/13 10611 V Dahill 905.35
12/11/13 10618 V Tierra Del Sol Golf Course 4,500.00
8,310.70 23,135.16
17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment 0.00
0.00 0.00
17160.000 Contractual IT Services 0.00
0.00 0.00
17170.000 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
0.00 0.00
17180.000 Permits & License 0.00
0.00 0.00
17190.000 Depreciation 0.00
0.00 0.00
17210.000 Utilities 1,729.46
11/18/13 10598 V Pena Designs 150.00
12/11/13 10616 V Pena Designs 150.00
300.00 2,029.46
17220.000 Telephone 0.00
0.00 0.00
17310.000 Miscellaneous 16,717.06
11/18/13 10600 V Plains Capital Bank 2,071.59
12/11/13 10617 V Plains Capital Bank 2,155.30
4,226.89 20,943.95
17320.000 Interest Expense 0.00
0.00 0.00
18000.000 Consulting & Engineering 0.00
0.00 0.00
18100.000 SH 365 Expense 0.00
0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 8
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
18200.000 IBTC Expense 0.00
0.00 0.00
18500.000 Capital Outlay 0.00
0.00 0.00
19990.000 Transfers In - General Fund 0.00
0.00 0.00
19992.000 Transfers Out - General Fund 0.00
0.00 0.00
21010.000 TexStar - Loop 3,250,153.18
11/01/13 2.1 Transfer from TexStar Loop to TexStar Veh
Registration (3,250,000.00)
(3,250,000.00) 153.18
21020.000 FNB-Loop Project 22,705.20
11/15/13 1 Cash Disbursements (9,500.00)
11/18/13 1 Cash Disbursements (383,490.46)
11/18/13 1 Cash Disbursements (129,964.77)
11/21/13 36 Transfer from Plains Veh Reg to Plains
Loop 505,000.00
11/22/13 1 Cash Disbursements (3,000.00)
12/11/13 1 Cash Disbursements (548,326.73)
12/11/13 1 Cash Disbursements (309,842.39)
12/20/13 2.3 Wire fee to Plains Loop (5.00)
12/20/13 36 Wire in to Plain Loop from Bond 705,460.15
(173,669.20) (150,964.00)
21030.000 Cash 0.00
0.00 0.00
21040.000 Cash 0.00
0.00 0.00
21100.000 Returned Checks 0.00
0.00 0.00
21120.000 Due from LRGVDC 0.00
0.00 0.00
21130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
21140.000 Interfund Receivables 0.00
12/31/13 129 J To adjust balance in interfund accounts to
actual 14,761.30
14,761.30 14,761.30



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 9
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
21150.000 Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
12/10/31 121 ) To record funding of VRF 2013 Bond 679,310.00
679,310.00 791,731.24
21180.000 Loop Project 31,288,752.98
0.00 31,288,752.98
21190.000 Land 0.00
0.00 0.00
21200.000 Equipment 0.00
0.00 0.00
21210.000 Furniture & Fixtures 0.00
0.00 0.00
21220.000 Computer equipment/software 0.00
0.00 0.00
21230.000 Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
0.00 0.00
22120.000 FICA & WH Payable 0.00
0.00 0.00
22130.000 FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
0.00 0.00
22135.000 Interfund Payables (152,708.97)
11/18/13 10506 V HCRMA 45,205.50
11/30/13 116 J To record interfund accounts for November
allocations (33,039.82)
12/11/13 10511 V HCRMA 152,708.97
12/31/13 128 J To record interfund accounts for December
allocations (31,909.66)
12/31/13 129 J To adjust balance in interfund accounts to
actual 19,743.98
152,708.97 0.00
22140.000 Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
0.00 0.00
22145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00
0.00 0.00
22146.000 Accrued Interest (111,155.80)
11/30/13 113 J To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co note (1,416.67)
12/31/13 125 7 To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co Note (1,416.63)



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 10
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
22146.000 Accrued Interest (cont.)
(2,833.30) (113,989.10)
22150.000 Note Payable - FNB (10,735,905.30)
12/10/31 121 ) To record funding of VRF 2013 Bond 10,735,905.30
10,735,905.30 0.00
23000.000 Bank Transfers (3,945,000.00)
11/01/13 2.1 Transfer from TexStar Loop to TexStar Veh
Registration 3,250,000.00
11/21/13 36 Transfer from Plains Veh Reg to Plains
Loop (505,000.00)
12/20/13 36 Wire in to Plain Loop from Bond (705,460.15)
2,039,539.85 (1,905,460.15)
24000.000 Fund Balance (18,665,931.74)
0.00 (18,665,931.74)
25000.000 Local Contributions-Special 0.00
0.00 0.00
25010.000 Local Contributions 0.00
0.00 0.00
25020.000 Local Contribution Loan 0.00
0.00 0.00
25030.000 FNB Line of Credit 0.00
0.00 0.00
25040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
25050.000 Revenue 6 0.00
0.00 0.00
25060.000 Interest Income (153.18)
0.00 (153.18)
26030.000 Prin Pmts - FNB 0.00
0.00 0.00
26070.000 Administrative 0.00
0.00 0.00
26100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 11
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
26110.000 Postage & Delivery 0.00
0.00 0.00
26120.000 MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
0.00 0.00
26200.000 MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
0.00 0.00
26210.000 Insurance-Health 0.00
0.00 0.00
26220.000 Insurance & Bonding 0.00
0.00 0.00
26300.000 Meals & Entertainment 0.00
0.00 0.00
26400.000 Advertising 1,416.00
11/18/13 10504 V Advance Publishing Company 240.00
240.00 1,656.00
26500.000 Training 0.00
0.00 0.00
26600.000 Travel 86.69
0.00 86.69
26610.000 Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
0.00 0.00
26620.000 Printing & Publications 0.00
0.00 0.00
27000.000 Wages 0.00
0.00 0.00
27030.000 Bank Service Charges 5.00
12/20/13 2.3 Wire fee to Plains Loop 5.00
5.00 10.00
27050.000 Accounting Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
27100.000 Legal & Professional 41,639.96
11/18/13 114 VvV The Tuggy Group 1,980.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 12
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
27100.000 Legal & Professional (cont.)
11/18/13 115 Vv Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP 2,208.75
11/18/13 10507 Vv Lloyd Gosselink 6,561.00
11/18/13 10509 Vv Smith Trossel & Huerta, LLP 13,410.21
12/11/13 120 Vv Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP 4,733.12
12/11/13 10512 VvV Smith Trossel & Huerta, LLP 27,878.02
56,771.10 98,411.06
27110.000 Loop Project 35,770.27
0.00 35,770.27
27120.000 Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
11/15/13 10503 V Texas Attorney General 9,500.00
9,500.00 9,500.00
27130.000 Loan Advance Fees 0.00
12/10/31 121 ) To record funding of VRF 2013 Bond 9,500.00
9,500.00 9,500.00
27140.000 Office Supplies 0.00
0.00 0.00
27150.000 Rental Expense 0.00
0.00 0.00
27170.000 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
0.00 0.00
27180.000 Permits & License 0.00
0.00 0.00
27190.000 Depreciation 0.00
0.00 0.00
27195.000 Amortization Expense 0.00
0.00 0.00
27210.000 Utilities 10.81
0.00 10.81
27220.000 Telephone 0.00
0.00 0.00
27250.000 Payroll Taxes 0.00
0.00 0.00
27260.000 Property Taxes 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 13
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
27260.000 Property Taxes (cont.)
0.00 0.00
27270.000 Penalty Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
27310.000 Miscellaneous 0.00
0.00 0.00
27320.000 Interest Expense 14,166.70
11/30/13 11.3 J To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co note 1,416.67
12/10/31 121 J To record funding of VRF 2013 Bond 50,444.05
12/31/13 125 J To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co Note 1,416.63
53,277.35 67,444.05
27360.000 Suspense 0.00
0.00 0.00
28000.000 Consulting & Engineering 3,182,349.39
11/18/13 113 V L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc 57,947.32
11/18/13 116 V Dannenbaum 321,354.39
11/18/13 10505 V First Southwest 17,594.31
11/18/13 10508 V Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 46,953.75
11/22/13 10510 V Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 3,000.00
12/11/13 117 Vv L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc 27,764.14
12/11/13 118 Vv S&B Infrastructure, LTD 119,098.66
12/11/13 119 Vv Atkins- IBTC 27,643.75
12/11/13 121 Vv Dannenbaum 369,087.06
12/11/13 10513 V TEDSI Infrastructure Gropu, Inc. 64,971.42
12/11/13 10514 Vv TEDSI Infrastructure Gropu, Inc. 64,283.98
1,119,698.78 4,302,048.17
29990.000 Undistributed 0.00
0.00 0.00
31010.000 TexStar - Vehicle Registration 251,671.99
11/01/13 36 Transfer from TexStar Loop to Tex Star
Veh Reg 3,250,000.00
11/18/13 2.2 Wire Transfer from Tex Star VVeh Reg to
Plains Veh Reg (40,000.00)
11/29/13 36.1 To record interest paid to Tex Stat Veh Reg
for Nov 116.09
12/19/13 2.0 Wire transfer from TexStar Veh Reg to
Plains Veh Reg (153,030.59)
12/31/13 36 Interest paid to TexStar Veh Reg acct 102.93
3,057,188.43 3,308,860.42
31020.000 Cash - Wilmington Trust Clearing 0.00
12/16/13 122 J To record receipt of November VR fees 331,250.00
12/16/13 123 J To record transfer of funds for Debt Service
& bal to General (331,250.00)
0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 14
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
31030.000 FNB-Vehicle Registration 53,778.78
11/18/13 2.6 Wire transfer fees to Plains Veh Reg (17.00)
11/18/13 36 Transfer from TexStar Veh Reg to Plains
Veh Reg 40,000.00
11/21/13 2.7 Transfer from Plains Veh Reg to Plains
Loop (505,000.00)
11/21/13 36 Hidalgo County Registration fees 425,880.00
11/29/13 2.8 Veh Reg Debit Card Charge (10.61)
11/30/13 36 Transfer from Plains Gen to reimburse Veh
Reg (Plains) 3,163.73
12/19/13 2.1 Wire transfer fee (17.00)
12/19/13 36 Wire from Tex Star Veh Reg to Plain Veh
Reg 153,030.59
12/30/13 2.2 Debit Card on Plain Veh Reg Acct for Best
Buy GS (10.61)
12/31/13 36 HCRMA General for interfund 321.62
117,340.72 171,119.50
31040.000 Cash - TBill 0.00
0.00 0.00
31100.000 Returned Checks 0.00
0.00 0.00
31120.000 Due from LRGVDC 0.00
0.00 0.00
31130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 425,880.00
11/30/13 111 ) To reverse VR fees accrued in October (425,880.00)
11/30/13 11.2 J To accrue VR fees for November 331,250.00
12/16/13 122 To record receipt of November VR fees (331,250.00)
12/31/13 12.10 J To accrue VR fees for December 357,250.00
(68,630.00) 357,250.00
31140.000 Interfund Receivables 3,485.35
11/30/13 36 Transfer from Plains Gen to reimburse Veh
Reg (Plains) (3,163.73)
12/31/13 36 HCRMA General for interfund (321.62)
(3,485.35) 0.00
31180.000 Loop Project 0.00
0.00 0.00
31190.000 Land 0.00
0.00 0.00
31200.000 Equipment 0.00
0.00 0.00
31210.000 Furniture & Fixtures 0.00

0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 15
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
31220.000 Computer equipment/software 0.00
0.00 0.00
31230.000 Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
0.00 0.00
32120.000 FICA & WH Payable 0.00
0.00 0.00
32130.000 FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
0.00 0.00
32135.000 Interfund Payables 0.00
0.00 0.00
32140.000 Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
0.00 0.00
32145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00
0.00 0.00
32146.000 Accrued Interest 0.00
0.00 0.00
32150.000 Note Payable - FNB 0.00
0.00 0.00
33000.000 Bank Transfers 5,428,470.20
11/01/13 36 Transfer from TexStar Loop to Tex Star
Veh Reg (3,250,000.00)
11/18/13 2.2 Wire Transfer from Tex Star Veh Reg to
Plains Veh Reg 40,000.00
11/18/13 36 Transfer from TexStar Veh Reg to Plains
Veh Reg (40,000.00)
11/21/13 2.7 Transfer from Plains Veh Reg to Plains
Loop 505,000.00
12/16/13 123 J To record transfer of funds for Debt Service
& bal to General 331,250.00
12/19/13 2.0 Wire transfer from TexStar Veh Reg to
Plains Veh Reg 153,030.59
(2,260,719.41) 3,167,750.79
34000.000 Fund Balance (498,917.78)
0.00 (498,917.78)
35000.000 Local Contributions-Special 0.00

0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 16
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
35010.000 Local Contributions 0.00
0.00 0.00
35020.000 Local Contribution Loan 0.00
0.00 0.00
35030.000 FNB Line of Credit 0.00
0.00 0.00
35040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees (4,751,740.00)
11/21/13 36 Hidalgo County Registration fees (425,880.00)
11/30/13 11.1 ) To reverse VR fees accrued in October 425,880.00
11/30/13 11.2 J To accrue VR fees for November (331,250.00)
12/31/13 12.10 J To accrue VR fees for December (357,250.00)
(688,500.00) (5,440,240.00)
35050.000 Revenue 6 0.00
0.00 0.00
35060.000 Interest Income (31.38)
11/29/13 36.1 To record interest paid to Tex Stat Veh Reg
for Nov (116.09)
(116.09) (147.47)
36070.000 Administrative 0.00
0.00 0.00
36100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
0.00 0.00
36110.000 Postage & Delivery 0.00
0.00 0.00
36120.000 MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
0.00 0.00
36200.000 MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
0.00 0.00
36210.000 Insurance-Health 0.00
0.00 0.00
36220.000 Insurance & Bonding 0.00
0.00 0.00
36300.000 Meals & Entertainment 0.00
0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 17
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
36400.000 Advertising 0.00
0.00 0.00
36500.000 Training 0.00
0.00 0.00
36600.000 Travel 0.00
0.00 0.00
36610.000 Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
0.00 0.00
36620.000 Printing & Publications 0.00
0.00 0.00
37000.000 Wages 0.00
0.00 0.00
37030.000 Bank Service Charges 87.00
12/19/13 2.1 Wire transfer fee 17.00
17.00 104.00
37050.000 Accounting Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
37100.000 Legal & Professional 0.00
0.00 0.00
37110.000 Loop Project 0.00
0.00 0.00
37120.000 Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
37130.000 Loan Advance Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
37140.000 Office Supplies 73.24
11/18/13 2.6 Wire transfer fees to Plains Veh Reg 17.00
11/29/13 2.8 Veh Reg Debit Card Charge 10.61
12/30/13 2.2 Debit Card on Plain Veh Reg Acct for Best
Buy GS 10.61
38.22 111.46
37150.000 Rental Expense 0.00

0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 18
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
37170.000 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
0.00 0.00
37180.000 Permits & License 0.00
0.00 0.00
37190.000 Depreciation 0.00
0.00 0.00
37210.000 Utilities 0.00
0.00 0.00
37220.000 Telephone 30.00
0.00 30.00
37250.000 Payroll Taxes 0.00
0.00 0.00
37260.000 Property Taxes 0.00
0.00 0.00
37270.000 Penalty Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
37310.000 Miscellaneous 0.00
0.00 0.00
37320.000 Interest Expense 12.37
12/03/13 36 Bal remaining on T-Bill (12.37)
(12.37) 0.00
37360.000 Suspense 0.00
0.00 0.00
38000.000 Consulting & Engineering 0.00
0.00 0.00
39990.000 Transfers In- VR 0.00
0.00 0.00
39992.000 Transfers Out - VR 0.00
0.00 0.00
41040.000 FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
0.00 152,763.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 19
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
41050.000 Federated Mutual MM Fund 0.00
12/16/13 123 J To record transfer of funds for Debt Service
& bal to General 325,248.00
325,248.00 325,248.00
41140.000 Due From (To) 0.00
0.00 0.00
42135.000 Due To (From) 0.00
0.00 0.00
42145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00
0.00 0.00
42146.000 Accrued Interest payable 0.00
12/31/13 124 ] To accrue interest on VR 2013 Bond (230,664.95)
(230,664.95) (230,664.95)
43000.000 Bank Transfers (1,483,470.20)
12/16/13 123 J To record transfer of funds for Debt Service
& bal to General (325,248.00)
(325,248.00) (1,808,718.20)
44000.000 Fund Balance (4,674,865.17)
0.00 (4,674,865.17)
45060.000 Interest Income 0.00
12/31/13 36 Interest paid to TexStar Veh Reg acct (102.93)
(102.93) (102.93)
46030.000 Prin Pmts - FNB 0.00
0.00 0.00
46031.000 Prin Pmts - VRF 13 Bond 0.00
0.00 0.00
46032.000 Prin Pmts - TxDOT Bond 0.00
0.00 0.00
46033.000 Prin Pmts - SIB Bond 0.00
0.00 0.00
46034.000 Prin Pmts. - TIFA Bond 0.00
0.00 0.00
46035.000 Prin Pmts - Hidalgo County Note 0.00
0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 20
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
47030.000 Interest Expense - FNB 0.00
0.00 0.00
47031.000 Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond 0.00
12/31/13 124 ) To accrue interest on VR 2013 Bond 230,664.95
230,664.95 230,664.95
47032.000 Interest Expense - TxDOT Bond 0.00
0.00 0.00
47033.000 Interest Expense - SIB Bond 0.00
0.00 0.00
47034.000 Interest Expense - TIFA Bond 0.00
0.00 0.00
47035.000 Interest Expense - Hidalgo Co Note 0.00
0.00 0.00
47270.000 Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
47320.000 Interest Expense 313,050.00
0.00 313,050.00
49990.000 Transfers In - Debt Service Fund 0.00
0.00 0.00
49992.000 Transfers Out - Debt Service Fund 0.00
0.00 0.00
51000.000 Consoldiated Cash - CP-VRFs 0.00
0.00 0.00
51020.000 TexSTAR - VRFs 0.00
0.00 0.00
51100.000 Certificates of Deposit -VRFs 0.00
0.00 0.00
51110.000 CD Spread Program - VRFs 0.00
0.00 0.00
51111.000 Government Securities-VRFs 0.00
0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 21
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

51120.000 Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00

0.00 0.00
51130.000 Accrued Interest Income 0.00

0.00 0.00
51140.000 Due From (To) 0.00

0.00 0.00
52120.000 Accounts Payable 0.00

0.00 0.00
52130.000 Retainage Payable 0.00

0.00 0.00
52135.000 Due To (From) 0.00

0.00 0.00
52145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00

0.00 0.00
52146.000 Accrued Interest Expense 0.00

0.00 0.00
53000.000 Bank Transfers 0.00

0.00 0.00
54000.000 Fund Balance 0.00

0.00 0.00
55060.000 Interest Income 0.00

0.00 0.00
55061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00

0.00 0.00
55062.000 Interest Income - CD's 0.00

0.00 0.00
55063.000 Interest Income - CD Spread Program 0.00

0.00 0.00
55064.000 Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other 0.00

0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 22
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

58100.000 SH 365 - Environmental 0.00

0.00 0.00
58101.000 SH 365 - Design 0.00

0.00 0.00
58102.000 SH 365 - ROW 0.00

0.00 0.00
58103.000 SH 365 - Construction 0.00

0.00 0.00
58200.000 IBTC - Environmental 0.00

0.00 0.00
58201.000 IBTC - Design 0.00

0.00 0.00
58202.000 IBTC ROW 0.00

0.00 0.00
58203.000 IBTC - Construction 0.00

0.00 0.00
58300.000 1 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00

0.00 0.00
58301.000 | 68 Proj - Design 0.00

0.00 0.00
58302.000 | 68 Proj - ROW 0.00

0.00 0.00
58303.000 1 68 Proj - Construction 0.00

0.00 0.00
59990.000 Transfers In - Cap Proj - VRF's 0.00

0.00 0.00
59992.000 Transfers Out - Cap Proj - VRF's 0.00

0.00 0.00
61000.000 Consolidated Cash - CP Cities 0.00

0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 23
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

61020.000 TexSTAR - Cities 0.00

0.00 0.00
61100.000 Certificates of Deposit - Cities 0.00

0.00 0.00
61110.000 CD Spread Program 0.00

0.00 0.00
61111.000 Government Securities - Cities 0.00

0.00 0.00
61120.000 Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00

0.00 0.00
61130.000 Accrued Interest Income 0.00

0.00 0.00
61140.000 Due From (To) 0.00

0.00 0.00
62120.000 Accounts Payable 0.00

0.00 0.00
62130.000 Retainage Payable 0.00

0.00 0.00
62135.000 Due To (From) 0.00

0.00 0.00
62145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00

0.00 0.00
63000.000 Bank Transfers 0.00

0.00 0.00
64000.000 Fund Balance 0.00

0.00 0.00
65000.000 Contributions - Cities 0.00

0.00 0.00
65030.000 Loan Proceeds 0.00

0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 24
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

65060.000 Interest Income 0.00

0.00 0.00
65061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00

0.00 0.00
65062.000 Interest Income - CD's 0.00

0.00 0.00
65063.000 Interest Income - CD Spread Program 0.00

0.00 0.00
65064.000 Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other 0.00

0.00 0.00
68100.000 SH 365 - Environmental 0.00

0.00 0.00
68101.000 SH 365 - Design 0.00

0.00 0.00
68102.000 SH 365 - ROW 0.00

0.00 0.00
68103.000 SH 365 - Construction 0.00

0.00 0.00
68200.000 IBTC - Environmental 0.00

0.00 0.00
68201.000 IBTC - Design 0.00

0.00 0.00
68202.000 IBTC ROW 0.00

0.00 0.00
68203.000 IBTC - Construction 0.00

0.00 0.00
68300.000 1 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00

0.00 0.00
68301.000 | 68 Proj - Design 0.00

0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 25
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

68302.000 | 68 Proj - ROW 0.00

0.00 0.00
68303.000 1 68 Proj - Construction 0.00

0.00 0.00
69990.000 Transfers In - Cap Proj - Cities 0.00

0.00 0.00
69992.000 Transfers Out - Cap Proj - Cities 0.00

0.00 0.00
71000.000 Consolidated Cash - CP Grants 0.00

0.00 0.00
71020.000 TexSTAR - Grants 0.00

0.00 0.00
71100.000 Certificates of Deposit - Grants 0.00

0.00 0.00
71110.000 CD Spread Program-Grants 0.00

0.00 0.00
71111.000 Government Securities - Grants 0.00

0.00 0.00
71120.000 Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00

0.00 0.00
71130.000 Accrued Interest Income 0.00

0.00 0.00
71140.000 Due From (To) 0.00

0.00 0.00
72120.000 Accounts Payable 0.00

0.00 0.00
72130.000 Retainage Payable 0.00

0.00 0.00
72135.000 Due To (From) 0.00

0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 26
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

72145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00

0.00 0.00
73000.000 Bank Transfers 0.00

0.00 0.00
74000.000 Fund Balance 0.00

0.00 0.00
75010.000 Grants - State 0.00

0.00 0.00
75020.000 Grants - Category 2 0.00

0.00 0.00
75030.000 Loan Proceeds 0.00

0.00 0.00
75060.000 Interest Income 0.00

0.00 0.00
75061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00

0.00 0.00
75062.000 Interest Income - CD's 0.00

0.00 0.00
75063.000 Interest Income - CD Spread Program 0.00

0.00 0.00
75064.000 Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other 0.00

0.00 0.00
78100.000 SH 365 - Environmental 0.00

0.00 0.00
78101.000 SH 365 - Design 0.00

0.00 0.00
78102.000 IH 365 ROW 0.00

0.00 0.00
78103.000 SH 365 - Construction 0.00

0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 27
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

78200.000 IBTC - Environmental 0.00
0.00 0.00

78201.000 IBTC - Design 0.00
0.00 0.00

78202.000 IBTC - ROW 0.00
0.00 0.00

78203.000 IBTC - Construction 0.00
0.00 0.00

78300.000 1 68 Project - Environmental 0.00
0.00 0.00

78301.000 1 68 Proj - Design 0.00
0.00 0.00

78302.000 | 68 Proj - ROW 0.00
0.00 0.00

78303.000 1 68 Proj - Construction 0.00
0.00 0.00

79990.000 Transfers In - Cap Proj - Grants 0.00
0.00 0.00

79992.000 Transfers Out - Cap Proj - Grants 0.00
0.00 0.00

81000.000 Consolidated Cash - Bond Construction 0.00
0.00 0.00

81020.000 TexSTAR - Bond Construction Fund 2013 0.00

12/10/31 121 J To record funding of VRF 2013 Bond 51,951,870.54
12/11/13 12.2 To record transfer from Bond Construction
Fund to Loop (705,460.15)

51,246,410.39 51,246,410.39

81100.000 Certificates of Deposit - Bond Const Fund 0.00
0.00 0.00

81110.000 CD Spread Program-Bond Construction F 0.00
0.00 0.00

81111.000 Government Securities - Bond Constructic 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 28
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
81111.000 Government Securities - Bond Constructic
0.00 0.00
81120.000 Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00
0.00 0.00
81130.000 Accrued Interest Income 0.00
0.00 0.00
81140.000 Due From (To) 0.00
0.00 0.00
82120.000 Accounts Payable 0.00
0.00 0.00
82130.000 Retainage Payable 0.00
0.00 0.00
82135.000 Due To (From) 0.00
0.00 0.00
82141.000 Bonds Payable - Current Portion 0.00
0.00 0.00
82142.000 Bonds Payable - Long Term Portion 0.00
12/10/31 121 To record funding of VRF 2013 Bond (61,600,000.00)
(61,600,000.00) (61,600,000.00)
82143.000 Unamortized Premium on Bonds 0.00
12/10/31 121 To record funding of VRF 2013 Bond (2,299,933.95)
(2,299,933.95) (2,299,933.95)
82144.000 Unamortized Discount on Bonds 0.00
12/10/31 121 ) To record funding of VRF 2013 Bond 365,519.66
365,519.66 365,519.66
82145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00
0.00 0.00
83000.000 Bank Transfers 0.00
12/11/13 12.2 To record transfer from Bond Construction
Fund to Loop 705,460.15
705,460.15 705,460.15
84000.000 Fund Balance 0.00
0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 29
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
85031.000 Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00
0.00 0.00
85060.000 Interest Income 0.00
0.00 0.00
85061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00
0.00 0.00
85062.000 Interest Income - CD's 0.00
0.00 0.00
85063.000 Interest Income - CD Spread Program 0.00
0.00 0.00
85064.000 Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other 0.00
0.00 0.00
86220.000 Insurance Expense - Surety 0.00
12/10/31 121 ) To record funding of VRF 2013 Bond 107,384.40
107,384.40 107,384.40
87270.000 Fees 0.00
0.00 0.00
88100.000 SH 365 - Environmental 0.00
0.00 0.00
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 0.00
0.00 0.00
88102.000 SH 365 - ROW 0.00
0.00 0.00
88103.000 SH 365 - Construction 0.00
0.00 0.00
88200.000 IBTC - Environmental 0.00
0.00 0.00
88201.000 IBTC - Design 0.00
0.00 0.00
88202.000 IBTC - ROW 0.00
0.00 0.00



11/30/13 - 12/31/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

General Ledger Nov - Dec 2013 Page 30
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

88203.000 IBTC - Construction 0.00

0.00 0.00
88300.000 1 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00

0.00 0.00
88301.000 | 68 Proj - Design 0.00

0.00 0.00
88302.000 1 68 Proj - ROW 0.00

0.00 0.00
88303.000 1 68 Proj - Construction 0.00

0.00 0.00
89990.000 Transfers In - 2013 VRF Bond Const Func 0.00

0.00 0.00
89992.000 Transfers Out - 2013 VRF Bond Const Fu 0.00

0.00 0.00
91000.000 Consolidated Cash 0.00

0.00 0.00
91010.000 Consolidated Cash - Contra 0.00

0.00 0.00
93000.000 Bank Transfers 0.00

0.00 0.00
94000.000 Fund Balance 0.00

0.00 0.00
99990.000 Transfers In - Consolidated Cash 0.00

0.00 0.00
99992.000 Transfers Out - Consolidated Cash 0.00

0.00 0.00

Range of Periods Specified:
Total Profit/(Loss) (963,965.21)
Number of Transactions 175

The General Ledger is in balance 0.00



Prepared by HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
Journal Entries - Accrual Basis Page 1
Reviewed by
Date
Account Net Income
Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect
12.1 Adjusting 12/10/31
81020.000 TexSTAR - Bond Construction Ful 51,951,870.54
22150.000 Note Payable - FNB 10,735,905.30
27320.000 Interest Expense 50,444.05
21150.000 Debt Issuance Cost 679,310.00
27130.000 Loan Advance Fees 9,500.00
82144.000 Unamortized Discount on Bonds 365,519.66
82142.000 Bonds Payable - Long Term Portio 61,600,000.00
86220.000 Insurance Expense - Surety 107,384.40
82143.000 Unamortized Premium on Bonds 2,299,933.95
(167,328.45)
To record funding of VRF 2013 Bond
12.10 Adjusting 12/31/13
31130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 357,250.00
35040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees 357,250.00
357,250.00
To accrue VR fees for December
12.2 Adjusting 12/16/13
31020.000 Cash - Wilmington Trust Clearing 331,250.00
31130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 331,250.00
0.00
To record receipt of November VR fees
12.3 Adjusting 12/16/13
41050.000 Federated Mutual MM Fund 325,248.00
43000.000 Bank Transfers 325,248.00
11010.000 FNB-General Operating 6,002.00
13000.000 Bank Transfers 6,002.00
33000.000 Bank Transfers 331,250.00
31020.000 Cash - Wilmington Trust Clearing 331,250.00
0.00
To record transfer of funds for Debt
Service & bal to General
12.4 Adjusting 12/31/13
47031.000 Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond 230,664.95
42146.000 Accrued Interest payable 230,664.95
(230,664.95)

To accrue interest on VR 2013 Bond



Prepared by

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Journal Entries - Accrual Basis

Reviewed by
Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect
125 Adjusting 12/31/13

27320.000 Interest Expense 1,416.63

22146.000 Accrued Interest 1,416.63

(1,416.63)
To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co Note

12.6 Reclassifying 12/31/13

16070.000 Administrative 8,567.08

16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 55,578.60

16110.000 Postage & Delivery 994.70

16200.000 Wages & Benefits 232,854.46

16220.000 Insurance- Surety 2,093.36

16500.000 Training 574.20

16600.000 Travel 7,920.39

16620.000 Printing & Publications 3,850.20

17000.000 Wages 350.75

17030.000 Bank Service Charges 177.29

17050.000 Accounting Fees 16,310.25

17100.000 Legal & Professional 13,878.06

17120.000 Financial Consulting Fees 33,412.50

17140.000 Office Supplies 5,322.41

17150.000 Rent - Office 22,903.81

17210.000 Utilities 2,009.17

17310.000 Miscellaneous 20,734.51

26070.000 Administrative 251,939.60

26100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 55,578.60

26220.000 Insurance & Bonding 2,093.36

26600.000 Travel 7,920.39

27030.000 Bank Service Charges 177.29

27050.000 Accounting Fees 16,310.25

27100.000 Legal & Professional 13,878.06

27120.000 Financial Consulting Fees 33,412.50

27150.000 Rental Expense 22,903.81

27210.000 Utilities 2,009.17

27310.000 Miscellaneous 21,308.71

0.00

To allocate 99% of General Expenses to

Loop

170407TEST



Preparedby_ HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
Journal Entries - Accrual Basis Page 3
Reviewed by
Date
Account Net Income
Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect
12.7 Reclassifying 12/31/13
26070.000 Administrative 251,939.60
26100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 55,578.60
26220.000 Insurance & Bonding 2,093.36
26400.000 Advertising 1,656.00
26600.000 Travel 8,007.08
27030.000 Bank Service Charges 187.29
27050.000 Accounting Fees 16,310.25
27100.000 Legal & Professional 112,289.12
27110.000 Loop Project 35,770.27
27120.000 Financial Consulting Fees 42,912.50
27130.000 Loan Advance Fees 9,500.00
27150.000 Rental Expense 22,903.81
27210.000 Utilities 2,019.98
27310.000 Miscellaneous 21,308.71
27320.000 Interest Expense 67,444.05
28000.000 Consulting & Engineering 4,302,048.17
37030.000 Bank Service Charges 104.00
37140.000 Office Supplies 111.46
37220.000 Telephone 30.00
47031.000 Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond 230,664.95
47320.000 Interest Expense 313,050.00
86220.000 Insurance Expense - Surety 107,384.40
21180.000 Loop Project 5,603,313.60
5,603,313.60
To capitalize Loop expenses
12.8 Adjusting 12/31/13
11140.000 Due From (To) 31,909.66
22135.000 Interfund Payables 31,909.66
0.00
To record interfund accounts for
December allocations
129 Adjusting 12/31/13
22135.000 Interfund Payables 19,743.98
11140.000 Due From (To) 19,743.98
21140.000 Interfund Receivables 14,761.30
12135.000 Due To (From) 14,761.30
0.00
To adjust balance in interfund accounts
to actual
TOTAL 71,580,275.81 71,580,275.81 5,561,153.57




Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

General Fund

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

12 Months Ended

12 Months Ended

Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013
11000.000 A  Consolidated Cash - General 0.00 0.00
11010.000 A FNB-General Operating 219,469.45 206,042.87
11020.000 A  TexStar General Op 0.00 79,512.91
11030.000 A  Cash 0.00 0.00
11040.000 A  Cash 0.00 0.00
11100.000 A  Certificates of Deposit 0.00 0.00
11110.000 A  CD Spread Program-General 0.00 0.00
11111.000 A  Government Securities - Other 0.00 0.00
11120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86) (1,027.86)
11130.000 R  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00 0.00
11140.000 A  Due From (To) 96,501.82 0.00
11150.000 A  Debt Issuance Cost 0.00 0.00
11180.000 A  Construction in Progress 0.00 0.00
11190.000 A  Land 0.00 0.00
11191.000 A Infrastructure 0.00 0.00
11192.000 A  Buildings 0.00 0.00
11193.000 A Improvement Other Than Build 0.00 0.00
11200.000 A  Equipment 3,394.72 3,394.72
11210.000 A  Furniture & Fixtures 3,425.84 3,425.84
11220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 3,185.33 7,895.89
11230.000 A Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25) (1,376.25)
12120.000 L  Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00
12130.000 L  Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00
12135.000 L  Due To (From) (187.20) (14,761.30)
12140.000 R  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00) (200,000.00)
12141.000 L  Bonds Payable - Current Portio 0.00 0.00
12142.000 L  Bonds Payable - Long-Term Pa 0.00 0.00
12143.000 L  Unamortized Premium on Bonc 0.00 0.00
12144.000 L  Unamortized Discount on Bonc 0.00 0.00
12145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00
12146.000 L  Accrued Interest Payable 0.00 0.00
13000.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00 (159,032.59)
14000.000 L  Fund Balance (40,605.30) (37,385.40)
15000.000 R  Contributions - Cities 0.00 0.00
15010.000 R  Grants - State 0.00 0.00
15020.000 R  Grants 0.00 0.00
15030.000 R  Loan Proceeds 0.00 0.00
15031.000 R  Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00 0.00
15032.000 R  Bond Proceeds - TXDOT 0.00 0.00
15033.000 R  Bond Proceeds - SIB 0.00 0.00
15034.000 R  Bond Proceeds - TIFA 0.00 0.00
15040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00 0.00
15050.000 R  Tolls - SH 365 0.00 0.00
15051.000 R  Tolls- IBTC 0.00 0.00
15060.000 R Interest Income 0.00 (7.17)
15061.000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 (5.74)
15062.000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00
15063.000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00
15064.000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00
16030.000 E  Principal Pmts - FNB 0.00 0.00
16070.000 E  Administrative 2.35 8,653.62
16100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 20.00 56,140.00
16110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 13.94 1,004.75
16120.000 E  Temporary Employees 0.00 0.00
16200.000 E  Wages & Benefits 2,022.30 235,206.53
16210.000 E  Insurance-E&O 0.00 0.00
16220.000 E  Insurance- Surety 133.40 2,114.50
16300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 4.24 0.00
16400.000 E  Advertising 0.00 0.00
16500.000 E  Training 6.00 580.00
16600.000 E  Travel 155.19 8,000.39
16610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00 0.00
16620.000 E  Printing & Publications 24.38 3,889.09
17000.000 E  Wages 8.99 354.29
17010.000 E  Employee Benefits & Taxes 0.00 0.00
17030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.20 179.08
17050.000 E  Accounting Fees 162.63 16,475.00
17100.000 E  Legal & Professional 384.00 14,018.24
17110.000 E  Payroll administrative fee 0.00 0.00

170407TEST
Page 1



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

General Fund

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

12 Months Ended

12 Months Ended

Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013
17120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 1.50 33,750.00
17140.000 E  Office Supplies 74.38 5,376.17
17150.000 E  Rent - Office 101.79 23,135.16
17151.000 E  Rent - Office Equipment 0.00 0.00
17160.000 E  Contractual IT Services 0.00 0.00
17170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 4.92 0.00
17180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00 0.00
17190.000 E  Depreciation 6.60 0.00
17210.000 E  Utilities 21.94 2,029.46
17220.000 E  Telephone 19.92 0.00
17310.000 E  Miscellaneous 51.23 20,943.95
17320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00 0.00
18000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00 0.00
18100.000 E  SH 365 Expense 0.00 0.00
18200.000 E  IBTC Expense 0.00 0.00
18500.000 E  Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00
19990.000 R  Transfers In - General Fund 0.00 0.00
19992.000 E  Transfers Out - General Fund 0.00 0.00

Total 86,000.45 318,526.15
Period Profit/(Loss) 196,780.10 (72,804.73)

170407TEST
Page 2



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

Loop Project Fund

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

12 Months Ended

12 Months Ended

Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013
21010.000 A  TexStar - Loop 0.00 153.18
21020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 74,554.90 (150,964.00)
21030.000 A Cash 0.00 0.00
21040.000 A  Cash 0.00 0.00
21100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00 0.00
21120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00 0.00
21130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00 0.00
21140.000 A Interfund Receivables 0.00 14,761.30
21150.000 A  Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24 791,731.24
21180.000 A  Loop Project 31,288,752.98 31,288,752.98
21190.000 A Land 0.00 0.00
21200.000 A  Equipment 0.00 0.00
21210.000 A  Furniture & Fixtures 0.00 0.00
21220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00 0.00
21230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00 0.00
22120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00 0.00
22130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00 0.00
22135.000 L Interfund Payables (96,501.82) 0.00
22140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00 0.00
22145.000 L  Accrued Expenses (487,533.66) 0.00
22146.000 L  Accrued Interest (96,989.10) (113,989.10)
22150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB (11,906,325.50) 0.00
23000.000 R  Bank Transfers (3,500,000.00) (1,905,460.15)
24000.000 L  Fund Balance (15,165,931.74) (18,665,931.74)
25000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00 0.00
25010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00 0.00
25020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00 0.00
25030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00 0.00
25040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00 0.00
25050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00 0.00
25060.000 R Interest Income 0.00 (153.18)
26030.000 E  Prin Pmts - FNB 0.00 0.00
26070.000 E  Administrative 0.00 0.00
26100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00
26110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00 0.00
26120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00
26200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00 0.00
26210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00 0.00
26220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00 0.00
26300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00 0.00
26400.000 E  Advertising 0.00 1,656.00
26500.000 E  Training 0.00 0.00
26600.000 E  Travel 0.00 86.69
26610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00 0.00
26620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00 0.00
27000.000 E  Wages 0.00 0.00
27030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00 10.00
27050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00 0.00
27100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00 98,411.06
27110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00 35,770.27
27120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00 9,500.00
27130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00 9,500.00
27140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00 0.00
27150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00 0.00
27170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00
27180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00 0.00
27190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00 0.00
27195.000 E  Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00
27210.000 E  Utilities 0.00 10.81
27220.000 E  Telephone 0.00 0.00
27250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00 0.00
27260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00 0.00
27270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00 0.00
27310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00
27320.000 E  Interest Expense 0.00 67,444.05
27360.000 E  Suspense 0.00 0.00
28000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00 4,302,048.17
29990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00 0.00

Total 222,447.30 15,783,337.58

170407TEST
Page 3



Year: 2012 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

Basis: Adjusted December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 4
Loop Project Fund 12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) 3,500,000.00 (2,618,823.72)




Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Vehicle Registration Fund 12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013

31010.000 A TexStar - Vehicle Registration 0.00 3,308,860.42
31020.000 A Cash - Wilmington Trust Cleari 0.00 0.00
31030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 4,374,135.00 171,119.50
31040.000 A  Cash-TBill 0.00 0.00
31100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00 0.00
31120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00 0.00
31130.000 A Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 338,250.00 357,250.00
31140.000 A Interfund Receivables 187.20 0.00
31180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00 0.00
31190.000 A Land 0.00 0.00
31200.000 A  Equipment 0.00 0.00
31210.000 A Furniture & Fixtures 0.00 0.00
31220.000 A Computer equipment/software 0.00 0.00
31230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00 0.00
32120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00 0.00
32130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00 0.00
32135.000 L Interfund Payables 0.00 0.00
32140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00 0.00
32145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00
32146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00 0.00
32150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00 0.00
33000.000 R  Bank Transfers 5,280,164.24 3,167,750.79
34000.000 L  Fund Balance (535,892.02) (498,917.78)
35000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00 0.00
35010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00 0.00
35020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00 0.00
35030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00 0.00
35040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees (5,243,190.00) (5,440,240.00)
35050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00 0.00
35060.000 R Interest Income 0.00 (147.47)
36070.000 E  Administrative 0.00 0.00
36100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00
36110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00 0.00
36120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00
36200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00 0.00
36210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00 0.00
36220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00 0.00
36300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00 0.00
36400.000 E  Advertising 0.00 0.00
36500.000 E  Training 0.00 0.00
36600.000 E  Travel 0.00 0.00
36610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00 0.00
36620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00 0.00
37000.000 E  Wages 0.00 0.00
37030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00 104.00
37050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00 0.00
37100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00 0.00
37110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00 0.00
37120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00 0.00
37130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00 0.00
37140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00 111.46
37150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00 0.00
37170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00
37180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00 0.00
37190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00 0.00
37210.000 E  Utilities 0.00 0.00
37220.000 E  Telephone 0.00 30.00
37250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00 0.00
37260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00 0.00
37270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00 0.00
37310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00
37320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00 0.00
37360.000 E  Suspense 0.00 0.00
38000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00 0.00
39990.000 R  TransfersIn- VR 0.00 0.00
39992.000 E  Transfers Out - VR 0.00 0.00
Total 4,213,654.42 1,065,920.92

170407TEST
Page 5



Year: 2012 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

Basis: Adjusted December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 6
Vehicle Registration Fund 12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) (36,974.24) 2,272,391.22




Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

Debt Service Fund

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

12 Months Ended

12 Months Ended

Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013
41040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00 152,763.00
41050.000 A  Federated Mutual MM Fund 0.00 325,248.00
41140.000 A  Due From (To) 0.00 0.00
42135.000 L  Due To (From) 0.00 0.00
42145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00
42146.000 L  Accrued Interest payable 0.00 (230,664.95)
43000.000 R  Bank Transfers (1,780,164.24) (1,808,718.20)
44000.000 L  Fund Balance (2,894,700.93) (4,674,865.17)
45060.000 R Interest Income 0.00 (102.93)
46030.000 E  Prin Pmts - FNB 0.00 0.00
46031.000 E  Prin Pmts - VRF 13 Bond 0.00 0.00
46032.000 E  Prin Pmts - TxDOT Bond 0.00 0.00
46033.000 E  Prin Pmts - SIB Bond 0.00 0.00
46034.000 E  Prin Pmts. - TIFA Bond 0.00 0.00
46035.000 E  Prin Pmts - Hidalgo County No 0.00 0.00
47030.000 E Interest Expense - FNB 0.00 0.00
47031.000 E Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bon 0.00 230,664.95
47032.000 E Interest Expense - TXDOT Bon 0.00 0.00
47033.000 E Interest Expense - SIB Bond 0.00 0.00
47034.000 E Interest Expense - TIFA Bond 0.00 0.00
47035.000 E Interest Expense - Hidalgo Co I 0.00 0.00
47270.000 E  Fees 0.00 0.00
47320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00 313,050.00
49990.000 R  Transfers In - Debt Service Fun 0.00 0.00
49992.000 E  Transfers Out - Debt Service Ft 0.00 0.00

Total

Period Profit/(Loss)

(4,522,102.17)

(5.,692,625.30)

1,780,164.24

1,265,106.18

170407TEST
Page 7



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Capital Projects - VRFs

12 Months Ended

12 Months Ended

Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013
51000.000 A  Consoldiated Cash - CP-VRFs 0.00 0.00
51020.000 A  TexSTAR - VRFs 0.00 0.00
51100.000 A  Certificates of Deposit -VRFs 0.00 0.00
51110.000 A  CD Spread Program - VRFs 0.00 0.00
51111.000 A  Government Securities-VRFs 0.00 0.00
51120.000 A  Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00
51130.000 A  Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00
51140.000 A  Due From (To) 0.00 0.00
52120.000 L  Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00
52130.000 L  Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00
52135.000 L  Due To (From) 0.00 0.00
52145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00
52146.000 L  Accrued Interest Expense 0.00 0.00
53000.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00 0.00
54000.000 L  Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
55060.000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00
55061.000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00
55062.000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00
55063.000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00
55064.000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00
58100.000 E  SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00
58101.000 E  SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00
58102.000 E  SH 365- ROW 0.00 0.00
58103.000 E  SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00
58200.000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00
58201.000 E  IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00
58202.000 E IBTC ROW 0.00 0.00
58203.000 E  IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00
58300.000 E 168 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00
58301.000 E 168 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00
58302.000 E 168 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00
58303.000 E 168 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00
59990.000 R  Transfers In - Cap Proj - VRF's 0.00 0.00
59992.000 E  Transfers Out - Cap Proj - VRF 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00
Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00

170407TEST
Page 8



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Capital Projects - Cities

12 Months Ended

12 Months Ended

Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013
61000.000 A  Consolidated Cash - CP Cities 0.00 0.00
61020.000 A  TexSTAR - Cities 0.00 0.00
61100.000 A  Certificates of Deposit - Cities 0.00 0.00
61110.000 A  CD Spread Program 0.00 0.00
61111.000 A  Government Securities - Cities 0.00 0.00
61120.000 A  Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00
61130.000 A  Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00
61140.000 A  Due From (To) 0.00 0.00
62120.000 L  Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00
62130.000 L  Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00
62135.000 L  Due To (From) 0.00 0.00
62145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00
63000.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00 0.00
64000.000 L  Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
65000.000 R Contributions - Cities 0.00 0.00
65030.000 R Loan Proceeds 0.00 0.00
65060.000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00
65061.000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00
65062.000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00
65063.000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00
65064.000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00
68100.000 E  SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00
68101.000 E  SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00
68102.000 E  SH 365 - ROW 0.00 0.00
68103.000 E  SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00
68200.000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00
68201.000 E  IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00
68202.000 E IBTC ROW 0.00 0.00
68203.000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00
68300.000 E 168 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00
68301.000 E 168 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00
68302.000 E 168 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00
68303.000 E 168 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00
69990.000 R  Transfers In - Cap Proj - Cities 0.00 0.00
69992.000 E  Transfers Out - Cap Proj - Citie 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00
Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00

170407TEST
Page 9



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Capital Projects - Grants

12 Months Ended

12 Months Ended

Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013
71000.000 A  Consolidated Cash - CP Grants 0.00 0.00
71020.000 A  TexSTAR - Grants 0.00 0.00
71100.000 A  Certificates of Deposit - Grants 0.00 0.00
71110.000 A  CD Spread Program-Grants 0.00 0.00
71111.000 A  Government Securities - Grants 0.00 0.00
71120.000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00
71130.000 A  Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00
71140.000 A  Due From (To) 0.00 0.00
72120.000 L  Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00
72130.000 L  Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00
72135.000 L  Due To (From) 0.00 0.00
72145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00
73000.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00 0.00
74000.000 L  Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
75010.000 R  Grants - State 0.00 0.00
75020.000 R  Grants - Category 2 0.00 0.00
75030.000 R  Loan Proceeds 0.00 0.00
75060.000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00
75061.000 R Interest Income - TexXSTAR 0.00 0.00
75062.000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00
75063.000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00
75064.000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00
78100.000 E  SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00
78101.000 E  SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00
78102.000 E  IH 365 ROW 0.00 0.00
78103.000 E  SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00
78200.000 E  IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00
78201.000 E  IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00
78202.000 E IBTC-ROW 0.00 0.00
78203.000 E  IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00
78300.000 E 168 Project - Environmental 0.00 0.00
78301.000 E 168 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00
78302.000 E 168 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00
78303.000 E 168 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00
79990.000 R  Transfers In - Cap Proj - Grants 0.00 0.00
79992.000 E  Transfers Out - Cap Proj - Gran 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00
Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00

170407TEST
Page 10



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Bond Construction - 2013 VRF Bonds

12 Months Ended

12 Months Ended

Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013
81000.000 A  Consolidated Cash - Bond Cons 0.00 0.00
81020.000 A  TexSTAR - Bond Construction 0.00 51,246,410.39
81100.000 A  Certificates of Deposit - Bond ( 0.00 0.00
81110.000 A  CD Spread Program-Bond Con: 0.00 0.00
81111.000 A  Government Securities - Bond ( 0.00 0.00
81120.000 A  Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00
81130.000 A  Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00
81140.000 A  Due From (To) 0.00 0.00
82120.000 L  Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00
82130.000 L  Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00
82135.000 L  Due To (From) 0.00 0.00
82141.000 L  Bonds Payable - Current Portio 0.00 0.00
82142.000 L  Bonds Payable - Long Term Po 0.00 (61,600,000.00)
82143.000 L  Unamortized Premium on Bonc 0.00 (2,299,933.95)
82144.000 L  Unamortized Discount on Bonc 0.00 365,519.66
82145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00
83000.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00 705,460.15
84000.000 L  Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
85031.000 R  Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00 0.00
85060.000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00
85061.000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00
85062.000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00
85063.000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00
85064.000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00
86220.000 E  Insurance Expense - Surety 0.00 107,384.40
87270.000 E  Fees 0.00 0.00
88100.000 E  SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00
88101.000 E  SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00
88102.000 E  SH 365- ROW 0.00 0.00
88103.000 E  SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00
88200.000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00
88201.000 E  IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00
88202.000 E IBTC-ROW 0.00 0.00
88203.000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00
88300.000 E 168 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00
88301.000 E 168 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00
88302.000 E 168 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00
88303.000 E 168 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00
89990.000 R  Transfers In - 2013 VRF Bond " 0.00 0.00
89992.000 E  Transfers Out - 2013 VRF Bont 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 (11,475,159.35)
Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00 (812,844.55)

170407TEST
Page 11



Year: 2012 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

Basis: Adjusted December 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 12
Consolidated Cash 12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2013

91000.000 A  Consolidated Cash 0.00 0.00
91010.000 A  Consolidated Cash - Contra 0.00 0.00
93000.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00 0.00
94000.000 L  Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
99990.000 R  Transfers In - Consolidated Cas 0.00 0.00
99992.000 E  Transfers Out - Consolidated C. 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00

Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00




11/01/13-12/31/13

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT NOV-DEC 2013

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
A Fast Delivery
11/18/13 10586 16600.000 103.00 103.00
11/18/13 10587 16600.000 49.00 49.00 152.00
12/11/13 10605 16600.000 219.00 219.00
12/11/13 10606 16600.000 69.75 69.75 288.75
Transaction Total 440.75
Advance Publishing Company
11/18/13 10504 26400.000 240.00 240.00 240.00
Transaction Total 240.00
Atkins- IBTC
12/11/13 119 28000.000 27,643.75 27,643.75 27,643.75
Transaction Total 27,643.75
Bracewell G Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP
11/18/13 115 27100.000 2,208.75 2,208.75 2,208.75
12/11/13 113 17100.000 85.50 85.50
12/11/13 120 27100.000 4,733.12 4,733.12 4,818.62
Transaction Total 7,027.37
Celia Gaona
11/18/13 10588 16070.000 1,680.00 1,680.00 1,680.00
Transaction Total 1,680.00
City of McAllen
11/18/13 10589 16200.000 124.06 124.06
11/18/13 10590 16200.000 10,511.61 10,511.61
11/18/13 10591 16200.000 9,542.27 9,542.27
11/18/13 10592 16200.000 492.28 492.28
11/18/13 10593 16070.000 853.62 853.62 21,523.84
12/11/13 10607 16200.000 9,257.67 9,257.67
12/11/13 10608 16200.000 124.06 124.06 9,381.73
Transaction Total 30,905.57
City of Pharr
11/18/13 10594 17150.000 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
12/11/13 10609 17150.000 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Transaction Total 2,000.00

170407TEST
Page 1



11/01/13-12/31/13

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT NOV-DEC 2013

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
Dahill
11/18/13 10595 16620.000 901.32 901.32 901.32
12/11/13 10610 17150.000 905.35 905.35
12/11/13 10611 17150.000 905.35 905.35 1,810.70
Transaction Total 2,712.02
Dannenbaum
11/18/13 116 28000.000 321,354.39 321,354.39 321,354.39
12/11/13 121 28000.000 369,087.06 369,087.06 369,087.06
Transaction Total 690,441.45
First Southwest
11/18/13 10505 28000.000 17,594.31 17,594.31 17,594.31
Transaction Total 17,594.31
Flor E Koll
12/11/13 10612 16600.000 239.21 239.21 239.21
Transaction Total 239.21
HCRMA
11/18/13 10506 22135.000 45,205.50 45,205.50
11/30/13 10604 12135.000 3,163.73 3,163.73 48,369.23
12/11/13 10511 22135.000 152,708.97 152,708.97
12/11/13 10613 12135.000 321.62 321.62 153,030.59
Transaction Total 201,399.82
Jerry Dale
11/18/13 110 17120.000 4,750.00 4,750.00 4,750.00
12/11/13 112 17120.000 4,750.00 4,750.00 4,750.00
Transaction Total 9,500.00
L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc
11/18/13 113 28000.000 57,947.32 57,947.32 57,947.32
12/11/13 117 28000.000 27,764.14 27,764.14 27,764.14
Transaction Total 85,711.46

170407TEST



11/01/13-12/31/13

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT NOV-DEC 2013

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
Law Officeo f Daniel G. Rios
12/11/13 114 17100.000 7,250.00 7,250.00 7,250.00
Transaction Total 7,250.00
Lloyd Gosselink
11/18/13 10507 27100.000 6,561.00 6,561.00 6,561.00
Transaction Total 6,561.00
Office Depot
11/18/13 10596 17140.000 102.83 102.83 102.83
12/11/13 10614 17140.000 90.03 90.03
12/11/13 10615 17140.000 329.27 329.27 419.30
Transaction Total 522.13
One Stop Staffing
11/18/13 10597 17000.000 74.85 74.85 74.85
Transaction Total 74.85
Pena Designs
11/18/13 10598 17210.000 150.00 150.00 150.00
12/11/13 10616 17210.000 150.00 150.00 150.00
Transaction Total 300.00
Plains Capi Plains Capital Bank
11/18/13 10599 17030.000 347.10 347.10
11/18/13 10600 17310.000 2,071.59 2,071.59 2,418.69
12/11/13 10617 17310.000 2,155.30 2,155.30 2,155.30
Transaction Total 4,573.99
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates
11/18/13 10508 28000.000 46,953.75 46,953.75
11/22/13 10510 28000.000 3,000.00 3,000.00 49,953.75
Transaction Total 49,953.75
S&B Infrastructure, LTD
12/11/13 118 28000.000 119,098.66 119,098.66 119,098.66

Transaction Total

119,098.66

170407TEST
Page 3



11/01/13-12/31/13

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT NOV-DEC 2013

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
Smith Tross Smith Trossel & Huerta, LLP
11/18/13 10509 27100.000 13,410.21 13,410.21 13,410.21
12/11/13 10512 27100.000 27,878.02 27,878.02 27,878.02
Transaction Total 41,288.23
TEDSI Infrastructure Gropu, Inc.
12/11/13 10513 28000.000 64,971.42 64,971.42
12/11/13 10514 28000.000 64,283.98 64,283.98 129,255.40
Transaction Total 129,255.40
Texas Attor Texas Attorney General
11/15/13 10503 27120.000 9,500.00 9,500.00 9,500.00
Transaction Total 9,500.00
The Tuggy G The Tuggy Group
11/18/13 114 27100.000 1,980.00 1,980.00
11/18/13 10601 17100.000 538.18 538.18
11/21/13 109 17100.000 538.18 538.18 3,056.36
Transaction Total 3,056.36
Tierra Del Sol Golf Course
12/11/13 10618 17150.000 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
Transaction Total 4,500.00
TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool
12/11/13 10619 16220.000 514.50 514.50 514.50
Transaction Total 514.50
Victor O. Schinnerer & Company, Inc
11/18/13 10602 16220.000 800.00 800.00 800.00
Transaction Total 800.00

170407TEST
Page 4



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
Basis: Adjusted Chart of Accounts Page 1
Account T Account Description Tax Code Balance
11000.000 A  Consolidated Cash - General 0.00
11010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 206,042.87
11020.000 A TexStar General Op 79,512.91
11030.000 A  Cash 0.00
11040.000 A  Cash 0.00
11100.000 A  Certificates of Deposit 0.00
11110.000 A  CD Spread Program-General 0.00
11111.000 A  Government Securities - Other 0.00
11120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
11130.000 R  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
11140.000 A  Due From (To) 0.00
11150.000 A  Debt Issuance Cost 0.00
11180.000 A  Construction in Progress 0.00
11190.000 A Land 0.00
11191.000 A Infrastructure 0.00
11192.000 A  Buildings 0.00
11193.000 A  Improvement Other Than Buildings 0.00
11200.000 A Equipment 3,394.72
11210.000 A Furniture & Fixtures 3,425.84
11220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 7,895.89
11230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
12120.000 L  Accounts Payable 0.00
12130.000 L Retainage Payable 0.00
12135.000 L Due To (From) (14,761.30)
12140.000 R  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
12141.000 L Bonds Payable - Current Portion 0.00
12142.000 L Bonds Payable - Long-Term Portion 0.00
12143.000 L Unamortized Premium on Bonds 0.00
12144.000 L Unamortized Discount on Bonds 0.00
12145.000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00
12146.000 L  Accrued Interest Payable 0.00
13000.000 R  Bank Transfers (159,032.59)
14000.000 L  Fund Balance (37,385.40)
15000.000 R  Contributions - Cities 0.00
15010.000 R Grants - State 0.00
15020.000 R  Grants 0.00
15030.000 R Loan Proceeds 0.00
15031.000 R Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00
15032.000 R Bond Proceeds - TXDOT 0.00
15033.000 R Bond Proceeds - SIB 0.00
15034.000 R Bond Proceeds - TIFA 0.00
15040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
15050.000 R  Tolls - SH 365 0.00
15051.000 R  Tolls-IBTC 0.00
15060.000 R Interest Income (7.17)
15061.000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR (5.74)
15062.000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00
15063.000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Program 0.00
15064.000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other 0.00
16030.000 E Principal Pmts - FNB 0.00
16070.000 E Administrative 8,653.62
16100.000 E Dues & Subscriptions 56,140.00
16110.000 E Postage & Delivery 1,004.75
16120.000 E Temporary Employees 0.00
16200.000 E Wages & Benefits 235,206.53
16210.000 E Insurance-E&O 0.00
16220.000 E Insurance- Surety 2,114.50
16300.000 E Meals & Entertainment 0.00
16400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
16500.000 E  Training 580.00
16600.000 E  Travel 8,000.39
16610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
16620.000 E Printing & Publications 3,889.09
17000.000 E  Wages 354.29



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
Basis: Adjusted Chart of Accounts Page 2
Account T Account Description Tax Code Balance
17010.000 E Employee Benefits & Taxes 0.00
17030.000 E Bank Service Charges 179.08
17050.000 E Accounting Fees 16,475.00
17100.000 E Legal & Professional 14,018.24
17110.000 E Payroll administrative fee 0.00
17120.000 E Financial Consulting Fees 33,750.00
17140.000 E  Office Supplies 5,376.17
17150.000 E  Rent - Office 23,135.16
17151.000 E Rent - Office Equipment 0.00
17160.000 E Contractual IT Services 0.00
17170.000 E Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
17180.000 E Permits & License 0.00
17190.000 E Depreciation 0.00
17210.000 E  Utilities 2,029.46
17220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
17310.000 E Miscellaneous 20,943.95
17320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00
18000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
18100.000 E  SH 365 Expense 0.00
18200.000 E IBTC Expense 0.00
18500.000 E  Capital Outlay 0.00
19990.000 R  Transfers In - General Fund 0.00
19992.000 E  Transfers Out - General Fund 0.00
21010.000 A  TexStar - Loop 153.18
21020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project (150,964.00)
21030.000 A  Cash 0.00
21040.000 A  Cash 0.00
21100.000 A Returned Checks 0.00
21120.000 A Due from LRGVDC 0.00
21130.000 A Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
21140.000 A Interfund Receivables 14,761.30
21150.000 A Debt Issuance Cost 791,731.24
21180.000 A Loop Project 31,288,752.98
21190.000 A  Land 0.00
21200.000 A Equipment 0.00
21210.000 A Furniture & Fixtures 0.00
21220.000 A Computer equipment/software 0.00
21230.000 A Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
22120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
22130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
22135.000 L Interfund Payables 0.00
22140.000 L Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
22145.000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00
22146.000 L  Accrued Interest (113,989.10)
22150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
23000.000 R Bank Transfers (1,905,460.15)
24000.000 L  Fund Balance (18,665,931.74)
25000.000 R Local Contributions-Special 0.00
25010.000 R Local Contributions 0.00
25020.000 R Local Contribution Loan 0.00
25030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
25040.000 R Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
25050.000 R Revenue 6 0.00
25060.000 R Interest Income (153.18)
26030.000 E  Prin Pmts - FNB 0.00
26070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
26100.000 E Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
26110.000 E Postage & Delivery 0.00
26120.000 E MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
26200.000 E MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
26210.000 E Insurance-Health 0.00
26220.000 E Insurance & Bonding 0.00
26300.000 E Meals & Entertainment 0.00
26400.000 E  Advertising 1,656.00



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
Basis: Adjusted Chart of Accounts Page 3
Account T Account Description Tax Code Balance
26500.000 E  Training 0.00
26600.000 E  Travel 86.69
26610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
26620.000 E Printing & Publications 0.00
27000.000 E  Wages 0.00
27030.000 E Bank Service Charges 10.00
27050.000 E Accounting Fees 0.00
27100.000 E Legal & Professional 98,411.06
27110.000 E  Loop Project 35,770.27
27120.000 E Financial Consulting Fees 9,500.00
27130.000 E Loan Advance Fees 9,500.00
27140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00
27150.000 E Rental Expense 0.00
27170.000 E Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
27180.000 E Permits & License 0.00
27190.000 E Depreciation 0.00
27195.000 E  Amortization Expense 0.00
27210.000 E  Utilities 10.81
27220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
27250.000 E Payroll Taxes 0.00
27260.000 E Property Taxes 0.00
27270.000 E Penalty Fees 0.00
27310.000 E Miscellaneous 0.00
27320.000 E Interest Expense 67,444.05
27360.000 E Suspense 0.00
28000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 4,302,048.17
29990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00
31010.000 A TexStar - Vehicle Registration 3,308,860.42
31020.000 A Cash - Wilmington Trust Clearing 0.00
31030.000 A FNB-Vehicle Registration 171,119.50
31040.000 A  Cash-TBill 0.00
31100.000 A Returned Checks 0.00
31120.000 A Due from LRGVDC 0.00
31130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 357,250.00
31140.000 A Interfund Receivables 0.00
31180.000 A Loop Project 0.00
31190.000 A  Land 0.00
31200.000 A Equipment 0.00
31210.000 A Furniture & Fixtures 0.00
31220.000 A Computer equipment/software 0.00
31230.000 A Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
32120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
32130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
32135.000 L Interfund Payables 0.00
32140.000 L Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
32145.000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00
32146.000 L Accrued Interest 0.00
32150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
33000.000 R Bank Transfers 3,167,750.79
34000.000 L  Fund Balance (498,917.78)
35000.000 R Local Contributions-Special 0.00
35010.000 R Local Contributions 0.00
35020.000 R Local Contribution Loan 0.00
35030.000 R FNB Line of Credit 0.00
35040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees (5,440,240.00)
35050.000 R Revenue 6 0.00
35060.000 R Interest Income (147.47)
36070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
36100.000 E Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
36110.000 E Postage & Delivery 0.00
36120.000 E MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
36200.000 E MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
36210.000 E Insurance-Health 0.00
36220.000 E Insurance & Bonding 0.00



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
Basis: Adjusted Chart of Accounts Page 4
Account T Account Description Tax Code Balance
36300.000 E Meals & Entertainment 0.00
36400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
36500.000 E  Training 0.00
36600.000 E  Travel 0.00
36610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
36620.000 E Printing & Publications 0.00
37000.000 E  Wages 0.00
37030.000 E Bank Service Charges 104.00
37050.000 E Accounting Fees 0.00
37100.000 E Legal & Professional 0.00
37110.000 E Loop Project 0.00
37120.000 E Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
37130.000 E Loan Advance Fees 0.00
37140.000 E  Office Supplies 111.46
37150.000 E Rental Expense 0.00
37170.000 E Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
37180.000 E Permits & License 0.00
37190.000 E Depreciation 0.00
37210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
37220.000 E  Telephone 30.00
37250.000 E Payroll Taxes 0.00
37260.000 E Property Taxes 0.00
37270.000 E Penalty Fees 0.00
37310.000 E Miscellaneous 0.00
37320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00
37360.000 E Suspense 0.00
38000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
39990.000 R  TransfersIn- VR 0.00
39992.000 E Transfers Out - VR 0.00
41040.000 A FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
41050.000 A Federated Mutual MM Fund 325,248.00
41140.000 A  Due From (To) 0.00
42135.000 L Due To (From) 0.00
42145.000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00
42146.000 L  Accrued Interest payable (230,664.95)
43000.000 R Bank Transfers (1,808,718.20)
44000.000 L  Fund Balance (4,674,865.17)
45060.000 R Interest Income (102.93)
46030.000 E  Prin Pmts-FNB 0.00
46031.000 E  Prin Pmts - VRF 13 Bond 0.00
46032.000 E  Prin Pmts - TXxDOT Bond 0.00
46033.000 E  Prin Pmts - SIB Bond 0.00
46034.000 E  Prin Pmts. - TIFA Bond 0.00
46035.000 E Prin Pmts - Hidalgo County Note 0.00
47030.000 E Interest Expense - FNB 0.00
47031.000 E Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond 230,664.95
47032.000 E Interest Expense - TXDOT Bond 0.00
47033.000 E Interest Expense - SIB Bond 0.00
47034.000 E Interest Expense - TIFA Bond 0.00
47035.000 E Interest Expense - Hidalgo Co Note 0.00
47270.000 E  Fees 0.00
47320.000 E Interest Expense 313,050.00
49990.000 R  Transfers In - Debt Service Fund 0.00
49992.000 E  Transfers Out - Debt Service Fund 0.00
51000.000 A  Consoldiated Cash - CP-VRFs 0.00
51020.000 A  TexSTAR - VRFs 0.00
51100.000 A  Certificates of Deposit -VRFs 0.00
51110.000 A  CD Spread Program - VRFs 0.00
51111.000 A  Government Securities-VRFs 0.00
51120.000 A  Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00
51130.000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00
51140.000 A Due From (To) 0.00
52120.000 L  Accounts Payable 0.00
52130.000 L Retainage Payable 0.00



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
Basis: Adjusted Chart of Accounts Page 5
Account T Account Description Tax Code Balance
52135.000 L Due To (From) 0.00
52145.000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00
52146.000 L Accrued Interest Expense 0.00
53000.000 R Bank Transfers 0.00
54000.000 L Fund Balance 0.00
55060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
55061.000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00
55062.000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00
55063.000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Program 0.00
55064.000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other 0.00
58100.000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00
58101.000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00
58102.000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00
58103.000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00
58200.000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00
58201.000 E IBTC - Design 0.00
58202.000 E IBTC ROW 0.00
58203.000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00
58300.000 E I 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00
58301.000 E 1 68 Proj - Design 0.00
58302.000 E 1 68 Proj - ROW 0.00
58303.000 E I 68 Proj - Construction 0.00
59990.000 R  Transfers In - Cap Proj - VRF's 0.00
59992.000 E  Transfers Out - Cap Proj - VRF's 0.00
61000.000 A  Consolidated Cash - CP Cities 0.00
61020.000 A  TexSTAR - Cities 0.00
61100.000 A  Certificates of Deposit - Cities 0.00
61110.000 A  CD Spread Program 0.00
61111.000 A  Government Securities - Cities 0.00
61120.000 A  Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00
61130.000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00
61140.000 A Due From (To) 0.00
62120.000 L  Accounts Payable 0.00
62130.000 L Retainage Payable 0.00
62135.000 L Due To (From) 0.00
62145.000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00
63000.000 R Bank Transfers 0.00
64000.000 L Fund Balance 0.00
65000.000 R Contributions - Cities 0.00
65030.000 R Loan Proceeds 0.00
65060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
65061.000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00
65062.000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00
65063.000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Program 0.00
65064.000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other 0.00
68100.000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00
68101.000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00
68102.000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00
68103.000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00
68200.000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00
68201.000 E IBTC - Design 0.00
68202.000 E IBTC ROW 0.00
68203.000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00
68300.000 E 1 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00
68301.000 E 1 68 Proj - Design 0.00
68302.000 E 1 68 Proj - ROW 0.00
68303.000 E I 68 Proj - Construction 0.00
69990.000 R  Transfers In - Cap Proj - Cities 0.00
69992.000 E  Transfers Out - Cap Proj - Cities 0.00
71000.000 A  Consolidated Cash - CP Grants 0.00
71020.000 A  TexSTAR - Grants 0.00
71100.000 A Certificates of Deposit - Grants 0.00
71110.000 A  CD Spread Program-Grants 0.00
71111.000 A  Government Securities - Grants 0.00



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST
Basis: Adjusted Chart of Accounts Page 6
Account T Account Description Tax Code Balance
71120.000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00
71130.000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00
71140.000 A Due From (To) 0.00
72120.000 L  Accounts Payable 0.00
72130.000 L Retainage Payable 0.00
72135.000 L Due To (From) 0.00
72145.000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00
73000.000 R Bank Transfers 0.00
74000.000 L Fund Balance 0.00
75010.000 R Grants - State 0.00
75020.000 R  Grants - Category 2 0.00
75030.000 R Loan Proceeds 0.00
75060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
75061.000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00
75062.000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00
75063.000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Program 0.00
75064.000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other 0.00
78100.000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00
78101.000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00
78102.000 E IH 365 ROW 0.00
78103.000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00
78200.000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00
78201.000 E IBTC - Design 0.00
78202.000 E IBTC - ROW 0.00
78203.000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00
78300.000 E I 68 Project - Environmental 0.00
78301.000 E 1 68 Proj - Design 0.00
78302.000 E 1 68 Proj - ROW 0.00
78303.000 E I 68 Proj - Construction 0.00
79990.000 R  Transfers In - Cap Proj - Grants 0.00
79992.000 E  Transfers Out - Cap Proj - Grants 0.00
81000.000 A  Consolidated Cash - Bond Construction 0.00
81020.000 A  TexSTAR - Bond Construction Fund 2013 51,246,410.39
81100.000 A  Certificates of Deposit - Bond Const Fund 0.00
81110.000 A  CD Spread Program-Bond Construction Fur 0.00
81111.000 A  Government Securities - Bond Construction 0.00
81120.000 A  Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00
81130.000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00
81140.000 A Due From (To) 0.00
82120.000 L  Accounts Payable 0.00
82130.000 L Retainage Payable 0.00
82135.000 L Due To (From) 0.00
82141.000 L Bonds Payable - Current Portion 0.00
82142.000 L Bonds Payable - Long Term Portion (61,600,000.00)
82143.000 L Unamortized Premium on Bonds (2,299,933.95)
82144.000 L Unamortized Discount on Bonds 365,519.66
82145.000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00
83000.000 R Bank Transfers 705,460.15
84000.000 L Fund Balance 0.00
85031.000 R Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00
85060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
85061.000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00
85062.000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00
85063.000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Program 0.00
85064.000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencies, Other 0.00
86220.000 E Insurance Expense - Surety 107,384.40
87270.000 E Fees 0.00
88100.000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00
88101.000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00
88102.000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00
88103.000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00
88200.000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00
88201.000 E IBTC - Design 0.00
88202.000 E IBTC - ROW 0.00



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST

Basis: Adjusted Chart of Accounts Page 7
Account T Account Description Tax Code Balance
88203.000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00
88300.000 E 1 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00
88301.000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00
88302.000 E 1 68 Proj - ROW 0.00
88303.000 E I 68 Proj - Construction 0.00
89990.000 R Transfers In - 2013 VRF Bond Const Fund 0.00
89992.000 E Transfers Out - 2013 VRF Bond Const Func 0.00
91000.000 A  Consolidated Cash 0.00
91010.000 A  Consolidated Cash - Contra 0.00
93000.000 R Bank Transfers 0.00
94000.000 L Fund Balance 0.00
99990.000 R Transfers In - Consolidated Cash 0.00
99992.000 E Transfers Out - Consolidated Cash 0.00



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/15/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2014 -01 — AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT A REQUEST FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION TO TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
AND/OR THE FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE
TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Authorization for staff to submit a request for Environmental Classification to the Texas
Department of Transportation for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X_Yes No __ N/A Funding Source: VRF Bond

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2014 - 01 — Authorization to submit a
request for Environmental Classification to the Texas Department of Transportation
and/or Federal Highway Administration for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: January 15, 2014

Re: Authorization to submit a request for Environmental Classification to TxDOT

for the IBTC Project

Background
On December 2, 2010, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) entered into a Project

Development Agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
(IBTC) Project. The Agreement outlines the HCRMA's responsibility to develop, design, construct, operate and
maintain the IBTC Project.

Goal

As part of development for the IBTC Project, the HCRMA must complete an environmental review of the project in
accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, the
Clean Water Act, the Endangered Species Act, Texas Natural Resource Code, Chapter 191, 43 Texas
Administrative Code Chapter 2, Subchapter A.

The HCRMA has prepared and/or complied with a significant portion of the applicable environmental review
requirements. In order to further the review, it has become necessary to submit a request to the Texas Department
of Transportation (TxDOT) and/or the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) for an environmental classification to
determine whether an Environmental Assessment (EA) or an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) classification
will be issued for the project. Upon receipt of the classification determination by TxDOT, the HCRMA will be given
clear direction on the development of the final environmental review document.

Options
The Board of Directors could chose to not submit a request for classification, however, further development of the

IBTC project may only proceed in a limited capacity.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2014-01—- Authorization to submit a request for
environmental classification to TxDOT and/or FHWA for the IBTC Project is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2014 - 01

AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT A REQUEST FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
CLASSIFICATION TO THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION AND/OR THE FEDERAL HIGHWAY
ADMINISTRATION FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE
CORRIDOR PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22™ day of January, 2014 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, on April 21, 2005, Hidalgo County (the “County”) petitioned the
Texas Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) for authorization to form the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”) pursuant to provisions of the Texas
Transportation Code; and

WHEREAS, in Minute Order No. 110315 adopted by the Commission on November 17,
2005, the Commission authorized the creation of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2010, the Authority entered into a Project Development
Agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation’s Lower Rio Grande Valley-
Tamaulipas Border Master Plan has ranked the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project
Number 1 in priority for planned roads and interchange projects in Hidalgo County ; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to accelerate advance project
development for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has also determined it is necessary to obtain and
Environmental Classification for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project from the Texas
Department of Transportation and/or Federal Highway Administration in order to complete the
environmental review document;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to submit a request for
Environmental Classification to the Texas Department of Transportation and/or Federal Highway
Administration for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22" day of January, 2014, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer






ltem 3B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/15/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

6. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2014 -02 — APPROVAL TO CONTINUE WITH THE

PROCUREMENT PROCESS FOR THE STATE HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT TOLL

INTEGRATOR CONSULTANT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Authorization proceed with the final procurement for the Toll Integrator Consultant to be utilized

on for the SH 365 Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X _Yes No __ N/A Funding Source: VRF Bond

1. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2014 - 02 — Approval to continue with

the procurement process for the State Highway 365 Project Toll Integrator Consultant.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _ X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: January 15, 2014

Re: Approval to continue with the procurement process for the SH 365 Project Toll

Integrator Consultant

Background

At the June 8, 2011, regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of Directors
authorized the request for qualifications for Traffic Management and Toll Integrator for the Hidalgo County Loop
Project. On August 22, 2011, the HCRMA Board of Directors tabled the selection of a Traffic Management and Toll
Integrator. On September 7, 2011, the Finance Committee considered this item, but took no action and referred the
item to the full Board of Directors for consideration. On September 14, 2011, the HCRMA Board of Directors again
tabled the selection of a Traffic Management and Toll Integrator. Subsequently, no further action has been taken by
the Board.

Goal

With the issuance of the Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2013 Revenue and Refunding Bond, the Authority has
approved the final plans, specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365 (SH 365) Project. The project will
be a tolled facility and will require the selection and/or design of toll equipment and systems. These work is
necessary for the final design and bid documents.

The Authority had started the procurement process for a Traffic Management and Toll Integrator Consultant in mid
2011, however, the process was tabled and never finalized. Staff is seeking direction as to whether or not to
complete the procurement process. The advantage to completing the procurement process started by the Board in
2011 is a time savings.

Options

The Board of Directors could chose to reject all statement of qualifications received in 2011 and issue a new
request for qualifications for a Traffic Management and Toll Integrator. The issuance of new statements of
qualifications and selections of a consultant would take approximately 60-90 days.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2014-02— Approval to continue with the procurement
process for the State Highway 365 Toll Integrator Consultant is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2014 - 02

APPROVAL TO CONTINUE WITH THE PROCUREMENT PROCESS
FOR THE STATE HIGHWAY 365 TOLL INTEGRATOR
CONSULTANT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22" day of January, 2014 by the Board of Directors
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, at the June 8, 2011, HCRMA Board of Directors authorized the
request for qualifications for Traffic Management and Toll Integrator for the Hidalgo
County Loop Project.

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2011, the HCRMA Board of Directors tabled the
selection of a Traffic Management and Toll Integrator; and

WHEREAS, on September 7, 2011, the HCRMA Finance Committee considered
the selection of a Traffic Management and Toll Integrator, but took no action and referred
the item to the full Board of Directors for consideration; and

WHEREAS, on September 14, 2011, the HCRMA Board of Directors again
tabled the selection of a Traffic Management and Toll Integrator. Subsequently, no
further action has been taken by the Board; and

WHEREAS, Staff is requesting authorization to continue with the procurement
process for a Traffic Management and Toll Integrator for the State Highway 365 Project;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board authorizes staff to proceed with the procurement process for
the Traffic Management and Toll Integrator.



Section 3. The Board authorizes the Technical Committee to rate, rank and
recommend a short list to the Board of Directors.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22" day of
January, 2014, at which meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



ltem 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/13/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2014-03 - APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO HIDALGO
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY INVESTMENT POLICY TO EXCLUDE
MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES FROM AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

The Bank Depository Agreement with PlainsCapital Bank provides that the collateral assigned to
secure the HCRMA's deposits will be limited to those types of investments authorized by its
Investment Policy. The HCRMA's Investment Policy does not specifically prohibit the use of
mortgage-backed securities, which carry a higher level of risk.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Public Funds
Investment Act, HCRMA Investment Policy, Bank Depository Agreement

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013 -24 — Amending Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority Investment Policy to exclude mortgage-backed securities, as
presented is recommended.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved __ None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved _ None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Jerry W. Dale, Chief Financial Officer

Date: December 13, 2014

Re: Approval of Amendment to HCRMA'’s Investment Policy to Exclude Mortgage-

Backed Securities as Authorized Investments

Background

The Investment Policy underwent its annual review and was approved with no changes by the Board at its meeting
of September 18, 2013. At its meeting of October 16, 2013, the Board approved adding Brokered Certificates of
Deposits as an authorized investment to its Investment Policy. The Board also approved a Bank Depository
Agreement with PlainsCapital Bank at its meeting of December 18, 2013, which, in part, limited investment
instruments to be used to collateralize deposits to those included as authorized investments in its Investment Policy.
It was recently noted that mortgage-backed securities, which carry a higher level of risk, are not specifically
prohibited in the list of authorized investments.

Goal

The objectives stated both in the Public Funds Investment Act as well as the HCRMA Investment Policy are, in the
order of priority—safety, liquidity and yield. The Bank has agreed to exclude mortgage-backed securities from those
it will use to pledge as collateral against deposits. Risk will be mitigated by amending the Investment Policy to
specifically exclude mortgage-backed securities as authorized investments—and therefore, authorized collateral.

Options
The Board may wish to leave the Investment Policy in place as it is and not approve this Resolution.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2014-03, amending HCRMA's Investment Policy to
Exclude Mortgage-Backed Securities as Authorized Investments is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2014-03

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY INVESTMENT POLICY TO EXCLUDE MORTGAGE BACKED
SECURITIES FROM AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22" day of January, 2014 by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance
with the Act; and

WHEREAS, the prudent and legally permissible management and investment of
Authority funds is responsibility of the Board of Directors and its designees; and

WHEREAS, the Authority initially adopted the Investment Policy at a regularly
scheduled meeting on April 10, 2008 and reviewed and revised the policy on November 23, 2010
and May 16, 2012; and

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2013, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy as
required by the Public Fund Investment Act annually; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013, the Authority amended the Investment Policy to add
Flexible Repurchase Agreements and Brokered Certificate of Deposit Programs as part of
allowed investments;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to exclude mortgage backed
securities from the Investment Policy as authorized investments;



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board approves the exclusion of mortgage backed securities as authorized
investments in the Authority’s Investment Policy.

*khkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22" day of January, 2014, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



ltem 3D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/13/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

2. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2014-04 — AUTHORIZATION TO ESTABLISH NEW BANK

ACCOUNT WITH PLAINSCAPITAL BANK CAPTIONED “HIDALGO CONTY REGIONAL

MOBILITY AUTHORITY—CONSOLIDATED CASH” ACCOUNT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

According to a plan to restructure the funds/chart of accounts and accounting processes, as

described in the attached memo and discussed briefly at the last Board Meeting during the

discussion of the budget, a new bank account is to be established, which will be used by all

applicable funds, replacing separate bank accounts for each fund. This will result in improved

administrative efficiency. The resulting unused bank accounts will be closed.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy, FDIC Reqgulations under FIRREA

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2014-04 - Authorization to establish a

new bank account with PlainsCapital Bank captioned “Hidalgo Conty Regional Mobility

Authority—Consolidated Cash” Account is recommended as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer

Date: January 13, 2014

Re: Authorization to Establish New Bank Account with PlainsCapital Bank Captioned

“Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority—Consolidated Cash” Account.

Background
Currently each general ledger fund has its own bank account. Using the consolidated or pooled cash concept, only

one bank account is needed, which can be separately accounted for within the general ledger.

Goal

It is the goal of HCRMA Administration to provide financial information that is timely, accurate and relevant in a
manner that is effective and efficient. Utilizing the consolidated or pooled cash concept will have the effect of
meeting the efficient requirement, which is not currently being met, as well as all of the other goals. As a part of this
strategy, several bank accounts will be closed, which does not require Board action.

Options
The Board certainly has the prerogative to keep the current system status quo.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2014-04 — Authorization to Establish New Bank
Account with PlainsCapital Bank Captioned “Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority—Consolidated
Cash” Account, is recommended as presented.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2014-04

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A NEW BANK ACCOUNT WITH
PLAINSCAPITAL BANK CAPTIONED “HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY CONSOLIDATED CASH ACCOUNT”

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22" day of January, 2014, by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has established certain bank accounts with First National
Bank in connection with a letter of credit agreement by and between First National Bank and the
Authority; and

WHEREAS, on September 13, 2013, First National Bank failed and the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation was appointed receiver; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation selected PlainsCapital Bank as
the successor to First National Bank; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013, the Authority determined it was necessary and
advantageous to remain with PlainsCapital Bank as the depository service provider and Trust
Custodian for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013 the Authority approved establishment of a separate
bank account for the Vehicle Registration Fee Senior Lien Revenue and Refunding Bond Series
2013 construction fund and to revised the authorized signatories for all accounts; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to establish a new account with
PlainsCapital Bank captioned “Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Consolidated Cash
Account;



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board authorizes the establishment of a new bank account with PlainsCapital
Bank captioned “Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Consolidated Cash Account.”.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
SPECIAL MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22" day of January, 2014, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



ltem 3E



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/13/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/15/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2014-05 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 4 TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH ATKINS NORTH AMERICA FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR SH 365 FOR ADDITIONAL ARCHEOLOGICAL DATING
ANALYSIS AND SITE DELINEATION REQUIRED BY THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Approval of Supplemental No. 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America for
additional environmental services on the SH 365 Project.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: X Yes __ _No __ N/A Funding Source: VRF Bond

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2014-05 — Approval of Supplemental
No. 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America in the amount of
$202,856.00 is recommended.

Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: _X_ Approved _  Disapproved _ None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




e Memorandum Date: 1/14/2014
HCRMA Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ATKINS
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Prepared by: ErIC DaV”a PE CFM
DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez, PE & Louis Jones, Jr., PE

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 04 FOR SH 365/TCC CONTRACT (SEE ATTACHMENT A)

TxDOT ENV had required additional trenching be conducted in High Probability Areas (HPAS) late
2013 and those efforts were funded under Supplemental 03 to Atkins’ SH 365 contract. The work
was completed in December 2013 upon which the field data was summarized in a memo submitted
to TxDOT Pharr District and ENV for review. The memo contained findings of 6-7 potential
archeological sites within the SH 365 project footprint.

The supplemental covers changes brought about from findings of 6-7 potential archeological sites
on the SH 365 project. After reviewing the preliminary field data with TxDOT Pharr District and ENV
it was recommended that analysis of the samples (macrobotanical and carbon dating) commence in
short order to determine if the number of sites can be reduced based on the additional testing of the
samples gathered in December 2013. The next step would be to delineate the size of the sites
before a remediation/curation plan would be developed.

This Supplemental 04 would provide the budget to conduct the analysis and the fieldwork/reporting
necessary to establish the potential archeological sites’ boundaries. This supplemental also covers
additional items introduced by TxDOT Pharr District’s review comments of the Draft EA such as a
project level toll analysis (PLTA).

1. Archaeological Services (Dating Analysis; Delineation of Identified Sites)
e Stage 1 — Dating Analysis of Collected Site Samples

o Coordination with Analysts
o Revise Archeological Survey Report

e Stage 2 — Site Delineations
o Coordination/Scope of Work/Pre-field
o Fieldwork (additional trenching)
o Revise Archaeological Survey Report
o Lab prep for curation

2. Draft EA Revisions (Project-level Toll Analysis; Additional Review Cycles)
e Prepare PLTA based on available data/information

e Archaeological Sites (revise Draft EA section to include results)
e Prepare section for Permits and Commitments in Draft EA Update
e Respond to PMC/District Comments

A contract increase of $ 156,255.00 is required for Item 1 above; and a contract increase of
$43,334.00 is required for Item 2 above.

Result: A net increase of $199,589.00 to the SH365/TCC contract.

0000 PM\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\08_HCRMA\2014-01-14 Memo (Re Atkins).docx
Page 1 of 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2014 - 05

SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 4 TO PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING
AGREEMENT WITH ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF SH 365 FOR ADDITIONAL
ARCHEOLOGICAL DATING ANALYSIS AND SITE DELINEATION
REQUIRED BY THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22" day of January, 2014, by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2012, the Authority awarded a professional consulting
agreement for environmental services to Atkins North America, Inc. in the amount of $519,133;
and

WHEREAS, on May 2, 2012, the Authority approved Supplemental Number lin the
amount of $29,534.00 for revised agreement amount of $548,667; and

WHEREAS, on October 18, 2012, the Authority to approved Supplemental Number 2 of
the professional consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. to perform environmental
assessment documents for SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 in the amount of $33,026.00 for a
revised agreement amount of $581,693; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 3 to the
professional consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. to perform additional
environmental assessment work for SH 365 from FM 1016 to US 281/Military Highway in the
amount of $217,983.00 for a revised amount of $799,676.16; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Supplemental
Number 4 to the professional consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. to perform
additional environmental assessment work for SH 365 from FM 1016 to US 281/Military
Highway, which includes archeological dating analysis and site delineation required by the
Texas Department of Transportation in the amount of $199,589 for a revised amount of
$999,265.20;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Supplemental Number 4 to the professional
consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental Number 4
of the professional consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. as approved.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22" day of January, 2014, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 4 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH ATKINS NORTH AMERICA
DATED FEBRUARY 1, 2012



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
CLIENT AND CONSULTANT
FOR PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROJECTS

Hidalgo County, Texas

THIS IS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 03 between Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
(HCRMA) (“CLIENT”), and ATKINS (“CONSULTANT").

l. CLIENT and CONSULTANT have entered into an agreement dated March 29, 2011 to conduct
Environmental Services for the proposed Hidalgo County State Highway 365/Trade Corridor
Connector (SH 365/TCC) and United States Highway 281/International Bridge Trade Corridor
Overpass (US 281/IBTC) projects and any segments there under.

Supplemental Agreement 01, executed on May 14, 2012, addressed the change in project concept
and scope for the February 2012 HCRMA SH 365/TCC redefined project from just west of
Farm-to-Market (FM) Road 396 (Bryan Road) to US 281/Military Highway, which included 2.2 miles of
new alignment.

Supplemental Agreement 02, executed on November 26, 2012, removed the scope of services and
budget associated with the US 281/IBTC Overpass project from the original contract; addressed the
August 2012 project limits changes which included a 3.13-mile extension from FM 396 to just west of
FM 1016 and added the US 281/IBTC Overpass from US 281/Military Highway at San Juan Road and
the Pharr BSIF connector; and, included services to revise the environmental assessment (EA) for the
modified SH 365 project limits.

Supplemental Agreement 03, executed on October 22, 2013, provided to: conduct additional field
surveys and update the August 2013 Draft EA and Scope Form based on the September 2013
alignment and levee relocation footprint modifications; conduct delineation of three areas of interest
identified by the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) and alignment and levee modifications that
may contain aquatic resources subject to USACE jurisdiction under Section 404 of the Clean Water
Act; prepare a Biological Evaluation for coordination with Texas Parks and Wildlife Department
(TPWD); conduct additional exploratory trenching in archaeological High Probability Areas (HPAS), as
directed by Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) Environmental Affairs Division and Texas
Historical Commission as well as additional shovel testing in the remainder of the new ROW.

This supplemental agreement (Supplemental Agreement 04) entails the following:
a) Archaeological Services (Dating Analysis; Delineation of Identified Sites)
b) Draft EA Revisions (Project-level Toll Analysis; Additional Review Cycles)

Supplemental Agreement 04 provides the scope of services and budget to complete this effort as
outlined in Attachments M-1 and M-2.

DRAFT



Il The amount of Supplemental Agreement 04 results in a net contract increase of $199,589. With this
supplemental agreement, the maximum amount payable has been increased from $799,676.16 to
$999,265.20 (see Attachment M-2).

a) Per Item l.a, above, the Archaeological Services results in a net contract increase of $156,255
(see Attachment M-2).

b) Per Item I.b above, the Draft EA Revisions results in a net contract increase of $43,334 (see
Attachment M-2).

Il. Supplemental Agreement 04 shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties
hereto. All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect.

This Agreement is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

CONSULTANT CLIENT

Tracy Hill, P.E. Dennis Burleson

Vice President Chairman

Atkins (Formerly PBS&J) Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Date: Date:

ATTACHMENT M-1: Services to be Provided by the Consultant

ATTACHMENT M-2: Fee Proposal

DRAFT



SH 365

Attachment M-1

ATTACHMENT L-1
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CONSULTANT

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
State Highway 365

Weekly Calls/General Purpose Meetings with HCRMA

o Additional Coordination
Project-level Toll Analysis (PLTA)

o Prepare PLTA based on available data/information
Archaeological Sites

o Revise section to include trenching results)
Chapter 9: Permits and Commitments

o Prepare section in Draft EA Update
Respond to PMC Comments

o Additional review cycle (not previously accounted for)
Respond to District Comments

o Additional review cycle
Respond to PMC Comments

o Additional review cycle (not previously accounted for)
Stage 1 — Dating Analysis of Collected Site Samples
Coordination with Analysts

o Coordination with both macrobotanical analyst and dating laboratory for sample processing,

packaging, and shipping.
Revise Archeological Survey Report
o Analysis results to be detailed in revised draft report
Stage 2 — Site Delineations
Coordination/Scope of Work/Pre-field

o Coordination between project geoarcheologist, principal investigator, and laboratory to develop an
appropriate scope of work to accomplish delineation of sites with minimal disturbance to potential
site deposits but with reasonable effort made to assess boundaries of sites. Assumes neither TxDOT
ENV or THC will object to proposed level of effort for site delineation. Prefield coordination for ROE
with PMC, backhoe, etc. and mobilization of staff.

Fieldwork (additional trenching)

o Uptoan additional 48 one-meter deep trenches will be required to delineate the 6-7 tentatively
identified archeological sites within the APE. Assumes two 10-day trips and one 7-day trip with 2
archeologists (1 with geoarcheological experience); field schedule includes 6 travel and 21 fieldwork
days; a minimum of 2.5 trenches can be mobilized, excavated, documented, and backfilled per field
day. Assumes all ROE for proposed trenching locations will be granted, no fields will be inundated or in
crop at time of trenching.

Revise Archaeological Survey Report

DRAFT



SH 365 Attachment M-1

o Results including macrobotanical analysis results, detailed trench stratigraphic descriptions by the
project geoarcheologist, site descriptions, eligibility recommendations, and overall conclusions will be
detailed in revised draft survey report.

e Lab prep for curation

o Assumes samples of encountered feature fill will be collected in anticipation of latter mitigation phase
at most sites. Lab prep will consist of submitting all site forms and possibly feature forms to TARL for
curation.

DRAFT



Hidalgo County RMA
State Highway 365

Environmental Services Contract

Attachment M-2

Supplemental 04 Fee Proposal

Attachment M-2: Fee Proposal

NTKINS

Date of Signed Contractual
Contracts Description Contractual Contractual Agreement
Agreement Agreement Amount Balance
Original Contract SH 365/TCC March 29, 2011 $389,436 $271,241
US 281/IBTC Overpass March 29, 2011 $129,697 $82,096.67
$519,133 $353,338
SH 365/TCC Modified Alignment
Supplemental Agreement 01 (February 2012) May 14, 2012 $29,534 $300,775
US 281/IBTC Overpass $0.00
$548,667
SH 365/TCC Modified Alignment
Supplemental Agreement 02 (February 2012) $0
US 281/IBTC Overpass November 26, 2012 ($82,096.67) $0
SH 365 Modified Alignment (including US
281/IBTC Overpass and extension to FM 1016)
(July 2012) November 26, 2012 $115,122.60 $415,897.60
$581,692.93
Archaeological Trenching;
USACE Section 404 Delineation;
SH 365 Modified Alignment (Sept 2013);
Biological Evaluation;
Supplemental Agreement 03 Field Surveys and Draft EA Updates October 22, 2013 $217,983
$799,676.16
Archaeological Services
(Dating Analysis; Delineation of Identified Sites)
Draft EA Revisions
(Project-level Toll Analysis; Additional Review
Supplemental Agreement 04 Cycles) $199,589
$999,265.20

Cover Sheet

Page 1 of 10



Attachment M-2: Fee Proposal

Hidalgo County RMA

State Highway 365

Environmental Services Contract

Supplemental 04

Attachment M-2

FEE PROPOSAL

ARCHAEOLOGICAL SERVICES

SH 365 Environmental Services Hours Fee
1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 0 $0
2.0 AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 0 $0
3.0 RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 0 $0
40 ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 0 $0
5.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 0 $0
6.0 SECTION 404 DELINEATION 0 $0
7.0 CULTURAL RESOURCES 539 $55,359
8.0 IBWC LICENSE 0 $0
9.0 SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION 0 $0
10.0 ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT 0 $0

DIRECT EXPENSES $100,896

Total 539 $156,255

DRAFT EA REVISIONS

SH 365 Environmental Services Hours Fee
1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 28 $4,919
2.0 AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 0 $0
3.0 RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 0 $0
4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 0 $0
5.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 280 $38,415
6.0 SECTION 404 DELINEATION 0 $0
7.0 CULTURAL RESOURCES 0 $0
8.0 IBWC LICENSE 0 $0
9.0 SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION 0 $0
10.0 ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT 0 $0

DIRECT EXPENSES $0
Total 308  $43,334

Summary Sheet (Combined) Page 2 of 10



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
State Highway 365 Environmental Services
Division of Responsiblities

Attachment M-2: Fee Proposal

TASK TASK DESCRIPTION ASSUMPTIONS/STATUS

ATKINS
ROLE

CMEC
ROLE

1.0 |PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

Project Kick-off Meeting

N/A

N/A

Project Management Plan

Lead

Develop & Maintain Project Schedule

Lead

Weekly Calls/General Purpose Meetings with HCRMA Additional coordination

Lead

Support

Weekly Coordination with Design Engineer

Lead

Support

Monthly Project Administration (Invoicing, Progress
Reports, etc.)

Lead

Support

Monthly HCRMA Meetings

Lead

Project Workshops/Briefing

Lead

Organize and Maintain Technical Data File

Lead

QAIQC

Lead

2.0 |[AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT

Agency Coordination & Public linvolvement

Agency Coordination

Lead

MPO Coordination to Update MTP

Lead

Public Involvement Plan & Outreach

Develop PIP

Lead

Support

Stakeholder Meetings

Lead

Support

Public Meeting

Prepare Public Meeting Exhibits

Support

N/A

Attend Public Meeting

Support

Support

Prepare Public Meeting Summary Report

Support

N/A

Public Hearing

Prepare Presentation

Support

N/A

Prepare Public Hearing Exhibits

Support

N/A

Attend Public Hearing

Support

Support

Prepare Public Hearing Summary Report

Support

N/A

3.0 |RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE)

Identify/map outstanding priority parcels

Lead

ROE Coordination

Lead

Webviewer

Lead

4.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION

Scope

Draft classification letter

Lead

Respond to District Comments

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to FHWA Comments

Lead

5.0 [ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT

Draft EA

Chapter 1: Introduction

Lead

Chapter 2: Project Background

Lead

Chapter 3: Need and Purpose

Lead

Chapter 4: Description of Proposed Action

Lead

Chapter 5: Alternatives Analysis

Lead

Consequences

Lead

ROW Displacements

Lead

Socioeconomic Data

Lead

New Project-level Toll Analysis (PLTA) Prepare PLTA based on available data/information

Lead

Land Use

Lead

Vegetation

Lead

Beneficial Landscape Practices

Lead

Invasive Species

Lead

Geology, Topography, and Soils

Lead

Farmland Protection Policy Act

Lead

Wildlife

Lead

Migratory Bird Treaty Act

Lead

Threatened and Endangered Species

Lead

Parkland

Lead

Wetlands and Waters of the U.S.

Lead

Permits

Lead

Essential Fish Habitat

Lead

Coastal Management Program

Lead

Water Quality

Lead

Floodplains

Lead

Air Quality

Lead

DOR

Page 3 of 10




Attachment M-2: Fee Proposal

TASK

TASK DESCRIPTION

ASSUMPTIONS/STATUS

ATKINS
ROLE

CMEC
ROLE

Noise

Lead

Hazardous Materials

Lead

Historic Properties

Lead

Archaeological Sites

Revise section to include trenching results

Lead

Airspace Clearance

Lead

Construction Impacts

Lead

Chapter 7: Indirect Impacts

N/A

Lead

Chapter 8: Cumulative Impacts

N/A

Lead

New

Chapter 9: Permits and Commitments

Prepare section in Draft EA Update

N/A

Chapter 10: Conclusion

Lead

Chapter 11: References

Lead

Exhibits

Lead

Appendices

Lead

QA/QC (Draft #1)

QAIQC (Draft #2)

Draft EA Revisions

New

Respond to PMC Comments

Additional review cycle (not previously accounted for)

Lead

Support

Respond to District Comments

Additional review cycle

Lead

Support

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Support

Respond to FHWA Comments

Lead

EA Distribution/NOA

Publish & Distribute Final Draft EA

Lead

Respond to comments

Lead

Support

Finalize EA

Lead

Environmental Decision

Draft Environmental Decision Document

Lead

Support

Environmental Permits Issues & Commitments (EPIC)

Lead

Support

New

Respond to PMC Comments

Additional review cycle (not previously accounted for)

Lead

Support

Final Environmental Decision Document

Lead

Environmental Decision NOA

Prepare Draft NOA

Lead

Finalize NOA

Lead

Publish NOA

Lead

6.0

SECTION 404 DELINEATION

Wetlands/Waters of the US Report

Field surveys

Lead

Mapping of Boundaries/Prepare data forms

Lead

Draft Wetlands Report

Lead

Respond to PMC Comments

Lead

Respond to District Comments

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

7.0

CULTURAL RESOURCES

Archaeological Resources

Background Study

Lead

Coordination for additional ROW and trenching

Lead

Research Design & Antiquities Permit (Amendment)

Lead

Fieldwork (additional ROW)

Lead

Fieldwork (additional trenching)

Lead

Lab Analysis and Curation

Lead

Revise Archeological Survey Report (additional
trenching)

Lead

Respond to PMC Comments

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

Addendum to Archeological Survey Report (additional

ROW)

Lead

Respond to PMC Comments

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

Provide Information for Tribal Coordination

Lead

New

Stage 1 - Dating Analysis of Collected Site Samples

Lead

New

Coordination with Analysts

Coordination with both macrobotanical analyst and dating laboratory for

sample processing, packaging, and shipping.

Lead

New

Revise Archaeological Survey Report

Analysis results to be detailed in revised draft report.

Lead

New

Stage 2 - Site Delineations

Lead

DOR

Page 4 of 10




Attachment M-2: Fee Proposal

ATKINS CMEC
TASK TASK DESCRIPTION ASSUMPTIONS/STATUS ROLE ROLE
Coordination between project geoarcheologist, principal investigator, and
laboratory to develop an appropriate scope of work to accomplish
delineation of sites with minimal disturbance to potential site deposits but
with reasonable effort made to assess boundaries of sites. Assumes
neither TxDOT ENV or THC will object to proposed level of effort for site
delineation. Prefield coordination for ROE with PMC, backhoe, etc. and
New Coordination/Scope of Work/Pre-field mobilization of staff. Lead
Up to an additional 48 one-meter deep trenches will be required to
delineate the 6-7 tentatively identified archeological sites within the APE.
Assumes two 10-day trips and one 7-day trip with 2 archeologists (1 with
geoarcheological experience); field schedule includes 6 travel and 21
fieldwork days; a minimum of 2.5 trenches can be mobilized, excavated,
documented, and backfilled per field day. Assumes all ROE for proposed
trenching locations will be granted, no fields will be innundated or in crop
New Fieldwork (additional trenching) at time of trenching. Lead
Results including macrobotanical analysis results, detailed trench
stratigraphic descriptions by the project geoarcheologist, site
descriptions, eligbility recommendations, and overall conclusions will be
New Revise Archaeological Survey Report detailed in revised draft survey report. Lead
Assumes samples of encountered feature fill will be collected in
anticipation of latter mitigation phase at most sites. Lab prep will consist
of submitting all site forms and possibly feature forms to TARL for
New Lab prep for curation curation. Lead
Historic Resources Lead
Preliminary Data Collection Lead
Research Design Coordination and Approval with ENV Lead
Field Reconnaissance Lead
Prepare Draft Reconnaissance Report Lead
Respond to ENV Comments Lead
Respond to THC Comments Lead
Intensive Survey Research Design Lead
Archival Research/Field Documentation for Intensive
Survey Lead
Prepare Integrated Reconnaissance and Intensive
Survey Report Lead
Respond toPMC Comments Lead
Respond to ENV Comments Lead
Respond to THC Comments Lead
9.0 |SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION
Avoidance Alternatives N/A
Prepare Draft De Mininis 4(f) Documentation/Package Lead
Respond to District Comments Lead
Respond to ENV Comments Lead
Respond to FHWA Comments Lead
10.0 |ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT

Prepare One Report (TAC Permits 5124, 5125 & 5683)

Lead

Prepare draft report (for all TAC permits)

Lead

Prepare draft report figures

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

DOR

Page 5 of 10




Atkins Task Totals

SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

Attachment M-2: Fee Proposal

NATKINS

PRIME CONSULTANT

Env. Sr. Scientist Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner Planner Il Planner | | Scientist Il [ Scientist | | Technician |Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours| Activity Cost
Contract Rate|  $199.97 $171.64 $133.31 $99.98 $133.31 $111.98 $78.32 $65.16 $111.98 $115.48 $85.74 $78.32
1.0 |PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 4 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 $4,919.24
Project Kick-off Meeting 0 $0.00
Project Management Plan 0 $0.00
Develop & Maintain Project Schedule 0 $0.00
Weekly Calls/General Purpose Meetings with HCRMA 4 24 28 $4,919.24
Weekly Coordination with Design Engineer 0 $0.00
Monthly Project Administration (Invoicing, Progress Reports, etc.) 0 $0.00
Monthly HCRMA Meetings 0 $0.00
Project Workshops/Briefing 0 $0.00
Organize and Maintain Technical Data File 0 $0.00
QA/QC 0 $0.00
2.0 |AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Agency Coordination
Agency Coordination 0 $0.00
MPO Coordination to Update MTP 0 $0.00
Public Involvement Plan & Outreach
Develop PIP 0 $0.00
Stakeholder Meetings 0 $0.00
Public Meeting
Secure meeting site and complete other meeting logistics 0 $0.00
Create Mailing List 0 $0.00
Prepare and Publish Meeting Notice in local publications
(30-day & 10-day) 0 $0.00
Mail Notice 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Meeting Exhibits 0 $0.00
Attend Public Meeting 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Meeting Summary Report 0 $0.00
Public Hearing
Secure Public Hearing site and complete other logistics 0 $0.00
Create Mailing List 0 $0.00
Prepare and Publish Public Hearing Notice in local publications
(30-day and 10-day) 0 $0.00
Mail Notice 0 $0.00
Prepare Presentation 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Hearing Exhibits 0 $0.00
Attend Public Hearing 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Hearing Summary Report 0 $0.00
3.0 |RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Identify/map outstanding priority parcels 0 $0.00
ROE Coordination 0 $0.00
Develop ROE Webviewer 0 $0.00
Update ROE Webviewer 0 $0.00
4.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Scope 0 $0.00
Draft classification letter 0 $0.00
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
5.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 14 68 92 0 24 28 0 0 0 30 0 24 280 $38,415.05
Draft EA 0 $0.00
Chapter 1: Introduction 0 $0.00
Chapter 2: Project Background 0 $0.00
Chapter 3: Need and Purpose 0 $0.00
Chapter 4: Description of Proposed Action 0 $0.00
Chapter 5: Alternatives Analysis 0 $0.00
Chapter 6: Affected Environment & Environmental Consequences 0 $0.00
ROW Displacements 0 $0.00
Socioeconomic Data 0 $0.00
Project-level Toll Analysis 4 24 44 8 4 84 $12,022.14

Page 6 of 10



Atkins Task Totals

SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

Attachment M-2: Fee Proposal

NATKINS

PRIME CONSULTANT

Env. Sr. Scientist Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner Planner Il Planner | | Scientist Il [ Scientist | | Technician |Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours| Activity Cost
Contract Rate|  $199.97 $171.64 $133.31 $99.98 $133.31 $111.98 $78.32 $65.16 $111.98 $115.48 $85.74 $78.32
Land Use 0 $0.00
Vegetation 0 $0.00
Beneficial Landscape Practices 0 $0.00
Invasive Species 0 $0.00
Geology, Topography, and Soils 0 $0.00
Farmland Protection Policy Act 0 $0.00
Wildlife 0 $0.00
Migratory Bird Treaty Act 0 $0.00
Threatened and Endangered Species 0 $0.00
Parkland 0 $0.00
Wetlands and Waters of the U.S. 0 $0.00
Permits 0 $0.00
Essential Fish Habitat 0 $0.00
Coastal Management Program 0 $0.00
Water Quality 0 $0.00
Floodplains 0 $0.00
Air Quality 0 $0.00
Noise 0 $0.00
Hazardous Materials 0 $0.00
Historic Properties 0 $0.00
Archaeological Sites 4 2 6 2 14 $1,781.72
Airspace Clearance 0 $0.00
Construction Impacts 0 $0.00
Chapter 7: Indirect Impacts 0 $0.00
Chapter 8: Cumulative Impacts 0 $0.00
Chapter 9: Permits and Commitments 4 4 4 12 $1,667.74
Chapter 10: Conclusion 0 $0.00
Chapter 11: References 0 $0.00
Exhibits 0 $0.00
Appendices 0 $0.00
QA/QC (Draft #1) done by CMEC 0 $0.00
QA/QC (Draft #2) done by CMEC 0 $0.00
Draft EA Revisions
Respond to PMC's & District's Comments 8 28 36 14 14 14 14 128 $17,352.31
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
EA Distribution/NOA
Publish & Distribute Final Draft EA 0 $0.00
Respond to comments 0 $0.00
Finalize EA 0 $0.00
Environmental Decision
Draft Environmental Decision Document 0 $0.00
Environmental Permits Issues & Commitments (EPIC) 0 $0.00
Respond to PMC's Comments 2 8 12 4 4 8 4 42 $5,591.13
Final Environmental Decision Document 0 $0.00
Environmental Decision NOA
Prepare Draft NOA 0 $0.00
Finalize NOA 0 $0.00
Publish NOA 0 $0.00
6.0 |SECTION 404 DELINEATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Wetlands/Waters of the US Report 0 $0.00
Field surveys 0 $0.00
Mapping of Boundaries/Prepare data forms 0 $0.00
Draft Wetlands Report 0 $0.00
Respond to PMC Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Section 404 Permit
USACE Permit Application and Mitigation 0 $0.00
USACE Agency Coordination 0 $0.00

Page 7 of 10



Attachment M-2: Fee Proposal

NATKINS

SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

Atkins Task Totals

PRIME CONSULTANT
Env. Sr. Scientist Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner Planner Il Planner | | Scientist Il [ Scientist | | Technician |Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours| Activity Cost
Contract Rate|  $199.97 $171.64 $133.31 $99.98 $133.31 $111.98 $78.32 $65.16 $111.98 $115.48 $85.74 $78.32

TCEQ Water Quality Certification 0 $0.00
7.0 |CULTURAL RESOURCES 8 20 0 0 28 290 8 152 0 27 0 6 539 $55,358.60
Archaeological Resources 0 $0.00
Background Study 0 $0.00
Coordination for additional ROW and trenching 0 $0.00
Research Design & Antiquities Permit (Amendment) 0 $0.00
Fieldwork (additional ROW) 0 $0.00
Fieldwork (additional trenching) 0 $0.00
Lab Analysis and Curation 0 $0.00
Revise Archeological Survey Report (additional trenching) 0 $0.00
Respond to PMC Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
Addendum to Archeological Survey Report (additional ROW) 0 $0.00
Respond to PMC Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
Provide Information for Tribal Coordination 0 $0.00
Stage 1 - Dating Analysis of Collected Site Samples 4 10 14 $2,516.28
Coordination with Analysts 8 16 2 26 $3,014.87
Revise Archaeological Survey Report 16 16 $1,791.72
Stage 2 - Site Delineations 4 10 14 $2,516.28
Coordination/Scope of Work/Pre-field 4 82 6 92 $10,185.76
Fieldwork (additional trenching) 80 136 6 6 228 $18,982.73
Revise Archaeological Survey Report 16 96 21 133 $15,308.46
Lab prep for curation 16 16 $1,042.51
Historic Resources 0 $0.00
Preliminary Data Collection 0 $0.00
Research Design Coordination and Approval with ENV 0 $0.00
Field Reconnaissance 0 $0.00
Prepare Draft Report 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
Intensive Survey Research Design 0 $0.00
Archival Research/Field Documentation for Intensive Survey 0 $0.00
Prepare Integrated Reconnaissance and Intensive Survey Report 0 $0.00
Respond to PMC Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
9.0 |SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Avoidance Alternatives 0 $0.00
Prepare Draft De Mininis 4(f) Documentation/Package 0 $0.00
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
10.0 |[ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Prepare One Report (TAC Permits 5124, 5125 & 5683) 0 $0.00
Prepare draft report (for all TAC permits) 0 $0.00
Prepare draft report figures 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
Totals 26 112 92 0 52 318 8 152 0 57 0 30 847 $98,692.89




SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Expense Estimate

Attachment M-2: Fee Proposal

NTKINS

DIRECT COST ITEMS AMOUNT J UNIT RATE TOTAL
Airfare 0 RT $350.00 $0.00
Mileage 3015 MILE 30.57 $1,703.48
Attachment L-2 22 DAY $7.00 $154.00
Records Curation 0.25 DRW | $1,455.30 $303.85
Printing and Photocopying 0 -
-Photocopies 8 %2"x11” 0 EA $0.10 $0.00
-Photocopies 117x17” 0 EA $0.15 $0.00
-Color Photocopies 8 ¥%"x11” 0 EA $0.15 $0.00
-Color Photocopies 11"x17” 0 EA $0.20 $0.00
Plots 0 -
-Bond (Black & White) 0 SF $1.50 $0.00
-Mylar (Black & White) 0 SF $1.50 $0.00
- Bond (Color) 0 SF $1.25 $0.00
-Mylar (Color) 0 SF $4.00 $0.00
-Color Paper (Photo Quality) 0 SF $5.00 $0.00
Lodging (per person) 24 DAY $85.00 $2,040.00
Meals (per person) 27 DAY $360.00 $972.00
Car Rental 0 DAY |  $65.00 $0.00
Rental Car Fuel (10 gallons/rental car/day) 0 DAY $3.00 $0.00
Noise Meter Rental 0 EA $530.00 »0.00
HazMat Data Search 0 LS $750.00 $0.00
Editing 0 Hr $75.00 $0.00
Mailings/Postage 0 LS $0.44 $0.00
Backhoe and Operator 21 Day | $1,600.00 | $33,600.00
ROW Staking Services 3 Day | $1,000.00 | +3,000.00
Geoarcheologist (Charles Frederick) $0.00
Stage 1 - Macrobotanical & carbon dating analyses 4 Hr $75.00 $300.00
Stage 2 - Fieldwork 216 Hr $75.00 $16,200.00
- Mileage 4090 MILE 30.57 $2,310.85
- Lodging 24 DAY $65.00 $2,040.00
- Meals 27 DAY $36.00 $9/72.00
Stage 2 - Reporting 342 Hr $75.00 $25,650.00
(Report Outline; Documentation of Findings; Response to
ENV & THC comments)
Stage 2 - Coordination 8 Hr $75.00 $600.00
Macrobotanical Analysis $0.00
- Flotation 6 EA $100.00 $600.00
- Small 5 EA $135.00 $675.00
- Medium 3 EA $175.00 $529.00
Carbon Dating Analysis 8 EA $700.00 $5,600.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Exhibits 0 EA $50.00 $0.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Facility Rental 0 Day | $300.00 $0.00
Newspaper Advertisements 0 EA | $1,500.00 $0.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Material 0 EA $45.00 $0.00
GPS 67 Day $50.00 $3,350.00
ATV 0 Day | $100.00 $0.00
Miscellaneous Field Expenses 0 Day $50.00 $0.00
Court Reporter 0 EA $500.00 $0.00
Overnight Delivery Services 16 EA $15.00 $240.00

Atkins Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES $100,896.15

Page 9 of 10



State Highway 365

Attachment M-2: Fee Proposal

NTKINS

Environmental Services

Rate Schedule
Attachment M-2

Hourly Base | Hourly Base |[Hourly Base|Hourly Base

Rate Rate Rate Rate Contract Rate

Labor/Staff Classification Year 2011 Year 2012 Year 2013 | Year 2014 | FY 14-FY 15
Principal $ 86.00 | $ 88.58 | $ 91.24 | $ 93.97 | $ 286.62
Environmental Manager $ 60.00 | $ 61.80 | $ 63.65 | $ 65.56 | $ 199.97
Sr. Planner $ 5150 | $ 53.05| $ 54.64 | $ 56.28 | $ 171.64
Planner Il $ 40.00 | $ 4120 | $ 4244 1 $ 4371 | $ 133.31
Planner | $ 30.00 | $ 30.90 | $ 3183 (9% 32.78 | $ 99.98
Sr. Scientist II-Environmental $ 48.00 | $ 4944 | $ 50.92 | $ 5245 | $ 159.98
Sr. Scientist I-Environmental $ 40.00 | $ 4120 | $ 4244 |1 $ 4371 | $ 133.31
Scientist lI-Environmental $ 33.60 | $ 34.61 | $ 35.65 | $ 36.72 | $ 111.98
Scientist I-Environmental $ 2350 | $ 2421 | $ 2493 | $ 25.68 | $ 78.32
Science Technician $ 1955 | $ 20.14 | $ 20.74 | $ 21.36 | $ 65.16
Sr. Engineer $ 63.00 | $ 64.89 | $ 66.84 | $ 68.84 | $ 209.97
Senior CADD Operator $ 33.60 | $ 34.61 | $ 35.65 | $ 36.72 | $ 111.98
CADD Operator $ 24,68 | $ 2542 1 $ 26.18 | $ 26.96 | $ 82.24
Sr. GIS Analyst $ 3465 | $ 35.69 | $ 36.76 | $ 3786 | $ 115.48
GIS Analyst $ 2573 $ 26.50 | $ 2729 | $ 2811 $ 85.74
Admin/Clerical/Word Processor $ 2350 | $ 24211 $ 2493 | $ 25.68 | $ 78.32

Atkins Rate Sch

Page 10 of 10




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3F



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/13/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/15/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2014-06 — APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 8
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING FOR
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OF THE STATE HIGHWAY 365, INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE
TRADE CORRIDOR AND OVERWEIGHT TRUCK CORRIDOR PROJECTS.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of Work Authorization No. 8 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannanbaum
Engineering for continued program management for SH 365, International Bridge Trade Corridor
and Overweight Corridor Projects.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: X Yes No _ N/A Funding Source: VRF Bond
Approved maximum payable fee $5,000,000.00
Approved Work Authorizations 1, 3, 4,5 & 6 w/ S1-6 $5,252,807.66
Maximum fee balance ($ 252,807.66)

Total authorized for WA 1, 3, 4,5 & 6 w/ S1-6 * $5,252,807.66
Payments to date for WA 1, 3,4, 5 & 6 w/ S1-6 ($4,805,062.74)
Work Authorization balance $ 447,744.92

*Proposed Work Authorization No. 7 with City of Pharr canceled

Proposed Work Authorization No. 8:

Continued Program Management SH 365, IBTC & OWV Permits $1,846,947.23
Total Proposed Work Authorization No. 8 $1,846,947.23

**Maximum Payable Fee Balance after WA 1, 3, 4,5 & 6 w/ S1-6 + WA 8 ($2,099,754.89)
**Requires an increase to the maximum payable fee to $7,099,754.89

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2014-06 - Approval of Work
Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering in the amount of $1,846,947.23, subject to an increase in the maximum
payable fee in the amount of $2,099,754.89.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: January 15, 2014

Re: Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 to Professional Service Agreement

with Dannenbaum Engineering

Background

At the October 27, 2011, regular meeting, the Board of Directors awarded a professional service agreement for
general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum Engineering for a maximum payable
amount of $5,000,000. Subsequently, the Board approved Work Authorizations No. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6 and Supplemental
1,2, 3,4,5 & 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 in the amounts of $909,960.63, $57,750.00, $891,814.61, $832,369.93,
$689,834.33, $81,309.04, $149,120.30, $346,720.31, $1,437,465.41 and $117,054.83 (Supplemental 6 to Work
Authorization 6 was for no increase) respectively as discussed below.

Work Authorization No. 1 - was to review prior engineering, surveying, environmental and permitting work provided
to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA).

Work Authorization No. 2 - was cancelled by the HCRMA Board.

Work Authorization No. 3 - was to provide title reports for the State Highway 365 (SH 365) Project.

Work Authorization No. 4 - was to update the new Executive Director, oversee the update of the Traffic & Revenue
study, oversee environmental clearance/preliminary design of SH 365 and oversee various other tasks related to SH
365 and IBTC Projects.

Work Authorizations No. 5 & 6 - are to continue Program Management for SH 365 and International Bridge Trade
Corridor (IBTC) Projects.

Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a sketch level Traffic & Revenue Study for
overweight trucks at the Pharr International Bridge and SH 365.

Supplemental No. 2 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a Value Engineering Study for the SH 365 Project.
Supplemental No. 3 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a low level aerial flight and topographic survey for
the IBTC Project.

Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 — was to provide updated TRZ parcels, implementation of
overweight truck corridor, manage Engineers/Surveyors/Geotech for IBTC, local environment clearance of IBTC,
negotiate final PS&E for SH 365, implement ProjectWise, evaluate Toll Integrator, manage Appraisers/Title
Companies/ROW Agents, implement GIS for ROW Acquisition and perform value engineering for IBTC.
Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6 — was to provide non-destructive vertical utility locations for design
of final PS&E for the SH 365 Project.

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 — was to revise the scope of services to include additional
environmental coordination meeting required by TxDOT, as well as, analysis, meetings, exhibits and estimates for
intervention in the Cross Valley Project.




Page 2
Memo Work Authorization 8
January 15, 2014

Goal

Staff is proposing Work Authorization No. 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbuam Engineering
for continued program management of the SH 365 Project, the IBTC and the Overweight Truck Corridor. With the
issuance of the HCRMA Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2013 Bond, staff will begin aggressive work to complete
the environmental clearance process and begin right of way acquisition for the SH 365 Project, as well as, begin the
environmental clearance process with TxDOT for the IBTC Project. Early right of way acquisition will also be
necessary for the IBTC Project as part to the intervention with the Cross Valley Project.

Additionally, staff is proposing implementation of the Overweight Vehicle Corridor and anticipates issuance of
permits in late February 2014.

Attached you will find a detail of Work Authorization No. 8 that was negotiated by staff.

Options
Work Authorization No. 8 may be disapproved, however, delaying the work may place the project schedule in

jeopardy.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2014-06 — Approval of Work Authorization No. 8 to the
Professional Service agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering in the amount of $1,846,947.23 is
recommended, subject to an increase in the maximum payable fee in the amount of $2,099,754.89.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2014 - 06

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 8 OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING
CORPORATION TO CONTINUE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OF THE
STATE HIGHWAY 365 AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE
CORRIDOR PROJECTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22" day of January, 2014, by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011 the Authority awarded a professional service
agreement for general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum
Engineering Corporation in the maximum payable amount of $5,000,000; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has subsequently approved Work Authorizations Numbers 1,
3, 4, 5 and 6, including Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4,
Supplemental Numbers 1 & 2 to Work Authorization Number 5, and Supplemental Numbers 1,
2, 3,4, 5 & 6 to Work Authorization Number 6, in the amounts of $909,960.63, $57,750.00,
$694,355.85, $769,236.96,  $920,263.67, $346,720.31, $1,437,465.41 and 117,054.83
respectively; and

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2013, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 6 to
Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering to revise the scope of service with no increase in the Work Authorization Number 6
amount; and

WHEREAS, HCRMA Staff has negotiated Work Authorization Number 8 to continue
program management for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor
Projects in the amount of $1,846,947.23; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work Authorization
Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to continue
program management for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor
Projects in the amount of $1,846,947.23,;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 8 to the Professional
Services Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization
Number 8 as approved.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22" day of January, 2014, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

WORK AUTHORIZTION NUMBER 8
OF
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING
CORPORATION DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011



ATTACHMENT D
WORK AUTHORIZATION
D-1
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 8
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Program Management Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and
between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation (the
Engineer).

PART 1. The Engineer will perform engineering services generally described and in accordance with the project
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority and the
Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and made a
part of the Work Authorization.

PART Il. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $1,846,947.23 and the method of payment
is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in Attachment E,
Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s Estimated Work Authorization Costs included in Exhibit D, Fee
Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization.

PART IIl. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with Articles Il thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1.

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and
shall terminate on June 30, 2014, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in Attachment A,
Section 1.

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under the
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted and
acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Louis H. Jones Jr., P.E. Pilar Rodriguez
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Principal Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
LIST OF EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Engineer
Exhibit C Work Schedule
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget

Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

The Authority shall furnish the following items to the Engineer:

1.

2.

3.

The Authority shall provide the name(s) of the Authority’s authorized representative(s) for this
Agreement.

The Authority shall provide prompt review of all submittals; process monthly invoices and review
monthly progress reports within forty-five (45) days of receiving such documents.

The Authority; where available; will provide copies of official correspondence to date.

The Authority shall authorize the Engineer to access and obtain all deliverables from Authority
consultants on all projects undertaken by Authority to date. Including any applicable meeting minutes,
correspondence and agency comments.

The Authority shall provide a copy of all Authority Agreements with other agencies. (i.e., TXDOT, City
of Pharr, Hidalgo County, etc.).

To the extent possible, the Authority shall provide copies of correspondence and/or reports to TXDOT
reporting on the Authority’s DBE Program as outlined in the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
Between the Authority and TXDOT executed on March 13, 2008. Also, the Authority shall provide the
name of the designated DBE liaison officer with TxDOT; if not the Engineer, which is required under
the above MOU.

The following assumptions have been made regarding the development of Exhibit “D”- Fee Schedule. If
any of these assumptions prove to be invalid; then the Engineer reserves the right to request a change in

scope.

Assumptions for Work Authorization No. 8

1.

2.

The Authority will provide all known existing studies affecting this project.

To its best efforts, the Authority will provide all available and applicable existing detailed construction
cost estimates for all existing schematics.

Include all assumptions identified in task descriptions within Exhibit “D” Fee Schedule for this Work
Authorization.



EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

1. Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration,
and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders

2. Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including
ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Crossed out items (e.g. text) are to be

conducted in a future work authorization.

I. Systemwide Management

1. Systemwide General Administrative Support (including coordination with HCRMA Executive Director’s Office)

A. Briefings on consultant activity, stakeholder coordination, and general RMA business matters (monthly)(6 Mtgs.
@ 1 hr./mtg.)

B. Briefings on ideas to mitigate risks or issues that arise during plan design, ROW acquisition, and utility
relocations (monthly)(6 Mtgs. @ 1 hr./mtg.)

C. Support for consultant invoice reviews (monthly)(6 Engrs.; 5 Surveyors; 1 Environmental)(12 Months)

1)

N o 0 A WWN

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

00

9)

SH 365 — Environmental (0030 Atkins)
SH 365 — Survey (0031 QHA)

SH 365 — Survey (0032/0034 DLS)

SH 365 — Survey (0033 TEDSI)

SH 365 — Engineering (0031 S&B)

SH 365 — Engineering (0032/0034 L&G)
SH 365 — Engineering (0033 TEDSI)

SH 365 — ROW Acquisition (5 Agents)

SH 365 — ROW Acquisition (2 Appraisers)

10) SH 365 — ROW Acquisition (1 Title Company)
11) IBTC — Environmental (0010 Atkins)

12) IBTC — Survey (0011 Surveyor 1)

13) IBTC — Survey (0012 Surveyor 2)

14) IBTC — Survey (0013 Surveyor 3)

15) IBTC — Engineering (0011 Engineer 1)

16) IBTC — Engineering (0012 Engineer 2)

17) IBTC — Engineering (0013 Engineer 3)

18) IBTC — ROW Acquisition (5 Agents)

19) IBTC — ROW Acquisition (2 Appraisers)



F.
G.
2. Cost and Scheduling Controls
A.
B.

EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8

20) IBTC — ROW Acquisition (1 Title Company)

Support for Board packet preparation (planning, finance, and full Board) (monthly)

Support for contract management (create contracts, work authorizations, and supplemental agreements) (every
two months)

Technical review of legal documents

Prepare Annual Report

Maintain document control efforts to record all HCRMA files (via ProjectWise) (weekly)

Implement and maintain cost and scheduling controls for: invoicing, submittals, monthly reports, and schedule
updates via Management Support Dashboards (daily)

1) Master Integrated Scheduling

2) Executive Dashboard and Financial Brainstorm Development Sessions

3) Dashboard Integration Development Phase

4) Dashboard Integration Test and Refinement Phase

Keep cost accounting up to date (input cost data) (weekly)

Develop monthly operating cashflows (monthly)

Update of Project Development Strategic Plan for construction cost updates, scheduling updates, revenue
sources updates, etc. (quarterly)

Incorporate New T&R Numbers into updated Strategic Plan (quarterly)

Provide updated cashflows to financial advisor (quarterly)

Review financial plan update results with HCRMA Staff (quarterly)




EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8

4. Coordination with TxDOT Staff (All Projects)

Provide updated schedules and cost estimates (Monthly)

Provide other information regarding project progress or strategic plan development
Coordinate funding and reimbursement agreements (e.g. AFA for SH 365)

Develop DBE Report and submit for approval to TxDOT (quarterly)

Coordinate / obtain approval of state designation for IBTC

Coordinate / funding and reimbursement agreement (e.g. AFA for IBTC)

5. HCMPO Coordination

A.

Coordinate updates to STIP/MTP for SH 365 and IBTC

6. Meetings with stakeholders (All Projects)

A.

HCRMA

1) Board Meetings (monthly) Including Presentation (6 meetings)

2) Planning Committee Meetings (monthly) (6 meetings)

3) Finance Committee Meetings (monthly) (6 meetings)

4) Meet individual Board Members (monthly) (1 mtgs/month x 2 hrs/mtg)

5) Special Board Meetings (quarterly)(2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation

6) HCRMA Meetings with Legal Advisor (bi-annual)(2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.)

Federal

1) Congress in D.C.(every 6 months, including travel)(1 Mtgs. with travel @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation

State

1) Senator(s) (quarterly) Including Preparation

2) Representative(s) (every 2 months w/ Sergio Mufioz/Bobby Guerra/Armando Martinez) (3 mtgs @ 2 hr/mtg
every 2 months) Including Preparation

3) TxDOT-Pharr District Engineer (monthly) (6 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation

4) TxDOT-Austin (quarterly) Including Preparation (1 meetings)

Hidalgo County

1) CountyJudge (1) (every 2 months)(3 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation



EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8

2) Commissioners (4) (every 3 months) (8 Mtgs. @ 1 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation
3) Commissioner’s court (every 2 months) (3 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation
4) Metropolitan Planning Organization (monthly TAC meetings) (6 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.)
Municipalities (quarterly, including preparation)(2 mtgs. Per City)

1) City of Mission

2) City of Granjeno

3) City of McAllen

4) City of Pharr

5) City of San Juan

6) City of Alamo

7) City of Donna

8) City of Edinburg

9) City of Weslaco

10) City of Mercedes

11) City of Edcouch

12) City of La Joya

13) City of Pefiitas

14) City of Palmview

7. Public Outreach

A.

mOoO O

F.
G.

Implement Public Outreach Plan (monthly)

Develop Quarterly Newsletter (quarterly)

Begin Development of Branding Loop Project

Assist / Develop Support Resolution From All Cities for Strategic Plan (every six months)

Meet With Large Property Owners (SH 365 & IBTC) (quarterly) (total 4 mtgs/quarter @ 2 hr/mtg) Including
Preparation

Meet With EDC for the Cities of McAllen / Mission (quarterly) (2 hr/mtg)including Preparation

Meet With Trade Association / Civic Association (US / Mexico) (quarterly) (total 3 mtgs @ 2 hr/mtg)

8. Offsite Drainage Coordination (18 outfalls for SH 365 and 13 outfalls for IBTC) (6 months) (Assume each outfall 90
days for design and 120 days for construction) (Assume all SH 365 / IBTC design / ROW completed in 2014 with 8
outfalls on SH 365 constructed in 2014 and 3 outfalls constructed on IBTC in 2014) (Remaining to be constructed in
2015)

A.
B.
C.

Implement conditions of the Inter Local Agreement

Coordinate outfall locations

Participate in review for reimbursement agreements and verify scope of work and cost estimates for each outfall
project to be funded by HCRMA local funding

SH 365 Outfalls (18 total) (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and construction)

1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s)

2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants

3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants



EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8

E. IBTC Outfalls (13 total) (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s)
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants

7
H

9. Overweight/Oversize (OW/0S) Corridor Implementation

A. Assist in online permitting implementation

B. Attend meetings with OW/OS Corridor stakeholders

1) City of Pharr International Bridge Staff (3 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.)

) DPS Regional Office (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.)
) TxDOT Pharr District (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.)
) City of McAllen International Bridge Staff (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.)
5) Industry Associations in Mexico (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.)
6) Industry Associations in the U.S. (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.)

H W N




EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8




EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8




EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8

I1. Project Management

1. Project Management SH 365 (Segment 1: from US 281 to McColl Rd; Segment 2: from McColl Rd to FM 396;
Segment 3: Along US 281 to BSIF; and Segment 4: FM 396 to FM 1016)
A. Manage Federal Environmental Document efforts leading to FONSI (1 consultant @ 6 months) (Segment 1
through 4)(Assisted by Blanton and Associates)
1) Review draft documents
2) Respond to RFI’s to complete environmental documents
3) Coordination with TxDOT Pharr District and Austin ENV
4) Conduct and organize a public hearing (prior to issuance of FONSI) Including preparation of exhibits
B. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 1: 0031 QHA @ 6 months)
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
C. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 2 & Segment 4: 0032 & 0034 DLS @ 6 months)
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
D. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 3: 0033 TEDSI @ 3 months)
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
E. Coordinate submittal and processing of final schematic (All Segments)
1) To TxDOT-Austin for approval
2) To FHWA for approval
F. Manage PS&E (Segment 1: 0031 S&B @ 6 months)
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.)
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review



EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8

3) 60% PS&E Plan Review

4)—90% PS&E Plan-Review

5}—100% PS&E Plan-Review

Manage PS&E (Segment 2 & Segment 4: 0032 & 0034 L&G @ 6 months)
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.)
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review

3) 60% PS&E Plan Review

4)—90% PS&E Plan-Review

5}—100% PS&E Plan-Review

Manage PS&E (Segment 3: 0033 TEDSI @ 6 months)

1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly)

2) 30% PS&E Plan Review

) 60% PS&E Plan Review (2 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.)

4) 90% PS&E Plan Review (1 mtg. @ 4 hrs. / mtg.) Including preparation
) 100% PS&E Plan Review




EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8

K. Coordinate ROW Acquisition (Segments 1, 2, and 3)
1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

Coordinate data input into web-based interface server
Coordinate with HCRMA Legal Team Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition
Coordinate with ROW-Agent Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition

Document / Track ROW acquisition of Individual Parcels

Monthly Coordination Meetings with HCRMA Legal Team on SH 365 ROW Acquisition (6 mtgs. @ 2

hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation

L. Coordinate Utility Relocations (Segments 1, 2, 3, and 4)
1)
2)
3)

Manage Subsurface utility exposures SUE (RODS SUE as subconsultant to PMC @ 2 months)

Utility coordination meetings to develop utility relocation plans (monthly) (4 mtgs./month @ 2 hrs./mtg.)
Follow up coordination with utilities to develop utility agreements (assume 56 compensable and 37 non-
compensable potential relocations, actual number of utility owners is smaller but may require separate
agreements to move each portion of their system) Including Agreement Preparation

Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental with S&B Infrastructure on PS&E additions for utility relocation
plans (Segment 1: 0031 S&B)

Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental with L&G on PS&E additions for utility relocation plans
(Segment 2 & Segment 4: 0032 & 0034 L&G)

Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental with TEDSI on PS&E additions for utility relocation plans
(Segment 3: 0033 TEDSI)

2. Project Management IBTC (Segments 1: Interchange with SH 365 to Floodway Bridge; Segment 2: Floodway Bridge

to Valley View Interchange to I-2; and Segment 3: Valley View Interchange to FM 493)




EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8

B. Manage Federal Environmental Document efforts leading to FONSI (1 consultant @ 12 months) (Segments 1
through 3)(Assisted by Blanton and Associates)
1) Review draft documents
2) Respond to RFI’s to complete environmental documents
3) Coordination with TxDOT Pharr District and Austin ENV
4) Conduct and organize a public meeting (prior to submittal of document to TxDOT ENV) Including Preparation
of Exhibits

E. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 1: 0011 Survl @ 6 months)
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
F. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 2: 0012 Surv2 @ 6 months)
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)

3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
G. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 3: 0013 Surv3 @ 6 months)
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
2) Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
H. Manage PS&E (Segment 1: 0011 Engl @ 4 months) (WA No. 1 including drainage study and utility reports)
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.)
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review
3}+—60%PS&E Plan-Review
43—90% PS&E Plan-Review
5)}—100% PS&EPlan-Review
I.  Manage PS&E (Segment 2: 0012 Eng2 @ 4 months) (WA No. 1 including drainage study and utility reports)



EXHIBITB
Scope of Services to be Provided by the Engineer
for Work Authorization No. 8

1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.)
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review

3}—60%PS&E Plan-Review

41—90% PS&E Plan-Review

5}—100% PS&E Plan-Review

Manage PS&E (Segment 3: 0013 Eng3 @ 4 months) (WA No. 1 including drainage study and utility reports)
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.)
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review

3}—60%PS&E Plan-Review

41—90% PS&E Plan-Review

5}—100% PS&E Plan-Review

Manage the integration of toll equipment and processes into PS&E (1 consultant @ 4 months)

1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly)
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review

Coordinate early ROW Acquisition (Near I-2 and other strategic areas)

1) Coordinate data input into web-based interface server (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)

2) Coordinate with HCRMA Legal Team Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition (Assisted by Aranda and
Associates)

3) Coordinate with ROW-Agent Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition (Assisted by Aranda and
Associates)

4) Document / Track ROW acquisition of Individual Parcels (Assisted by Aranda and Associates)

5) Monthly Coordination Meetings with HCRMA Legal Team on SH 365 ROW Acquisition (Assisted by Aranda
and Associates)

. Coordinate early Utility Relocations (Near I-2 and other strategic areas) (deferred to future supplemental or

work authorization)

1) Manage Subsurface utility exposures SUE (RODS SUE as subconsultant to PMC @ 3 months)

2) Utility coordination meetings to develop utility relocation plans (monthly) (4 mtgs./month @ 2 hrs./mtg.)




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for

Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
B | M | E B | M | E | B B L E B | M | E B . M | E | B
0 |PMCWA No. 8 Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 ) ¥
T e e e,y —,— 1
2 1. Systemwide General Administrative Support Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(including coordination with HCRMA Executive
Director’s Office)
3 A. Briefings on consultant activity, stakeholder Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
coordination, and general RMA business matters
(monthly)(6 Mtgs. @ 1 hr./mtg.)
4 B. Briefings on ideas to mitigate risks or issues that Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
arise during plan design, ROW acquisition, and
utility relocations (monthly)(6 Mtgs. @ 1 hr./mtg.)
5 C. Support for consultant invoice reviews Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 e By
(monthly)(6 Engrs.; 5 Surveyors; 1
Environmental)(12 Months)
6 1) SH 365 — Environmental (0030 Atkins) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
7 2) SH 365 — Survey (0031 QHA) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
8 3) SH 365 — Survey (0032/0034 DLS) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
9 4) SH 365 — Survey (0033 TEDSI) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
10 5) SH 365 — Engineering (0031 S&B) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
11 6) SH 365 — Engineering (0032/0034 L&G) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
12 7) SH 365 — Engineering (0033 TEDSI) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
13 8) SH 365 — ROW Acquisition (5 Agents) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
14 9) SH 365 — ROW Acquisition (2 Appraisers) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
15 10) SH 365 — ROW Acquisition (1 Title Company) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
16 11) IBTC — Environmental (0010 Atkins) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
17 12) IBTC — Survey (0011 Surveyor 1) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
18 13) IBTC — Survey (0012 Surveyor 2) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
19 14) IBTC — Survey (0013 Surveyor 3) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
20 15) IBTC — Engineering (0011 Engineer 1) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
21 16) IBTC — Engineering (0012 Engineer 2) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
22 17) IBTC — Engineering (0013 Engineer 3) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
23 18) IBTC — ROW Acquisition (5 Agents) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
24 19) IBTC — ROW Acquisition (2 Appraisers) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
25 20) IBTC — ROW Acquisition (1 Title Company) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
26 D. Support for Board packet preparation (planning, Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
finance, and full Board) (monthly)
27 E. Support for contract management (create Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14

co
ag

ntracts, work authorizations, and supplemental
reements) (every two months)

Page 1 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WAS8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B . M | E | B
28 F. Technical review of legal documents Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
29 G. Prepare Annual Report Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
31 A. Maintain document control efforts to record all Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
HCRMA files (via ProjectWise) (weekly)

controls for: invoicing, submittals, monthly
reports, and schedule updates via Management
Support Dashboards (daily)

33 1) Master Integrated Scheduling Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14

34 2) Executive Dashboard and Financial Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Brainstorm Development Sessions

35 3) Dashboard Integration Development Phase  Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14

36 4) Dashboard Integration Test and Refinement Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Phase

37 C. Keep cost accounting up to date (input cost Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14

data) (weekly)
38 D. Develop monthly operating cashflows (monthly) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
39 E. Update of Project Development Strategic Plan  Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14

for construction cost updates, scheduling updates,
revenue sources updates, etc. (quarterly)

40 F. Incorporate New T&R Numbers into updated Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Strategic Plan (quarterly)
41 G. Provide updated cashflows to financial advisor Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(quarterly)
42 H. Review financial plan update results with Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
HCRMA Staff (quarterly)
43 3-HERMA-GIS-website-maintenance{upkeep-of- Wed1/1/14 Wed3/1/14 W
latest-data;-technical-suppertand-developmentfor
Coordinati Horts)
44 A—Core-Enhancements Wed1/1/14 Wed3/1/14 W
45 H-Grid-Page-trdexing{As-the-databasegrowsthe Wed 1444 Wed1/A/ 14 °

46 2} Print Enhancements(New-printfunctionalityis Wed /414  Wed1/4/14

Page 2 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED ) Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

Task Name

Start

Finish

January

February March

July

B

Y- B | M | E B |

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

Wed-3+/3/14

=

Page 3 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WAS8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
B | M | E B | M | E | B B L E B | M | E B . M | E | B
60 Hbevelopa-MobieARP{includesresearchto- WedH4/44 Wed /444
) ‘ ) o .
n oD ot AL
: CCR Mobila AL C :
. . . . ;
62 A. Provide updated schedules and cost estimates Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(Monthly)
63 B. Provide other information regarding project Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
progress or strategic plan development
64 C. Coordinate funding and reimbursement Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
agreements (e.g. AFA for SH 365)
65 D. Develop DBE Report and submit for approval to Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
TxDOT (quarterly)
66 E. Coordinate / obtain approval of state Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
designation for IBTC
67 F. Coordinate / funding and reimbursement Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
agreement (e.g. AFA for IBTC)
69 A. Coordinate updates to STIP/MTP for SH 365 and Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
IBTC
70 6. Meetings with stakeholders (All Projects) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 I I
71 A. HCRMA Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
72 1) Board Meetings (monthly) Including Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Presentation (6 meetings)
73 2) Planning Committee Meetings (monthly) (6 Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
meetings)
74 3) Finance Committee Meetings (monthly) (6 Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
meetings)
75 4) Meet individual Board Members (monthly) (1 Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
mtgs/month x 2 hrs/mtg)
76 5) Special Board Meetings (quarterly)(2 Mtgs. Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
@ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation
77 6) HCRMA Meetings with Legal Advisor Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(bi-annual)(2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.)
78 B. Federal Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 L W
79 1) Congress in D.C.(every 6 months, including  Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
travel)(1 Mtgs. with travel @ 2 hrs./mtg.)
Including Preparation
81 1) Senator(s) (quarterly) Including Preparation Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14

Page 4 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WAS8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
B M | E B M | E B B B B B
82 2) Representative(s) (every 2 months w/ Sergio Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Mufioz/Bobby Guerra/Armando Martinez) (3
mtgs @ 2 hr/mtg every 2 months) Including
Preparation
83 3) TxDOT-Pharr District Engineer (monthly) (6 Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation
84 4) TxDOT-Austin (quarterly) Including Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Preparation (1 meetings)
86 1) County Judge (1) (every 2 months)(3 Mtgs. @ Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation
87 2) Commissioners (4) (every 3 months) (8 Mtgs. Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
@ 1 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation
88 3) Commissioner’s court (every 2 months) (3 Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation
89 4) Metropolitan Planning Organization (monthly Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
TAC meetings) (6 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.)
90 E. Municipalities (quarterly, including Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
preparation)(2 mtgs. Per City)
91 1) City of Mission Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
92 2) City of Granjeno Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
93 3) City of McAllen Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
94 4) City of Pharr Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
95 5) City of San Juan Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
96 6) City of Alamo Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
97 7) City of Donna Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
98 8) City of Edinburg Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
99 9) City of Weslaco Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
100 10) City of Mercedes Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
101 11) City of Edcouch Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
102 12) City of La Joya Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
103 13) City of Peiiitas Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
104 14) City of Palmview Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
105 7. Public Outreach Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 W Y
106 A. Implement Public Outreach Plan (monthly) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
107 B. Develop Quarterly Newsletter (quarterly) Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
108 C. Begin Development of Branding Loop Project ~ Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
109 D. Assist / Develop Support Resolution From All Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14

Cities for Strategic Plan (every six months)

Page 5 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WAS8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
B | M | E B | M | E B | B B B B
110 E. Meet With Large Property Owners (SH 365 & Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
IBTC) (quarterly) (total 4 mtgs/quarter @ 2 hr/mtg)
Including Preparation
111 F. Meet With EDC for the Cities of McAllen / Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Mission (quarterly) (2 hr/mtg)Iincluding
Preparation
112 G. Meet With Trade Association / Civic Association Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(US / Mexico) (quarterly) (total 3 mtgs @ 2 hr/mtg)
365 and 13 outfalls for IBTC) (6 months) (Assume
each outfall 90 days for design and 120 days for
construction) (Assume all SH 365 / IBTC design /
ROW completed in 2014 with 8 outfalls on SH 365
constru
114 A. Implement conditions of the Inter Local Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Agreement
115 B. Coordinate outfall locations Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
116 C. Participate in review for reimbursement Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
agreements and verify scope of work and cost
estimates for each outfall project to be funded by
HCRMA local funding
HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW,
and construction)
118 1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
requests for Information (RFI’s)
119 2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
consultants
120 3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
consultants
121 4)90%Review-of PS&E-developed-by-HEDBH#Y s WedH/ /14 WedH/4H/44
eensultants
122 5} 100% Review-of PS&E developed-by-HEDDH#HES Wed-1/1/14 Wed-1/1/14 g
eonstltants
123 6} Monthiy-visit-to-jobsi . 4 Wedd/H/i4 Wedi/i/14 I
moenths}
124 HReview-monthly-contractorpay-estimates{4- Wed3/1/14 Wed1/1/14
moenths}
125 SHrinatHieldwaltkthraaftereonstruction Wed /44 Wed /14 e
126 O} Final it £ anci . Wed 1/1/14 Wed-1/1/14 I
€osts
127 16}-Finalrecenciliation-of R-O-\W-—ecosts Wed1/1/14 Wed3/1/1H4 e

Page 6 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WAS8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for

Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
B | M | E B | M | E B | B E B | M | E B . M | E | B
128 IV T : ; Wed /14 Wed1/1/14 "
RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and
construction)
130 1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
requests for Information (RFI’s)
131 2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
consultants
132 3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
consultants
133 4)90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1's Wee 1/1/14 Wed 1/3/14
eonsultants
134 5}100% Review-of PS&E-developed-by-HCDD# s Wed-1/4/14 Wed1/1/14 i
eenstltants
135 6 Monthlyvisittojobsite toreview progress{4- Wed-1/1/44 Wed1/1/14 i
moenths}
136 FReview-monthly-contractorpay-estimates{4- WedH/ /14 Wed1/ /44
moenths}
137 SHrinatHieldwaltkthraaftereonstraction Wed-1/4/14 Wed1/A/44 i
138 O} Final it £ anei . Wed /14 Wed1/1/14 I
€65ts
139 10} Finalreconciliationof R-O-W-—€osts Wed /444 Wed /414
140 1) -Finatreconeiliation-of construction-cost Wed1/14/14 Wed1/ /14
141 9-Overweight/Oversize {OW/OS}-Corridor WedH/4/14 Wed1/4H/14 W
mplementation-
142 A-Assistinonrtinepermittingtmplementation WedH444 Wed 1A/ 14 §
143 BAttend-meetings-with-OW,/OS-Cerrider Wed1114 Wed1H/ 14 w
stakeholders
144 HCity-of Pharrtrternational Bridge Staff{3- Wed 444 WedHAA/H4
145 2BRSRegtonatOffice {2 Mites—@ 2 heshmtet WedH T4 Wed HH 4
146 3} TxDOT Pharr Distriet (2 Miss @ 2 hrs/mie ) Wed1/1/14 Wed 1/1/14
147 4} CitpofMeAlertnternationat Bridse Stafi{2-  Wed 444 Wed /414
148 SHrdustry-Asseciationsin-Mexico{2 Migs—@2 Wed3/1/14 Wed3/1/14
hrs/rte)-
149 EHndustry-Asseciationsinthe U-S{2-Miss—@2 WedH /44 Wed 1444
hrs-/rte)-
150 CManage-communicationsbetween—certified Wed1H4A44 WeddHAA4 i

Page 7 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WAS8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July

E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B
151 D-DbevelopPrejectRoadway-Map{based-enwhatis Wed-H/4/44 Wed /14

152 P SHighway 28t betweenitsintersecton  Wed /3444 Wed 3/ /34 i

153 2} State Highway 336-betweenditsinterseetion  Wed /3444 Wed /114

154 Hrarm-to-MarketRoad10i6-betweenits- Wed /444 Wed3/4H 44 &

155 LFrinity-Road-betweenttsirtersection-with- Wedd1H4A44 WeddHAA4

156 SyFarm-to-MarketRoad-396-betweentts Wed4A4/44 WedH/H 14 e

157 &rFarm-to-MarketRoad2061betweents- WedH4 44 WedH1H 4

158 AHYSHishway28tbetweenttsinterseetion  Wed 444 Wed 4444 i

159 8}-Spur29-betweenitsintersectionwith-U-5— WeddA4A44 WeddHAA4 i

160 S bBeffinCanalRoad-betweenttsinterseetion  Wed3/4/4 WedH /44

161 EData-Collection-and-PrejectPlanning Wed1/114 Wed1/1/14 w

162 H-ColleetPrevious IxDOF-Condition-Assessments Wed-H/4/14  WedH/1/14

163 2-Collect FxDOFPavementinformation WedHH 44 Wed 14

Page 8 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED ) Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C

Work Schedule for

Work Authorization No. 8

Task Name

Finish

January

February

March

July

B

M | E B

M

E

164

165

166

167

168

169

170

171

172

173

174

175

176

177

178

Wed-3+/3/14

=

Page 9 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WAS8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
B | M | E B M | E B B B B B
179 10-FolHntegration{Tol-Consultant) WedH114 Wed 1414
180 A—Manageone-consultantforlooptolbntegration Wed3/4/34 Wed3/1/14
{Assisted-by-HBR}
181 B—Managetheintegrationoftollequipmentand Wed3/4/14 Wed /144 i
processesirto-SH365-PS&E{See PS&ETabfor
HoursHAssistee-by-HBR)
182 EManagetheintegrationoftollequipmentand  WedH4A4 Wed 3444
processesirteBFEPS&E{SeePS&EFabfor
HeursHAssisted-by-HBR}
183 B—Manasetheintegrationofequiprmentfor WedHA44 Wed 1A/ 14 &
_— . ‘
o TSR R Proioeti
Assi DR)
184 HReview-and-update-Aesthetic Manual-forentire- Wed1114 Wed1/ 14 W
teep
185 A—Examine-existingactheticmanvatand-make- Wedd1H4A44 WeddHAA4 i
et . nSe.r fors
365-andHBFCas-welasfuture HERMALoop-
secHons—
186 12 Trafficand Revenue{by-C&M,Managed-by- Wed-1/4/14 Wed1/4/14 W
Bannenbaum}
187 A—ProjectMangement{Review/Assistby-C&M}  WedH44H4 Wed 4144 “‘
188 BTF&R-UpdateforValueEngineering Seenarie- Wed1/114 Wed1/1/14 w
{Review/-Assist-by-E&M}
189 HRetrievirgal-the previousirformationthy  Wed /4 Wed /14
€&
190 2Sectoeeonomicupdatebased-enrew- WedHH 44 Wed 14
developrenis{by-C&M}
191 IHnternationat-Bridgecrossingupdates{by- Wed /444 Wed 3/ 14 o
€&
192 4} Modeladiustmentsfor VE-Scenariotby-C&M) WedH/4/14 Wed-1/4/14 g
193 StFratficandRevendeforecastforNew Yalne-  Wed /44  Wed 114
Croi e o-tby-CaM
194 6} Seenarioanatysis{by-E8&My Wed /114 Wed 1/1/14
195 AaAlac Wed3/4H/44  Wed3/4H/14
196 EFraffic ProjectionforSignalWarrant{SH365)} Wed1/4/14 Wed1/14/14 W
197 HSH365atFrosperRd—Hnterseetion{by- &MY WedH4/44  Wed 4444

Page 10 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
B | M | E B | M | E B | B | M | E B | M | E B . M | E | B
198 2} SH365-at FM-1016—Tintersectiontby-C&M) WedH /14 Wed/H/14
199 I} SH36atArzalduas-Connector—DBlamend WedH 34 Wed 34
trtersectiontby-E&MY}
200 4} SH365 st FM404—Diamend-intersection{by- Wed1/1/14 Wed1/1/14
€&V
201 5} SH365a+SP115 Diamendinterseetion{by Wed /444 Wed1/4/34 d
&My
202 6}SH365atSH336— Diamendintersection{by Wed1/1/14 Wed1/1/14
€&V
203 ASH365a+FM2061Diamond-ntersectontby Wed /444 Wed 1 /4/34
&My
204 8} SH365a+FM-3072 Diamond-ntersection{tby Wed3/14/44 Wed3/4/34 i
€&V
205 9}-SH-365-8t US281{CageBlve—Diamene- Wee-H1/14 Wed-1/1/14
rtersection-{by-E&M}
206 10} SH365atArayaRe—DBlamend Haterseetion: Weed 14 Wed 114
toy-C&HM}
207 11} SH365-at US 28 {Military-Hwy)—Diamond-  Wed-H/1/14 Wed1/1/14
rtersection-{by-E&M}
208 B—FrafficProjectionforSighal-WarrantHBFCHby WedH4/ 44 Wed 414 e
C&MY
209 E-Decumentationtby-C&M} Wed+/4/14 Wed1/1/14
210 F-Seciceconomicstudyupdate{OptionalHby-C&M) Wed H1/4 Wed+/1/44
211 13-Continue-to-Coordinateandassistwith-Hidalge- Wed3/4/14 Wed1/1/34 W
{Seetion-C-SH-68,-and-US-83-/ateyaReliefRoute}
{total- 2, 215-pareelsHreferto-map)
212 A-AssigaR-pumbers-toprepertiesnotidentified-on Wed 4444  WedH /44
fevelpropertyresearch{Assisted-by-Aranda—&
Assee
213 B—rFinalize-agreements-with-eacheityorentity WedH444 Wed 1A/ 14 e
214 I4—Coordinate/-obtainapprovalfromUSIBWEon-SH Wed /114 Wed 3/ /14 W
365-{atsegmentsandHBTC{allsegments}
215 A—Coordinate/fobtairapprovat-from USIBWEACHA Wed /14 Wed /14
MexicoUSIBWEHor-Ervirenmentatfor SH365-
216 B—Coordinate/obtainapprovatfromUSIBWC /A CHA Wed3/4H/14  Wed3/1/14 i
forEnvirenrmentaHBFC
217 E-Coordinatefobtainapprovalof- Hydradlie trmpeaet Wed 144 Wed 1444 i
Statementfrom-USIBWE/EHAfor SH365-

Page 11 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B . M | E | B
218 D—Coordinatefobtainapprovalof Hydraulicmpact Wed H/3/14  Wed H/3/14 i
Statementfrom-USIBWE/CHAfor1BTC
219 MF%%W&W%#F@F&H%BW@F@W& i Wed /114 Wed 1/1/14
L forSH 365
220 F-Prepare/fobtair-approvatfrom - USIBWC L CHA for Wed 1/1/14  Wed1/1/14
o oriBTC
221 GMeeting-wih-USIBWE{H-PaseH4-Migs—@24-  Wed//4 Wed3/ /44 &
] 1 et s ey —m,eo- 1
223 1. Project Management SH 365 (Segment 1: from US Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
281 to McColl Rd; Segment 2: from McColl Rd to FM
396; Segment 3: Along US 281 to BSIF; and Segment
4: FM 396 to FM 1016)
efforts leading to FONSI (1 consultant @ 6
months) (Segment 1 through 4)(Assisted by
Blanton and Associates)
225 1) Review draft documents Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
226 2) Respond to RFI's to complete environmental Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
documents
227 3) Coordination with TxDOT Pharr Districtand Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Austin ENV
228 4) Conduct and organize a public hearing (prior Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
to issuance of FONSI) Including preparation of
exhibits
(Segment 1: 0031 QHA @ 6 months)
230 1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
and Associates)
231 2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
by Aranda and Associates)
232 3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
(Segment 2 & Segment 4: 0032 & 0034 DLS @ 6
months)
234 1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
and Associates)
235 2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
by Aranda and Associates)
236 3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(Assisted by Aranda and Associates)

Page 12 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
B | M | E B | M | E | B B | M | E B | M | E B . M | E | B
237 D. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(Segment 3: 0033 TEDSI @ 3 months)
238 1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
and Associates)
239 2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
by Aranda and Associates)
240 3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
241 E. Coordinate submittal and processing of final Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 v W
schematic (All Segments)
242 1) To TxDOT-Austin for approval Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
243 2) To FHWA for approval Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
244 F. Manage PS&E (Segment 1: 0031 S&B @ 6 montk Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 e By
245 1) Coordination meetings with project managers Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.)
246 2) 30% PS&E Plan Review Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
247 3) 60% PS&E Plan Review Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
248 4} 90%PS&EPlan-Review Wed-1/1/14 Wed /114 i
249 5}100%PS&EPlan-Review Wed1/1/14 Wed /114
& 0034 L&G @ 6 months)
251 1) Coordination meetings with project managers Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.)
252 2) 30% PS&E Plan Review Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
253 3) 60% PS&E Plan Review Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
254 4} 90%PS&EPlan-Review Wed3/1/14 Wed /114
255 5}100%PS&EPlan-Review Wed3/1/14 Wed /114
months)
257 1) Coordination meetings with project managers Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(monthly)
258 2) 30% PS&E Plan Review Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
259 3) 60% PS&E Plan Review (2 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
mtg.)
260 4) 90% PS&E Plan Review (1 mtg. @ 4 hrs. / Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
mtg.) Including preparation
261 5) 100% PS&E Plan Review Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14

Page 13 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C

Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B . M | E | B
262 Manage Bid-Phase Services{Segment3+-0033-@4 WedH114 WedH/ 14
hs) PME icos inchud ictine HCRIMA
66 it / g ] .
provider{Sep
263 H-ManrageassembleoltdecumentsforFinalBid- Wed3H/4/44 Wed3H/1/14 i
264 2Preparedraftecopy-ofFinal BidPackage- Wed/A4H4 Wedd/4/14
265 3}Coordinateandconductrmeetingswith- IxDOT Wed /444 Wed /44
266 4y-PreparetinalBid-Package: WedH4H 4 WedH 4 °
267 SHPrepareortreBidPackase{BidPackasge- Wed//1H4 Wedd/ /14 i
setutionselected-by-HERMA)
268 EAdvertise-Notice-to-Bid- Wed+H44H4 WeddHAA/ 4
269 FCoordinateond-conduet“Pre-Bic-Meeting™  WedH/4/4 Wed /44
270 SrDecumentthe“PreBid-Meeting™ Wed /4114 Wed3H/3/14
271 9)Feld-Contractorquestions{RH SHregarding  Wed /34 Wed /314 i
Bid-Becuments:
272 16}-Prepare-and-Distributerespenses Wed4/AA/44 Wed/ 414 i
{Addendumsito-ContractorRFs:
273 HAssistHERMAstaffrconducting the Bid-  Wed /444 Wed /44
Opening:
274 2\ Review-and-submitrecommended-shortlistof Wed /1444 Wed 1/ /34
bestvatuebid{sHo-HCRMAstaff
275 13)}-Prepare-andHssueNeotice of-Aware- Wed/A4H4 Wedd/1/14 i
Deeument:
276 HH-MNegotiationof the Contract PMEservices Wed /4 Wed 14
277 15 Hssuanee-ofthe-Contract PMEserviees Wed /4144 Wed3H/3/14
278 I-Manage-the-integration-of tollequipmentand-  Wed3/4/14 Wed /14 W
processesinto-PS&E-{1-consultant-@-10-meonths)
279 HCoordinationmeetingswith-projectmanagers Wed3/4/44 Wed3/4/34
trronthly}
280 2130%PS&EPlan-Review WeddA4A44 WeddHAA4
281 3} 60% PS&EPlanReview{ 2 mtes—@ 2 hrs—  Wed3/1/14 Wed1/1/14
g}
282 490%-PS&E-PlanReview{mis—@-4-hrs—mis) WedH 44  Wed /4 [

Page 14 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for

Work Authorization No. 8

Task Name

Start

Finish

January

February

May June July

B

M | E B | M

|

E

283

284

285

286

287

288

289

290

291

292

293

294

295

296

5H00%RS&EPlen-Review
K. Coordinate ROW Acquisition (Segments 1, 2,
and 3)
1) Coordinate data input into web-based
interface server
2) Coordinate with HCRMA Legal Team Title
Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition
3) Coordinate with ROW-Agent Title Reports,
Appraisals on ROW acquisition
4) Document / Track ROW acquisition of
Individual Parcels
5) Monthly Coordination Meetings with HCRMA
Legal Team on SH 365 ROW Acquisition (6 mtgs.
@ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation

L. Coordinate Utility Relocations (Segments 1, 2,
3,and 4)
1) Manage Subsurface utility exposures SUE
(RODS SUE as subconsultant to PMC @ 2
months)
2) Utility coordination meetings to develop
utility relocation plans (monthly) (4
mtgs./month @ 2 hrs./mtg.)
3) Follow up coordination with utilities to
develop utility agreements (assume 56
compensable and 37 non-compensable
potential relocations, actual number of utility
owners is smaller but may require separate
agreements to move each portion of their
system
4) Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental
with S&B Infrastructure on PS&E additions for
utility relocation plans (Segment 1: 0031 S&B)

5) Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental

with L&G on PS&E additions for utility relocation

plans (Segment 2 & Segment 4: 0032 & 0034
L&G)

6) Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental
with TEDSI on PS&E additions for utility
relocation plans (Segment 3: 0033 TEDSI)

Wed-3H/3/14
Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14
Wed 1/1/14
Wed 1/1/14
Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

Wed-3+/3/14
Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14
Mon 6/30/14
Mon 6/30/14
Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

=

Page 15 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July

E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B . M | E | B

297 M—Coordinateraitroad-permitssubmittal-and- Wed1/4/14 Wed1/1r14 i
preeessing-through-PHbDOoTalsegmenisiinrelude-
o . £ itsHO £ SH365 0
permitiBTE}

Interchange with SH 365 to Floodway Bridge;
Segment 2: Floodway Bridge to Valley View
Interchange to I-2; and Segment 3: Valley View

Interchange to FM 493)
299 A—Survey-Fopo/Aerial-dueteiBFCVE Weorkshop- Wed1/1/14 Wed-1/1/14 W

300 1) prelimi I isition : Wed 1/1/14 Wed1/1/14 i

301 2}-Establish-Primary-Controt-Network Wed1/4H/14 Wed /114 i
302 3}Establish-Secondary-ControlNetworkalong  Wed /414 Wed /14

303 4y Establish-aeriaktarget networkfor design-evel Wed-1/4/14  Wed-1/1/14 :

304 5} AlignmentControl Wed-1/1/14 Wed-1/1/14
305 6}-Photegrammetricservices{including:obtain- WedH/1/14 Wed3/3H/14

efforts leading to FONSI (1 consultant @ 12
months) (Segments 1 through 3)(Assisted by
Blanton and Associates)

307 1) Review draft documents Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14

308 2) Respond to RFI’s to complete environmental Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
documents

309 3) Coordination with TxDOT Pharr Districtand Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Austin ENV

310 4) Conduct and organize a public meeting (prior Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14

to submittal of document to TxDOT ENV)
Including Preparation of Exhibits

311 E-Develop/meodifyfobtain-apprevaleffinal Wed-1/1/14 Wed-1/1/14 W
, ieti VE-ad | PMC@
3-menths)
312 IHnternal-coordination Wed1/1/44 Wed/ 14 i
Page 16 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED ) Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B . M | E | B
313 2-aAfacof detiverables Wed 1/1/14 Wed1/1/14
314 3} Submit-60%-schematicfor TXDOTPharr Wed1/1/14 Wed /114
315 4} Submit100%-schematic for DO Pharr Wed1/4/44 Wed3/1/14
Distri .
316 5y C " bemittaland . final Wed 1/1/14 Wed1/1/14 I
I i to TXDOT Austinf
317 ) Coordi brmittal-and . Ernol Wed1/1/14 Wed-1/1/14 i
sehematictoFHWA-forappreval
318 D-—Develop-everal-ROW-Strip-Map-(al-sections)} Wed-1/1/14 Wed-1/1H/14 w
(Assisted-by-A I A . )
319 1}Research-and-Discovery Wed /44 Wed /14 §
320 2} Field-Werk Wed-HH14 Wed1/1/14 e
321 3} Survey-Analytiesand-Design Wed1/1/14 Wed1/1/14 =
322 4 -Preparation-of Final-Deliverables Wed /44 Wed /14 e
323 S} WorkCoordsAdmin QA/QCanrdBelivery  WedH4/14 Wed3/1/44
(Segment 1: 0011 Survl @ 6 months)
325 1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
and Associates)
326 2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
by Aranda and Associates)
327 3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
328 F. Manage ROW Strip Map and parce| plats Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 -0 ] | " | » o ] T,
(Segment 2: 0012 Surv2 @ 6 months)
329 1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
and Associates)
330 2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
by Aranda and Associates)
331 3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(Assisted by Aranda and Associates)
332 G. Manage ROW Strip Map and parce| plats Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 T gy
(Segment 3: 0013 Surv3 @ 6 months)
333 1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
and Associates)
334 2) Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
Aranda and Associates)
335 3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14

(Assisted by Aranda and Associates)

Page 17 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

ID Task Name Start Finish January February March April May June July
B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B | M | E B . M | E | B
336 H. Manage PS&E (Segment 1: 0011 Engl @ 4 Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
months) (WA No. 1 including drainage study and
utility reports)
337 1) Coordination meetings with project managers Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.)
338 2) 30% PS&E Plan Review Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
339 3H60%PS&EPlarReview Wed1/4/14 Fhudf2/14 =
340 4} 90%PS&E-Plan-Review Wed+A4/44 Fhudf2/M4
341 5H186%PS&EPlan-Review Wed1/4/14 Fhudf2/14
342 l. Manage PS&E (Segment 2: 0012 Engz @ 4 Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 [ Sl iR ___—€—€—€—€—€—€—€—$—@—@—@—$—$—$—$—~—~—~_~—~———————————§—€———
months) (WA No. 1 including drainage study and
utility reports)
343 1) Coordination meetings with project managers Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.)
344 2) 30% PS&E Plan Review Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
345 3}-60%-PS&E-Plan-Review Wed-1/1/14 TFhuif2/14
346 4}-90% PS&E-Plan-Review Wed-H/1/14 TFhuif2/14
347 5)}-100%PS&E-Plan-Review Wed-H/1/14 TFhuif2/14
348 J. Manage PS&E (Segment 3: 0013 Eng3 @ 4q Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 [ Sl iR m_—$_$_$_€———~—~———.—
months) (WA No. 1 including drainage study and
utility reports)
349 1) Coordination meetings with project managers Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.)
350 2) 30% PS&E Plan Review Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
351 3}60% PS&E-Plan-Review Wed-1/1/14 Fhui/2/14
352 4190% PS&EPlan-Review Wed-H/14 Fhut/2/14 -
353 5} 100% PS&E-Plan-Review Wed-1/1/14 Fhutf2/14 =
354 K. Manage the integration of toll equipment and Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 v W
processes into PS&E (1 consultant @ 4 months)
355 1) Coordination meetings with project managers Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
(monthly)
356 2) 30% PS&E Plan Review Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
357 3} 60%PS&E-Plan-Review{2-migs—@ 2 hrs— /-  Wed3/3/34 ThuifRH4 s
g}
358 41 90%PS&EPlanReview-{I-mig—@-4-hrs Wed1/4/44 Fhuif2/14 s
359 5)100% PS&E Plan-Review Wed1/1/14 TFhu1/2/14
360 L. Coordinate early ROW Acquisition (Near I-2 and Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14 v W
other strategic areas)
361 1) Coordinate data input into web-based Wed 1/1/14 Mon 6/30/14
interface server (Assisted by Aranda and
Associates)

Page 18 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED )

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




EXHIBIT C
Work Schedule for
Work Authorization No. 8

Task Name

Start

Finish

January

February

March

April

July

B

M

|

E

B

M

|

E

362

363

364

365

366

su

367

368

369

370

371

372

2) Coordinate with HCRMA Legal Team Title
Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition
(Assisted by Aranda and Associates)

3) Coordinate with ROW-Agent Title Reports,
Appraisals on ROW acquisition (Assisted by
Aranda and Associates)

4) Document / Track ROW acquisition of
Individual Parcels (Assisted by Aranda and
Associates)

Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

5) Monthly Coordination Meetings with HCRMA Wed 1/1/14

Legal Team on SH 365 ROW Acquisition (Assisted

by Aranda and Associates)

M. Coordinate early Utility Relocations (Near I-2
and other strategic areas) (deferred to future

pplemental or work authorization)

1) Manage Subsurface utility exposures SUE

(RODS SUE as subconsultant to PMC @ 3

months)

2) Utility coordination meetings to develop

utility relocation plans (monthly) (4

mtgs./month @ 2 hrs./mtg.)

3} Fol inati ot

ovel i : c6

eempensableand-37-nren-compensable-
Hneluding A p .

Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

Wed 1/1/14

Wed /414

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Mon 6/30/14

Wed /414

Page 19 of 19 (04 Exhibit C (WA8) - Work Schedule 2014-01-13 (rev01) ED ) Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 8

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation




Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MAI‘D';'?CCR;'ET'Y'OENT SERVICES Prog’:gx;ﬁ::ager ?ﬁigeongf:}" Dep:;;/nzgojram S«%(Efgrlﬁggrnr:ger Prgzjsgnirgilr:zer C(Efr']';:‘g;’r“i‘;r Senior Designer | Eng. Tech/CADD Adrs"s‘ii:tt;it:ve Laggrti"rs Remarks cT:Zilt(
Engineer Officer (Engineer VI) :
1. Systemwide General Administrative Support (including coordination with HCRMA Executive
Director’s Office)

»(Amsrr]ﬁf;;)g(jg ’\(;?gzcl)r1@stiltharrl1/tmatcgt.|)\/|ty, stakeholder coordination, and general RMA business matters 6 2 12 3 25 $ 4.547.10

St.il?tr;erférogcsa;g;iier:ot:tm;t;éa;;giss'k%irr:srirl.:ﬁ;;hat arise during plan design, ROW acquisition, and 6 2 12 3 25 $ 4.547.10

C. Support for consultant invoice reviews (monthly)(6 Engrs.; 5 Surveyors; 1 Environmental)(12 Months) 0 $ -
1) SH 365 — Environmental (0030 Atkins) 0.5 2 6 4 3 16 $ 1,966.76
2) SH 365 — Survey (0031 QHA) 0.5 2 6 4 3 16 $ 1,966.76
3) SH 365 — Survey (0032/0034 DLS) 0.5 2 6 4 3 16 $ 1,966.76
4) SH 365 — Survey (0033 TEDSI) 0.5 2 6 4 3 16 $ 1,966.76
5) SH 365 — Engineering (0031 S&B) 0.5 2 16 12 3 34 $ 4,887.38
6) SH 365 — Engineering (0032/0034 L&G) 0.5 2 16 12 3 34 $ 4,887.38
7) SH 365 — Engineering (0033 TEDSI) 0.5 2 16 12 3 34 $ 4,887.38
8) SH 365 — ROW Acquisition (5 Agents) 0.5 2 24 4 3 34 $ 4,316.66
9) SH 365 — ROW Acquisition (2 Appraisers) 0.5 2 24 4 3 34 $ 4,316.66
10) SH 365 — ROW Acquisition (1 Title Company) 0.5 2 24 4 3 34 $ 4,316.66
11) IBTC — Environmental (0010 Atkins) 0.5 2 6 4 3 16 $ 1,966.76
12) IBTC — Survey (0011 Surveyor 1) 0.5 2 6 4 3 16 $ 1,966.76
13) IBTC — Survey (0012 Surveyor 2) 0.5 2 6 4 3 16 $ 1,966.76
14) IBTC — Survey (0013 Surveyor 3) 0.5 2 6 4 3 16 $ 1,966.76
15) IBTC — Engineering (0011 Engineer 1) 0.5 2 16 12 4 3 38 $ 5,275.98
16) IBTC — Engineering (0012 Engineer 2) 0.5 2 16 12 4 3 38 $ 5,275.98
17) IBTC — Engineering (0013 Engineer 3) 0.5 2 16 12 4 3 38 $ 5,275.98
18) IBTC — ROW Acquisition (5 Agents) 0.5 2 24 4 3 34 $ 4,316.66
19) IBTC — ROW Acquisition (2 Appraisers) 0.5 2 24 4 3 34 $ 4,316.66
20) IBTC — ROW Acquisition (1 Title Company) 0.5 2 24 4 3 34 $ 4,316.66

D. Support for Board packet preparation (planning, finance, and full Board) (monthly) 15 4 12 12 15 9 67 $ 9,910.38

Eéiiﬂ);:'isf;aEeizc;r?;;%a;riizr)nent (create contracts, work authorizations, and supplemental 8 8 8 12 2 2 64 $ 9.013.76

F. Technical review of legal documents 8 6 16 4 6 40 $ 6,724.64

G. Prepare Annual Report 3 4 30 4 16 57 $ 7,131.19

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 1 OF 38



EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer ) . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION Engineer Officer (Engineer VI) :
0 $ _
Subtotal 56 0 70 0 104 358 92 15 121 816 $ 113,998.29
2. Cost and Scheduling Controls

A. Maintain document control efforts to record all HCRMA files (via ProjectWise) (weekly) 2 52 52 106 $ 10,575.22

B. Implement and maintain cost and scheduling controls for: invoicing, submittals, monthly reports, and 0 $ )

schedule updates via Management Support Dashboards (daily)

1) Master Integrated Scheduling 1 24 492 6 523 $ 69,135.67

( 2) Executive Dashboard and Financial Brainstorm Development Sessions \S Develepmenit 2 56 56 114 $ 19,330.94
of Dashboards

3) Dashboard Integration Development Phase 16 160 176 $ 28,076.64

\_ 4) Dashboard Integration Test and Refinement Phase ) 84 108 192 $ 31,841.52

C. Keep cost accounting up to date (input cost data) (weekly) 2 52 52 106 $ 10,575.22

D. Develop monthly operating cashflows (monthly) 4 12 24 12 52 $ 7,888.96

E. Update of Project Development Strategic Plan for construction cost updates, scheduling updates, 2 28 12 64 $ 8.253.40

revenue sources updates, etc. (quarterly)

F. Incorporate New T&R Numbers into updated Strategic Plan (quarterly) 16 16 $ 2,088.80

G. Provide updated cashflows to financial advisor (quarterly) 2 8 8 2 20 $ 3,057.98

H. Review financial plan update results with HCRMA Staff (quarterly) 2 8 8 2 20 $ 3,057.98

0 $ R
Subtotal 19 0 0 192 364 676 0 0 138 1389 $ 193,882.33
3. HCRMA GIS website maintenance (upkeep of latest data, technical support, and development GIS Implementation . .
. L L L Senior Programmer Senior GIS Analyst
for Public outreach, ROW Acquisition, and Utility Coordination efforts) Manager
A. Core Enhancements F_ t W D a s \ 0 $ -
“uture-WA-(se .__».:t—_}_'_t_.d__f__ hen-re ed
1) Grid Page Indexing (As the database grows the performance controls suffers. Page indexing the database - u - Uo- -r = - @1@ e a g ~ I \!a -e - o w - - e n 'Sy -r - ’ 0 $ )
will maintain the expected level of performance) - - - -
2) Print Enhancements (New print functionality is available allowing for more dynamic printing. Legends, print 0 $ R
speed, labeling will all be improved).
3) Mass Update (Add mass update functionality for record editing. Many times the same entry has to be made 0 $ }
to multiple records. Currently records need to be updated individually this will solve that limitation.)
4) Core Code Improvements (These include the ability to use single quotes, utilizing an external flex 0 $ )
configuration file, add ability to add a date through a GUI based calendar)

B. Data Maintenance 0 $ -
1) Adding, editing, cleaning, translating, and optimizing data (SQL, GIS, tabular, and documents from many
diverse sources will need to be added to the website over time. This data will need to be edited, cleaned, 0 $ -
translated, and optimized for website consumption)

C. Visualization 0 $ -
1) 3d Fly throughs (Integration of existing HCRMA videos for SH 365 and IBTC showing proposed road

: : ) ] . 0 $ -
sections created in a Google Earth environment into the website)

D. Schedule/Controls Integration 0 $ -
1) Integration of control maintenance and dashboard with the existing software (Connection of major milestone 0 $ }
scheduling from control maintenance dashboard to existing website.)

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 2 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer ) . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer (Engineer VI 9 9 g .
E. Helpdesk 0 -
1) Tech support ( Hands-on and phone tech support estimated at approximately 1 hour per week for an Eng. 0 )
Il and 1 hour per month for an Eng IV and 1 hour per month for an Eng V all for 12 months)
F. Training 0 -
1) Training (Provide training to website users) 0 -
G. Mobile APP - iPad, iPhone, Android Tablets and Phones 0 -
1) Develop a Mobile APP (includes research to determine what functionality is possible to port to an iPad
version. Development is in HTML5 on top of the ESRI Mobile API. Core desktop site would stay intact using 0 -
the Flex Viewer)
0 -
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
4. Coordination with TxDOT Staff (All Projects)
A. Provide updated schedules and cost estimates (Monthly) 6 8 36 20 12 82 9,914.74
B. Provide other information regarding project progress or strategic plan development 8 36 20 12 76 8,027.20
C. Coordinate funding and reimbursement agreements (e.g. AFA for SH 365) 6 8 16 8 4 42 6,016.50
D. Develop DBE Report and submit for approval to TxDOT (quarterly) 6 8 16 4 34 5,482.18
E. Coordinate / obtain approval of state designation for IBTC 2 8 24 2 36 5,146.78
F. Coordinate / funding and reimbursement agreement (e.g. AFA for IBTC) 8 8 24 2 42 7,034.32
0 -
Subtotal 28 0 0 0 48 152 0 48 36 312 41,621.72
5. HCMPO Coordination
A. Coordinate updates to STIP/MTP for SH 365 and IBTC 6 30 4 40 6,046.92
0 -
Subtotal 6 0 0 0 0 30 0 0 4 40 6,046.92
6. Meetings with stakeholders (All Projects)
A. HCRMA 0 -
1) Board Meetings (monthly) Including Presentation (6 meetings) 16 6 3 12 12 24 12 85 11,937.25
2) Planning Committee Meetings (monthly) (6 meetings) 12 6 3 8 8 12 8 57 8,723.73
3) Finance Committee Meetings (monthly) (6 meetings) 12 6 3 8 8 12 8 57 8,723.73
4) Meet individual Board Members (monthly) (1 mtgs/month x 2 hrs/mtg) 12 2 1 4 4 2 25 5,420.59
5) Special Board Meetings (quarterly)(2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 3 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MAI‘D';'?CCR;ET'Y'OENT SERVICES Prog’:g;ﬁ::ager ?:é%geong:riﬂ Dep:;;’nzrgojram S?Efgrﬁggr'nvier Pr(OEjs;tinine?iR/e)er C(E’:}'gf:i’:iﬁr Senior Designer | Eng. Tech/CADD Ad;!g:::;it:ve Laggﬁ"rs Remarks cT:Zilt(
Engineer Officer (Engineer VI) :

6) HCRMA Meetings with Legal Advisor (bi-annual)(2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) 4 2 1 2 2 2 13 2,448.47

B. Federal 0 -
1) Congress in D.C.(every 6 months, including travel)(1 Mtgs. with travel @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation 8 4 2 5 2 4 25 4,833.19

C. State 0 -
1) Senator(s) (quarterly) Including Preparation 2 2 2 2 2 2 12 1,977.16
g];ipzre;ﬁ:Eztsi\)/?rgi)lu(gi\l/]z%fegwsgi?osnw/ Sergio Mufioz/Bobby Guerra/Armando Martinez) (3 mtgs @ 2 hr/mtg 12 6 6 5 2 4 a5 7.178.43
3) TxDOT-Pharr District Engineer (monthly) (6 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation 9 6 6 12 2 5 40 7,209.23
4) TxDOT-Austin (quarterly) Including Preparation (1 meetings) 12 6 6 12 2 5 43 8,153.00

D. Hidalgo County 0 -
1) County Judge (1) (every 2 months)(3 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation 4 2 1 5 2 2 16 2,840.12
2) Commissioners (4) (every 3 months) (8 Mtgs. @ 1 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation 8 6 4 3 1 2 24 5,124.64
3) Commissioner’s court (every 2 months) (3 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation 4 2 1 2 2 11 2,187.37
4) Metropolitan Planning Organization (monthly TAC meetings) (6 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) 4 2 1 4 2 2 15 2,709.57

E. Municipalities (quarterly, including preparation)(2 mtgs. Per City) 0 -
1) City of Mission 2 4 4 1 0.5 12 1,910.37
2) City of Granjeno 2 4 4 1 0.5 12 1,910.37
3) City of McAllen 2 4 4 1 0.5 12 1,910.37
4) City of Pharr 2 4 4 1 0.5 12 1,910.37
5) City of San Juan 2 4 4 1 0.5 12 1,910.37
6) City of Alamo 2 4 4 1 0.5 12 1,910.37
7) City of Donna 2 4 4 1 0.5 12 1,910.37
8) City of Edinburg 2 4 4 1 0.5 12 1,910.37
9) City of Weslaco 2 4 4 1 0.5 12 1,910.37
10) City of Mercedes 2 4 4 1 0.5 12 1,910.37

11) City of Edcouch 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

12) City of La Joya 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

13) City of Pefiitas 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

14) City of Palmview 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

0 R
Subtotal 139 0 58 0 80 122 61 48 65 573 98,570.18

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 4 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION J J Engineer Officer (Engineer VI) J J d i
7. Public Outreach
A. Implement Public Outreach Plan (monthly) 4 8 8 4 24 3,322.84
B. Develop Quarterly Newsletter (quarterly) 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
C. Begin Development of Branding Loop Project 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
D. Assist / Develop Support Resolution From All Cities for Strategic Plan (every six months) 8 16 16 8 48 6,645.68
E. Megt With Large. Property Owners (SH 365 & IBTC) (quarterly) (total 4 mtgs/quarter @ 2 hr/mtg) 16 12 12 12 52 8.130.16
Including Preparation
F. Meet With EDC for the Cities of McAllen / Mission (quarterly) (2 hr/mtg)Including Preparation 8 6 6 4 24 4,125.80
G. Meet With Trade Association / Civic Association (US / Mexico) (quarterly) (total 3 mtgs @ 2 hr/mtg) 4 4 4 2 14 2,290.60
0 -
Subtotal 40 0 0 0 0 46 34 12 30 162 24,515.08
8. Offsite Drainage Coordination (18 outfalls for SH 365 and 13 outfalls for IBTC) (6 months)
(Assume each outfall 90 days for design and 120 days for construction) (Assume all SH 365/ IBTC
design / ROW completed in 2014 with 8 outfalls on SH 365 constructed in 2014 and 3 outfalls
constructed on IBTC in 2014) (Remaining to be constructed in 2015)
A. Implement conditions of the Inter Local Agreement 4 6 12 6 4 32 5,344.78
B. Coordinate outfall locations 4 12 24 24 24 4 92 13,487.32
C. Participate in review for reimbursement agreements and verify scope of work and cost estimates for
each outfall project to be funded by HCRMA local funding 24 18 82 46 20 18 158 25,741.86
D1. SH 365 Outfall No. 1 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 )
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants D A \ 0 -
"!'-_: =
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants = 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
D2. SH 365 Outfall No. 2 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 }
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 5 OF 38



EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:
Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer (Engineer VI 9 9 g .
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ° - \ 0 $ -
- < = =\ = - —A= AYVYA~N - i 1-B ,
Future-WA-(scope-activated-if/whenrequired)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1's consultants - - - ww g L) - Y e i s - L 0 $ -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 $ -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -
D3. SH 365 Outfall No. 3 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 $ )
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI's) 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants \ 0 $ R
f/when-reguirec
, ryyvrieriireyguauiireyu)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1's consultants et - - 0 $ -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 $ -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -
D4. SH 365 Outfall No. 4 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 $ }
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants n \ 0 $ -
B B -H=N- G bamml Gl . .
. , f/whenrequired)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants ey wwoee rw - - S—— L/ 0 $ -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1's consultants 0 $ -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 6 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer (Engineer VI J J g :
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
D5. SH 365 Outfall No. 5 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 }
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI's) 4 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants = - \ 0 -
Future-\WA-(se ffwhenrequired)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants = - - L/ 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
D6. SH 365 Outfall No. 6 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 R
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - \ 0 -
~uture-WA-(se f/fwhen-required)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants v e - W e e vy WV EVNsEE ¥ \aweev ey 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
D7. SH 365 Outfall No. 7 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 R
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ® 3 “ \ 0 -
uture-WA-(scope-activated-if/whenrequired)
4)90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants v SNwere - 'I e g L e e Fg TYITWNT ¥ Weageehe Wwees 0 -
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 7 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer (Engineer VI 9 9 g .
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
D8. SH 365 Outfall No. 8 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 )
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI's) 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 3 ® \ 0 R
uture WA (se f/when required
| FUture- Vv A(SC rrwnenrequirea)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants \ B U L/ 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 R
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
D9. SH 365 Outfall No. 9 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 )
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants u - \ 0 -
~uture-WA-(secop f/whenrequired
. , ~uture-WA-(scop when-required)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants - - - - N v YwTwe - - L] o L/ 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 8 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

A AIQC Officer/ Deputy Program . . . . L . . .
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ and?apendent pM;/nagegr Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Engineer Officer (Engineer V1) (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
D10. SH 365 Outfall No. 10 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 }
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI's) 4 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ' ° . ™ \ 0 -
uture-WA-(scope-activated-iffwheprequired
. , ~UtUre-vwis (59@1@: activated-if/when-required)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - - - dh L e "y wwww v - L] —— L/ 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 R
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
D11. SH 365 Outfall No. 11 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 R
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ' ® 0 -
uture-WA-(scope-act
_ ruture-VwA-(SCoOpPEe-acti
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants \ U 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
D12. SH 365 Outfall No. 12 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 R
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ' ° . ™ \ 0 -
uture-WA-(scope-activated-if/wheprequired
. ~UCUre-vwi- (;g@p: activated-if/whenrequired)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - - - R L —— - "y YwTe e = L} . L/ 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 9 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer (Engineer VI 9 9 g .

7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -

8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -

9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -

10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -

11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -
D13. SH 365 Outfall No. 13 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 $ )
construction)

1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42

2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56

3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 3 ® \ 0 $ -

~uture-WA-(secop f/whenrequired
. , ~Uture- VWA (SCoP wnenrequirea)

4)90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - - - - N v YwTwe - - L] o L/ 0 $ -

5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants 0 $ R

6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -

7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -

8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -

9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -

10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -

11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -
D14. SH 365 Outfall No. 14 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 $ )
construction)

1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42

2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56

3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 3 ® \ 0 $ -

=uture-WA-(scop f/fwhen-required
. , ~uture-WA-(scop when-required)

4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants - - - - N v YwTwe - - L] o L/ 0 $ -

5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 $ -

6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -

7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -

8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -

9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -

10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -

11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -
D15. SH 365 Outfall No. 15 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 $ }
construction)

1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 10 OF 38



EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:
Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
rogram Managemen ervices for the oaawa stem chedule Duration: (0}
P M tS for the HCRMA Road Syst Schedule Durat 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g d Engineer Officer (Engineer VI) J J g :
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ' ° 3 ™ \ 0 $ -
uture-WA-(scope-activated-if/whenrequired
. , ~uUturé-vwA-(SCope-activatea Irywnhnenrequirea)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - - - ndhedl L e "y YwTe e - L) —— L/ 0 $ -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 $ -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -
D16. SH 365 Outfall No. 16 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 $ .
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI's) 4 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants ' ° 3 ™ \ 0 $ -
uture-WA-(scope-acti f/fwhen-required
. , ~UCUre-vwis (;g@p: actl wnen-requireda)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - - - udhadl L -—— "y YwTe re = L} . L/ 0 $ -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 $ -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -
D17. SH 365 Outfall No. 17 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 $ )
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants 2 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ' ° 3 ™ \ 0 $ -
uture-WA-(scope-acti f/fwhen-required
| , ~UtUre-vwis (;GQP: actl wnen-requireda)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - - - R L -—— "y YwTe e = L} . L/ 0 $ -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 $ -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 11 OF 38



EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:
Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION Engineer Officer (Engineer VI .
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -
D18. SH 365 Outfall No. 18 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 $ )
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 3 ™ \ 0 $ -
~uture-WA-(se f/whenrequired
. , ~HUture- VWA (SCoP wnenrequirea)
4)90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - - - - N L v YwTwe - - L] o L/ 0 $ -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 $ -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -
E1. IBTC Outfall No. 1 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and construction) 0 $ -
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ' a o \ 0 $ -
~uture-WA-(scop f/whenrequired
.y , ~uture VWA (SCoPp wnenrequirea)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - -—— wiw e . N L v WwVe e = ] N A / 0 $ -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 $ -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -
E2. IBTC Outfall No. 2 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and construction) 0 $ -
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants o) s ® \ 0 $ -
E { ] | a A A ~VN A~AWa oW A~
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 12 OF 38



EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:
Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014
L A/QC Officer/ Deputy Program . . . . L . - .
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ and?apendent pM;/nagegr Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Eineer Office Engineer Vi (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
r—'l I TeEeE Y L N J ol YAV =

4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ] N —— \‘_."l. ! 0 $ -

5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 $ -

6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -

7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -

8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -

9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -

10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -

11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -

E3. IBTC Outfall No. 3 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and construction) 0 $ -
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56

3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants ' ° 3 ™ \ 0 $ -

uture-WA-(scope-acti f/fwhen-required
. , ~UtUre- Wi (59@1@: acti wnen-requireda)

4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - - - udhadl L} -—— "y YwTe re = L} . L/ 0 $ -

5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 $ -

6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -

7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -

8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -

9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -

10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -

11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 $ -

E4. IBTC Outfall No. 4 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and construction) 0 $ -
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 2 4 2 16 $ 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants 2 2 4 1 11 $ 1,481.56

3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ' ° 3 ™ \ 0 $ -

uture-WA-(scope-acti f/fwhen-required
. ) ~UtUre- Wi (59@1@: actl wnen-requireda)

4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - - - udhadl L} -—— "y YwTe re = L} . L/ 0 $ -

5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 $ -

6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 $ -

7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 $ -

8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 $ -

9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 $ -

10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 $ -

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 13 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ Qlﬁéggeong:ri” Dep:ﬂt;/angoegrram Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Engineer Officer (Engineer V1) (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost ' 0 -
ES5. IBTC Outfall No. 5 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and construction) 0 -
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 3 ® \ 0 -
= -l - AN e Y LWATWA W A—EO AR d
. , ~uture-WA-{scop f/whenrequired)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1's consultants - - - - N L v YwTwe - - L] o L/ 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
EG6. IBTC Outfall No. 6 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and construction) 0 -
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 3 ® \ 0 -
uture WA (se f/fwhen-required
. , ~UtUre vw2 (5@@1@ wnenrequirea)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1's consultants - - - - N L v YwTwe - - L] o L/ 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
E7. IBTC Outfall No. 7 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and construction) 0 -
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants o - ® \ 0 -
uture WA (scope-activated-if/\when required
. rUture-vWAa-(SCopeactivatea-Irywnenrequirea)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants \ e < U L/ 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 14 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer (Engineer VI 9 9 g .
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
E8. IBTC Outfall No. 8 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and construction) 0 -
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI's) 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants ' ° \ 0 -
uture-WA-(scope-acti d
. , ~UCUre-vwis (;G(;)jp: actl ea)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants - - - - N ] / 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
E9. IBTC Outfall No. 9 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and construction) 0 -
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ' ° \ 0 -
uture-WA-(scope-acti d
. ) ~UCUre-vwis (;G(;)jp: actl ea)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants - - - R N l/ 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
E10. IBTC Outfall No. 10 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 .
construction)
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 15 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

A AIQC Officer/ Deputy Program . . . . . . . .
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ and?apendent pM;/nagegr Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Engineer Officer (Engineer V1) (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost

1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42

2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56

3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ° 3 ® \ 0 -

= -l -\A\NLA e O N CTINDTA. _Jfg_”_h. A—1O A d
| , ~uture-WA-(scope-activated-if/whenrequired)

4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1's consultants - - - - N L - v YwTwe - - L] o L/ 0 -

5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -

6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -

7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -

8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -

9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -

10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -

11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
E11. IBTC Outfall No. 11 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 )
construction)

1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI's) 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42

2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56

3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants o ® \ 0 -

—_ - }: =N N-= _W._A_ = | = B _fL [\ _h_ () === N - - .d
. FUturée VWi :S,g@1.,: acti wnen-rec w!-:\.l

4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants \ U U L/ 0 -

5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -

6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -

7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -

8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -

9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -

10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -

11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
E12. IBTC Outfall No. 12 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 }
construction)

1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42

2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56

3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants \ 0 -

4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants ! 0 -

5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 0 -

6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -

7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 16 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer (Engineer VI) J J g :
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
E13. IBTC Outfall No. 13 (coordinate w/ HCDD#1 RFI’s during prelim. Eng., PS&E, ROW, and 0 }
construction)
1) Review consultant/contractor/HCDD#1 requests for Information (RFI’s) 4 4 2 4 2 16 2,313.42
2) 30% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1’s consultants 2 2 2 4 1 11 1,481.56
3) 60% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants . ™ \ 0 -
“uture-WA-(se f/whenrequired
. , ~Uture-vviA(SC wnenrequirea)
4) 90% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1'’s consultants - - - ndhedl o - - L - L/ 0 -
5) 100% Review of PS&E developed by HCDD#1's consultants 0 -
6) Monthly visit to jobsite to review progress (4 months) 0 -
7) Review monthly contractor pay estimates (4 months) 0 -
8) Final field walk thru after construction 0 -
9) Final reconciliation of engineering contract costs 0 -
10) Final reconciliation of R.O.W. costs 0 -
11) Final reconciliation of construction cost 0 -
0 -
Subtotal 32 0 222 0 254 194 298 0 119 1119 162,218.34
9. Overweight/Oversize (OW/OS) Corridor Implementation
A. Assist in online permitting implementation 2 4 4 2 12 1,977.16
B. Attend meetings with OW/OS Corridor stakeholders 0 -
1) City of Pharr International Bridge Staff (3 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) 3 4 4 3 2 16 2,510.34
2) DPS Regional Office (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) 2 4 4 2 1 13 2,037.88
3) TXxDOT Pharr District (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) 2 4 4 2 1 13 2,037.88
4) City of McAllen International Bridge Staff (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) 2 4 4 2 1 13 2,037.88
5) Industry Associations in Mexico (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) 2 4 4 2 1 13 2,037.88
6) Industry Associations in the U.S. (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./mtg.) 2 4 4 2 1 13 2,037.88
C. Manage communications between certified scales and permitting office 8 12 8 12 40 5,076.20
D. Develop Project Roadway Map (based on what is state din the 83rd Legislature H.B. No. 474) (include
Project Roads, Road Mile Marker Segments, and Symbolized by Pavement Type and Previous Condition = o ) 0 -
Ratina) E . = WA 5 cl- G cél-C d f h i 3 - d \
. — R uture WA (scope-activated-if/when-required)
1) U.S. Highway 281 between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge and its intersection - - - N w - N N N Ny N N N -—vi wwy Wwwe's ww - ~ 8 - / 0 )
with State Highway 336; -[
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 17 OF 38



EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:
Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer (Engineer VI J J g :
2) State Highway 336 between its intersection with U.S. Highway 281 and its intersection with Farm-to-Market 0 $ }
Road 1016;
3) Farm-to-Market Road 1016 between its intersection with State Highway 336 and its intersection with Trinity 0 $ )
Road;
4) Trinity Road between its intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 1016 and its intersection with Farm-to-
. 0 $ -
Market Road 396;
5) Farm-to-Market Road 396 between its intersection with Trinity Road and its intersection with the Anzalduas 0 $ )
International Bridge;
6) Farm-to-Market Road 2061 between its intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 3072 and its intersection 0 $ }
with U.S. Highway 281;
7) U.S. Highway 281 between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge and its intersection 0 $ )
with Spur 29;
8) Spur 29 between its intersection with U.S. Highway 281 and its intersection with Doffin Canal Road; and 0 $ -
9) Doffin Canal Road between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge and its intersection; 0 $ -
E. Data Collection and Project Planning 0 $ -
1) Collect Previous TXDOT Condition Assessments for Assigned Project Roads 0 $ -
2) Collect TXDOT Pavement Information Management System (PMIS) Condition Assessment Process, Rating 0 3 .
Manuals, Visual Condition Assessment forms, and Computer Programs (if TXDOT will allow)
3) Develop Roadway Condition Assessment Plan to include field assignments by day, week and project 0 $ )
completion milestones
4) Assign teams to deliver roadway segments by daily, weekly and final delivery milestones 0 $ -
F. Pavement Condition Assessment Training 0 $ -
1) Review TXDOT Manuals 0 $ -
2) Assemble and train field crews on TxDOT’s Pavement Assessment Process and Rating System 0 $ -
3) Perform Pilot Training Assignment to calibrate field crews to ensure consistent and concise results... 0 3 .
minimize individual subjective influence
G. Execute and Deliver Project Roadway Condition Assessments 0 $ -
1) Perform daily roadway visual condition assessments 0 $ -
2) Deliver pavement condition assessments forms and pavement condition photographs via FTP or other 0 $ )
digital means daily to back office post-processing team
3) Post processing team assembles pavement condition assessment data into an overall spreadsheet linked 0 $ )
to a GIS database that includes: roadway segment, mile marker segment, condition ratings and photographs
4) All data will integrate with the HCRMA GIS, potentially TXDOT PMIS, Project Controls Dashboards and 0 $ }
version managed through ProjectWise
5) Lead Pavement Technical EXpert QAQTS condiion assessment results weekly 1o ensure ratungs are
accurate and periodically performs inspections in the field as necessary to ensure field crews are performing 0 $ -
acscacements tn renunirad enecificatinng
H. Develop Roadway Condition Assessment Report and Maintenance Plan, Budget and Schedule 0 $ -
1) Generate Roadway Condition Assessment Report 0 $ R
2) Develop Maintenance Plan 0 $ -
0 $ R
Subtotal 15 0 0 8 40 36 15 0 19 133 $ 19,753.10
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 18 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

L AIQC Officer/ Deputy Program . . . . L . - .
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ and?apendent pM;/nagegr Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Engineer Officer (Engineer V1) (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
10. Toll Integration (Toll Consultant)

A. Manage one consultant for loop toll integration scope and coordination with local ports of entry,

municipalities, and County on toll collection technology and policies for entire loop concept. (Assisted = . ® 0 -

Future WA (scope activated-if/whenreguired)

— . . FUTtUIrE VWA (SEOPE-activatea|r/Wnhnenrequlrea)

B. Manage the integration of toll equipment and processes into SH 365 PS&E (See PS&E Tab for Hours) . L} L L} L/ 0 }

(Assisted by HDR)

C. Manage the integration of toll equipment and processes into IBTC PS&E (See PS&E Tab for 0 }

Hours)(Assisted by HDR)

D. Manage the integration of equipment for violation collections at each port of entry to minimize 0 }

leakage in T&R Revenue Projections (Assisted by HDR)

0 -
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
11. Review and update Aesthetic Manual for entire Loop

A. Examine existing aethetic manual and make revision based on aethetics and price. Intended to

provide final guidance on PS&E development for SH 365 and IBTC, as well as future HCRMA Loop = WA ngf h ) d \ 0 -

sections. = i @ = A S & = AN al & i i M1EI = e

Euture WA (scope activated |f/when required)
\J U 4 - L/ 0 }
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
12. Traffic and Revenue (by C&M, Managed by Dannenbaum)
A. Project Mangement (Review / Assist by C&M) 8 \ 0 -
-. === — - — — - Bl OB AN ¥ --Nal- - — = - l . — .d
— Future-WA-(sco d-if/whenrequired)

B. T&R Update for Value Engineering Scenario (Review / Assist by C&M) ) L/ L L/ 0 -
1) Retrieving all the previous information (by C&M) 0 -
2) Socioeconomic update based on new developments (by C&M) 0 -
3) International Bridge crossing updates (by C&M) 0 -
4) Model adjustments for VE Scenario (by C&M) 0 -
5) Traffic and Revenue Forecast for New Value Engineering Scenario (by C&M) 0 -
6) Scenario analysis (by C&M) 0 -
7) QAIQC 0 -

C. Traffic Projection for Signal Warrant (SH365) 0 -
1) SH 365 at Trosper Rd - T intersection (by C&M) 0 -
2) SH 365 at FM 1016 - T intersection (by C&M) 0 -
3) SH 365 at Anzalduas Connector - Diamond Intersection (by C&M) 0 -
4) SH 365 at FM 494 - Diamond intersection (by C&M) 0 -
5) SH 365 at SP 115 - Diamond intersection (by C&M) 0 -
6) SH 365 at SH 336 - Diamond intersection (by C&M) 0 -

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 19 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

A AIQC Officer/ Deputy Program . . . . L . . .
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ and?spendent pM;/nagegr Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Engineer Officer (Engineer V1) (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
7) SH 365 at FM 2061 - Diamond ntersecton (by C&M) 0 -
8) SH 365 at FM 3072 - Diamond intersection (by C&M) 0 -
9) SH 365 at US 281 (Cage Blvd) - Diamond intersection (by C&M) 0 -
10) SH 365 at Anaya Rd - Diamond T intersections (by C&M) 0 -
11) SH 365 at US 281 (Military Hwy) - Diamond intersection (by C&M) 0 -
D. Traffic Projection for Signal Warrant (IBTC) (by C&M) 0 -
E. Documentation (by C&M) 0 -
F. Socioeconomic study update (Optional) (by C&M) 0 -
0 -
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
13. Continue to Coordinate and assist with Hidalgo County Appraisal District (HCAD) on HCRMA
TRZ No. 2 (Section C, SH 68, and US 83/ La Joya Relief Route) (total 2,215 parcels) (refer to map)
A. Assign R-numbers to properties not identified on HCAD database: gather inputs, and conduct high 0 )
level property research (Assisted by Aranda & Assoc.) = A d !f L) d \
1111 \INI-A—-ec =y Y o *FINA I A Nn—re e
— T =udture A (SCopea ad-if/when requireaq)
B. Finalize agreements with each city or entity w N NN N W W N o e | U N N N N N N NN N (W B W S N W N N e N N ) 0 -
0 -
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
14. Coordinate / obtain approval from USIBWC on SH 365 (all segments) and IBTC (all segments)
A. Coordinate / obtain approval from USIBWC / CILA (Mexico USIBWC) for Environmental for SH 365 - - d \ 0 -
B. Coordinate / obtain approval from USIBWC / CILA for Environmental IBTC - ! v = ’ 0 -
C. Coordinate / obtain approval of Hydraulic Impact Statement from USIBWC/CILA for SH 365 0 -
D. Coordinate / obtain approval of Hydraulic Impact Statement from USIBWC /CILA for IBTC 0 -
E. Prepare / obtain approval from USIBWC / CILA for construction license for SH 365 0 -
F. Prepare / obtain approval from USIBWC / CILA for construction license for IBTC 0 -
G. Meeting with USIBWC (El Paso) (4 Mtgs. @ 24 hr./mtg. including travel time)Including preparation 0 -
0 -
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 20 OF 38



Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer ) . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer Engineer VI 9 9 g .
Project Management
1. Project Management SH 365 (Segment 1: from US 281 to McColl Rd; Segment 2: from McColl Rd
to FM 396; Segment 3: Along US 281 to BSIF; and Segment 4: FM 396 to FM 1016)
A. Manage Federal Environmental Document efforts leading to FONSI (1 consultant @ 6 months) 0 )
(Segment 1 through 4)(Assisted by Blanton and Associates)
1) Review draft documents 12 24 24 8 16 84 12,617.96
2) Respond to RFI's to complete environmental documents 12 24 24 8 24 92 13,103.72
3) Coordination with TXDOT Pharr District and Austin ENV 12 24 24 16 76 11,840.76
4) Conduct and organize a public hearing (prior to issuance of FONSI) Including preparation of exhibits 12 24 24 36 32 128 16,309.68
B. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 1: 0031 QHA @ 6 months) 0 -
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 6 4 12 8 16 16 62 7,924.06
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 6 4 12 8 16 16 62 7,924.06
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 6 4 12 8 16 16 62 7,924.06
C. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 2 & Segment 4: 0032 & 0034 DLS @ 6 months) 0 -
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 6 4 8 8 16 16 58 7,292.58
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 6 4 8 8 16 16 58 7,292.58
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 6 4 8 8 16 16 58 7,292.58
D. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 3: 0033 TEDSI @ 3 months) 0 -
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 2 2 4 4 8 8 28 3,353.80
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 2 2 4 4 8 8 28 3,353.80
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 2 2 4 4 8 8 28 3,353.80
E. Coordinate submittal and processing of final schematic (All Segments) 0 -
1) To TXDOT-Austin for approval 8 4 48 48 8 32 32 180 25,813.00
2) To FHWA for approval 8 4 48 48 8 32 32 180 25,813.00
F. Manage PS&E (Segment 1: 0031 S&B @ 6 months) 0 -
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.) 12 12 12 12 8 12 68 9,812.36
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review 8 24 12 8 24 2 78 11,439.64
3) 60% PS&E Plan Review 8 24 12 8 24 2 78 11,439.64
4) 90% PS&E Plan Review =a d o_f, h ® d \ 0 -
Future-WA-(secope-activated-if/whenrequired)
5) 100% PS&E Plan Review = - - = 2 0 -
G. Manage PS&E (Segment 2 & Segment 4: 0032 & 0034 L&G @ 6 months) 0 -
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 21 OF 38



EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:
Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION J J Engineer Officer (Engineer VI) J J d i
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.) 12 12 12 12 8 12 68 $ 9,812.36
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review 8 24 12 8 24 2 78 $ 11,439.64
3) 60% PS&E Plan Review 8 24 12 8 24 2 78 $ 11,439.64
4) 90% PS&E Plan Review = s ® \ 0 $ -
~uture- WA-(scope-activated-if/whenrequired
5)100%PS&EPIanReview S A < — ey oW »v\f\/'-/\— N S S A ! / R — L -\,v'w--\—u! 0 $ _
H. Manage PS&E (Segment 3: 0033 TEDSI @ 6 months) 0 $ -
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) 6 24 12 12 12 66 $ 9,004.86
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review 20 10 4 3 2 39 $ 8,363.59
3) 60% PS&E Plan Review (2 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.) 30 10 8 3 2 53 $ 11,810.69
4) 90% PS&E Plan Review (1 mtg. @ 4 hrs. / mtg.) Including preparation 16 8 2 2 2 30 $ 6,519.64
5) 100% PS&E Plan Review 12 6 2 2 2 24 $ 5,033.94

I. Manage Bid Phase Services (Segment 3: 0033 @ 4 months) PMC services include assisting HCRMA
staff with the procurement/negotiation/contracting of: General Contractor; materials testing services
provider; construction inspector(s) services provider (September - December 2014)

WL

uture WA (scope activated if/when required) ° $ |

A =

1) Manage assemble all documents for Final Bid Package (plans, specifications, and estimate). 0 $ -
2) Prepare draft copy of Final Bid Package. 0 $ -
3) Coordinate and conduct meetings with TXDOT for review of Draft Bid Package. 0 $ -
4) Prepare Final Bid Package. 0 $ -
5) Prepare online Bid Package (Bid Package solution selected by HCRMA). 0 $ -
6) Advertise Notice to Bid. 0 $ -
7) Coordinate and conduct “Pre-Bid Meeting”. 0 $ -
8) Document the “Pre-Bid Meeting”. 0 $ -
9) Field Contractor questions (RFI'S) regarding Bid Documents. 0 $ -
10) Prepare and Distribute responses (Addendums) to Contractor RFI’s. 0 $ -
11) Assist HCRMA staff in conducting the Bid Opening. 0 $ -
12) Review and submit recommended shortlist of best value bid(s) to HCRMA staff. 0 $ -
13) Prepare and Issue Notice of Award Document. 0 $ -
14) Negotiation of the Contract, PMC services include: 0 $ -

a. Pre-negotiation meeting. 0 $ -

b. Review of Scope of Services and Manhour and Fee Estimates 0 $ -
15) Issuance of the Contract, PMC services include: 0 $ -

a. Preparation of Contract Document and Exhibits. 0 $ -

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 22 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

L AIQC Officer/ Deputy Program . . . . L . - .
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ and?spendent pM;/nagegr Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Engineer Officer (Engineer V1) (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
b. Obtaining Contractor signature and supporting documents, bonds, insurance certificate, etc. 0 -
c. Submitting to HCRMA Board for approval. 0 -
d. Issuance of Final Board approved contract to General Contractor/Service Provider. 0 -
J. Manage the integration of toll equipment and processes into PS&E (1 consultant @ 10 months) 0 -
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) 0 -
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review 0 -
3) 60% PS&E Plan Review (2 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.) 0 -
4) 90% PS&E Plan Review (1 mtg. @ 4 hrs. / mtg.) Including preparation 0 -
5) 100% PS&E Plan Review 0 R
K. Coordinate ROW Acquisition (Segments 1, 2, and 3) 0 -
1) Coordinate data input into web-based interface server 0 -
2) Coordinate with HCRMA Legal Team Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition 4 4 8 16 3,343.72
3) Coordinate with ROW-Agent Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition 4 4 8 16 3,343.72
4) Document / Track ROW acquisition of Individual Parcels 0 -
5) Monthly Coord_lnatlon Meet_lngs with HCRMA Legal Team on SH 365 ROW Acquisition (6 mtgs. @ 2 6 12 2 18 6 66 10,990.44
hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation
L. Coordinate Utility Relocations (Segments 1, 2, 3, and 4) 0 -
1) Manage Subsurface utility exposures SUE (RODS SUE as subconsultant to PMC @ 2 months) 4 8 8 12 4 36 6,064.00
2) Utility coordination meetings to develop utility relocation plans (monthly) (4 mtgs./month @ 2 hrs./mtg.) 6 48 12 12 12 90 14,008.20
3) Follow up coordination with utilities to develop utility agreements (assume 56 compensable and 37 non-
compensable potential relocations, actual number of utility owners is smaller but may require separate 4 30 40 12 12 98 16,611.00
agreements to move each portion of their system) Including Agreement Preparation
4) Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental with S&B Infrastructure on PS&E additions for utility relocation 2 2 2 2 14 2.370.14
plans (Segment 1: 0031 S&B)
5) Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental with L&G on PS&E additions for utility relocation plans 2 2 2 2 14 2370.14
(Segment 2 & Segment 4: 0032 & 0034 L&G) T
6) Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental with TEDSI on PS&E additions for utility relocation plans
(Segment 3: 0033 TEDSI) 2 4 4 4 14 2,370.14
M. Coordinate railroad permits submittal and processing through TxDOT (all segments)(Include
Prperation of Permits)(One permit SH 365, One permit IBTC) F' t r WA @ a a d !f' h e]_n 1 A \ 0 )
! =L EEe—UV-A—L-S CODE A ClEIN -a- =& -Cl—E=r—\N\ - .- 112
- u‘.u I/ - _§g\/@\_« N N N N N N !- w-- - _\.QU!-\.g’ o
Subtotal 16 210 132 390 410 310 370 0 370 2208 328,796.94
2. Project Management IBTC (Segments 1: Interchange with SH 365 to Floodway Bridge; Segment
2: Floodway Bridge to Valley View Interchange to I-2; and Segment 3: Valley View Interchange to
FM 493)
A. Survey Topo / Aerial due to IBTC VE Workshop Alignment Modifications (Assisted by Aranda and 0 )
Associates) =] O o e \
Future-WA-(scope-activated-if/whenrequired)
1) Preliminary data acquisition (ownership maps and right-of-entry (ROE) acquisition) w N NN N w NN N N N N N NN N W ) W w N N e N N 0 -
2) Establish Primary Control Network 0 -
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 23 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer (Engineer VI) J J g :
3) Establish Secondary Control Network along proposed centerline — to be used as center panel aerial control, 0 }
and as future project control for localized surveying.
4) Establish aerial target network for design level photogrammetry 0 -
5) Alignment Control 0 -
6) Photogrammetric services (including: obtain color aerial photography; digital terrain model (DTM) mapping; 0 )
1' contours from DTM; orthophoto rectification with a 0.25' pixel resolution) (by ADS)
B. Manage Federal Environmental Document efforts leading to FONSI (1 consultant @ 12 months) 0 }
(Segments 1 through 3)(Assisted by Blanton and Associates)
1) Review draft documents 2 2 16 8 12 16 2 8 66 8,905.32
2) Respond to RFI's to complete environmental documents 2 2 24 8 24 16 2 12 90 12,123.52
3) Coordination with TXDOT Pharr District and Austin ENV 2 2 16 8 20 16 2 12 78 10,192.60
4) Condupt and organize a public meeting (prior to submittal of document to TXDOT ENV) Including 2 2 8 8 16 16 2 16 70 8.504.56
Preparation of Exhibits
C. Develop/modify/obtain approval of final schematic (incorporate VE adjustments) (PMC @ 3 months) @ d \ 0 -
1) Internal coordination e N Nt ! 0 -
2) QA/QC of deliverables 0 -
3) Submit 60% schematic for TxDOT Pharr District review 0 -
4) Submit 100% schematic for TXDOT Pharr District review 0 -
5) Coordinate submittal and processing of final schematic to TxDOT-Austin for approval 0 -
6) Coordinate submittal and processing of final schematic to FHWA for approval 0 -
D. Develop overall ROW Strip Map (all sections) (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) ® d \ 0 -
1) Research and Discovery e N N~ ! 0 -
2) Field Work 0 -
3) Survey Analytics and Design 0 -
4) Preparation of Final Deliverables 0 -
5) Work Coord., Admin., QA/QC and Delivery 0 -
E. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 1: 0011 Survl @ 6 months) 0 -
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 4 4 8 8 8 16 48 5,671.24
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 4 4 8 8 8 16 48 5,671.24
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 4 4 8 8 8 16 48 5,671.24
F. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 2: 0012 Surv2 @ 6 months) 0 -
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 4 4 8 8 8 16 48 5,671.24
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 4 4 8 8 8 16 48 5,671.24
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 4 4 8 8 8 16 48 5,671.24
G. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 3: 0013 Surv3 @ 6 months) 0 -
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 24 OF 38



EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:
Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer (Engineer VI) J J g :
1) Final Review of Strip Map (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 4 4 8 8 8 16 48 $ 5,671.24
2) Preparation of Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 4 4 8 8 8 16 48 $ 5,671.24
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 4 4 8 8 8 16 48 $ 5,671.24
H. Manage PS&E (Segment 1: 0011 Engl @ 4 months) (WA No. 1 including drainage study and utility 0 $ )
reports)
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.) 12 12 12 12 8 12 68 $ 9,812.36
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review 8 24 12 8 24 2 78 $ 11,439.64

3) 60% PS&E Plan Review

c
)
Q.
S
o
©»

ted-if/whenrequired

. A g WA
= A
4) 90% PS&E Plan Review - N N e R Y L N | S N\ e N e

5) 100% PS&E Plan Review ‘ 0 $ -

I. Manage PS&E (Segment 2: 0012 Eng2 @ 4 months) (WA No. 1 including drainage study and utility

[
-

reports) 0 $ -
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.) 12 12 12 12 8 12 68 $ 9,812.36
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review 8 24 12 8 24 2 78 $ 11,439.64
3) 60% PS&E Plan Review = ' 0 a \ 0 $ -
~uture-WA-(scope-activated-if/whenrequired
4)90%PS&EPIanReview w S |SE S w N e “/\'\/'./\.— S R o / W e e e S [ W -\_\.‘vw —\—\A—! 0 $ _

5) 100% PS&E Plan Review ‘ 0 $ -

J. Manage PS&E (Segment 3: 0013 Eng3 @ 4 months) (WA No. 1 including drainage study and utility

reports) 0 $ )
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) (6 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.) 12 12 12 12 8 12 68 $ 9,812.36
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review 8 24 12 8 24 2 78 $ 11,439.64
3) 60% PS&E Plan Review = ' c e e a ° - e \ 0 $ _
~uture-WA-(secope-activated-if/whenrequired
4)90%PS&EPIanReview S | S N o N — ‘vvv'./\._ N S S| S S S S N o / e e wr S fw W -\.r\.--v. -\—\.a-! 0 $ _
5) 100% PS&E Plan Review ‘ 0 $ -
K. Manage the integration of toll equipment and processes into PS&E (1 consultant @ 4 months) 0 $ -
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) 9 16 6 4 6 41 $ 6,402.96
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review 4 8 3 2 1 18 $ 2,966.19
3) 60% PS&E Plan Review (2 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.) = !f ® \ 0 $ -
BB =R-N-F= —W - — — - == o —l -l NN N =R Bl CEy -2 - C) By - — -N=
_ — Future-WA-(scope-activated-if/when-required)
4) 90% PS&E Plan Review (1 mtg. @ 4 hrs. / mtg.) Including preparation \ U s - L/ 0 $ -
5) 100% PS&E Plan Review ‘ 0 $ -
L. Coordinate early ROW Acquisition (Near |-2 and other strategic areas) 0 $ -
1) Coordinate data input into web-based interface server (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 4 16 16 3 16 55 $ 6,788.49
2) Coordinate with HCRMA Legal Team Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition (Assisted by Aranda 2 2 12 4 m $ 7.420.00
and Associates) .
3) Coordinate with ROW-Agent Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition (Assisted by Aranda and 4 24 12 2 42 $ 799570

Associates)

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 25 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION g Y Engineer Officer (Engineer VI 9 9 g .
4) Document / Track ROW acquisition of Individual Parcels (Assisted by Aranda and Associates) 4 8 4 20 36 3,278.88
5) Monthly_Coordlnatlon Meetings with HCRMA Legal Team on SH 365 ROW Acquisition (Assisted by Aranda 2 16 6 26 7.334.98
and Associates)
M. Coordinate early Utility Relocations (Near I-2 and other strategic areas) (deferred to future 0 }
supplemental or work authorization)
1) Manage Subsurface utility exposures SUE (RODS SUE as subconsultant to PMC @ 3 months) 4 16 8 12 4 4 48 7,189.28
2) Utility coordination meetings to develop utility relocation plans (monthly) (4 mtgs./month @ 2 hrs./mtg.) 6 48 12 12 12 90 14,008.20
3) Follow up coordination with utilities to develop utility agreements (assume 56 compensable and 37 non- o o \ 0 )
compensable agreements) Including Agreement Preparation = t s WA ~ o -~ ~de = &= d *f h - a 1Lie d
Future- WA-{scope-activated-if/ whenrequired)
4) Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental with Engl on PS&E additions for utility relocation plans = s = L H 0 -
5) Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental with Eng2 on PS&E additions for utility relocation plans 0 -
6) Negotiate / prepare proposed supplemental with Eng3 on PS&E additions for utility relocation plans 0 -
0 R
Subtotal 8 0 139 368 256 261 261 8 293 1594 217,137.84
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 359 210 621 958 1556 2185 1131 131 1195 8,346 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 31459 [ $ 292.49 227.70 176.09 157.87 130.55 97.15 | $ 66.79 60.72 8,346
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 112,937.81 | $ 61,422.90 141,401.70 | $ 168,694.22 | $ 245,645.72 285,251.75 | $ 109,876.65 8,749.49 72,560.40 1,206,540.64
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 9.4% 5.1% 11.7% 14.0% 20.4% 23.6% 9.1% 0.7% 6.0% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 4.3% 2.5% 7.4% 11.5% 18.6% 26.2% 13.6% 1.6% 14.3% 100.00% $ 1,206,540.64
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MO / 170 MHR/MO) 35.2% 20.6% 60.9% 93.9% 152.5% 214.2% 110.9% 12.8% 117.2%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 1,206,540.74
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 26 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MAI‘D’;'S"A‘C(RBET'Y'OENT SERVICES Prog':rairm;’:r:/ager ?:é%geonf;:riﬂ Dep:,,t;/nzrgoe?ram Sigfé.ﬁggmer Pr{)EjsgtinirgiRzer C(E’:}'gf:f;?iﬁr Senior Designer | Eng. Tech/CADD Ad;!;‘:::;t:ve Lag;’rtﬂrs Remarks cTzizlt(
Engineer Officer (Engineer VI) :

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each 8% 800.00 $ 800.00

Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 8% 240.00 $ 240.00

Rental Car $ 90.00 Each 8% 720.00 $ 720.00

Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 8% 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00

Parking $ 14.00 Each 8($ 112.00 $ 112.00

Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each 48 | $ 2,400.00 $ 2,400.00

Courier Services $ 50.00 Each 80| $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each 36,000 | $ 3,600.00 $ 3,600.00

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 2,000 | $ 400.00 $ 400.00

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each 2,000 | $ 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each 2,000 | $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00

Color Graphics on Foam Board $ 5.00 Each 500 | $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00

Newspaper Advertisement $ 3,000.00 Each $ - $ -

Court Reporter (Public Hearings & Transcription) $ 100.00 Each $ - $ -

Translator (English to Spanish or Sign Language) $ 150.00 Each $ - $ -

Public Involvement Facilty Rental $ 500.00 Each $ - $ -

Public Outreach Laison (6 Months) $ 10,000.00 Month 6|% 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00

TxDOT Laison (6 Months) $ 4,800.00 Month 6% 28,800.00 $ 28,800.00

Accounting Support Services $ 100.00 Each 100 | $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00

IT / Support Services $ 80.00 Each 160 | $ 12,800.00 $ 12,800.00

Management Support Services $ 80.00 Each 600 | $ 48,000.00 $ 48,000.00

Community Action Support $ 90.00 Each 1,040 | $ 93,600.00 $ 93,600.00

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 275,872.00 $ 275,872.00 | $ 275,872.00
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) DBIEl:t;::/ation

. 0

BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. - FC 120 (DBE) ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES OVERSIGHT ASSISTANCE $ 155,491.30 8.42%
ARANDA & ASSOCIATES, INC. - FC 130 (DBE) SURVEY/UTILITY OVERSIGHT ASSISTANCE $ 184,204.71 9.97%

C&M ASSOCIATES, INC TRAFFIC AND REVENUE SPECIALIST ASSISTANCE $ - 0.00%
UNINTECH CONSULTING ENGINEERS (DBE) FLOODWAY BRIDGE REVIEW DURING PS&E $ 24,838.48 1.34%

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. TOLL INTEGRATION ASSISTANCE $ - N/A

ADS AERIAL SERVICES FOR IBTC VE ADJUSTMENTS (BY ADS) (INCLUDES AEROTRIANGULATION, PLANIMETRIC DATA COLLECTION, DTM DEVELOPMENT, CONTOURS, AND DIGITAL ORTHOPHOTOS) (FUTURE WA) $ - N/A
SUBTOTAL - PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) $ 364,534.49 | $ 364,534.49
GRAND TOTAL $ 1,846,947.23

DBE UTILIZATION: $  364,534.49 19.74%

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 27 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Sub: C&M Associates, Inc.
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Chief Engineer/ Senior Engineer Project Manager Project Engineer Il Engineering Intern

Total Remarks Task
Labor Hrs. Cost

SH365 AND IBTC TRAFFIC AND REVENUE UPDATE BASED ON VALUE ENGINEERING SCENARIO MODIFICATIONS AND TRAFFIC PROJECTIONS FOR INTERSECTIONS ALONG THE SH365
Traffic Modeling/Projections/ Assignments - Provide oversight and review of services related to traffic modeling/projection/assignments required for the projects.
This may include attending meetings (24), coordination, review and oversight with the preparation of travel demand models, traffic simulation models, macroscopic models, mesoscopic and microscopic models,
traffic volume projections, and assignments.

12. Traffic and Revenue (3 Months) (January 15, 2014 thru April 15, 2014)

A. Project Mangement o 0 $

B. T&R Update for Value Engineering Scenario Lg-'PC_W_A_ :::_ :@ p :_: ::“ ‘ _ad:: d"_ !‘fi/_w_he n_ i e— 0 $
1) Retrieving all the previous information 0 $
2) Socioeconomic update based on new developments 0 $
3) International Bridge crossing updates 0 $
4) Model adjustments for VE Scenario 0 $
5) Traffic and Revenue Forecast for New Value Engineering Scenario 0 $
6) Scenario analysis 0 $
7) QA/QC 0 $

C. Traffic Projection for Signal Warrant (SH365) 0 $
1) SH 365 at Trosper Rd - T intersection 0 $
2) SH 365 at FM 1016 - T intersection 0 $
3) SH 365 at Anzalduas Connector - Diamond Intersection 0 $
4) SH 365 at FM 494 - Diamond intersection 0 $
5) SH 365 at SP 115 - Diamond intersection 0 $
6) SH 365 at SH 336 - Diamond intersection 0 $
7) SH 365 at FM 2061 - Diamond ntersecton 0 $
8) SH 365 at FM 3072 - Diamond intersection 0 $
9) SH 365 at US 281 (Cage Blvd) - Diamond intersection 0 $
10) SH 365 at Anaya Rd - Diamond T intersections 0 $
11) SH 365 at US 281 (Military Hwy) - Diamond intersection 0 $

D. Traffic Projection for Signal Warrant (IBTC) 0 $

E. Documentation 0 $

F. Socioeconomic study update (Optional) LUMP SUM -

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WAS) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED)

PAGE 28 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Sub: C&M Associates, Inc.
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Ch|ef'En.g|neer/ Senior Engineer Project Manager Project Engineer Il Engineering Intern Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Principal Labor Hrs. Cost
0 -
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR 188.65 134.75 134.75 156.31 | $ 40.43 = 0
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ - - |8 - |8 - - $
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) #DIV/O! #DIV/O! #DIV/O! #DIV/O! #DIV/O! #DIV/O! #DIV/O! #DIV/O! #DIV/O! #DIV/O! CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! $
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 12.0 MO / 170 MHR/MO) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST -
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Parking $ 27.00 Each $ - $
Airfare $ 650.00 Each $ - $
Meals $ 36.00 Each $ - $
Lodging $ 85.00 Each $ - $
Car Rental $ 90.00 Each $ - $
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ - $ - -

GRAND TOTAL

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WAS) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED)

PAGE 29 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Sub: Aranda and Associates, Inc.
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/
Sr. Manager

Surveyor
(RPLS)

Engineer (PE)

Sr. Off/Fld
Survey Ops
Manager

GIS Manager

Certified ROW
Specialist

Clerical

Survey / CADD /
GIS Tech

Abstractor /
Researcher

CAD/GIS
Operator

3-man Survey
Crew

2-Man Survey
Crew

Total
Labor Hrs.

Remarks

Task
Cost

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR:
- SURVEY COORDINATION AND MANAGEMENT for SH 365 (12 MONTHS)
- SURVEY COORDINATION AND MANAGEMENT for IBTC (12 MONTHS)
PREPARE FINAL ROW STRIP MAP FOR IBTC SECTION (ALL SEGMENTS) APPROXIMATELY 286 PARCELS.

Systemwide Management

13. Continue to Coordinate and assist with Hidalgo County Appraisal District (HCAD) on HCRMA
TRZ No. 2 (Section C, SH 68, and US 83/ La Joya Relief Route) (total 2,215 parcels) (refer to map)

{

((

(o

{

A. Assign R-numbers to properties not identified on HCAD database: gather inputs, and conduct high
level property research (Assisted by Aranda & Assoc.)

Subtotal

o

Project Management

1. Project Management SH 365 (Segment 1: from US 281 to McColl Rd; Segment 2: from McColl Rd
to FM 396; Segment 3: Along US 281 to BSIF; and Segment 4: FM 396 to FM 1016)

B. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 1: 0031 QHA @ 6 months) 0 -
1) Final Review of Strip Map 8 36 18 16 16 94 8,473.64
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps 8 36 18 16 16 94 8,473.64
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps 8 36 18 16 16 94 8,473.64

C. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 2 & Segment 4: 0032 & 0034 DLS @ 6 months) 0 -
1) Final Review of Strip Map 8 36 18 16 16 94 8,473.64
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps 8 36 18 16 16 94 8,473.64
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps 8 36 18 16 16 94 8,473.64

D. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 3: 0033 TEDSI @ 3 months) 0 -
1) Final Review of Strip Map 4 18 10 10 10 52 4,493.34
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps 4 18 10 10 10 52 4,493.34
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps 4 18 10 10 10 52 4,493.34

K. Coordinate ROW Acquisition (Segments 1, 2, and 3) 0 -
1) Coordinate data input into web-based interface server 20 30 130 180 13,123.90
2) Coordinate with HCRMA Legal Team Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition 16 46 96 49 207 14,259.47
3) Coordinate with ROW-Agent Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition 12 48 60 4,201.44
4) Document / Track ROW acquisition of Individual Parcels 96 96 10,774.08

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 30 OF 38



EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:
Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Sub: Aranda and Associates, Inc. Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014
- Sr. Off/FId o
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ Surveyor Engineer (PE) Survey Ops GIS Manager Certmeq ROW Clerical Survey / CADD /| Abstractor / CAD/GIS 3-man Survey [ 2-Man Survey Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Sr. Manager (RPLS) Manager Specialist GIS Tech Researcher Operator Crew Crew Labor Hrs. Cost
5) Monthly Coordination Meetings with HCRMA Legal Team on SH 365 ROW Acquisition (12 mtgs. @ 2
X . 6 6 $ 1,261.20
hrs./mtg.) Including Preparation
0 $ -
Subtotal 114 270 0 138 30 96 220 126 96 179 0 0 1269 $ 107,941.95
2. Project Management IBTC (Segments 1: Interchange with SH 365 to Floodway Bridge; Segment
2: Floodway Bridge to Valley View Interchange to I-2; and Segment 3: Valley View Interchange to
FM 493)
A. Survey Topo / Aerial due to IBTC VE Workshop Alignment Modifications ™ o r ° \ 0 $ -
2 tiee WA (ececone-—activiat .d_:f__ h n—r T d
. —— Future-WA-({scope-activated-it/whenreguirea)
1) Preliminary data acquisition (ownership maps and right-of-entry (ROE) acquisition) T 8 g L L] L/ 0 $ -
2) Establish Primary Control Network 0 $ -
3) Establish Secondary Control Network along proposed centerline — to be used as center panel aerial control, 0 $ )
and as future project control for localized surveying.
4) Establish aerial target network for design level photogrammetry 0 $ -
5) Alignment Control 0 $ -
6) Photogrammetric services (including: obtain color aerial photography; digital terrain model (DTM) mapping; 0 $ }
1' contours from DTM; orthophoto rectification with a 0.25' pixel resolution) (by ADS)
D. Develop overall ROW Strip Map (all sections) 0 $ -
1) Research and Discovery 0 $ -
2) Field Work 0 $ -
3) Survey Analytics and Design 0 $ -
4) Preparation of Final Deliverables 0 $ -
5) Work Coord., Admin., QA/QC and Delivery 0 $ -
E. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 1: 0011 Survl @ 6 months) 0 $ -
1) Final Review of Strip Map 8 36 18 16 16 94 $ 8,473.64
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps 8 36 18 16 16 94 $ 8,473.64
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps 8 36 18 16 16 $ 8,473.64
F. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 2: 0012 Surv2 @ 6 months) 0 $ -
1) Final Review of Strip Map 8 36 18 16 16 94 $ 8,473.64
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps 8 36 18 16 16 94 $ 8,473.64
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps 8 36 18 16 16 $ 8,473.64
G. Manage ROW Strip Map and parcel plats (Segment 3: 0013 Surv3 @ 6 months) 0 $ -
1) Final Review of Strip Map 8 36 18 16 16 94 $ 8,473.64
2) Manage Preparation of Parcel Maps 8 36 18 16 16 94 $ 8,473.64
3) Final Review of Individual Parcel Maps 8 36 18 16 16 $ 8,473.64
L. Coordinate early ROW Acquisition (Near I-2 and other strategic areas) . - e “ 0 $ -
E' in !':_I_I_Vlle\_‘.A.l_IA\._ _G_&m.m.m_a.ﬂ.t_l_\_l_a:':_f-,\.I.I_I:F._I_\.A.I_lf.\.t-\-r.\_ﬂt-\.m.l_l_l_l'.'l-,\.fJ \

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 31 OF 38



Sub: Aranda and Associates, Inc.
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:
Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

- Sr. Off/FId e
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ Surveyor . Certified ROW . Survey / CADD /| Abstractor / CAD/GIS 3-man Survey [ 2-Man Survey Total Task
DESCRIPTION Sr. Manager (RPLS) Engineer (PE) Survey Ops GIS Manager Specialist Clerical GIS Tech Researcher Operator Crew Crew Labor Hrs. Remarks Cost
1) Coordinate data input into web-based interface server e ,’ 0 $ -
2) Coordinate with HCRMA Legal Team Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition 0 $ -
3) Coordinate with ROW-Agent Title Reports, Appraisals on ROW acquisition 0 $ -
4) Document / Track ROW acquisition of Individual Parcels 0 $ -
5) Monthly Coordination Meetings with HCRMA Legal Team on SH 365 ROW Acquisition 0 $ -
0 $ R
Subtotal 72 324 0 162 0 0 144 144 0 0 0 0 564 $ 76,262.76
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 186 594 0 300 30 96 364 270 96 179 0 0 1,833 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 210.20 | $ 112.23 | $ 139.92 69.96 | $ 69.96 | $ 112.23 34.98 [ $ 58.30 | $ 69.96 | $ 5247 | $ 161.78 | $ 129.72 2,115
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 39,097.20 | $ 66,664.62 | $ - 20,988.00 | $ 2,098.80 [ $ 10,774.08 12,732.72 | $  15,741.00 6,716.16 | $ 9,392.13 | $ - - 184,204.71
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 21.22% 36.19% 0.00% 11.39% 1.14% 5.85% 6.91% 8.55% 3.65% 5.10% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 10.15% 32.41% 0.00% 16.37% 1.64% 5.24% 19.86% 14.73% 5.24% 9.77% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% $ 184,204.71
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 12.0 MO / 170 MHR/MO) 9.12% 29.12% 0.00% 14.71% 1.47% 4.71% 17.84% 13.24% 4.71% 8.77% 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 184,204.71
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Parking Each $ - $ -
Airfare Each $ - $ -
Meals Each $ - $ -
Lodging Each $ - $ -
Car Rental Each $ - $ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ - $ = $ @
GRAND TOTAL $ 184,204.71
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 32 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Sub: Blanton and Associates, Inc.
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Project
Principal

Sr. Project
Manager

Project

Manager

Sr. Env.
Specialist

Env.
Specialist Il

Env. Planner
1l

Env.
Specialist Il

Env.

Specialist |

Env. Tech Il

Env. Tech |

GIS

GIS Tech

Clerical

Total
Labor Hrs.

Remarks

Task
Cost

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR:
- ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION AND MANAGEMENT FOR SH 365 (12 MONTHS)
- ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION AND MANAGEMENT FOR IBTC (12 MONTHS)

Project Management
1. Project Management SH 365 (Segment 1: from US 281 to McColl Rd; Segment 2: from McColl Rd
to FM 396; Segment 3: Along US 281 to BSIF; and Segment 4: FM 396 to FM 1016)
A. Manage Federal Environmental Document efforts leading to FONSI (1 consultant @ 6 months) 0 )
(Segment 1 through 4)(Assisted by Blanton and Associates)
1) Review draft documents 16 32 24 24 32 16 36 24 204 23,380.36
2) Respond to RFI's to complete environmental documents 16 32 24 24 32 16 36 24 204 23,380.36
3) Coordination with TXDOT Pharr District and Austin ENV 8 16 16 16 16 12 8 8 100 11,879.20
4) Conduct and organize a public hearing (prior to issuance of FONSI) Including preparation of exhibits 32 16 16 16 16 24 24 144 15,442.96
0 -
Subtotal 40 0 112 80 80 96 0 60 0 0 104 0 80 652 74,082.88
2. Project Management IBTC (Segments 1: Interchange with SH 365 to Floodway Bridge; Segment
2: Floodway Bridge to Valley View Interchange to I-2; and Segment 3: Valley View Interchange to
FM 493)
B. Manage Federal Environmental Document efforts leading to FONSI (1 consultant @ 6 months) 0 )
(Segments 1 through 3)(Assisted by Blanton and Associates)
1) Review draft documents 12 40 30 30 30 18 36 24 220 25,297.22
2) Respond to RFI's to complete environmental documents 12 40 30 30 30 18 36 24 220 25,297.22
3) Coordination with TXDOT Pharr District and Austin ENV 4 16 16 20 16 12 12 8 104 11,987.16
4) Condqct and organize a public meeting (prior to submittal of document to TxDOT ENV) Including 30 16 20 16 12 36 24 154 16,441.82
Preparation of Exhibits
0 -
Subtotal 28 0 126 92 100 92 0 60 0 0 120 0 80 698 79,023.42
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 68 0 238 172 180 188 0 120 0 0 224 0 160 1,350 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 188.99 | $ 175.49 | $ 148.49 | $ 13499 | $ 121.49 | $ 107.99 | $ 9449 [ $ 81.00 | $ 6750 | $ 62.10 | $ 94.49 ( $ 62.10 | $ 54.00 1,350
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 12,851.32 | $ - $ 35,340.62 | $ 23,218.28 | $ 21,868.20 | $ 20,302.12 | $ - $ 9,720.00 | $ - $ $ 21,165.76 | $ $ 8,640.00| $ 153,106.30
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 8.39% 0.00% 23.08% 15.16% 14.28% 13.26% 0.00% 6.35% 0.00% 0.00% 13.82% 0.00% 5.64% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 5.04% 0.00% 17.63% 12.74% 13.33% 13.93% 0.00% 8.89% 0.00% 0.00% 16.59% 0.00% 11.85% 100.00% $ 153,106.30
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 12.0 MO / 170 MHR/MO) 3.33% 0.00% 11.67% 8.43% 8.82% 9.22% 0.00% 5.88% 0.00% 0.00% 10.98% 0.00% 7.84%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 153,106.30

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED)

PAGE 33 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Sub: Blanton and Associates, Inc.
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MASE?Q%E‘MQENT SERVICES Pljir:i?;; Sh;aiz)ézft J;g:;; Sf)re;clfgl\ilslt SpeEir;\Ili.st 1] = Plllanner Spei?a\:ist Il Spei?e\alllist | Env. Tech I Env. Tech | GIS GIS Tech Clerical Lag—g:ell—llrs. Remarks gzzlt(
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hotel ($85 / DAY) $ 85.00 Each 2% 170.00 $ 170.00
Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 2|3 60.00 $ 60.00
Mileage $ 0.510 Each 200 | $ 102.00 $ 102.00
Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 2|%$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Parking $ 14.00 Each 2% 28.00 $ 28.00
Express Mail (Fed Ex) $ 25.00 Each $ - $ -
Courier Services $ 50.00 Each 419 200.00 $ 200.00
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each 500 | $ 50.00 $ 50.00
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 125 | $ 25.00 $ 25.00
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each 500 | $ 625.00 $ 625.00
Plots (B/W on Bond) $ 1.00 Each 125 | $ 125.00 $ 125.00
Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Each $ - $ -
Plots (Color on Photgraphic Paper) $ 2.00 Each 0% - $ -
Color Graphics on Foam Board $ 5.00 Each $ - $ -
Newspaper Advertisement $  3,000.00 Each $ - $ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 2,385.00 $ 2,385.00 | $ 2,385.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 155,491.30

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WAS) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED)

PAGE 34 OF 38



Sub: Unintech Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:
Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Senior Project Manager QA/QC Officer Project Manager Senior Engineer Project Engineer Engineering Intern (EIT) Senior Designer Engineering Tech/CADD Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Labor Hrs. Cost
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR:
- STRUCTURAL REVIEW OF PS&E AT FLOODWAY BRIDGE FOR SH 365 (12 MONTHS)
Projectwide Management
1. Project Management SH 365 (Segment 1: from US 281 to McColl Rd; Segment 2: from McColl Rd
to FM 396; Segment 3: Along US 281 to BSIF; and Segment 4: FM 396 to FM 1016)
G. Manage PS&E (Segment 2 & Segment 4: 0032 & 0034 L&G @ 16months) 0 $ -
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) 0 $ -
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review 4 24 16 8 24 24 100 $ 12,419.24
3) 60% PS&E Plan Review 4 24 16 8 24 24 100 $ 12,419.24
4) 90% PS&E Plan Review (FUTURE WA) 0 $ -
5) 100% PS&E Plan Review (FUTURE WA) 0 $ -
0 $ -
Subtotal 8 48 32 0 0 16 48 48 200 $ 24,838.48
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 8 48 32 0 0 16 48 48 200 CHECK (MHRS):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 188.99 | $ 175.49 148.49 | $ 134.99 121.49 | $ 107.99 94.49 | $ 81.00 200
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 151192 | $ 8,423.52 4,751.68 | $ - $ 1,727.84 453552 | $ 3,888.00 24,838.48
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 6.09% 33.91% 19.13% 0.00% 0.00% 6.96% 18.26% 15.65% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 4.00% 24.00% 16.00% 0.00% 0.00% 8.00% 24.00% 24.00% 100.00% $ 24,838.48
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 12.0 MO / 170 MHR/MO) 0.39% 2.35% 1.57% 0.00% 0.00% 0.78% 2.35% 2.35%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 24,838.48
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each 0f$ $
Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 0% $
Rental Car $ 90.00 Each 0% $
Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 0% $
Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each 0|$ $
Courier Services $ 50.00 Each $ $
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each $ $
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 0% $
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each $ $
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each $ $
Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Linear Foot $ $
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ $ - $ -
GRAND TOTAL $ 24,838.48

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WAS) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED)

PAGE 35 OF 38



Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Sub: HDR Engineering, Inc.
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:
Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Funding Revenue
Specialist

Procurement Specialist

Budgets / Contracts /
Controls

Senior Engineer (V)

Project Engineer (IV)

Senior Designer

Document Control
Specialist

Admin Assistant

Total
Labor Hrs.

Remarks

Task
Cost

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR:

- TOLL INTEGRATION COORDINATION AND MANAGEMENT FOR HCRMA LOOP SYSTEM

INCLUDING REV

IEW OF PS&E FOR SH 365 AND IBTC TOLLING CO

MPONENTS (12 MONTHS)

Systemwide Management

10. Toll Integration (Toll Consultant)

A. Manage one consultant for loop toll integration scope and coordination with local ports of entry,

— O 0 -
municipalities, and County on toll collection technology and policies for entire loop concept. F Y B - WA J G h Q - = d )
EUTUre VwA (SCOPE . T/Whnen requirea)
B. Manage the integration of toll equipment and processes into SH 365 PS&E (See PS&E Tab for Hours) 0 -
C. Manage the integration of toll equipment and processes into IBTC PS&E (See PS&E Tab for Hours) 0 -
D. Manage the integration of equipment for violation collections at each port of entry to minimize 0 }
leakage in T&R Revenue Projections
0 -
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

Projectwide Management

to FM 396; Segment 3: Along US 281 to BSIF; and Segment 4: FM 396 to FM 1016)

1. Project Management SH 365 (Segment 1: from US 281 to McColl Rd; Segment 2: from McColl Rd

J. Manage the integration of toll equipment and processes into PS&E (1 consultant @ 10 months) - 0 -
=-1-0
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) N 0 -
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review 0 -
3) 60% PS&E Plan Review (2 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.) 0 -
4) 90% PS&E Plan Review (1 mtg. @ 4 hrs. / mtg.) Including preparation 0 -
5) 100% PS&E Plan Review 0 -
0 -
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
2. Project Management IBTC (Segments 1: Interchange with SH 365 to Floodway Bridge; Segment
2: Floodway Bridge to Valley View Interchange to I-2; and Segment 3: Valley View Interchange to
FM 493)
K. Manage the integration of toll equipment and processes into PS&E (1 consultant @ 4 months) - ° o, . \ 0 -
-B N == - = —u- NN, == 4 » MR- W R SR A B . —N=F=— -0 -R-FV-F=0- -al — = s -B—-B-N-F= .
— Future-WAr(scoperactivated-if/whenrequired)
1) Coordination meetings with project managers (monthly) . L L/ - L 0 -
2) 30% PS&E Plan Review 0 -
3) 60% PS&E Plan Review (2 mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / mtg.) 0 -

G:\I530\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WAS] Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 {rev02) (06MO] ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED]




EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders

Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Sub: HDR Engineering, Inc.
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Work Authorization No. 8 (Final Negotiated 01/13/2014)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 06/30/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Funding Reyenue Procurement Specialist Budgets / Contracts / Senior Engineer (V) Project Engineer (IV) Senior Designer Documen't Qontrol Admin Assistant Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Specialist Controls Specialist Labor Hrs. Cost
4) 90% PS&E Plan Review (1 mtg. @ 4 hrs. / mtg.) Including preparation 0 -
5) 100% PS&E Plan Review 0 -
0 -
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR 25462 | $ 266.20 | $ 202.54 | $ 16782 | $ 150.46 | $ 92.59 72.34 57.87 0
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - -
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/O! CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! $
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 12.0 MO / 170 MHR/MO) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST =
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each $ - $
Meals ($50.00 / DAY) $ 50.00 Each $ - $
Rental Car & Fuel (per day) $ 60.00 Each $ - $
Air Travel $ 800.00 Each $ - $
Airport Parking (per day) $ 20.00 Each $ - $
Mileage $ 0.57 per mile $ - $
Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each $ - $
Courier Services $ 50.00 Each $ - $
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each $ - $
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each $ - $
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each $ - $
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each $ - $
Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Linear Foot $ - $
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ - $ - -
GRAND TOTAL -
G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WA8) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED) PAGE 37 OF 38



Systemwide Management tasks for: cost and scheduling controls, ROW and utility tool operations, toll integration, and coordination with HCRMA Staff / Stakeholders
Project Management tasks for: State Highway 365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) including ROW acquisition and utility relocations

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

EXHIBIT D - FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET
Work Authorization No. 8 (Submitted 12/09/2013)

General Engineering Consultant / Program Management Consultant services for:

Work Authorization No. 8 (Submitted 12/09/2013)
Schedule Duration: 01/01/2014 to 12/31/2014

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ QA/QC Officer/ Deputy Program Senior Engineer Project Engineer Civil Engineer . . Administrative Total Task
Program Manager Independent Manager (Engineer V) (Engineer V) (Engineer IIl) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION - - Engineer Officer (Enaineer VI 9 9 g .

Systemwide Management

13. Continue to Coordinate and assist with Hidalgo County Appraisal District (HCAD) on HCRMA
TRZ No. 2 (Section C, SH 68, and US 83/ La Joya Relief Route) (total 2,215 parcels) (refer to map)

¥ HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER
1109 NOLANA LOOP, 8TE 208 McALLEN, TX 78504 (956)882-3677

TRZ#2 BOUNDARY -
WORKING MAP

For Interim Review and Not
Intended for Construction,
Bidding, or Permit Purposes.

SH 68
1040

Legend

D TRZ2_PROJ

PARCELS 2013

PROP_ID

— PROPERTIES i

WITH NO 1D # I

Author:
E. DAVILA

Date Saved:

6/5/2013 12:51:24 AM 4/»
scALE: ) ° LA JOYA
] Viles RE L RTE
720

Bus/'nesS 83

HIDALGO
COUNTY

\DZZ\\?
TRZ2
Boundary QUICKREF 10073 (e.g. R123456) Note: Erased all zeros on QUICKREF to do a count of blanks
PROP_ID 2693 (e.g. 123456) Note: 51903 Total Records, counted all values "< 0"

=X

G:\1540\4652-08\05 Exhibit D (WAS) Fee Schedule-Budget 2014-01-13 (rev02) (06MO) ED (FINAL NEGOTIATED)

Assuming the Property ID is the defining property (will need to do spot checks on the PROP_ID fields that have no QUICKREF field)
Then it stands to say that there are close to 2700 records that aren't coded.

Path: G:\1540\4652\PMC\GIS\EXHIBITS\TR2\2013-06-05 TRZ2 (Breakout).mxd

PAGE 38 OF 38



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that does not include
work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization. Attachment H-2 is also
required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be
completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach
with the work authorization or supplemental work authorization.

Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12% Prime Provider_ Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Work Authorization (WA)#: 8 WA Amount: $1,846,947.23 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Environmental Services Oversight Assistance $155,491.30
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $155,491.30

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Provider _I\Iame. Dannenbaum Engineering Name: Louis H. Jones Jr.. P.E.
Corporation (Please Print)
Address: 1109 Nolana, Suite 208, McAllen, Texas 78504 Title- Principal
PH: (956)682-3677; FX: (956)686-1822 )
Email: louis.jones@dannenbaum.com
Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider Name: Don Blanton
Subprovider Name: Blanton & Associates, Inc. (Pleasé Print)
VID Number: 17428458388 Title: President
Address: 5 Lakeway Centre Court, Suite 200 Austin, )
Texas 45734
PH: (512)264-1095; FX: (512)284-1531 Sianature Dato
Email: admin@blantonassociates.com 9
Second Tier Sub Provider N/A
Subprovider Name: N/A Name:
VID Number: N/A (Please Print)
Address: N/A Title:
Phone #& Fax #: N/A
Email: N/A
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor ldentification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID
Number, please enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if
incorporated).




EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that does not include
work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization. Attachment H-2 is also
required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be
completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach
with the work authorization or supplemental work authorization.

Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12% Prime Provider__Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Work Authorization (WA)#: 8 WA Amount: $1,846,947.23 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Survey/Utility Oversight Assistance $184,204.71
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $184,204.71
IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and
Non-DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.
Provider _I\Iame: Dannenbaum Engineering Name: Louis H. Jones Jr.. P.E.
Corporation (Please Print)
Address: 1109 Nolana, Suite 208, McAllen, Texas itle- incipal
78504 Title: Principa
PH: (956)682-3677; FX: (956)686-1822
Email: louis.jones@dannenbaum.com Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider .
Subprovider Name: Aranda & Associates, Inc. I\La:n;e. Print James Aranda, RPLS
VID Number: 04-3746373 (Flease PN esident
Address: 1552 West Dove Avenue :
McAllen, Texas 78504
PH: (956)631-0944; FX: (956)631-0945 Sianature Date
Email: arandaj@arandaworld.com g
Second Tier Sub Provider N/A
Subprovider Name: N/A Name:
VID Number: N/A (Please Print)
Address: N/A Title:
Phone #& Fax #: N/A
Email: N/A
Signature Date
VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID
Number, please enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if
incorporated).



mailto:arandaj@arandaworld.com

EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that does not include
work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization. Attachment H-2 is also
required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be
completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach
with the work authorization or supplemental work authorization.

Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12% Prime Provider__Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Work Authorization (WA)#: 8 WA Amount: $1,846,947.23 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Floodway Bridge Review during PS&E $24,838.48
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $24,838.48

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and
Non-DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Provider _Name: Dannenbaum Engineering Name: Louis H. Jones Jr.. P.E.
Corporation (Please Print)
Address: 1109 Nolana, Suite 208, McAllen, Texas e L
78504 Title: Principal
PH: (956)682-3677; FX: (956)686-1822
Email: louis.jones@dannenbaum.com Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider . .
Subprovider Name: Unintech Consulting Engineers Name: - W. Elisa Chan

. (Please Print)
VID Number: Title: President
Address: 2431 E. Evans Rd. San Antonio, Texas 78259 |
Austin, Texas
PH: (210) 641-6003 ; FX: -
Email: Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider N/A
Subprovider Name: N/A Name:
VID Number: N/A (Please Print)
Address: N/A Title:
Phone #& Fax #: N/A
Email: N/A

Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID
Number, please enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if
incorporated).



mailto:louis.jones@dannenbaum.com

ltem 3G



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3G
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/13/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/15/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2014-07 — APPROVAL OF INCREASE TO MAXIMUM PAYABLE
AMOUNT FOR THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM
ENGINERING FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 8.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of increase to maximum payable amount to the Professional Service Agreement with
Dannenbaum Engineering for Work Authorization Number 8.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: X Yes No _ N/A Funding Source: VRF Bond
Approved maximum payable fee $5,000,000.00
Approved Work Authorizations 1, 3,4, 5 & 6 w/ S1-6 $5,252,807.66
Maximum fee balance ($ 252,807.66)
Total authorized for WA 1, 3, 4,5 & 6 w/ S1-6 $5,252,807.66
Payments to date for WA 1, 3, 4,5 & 6 w/ S1-6 ($4,805,062.74)
Work Authorization balance $ 447,744.92

*Proposed Work Authorization No. 7 with City of Pharr canceled
*Proposed Work Authorization No. 8: $1,846,947.23

Maximum Payable Fee Increase after WA 1, 3, 4,5 & 6 w/ S1-6 + WA 8: $2,099,754.89
Proposed increase to the maximum payable fee to $7,099,754.89

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 201-05 - Approval of Work

Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum

Engineering in the amount of $1,846,947.23, subject to an increase in the maximum
payable fee in the amount of $2,099,754.89.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: January 15, 2014

Re: Approval of Increase to Maximum Payable Amount for Work Authorization

Number 8 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering

Background

At the October 27, 2011, regular meeting, the Board of Directors awarded a professional service agreement for
general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum Engineering for a maximum payable
amount of $5,000,000.

Subsequently, the Board approved Work Authorizations No. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6 and Supplemental 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6 to Work
Authorization No. 6 in the amounts of $909,960.63, $57,750.00, $891,814.61, $832,369.93, $689,834.33,
$81,309.04, $149,120.30, $346,720.31, $1,437,465.41 and $117,054.83 (Supplemental 6 to Work Authorization 6
was for no increase) respectively.

Goal

With the proposed approval of Work Authorization No. 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering in the amount of $1,846,947.23, the maximum payable amount will need to be increased by
$2,099,754.89 for a revised maximum payable amount of $7,099,754.89.

Options
Work Authorization No. 8 may be disapproved, however, delaying the work may place the project schedule in

jeopardy.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2014-07 — Approval of the increase to the maximum
payable amount to the Professional Service agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering in the amount of
$2,099,754.89 for a revised maximum payable amount of $7,099,754.89 is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2014 - 07

APPROVAL OF INCREASE TO MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 8

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22" day of January, 2014, by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011 the Authority awarded a professional service
agreement for general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum
Engineering Corporation in the maximum payable amount of $5,000,000; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has subsequently approved Work Authorizations Numbers 1,
3, 4, 5 and 6, including Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4,
Supplemental Numbers 1 & 2 to Work Authorization Number 5, Supplemental Numbers 1, 2,
3,4, 5 & 6 to Work Authorization Number 6 and Work Authorization Number 8 in the amounts
of $909,960.63, $57,750.00, $694,355.85, $769,236.96, $920,263.67, $346,720.31,
$1,437,465.41, 117,054.83 and $1,8846,947.23 respectively; and

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2013, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 6 to
Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering to revise the scope of service with no increase in the Work Authorization Number 6
amount; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to increae the maximum
payable amount to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to
correspond to the approved Work Authorizations and Supplementals in the amount of
$2,099,754.89 for a revised maximum payable amount of $7,099,754.89;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves an increase to the maximum payable amount to the
Professional Services Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation in the amount of
$2,099754.89 for a revised maximum payable amount of $7,099,754.89, hereto attached as
Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute amendment to the
Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering as approved.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22" day of January, 2014, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

AMENDMENT
TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING
CORPORATION DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011
INCREASING THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _ 1
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ENGINEERING SERVICES
Dated 10/27/2011

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Article Il Agreement Period and 11l Compensation and Attachment A General Provisions Section 6
Supplemental Agreements of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Program Management Engineering
Services Dated 10/27/2011” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation (the Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:
Article Il Agreement Period

Article 11 Agreement Period shall be amended to extend the termination date to terminate at the close of
business on August 1, 2018.

Article 111 Compensation
Article 1ll Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from
$5,000,000.00 to $7,099,754.89 to cover Work Authorization No. 8.

The Agreement; Attachment “F” — Master Schedule is to be modified in accordance with the Supplemental
Agreement No. 1 — Attachment “F-Amended” Master Schedule for Supplemental Agreement No. 1.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 1to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
(Title) (Title)

(Date) (Date)

List of Attachments
Attachment F — Amended Work Schedule (Amended Master Schedule for
Supplement Agreement No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement Dated 10/27/2011

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)

HCRMA Engineering Agreement — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement

For Program Management Engineering Services Dated 10/27/2011



ltem 5A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 5A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/15/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: TABLED ITEM - RESOLUTION 2013 — 59 — DESIGNATION OF A HIDALGO

COUNTY LIAISON FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Designation of an HCRMA Board of Director to serve as the liaison to the Hidalgo County

Commissioners Court.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-59 — Designation of a Hidalgo

County liaison for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

***This item was tabled at the November 20, 2013, HCRMA Board of Directors Meeting***



ltem 5B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 5B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 1/15/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 1/22/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

Agenda Item: TABLED ITEM - RESOLUTION 2013 -61 — APPROVAL OF RANKING FOR

ENGINEERING AND GEOTECHNICAL FIRMS FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE

CORRIDOR PROJECT AND AUTHORIZATION FOR STAFF TO NEGOTIATE WITH

SELECTED FIRMS.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Approval of the ranking for Engineering and Geotechnical firms the International Bridge Trade

Corridor Project and authorization for staff to negotiate with the selected firms.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: X_Yes No __ N/A Funding Source: VRF Bond

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013 - 61 — Approval of ranking for

Engineering and Geotechnical firms for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project

and authorization for staff to negotiate with selectd firms.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Technical Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: January 15, 2014

Re: Approval of ranking for Engineering and Geotechnical Services for the IBTC
Project

Background
At the October 16, 2013 regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of

Directors approved the use and members of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list for
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project. On
November 20, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors short listed the follow firms in the disciplines noted:

Engineering
e  TEDSI Infrastructure Group

Sé&B Infrastructure

Halff & Associates

L&G Engineering

Unitech Consulting Engineers

Geotechnical Engineers
. L&G Engineering
. Terracon

. Raba Kistner

Goal

The Board of Director has directed staff to schedule formal interviews of the noted firms. As a result of the formal
interviews, staff is requesting that the Board of Directors rank and select firms to negotiate with for Engineering and
Geotechnical Services for the IBTC Project.

A ranking matrix score sheet is attached for each Board member to rank the Engineering and Geotechnical firms.
The individual score sheets will be tallied together to determine the final ranking.

Options
The Board of Directors could chose to not select firms and defer action to a future agenda.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-61—- Approval of ranking for Engineering and
Geotechnical firms for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project is recommended as determined by
the Board of Directors.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 61

APPROVAL OF RANKING FOR ENGINEERING AND
GEOTECHNICAL FIRMS FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE
TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT AND AUTHORIZATION FOR STAFF
TO NEGOTIATE WITH SELECTED FIRMS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22" day of January, 2014, by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority™),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates
and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical
Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of
Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Engineering and
Geotechnical Services and has recommended a short list of firms to be interviewed by the
Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013 the Board of Directors short listed TEDSI
Infrastructure Group, S&B Infrastructure, Halff & Associates, L&G Engineering and
Unitech Consulting Engineers for Engineering Services and L&G Laboratories, Terracon
and Raba Kistner for Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors will formally interview all the short listed
firms for Engineering and Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project, determine a final ranking and authorize HCRMA Staff to negotiate with
the top ranked firm(s);



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby determines the final ranking for Engineering and
Geotechnical firms for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, which are firms
ranked as 1 through 5 for Engineering Services, firms ranked 1 through 3 for
Geotechnical Service and hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes HCRMA staff to negotiate with for
Engineering Services and for Geotechnical Services.
Section 4. Upon successful negotiation by HCRMA Staff, the professional service

agreement for Engineering and Geotechnical Services will considered by the Board of
Directors for formal award at the first available regular meeting.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22" day of
January, 2014, at which meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Final Engineering and Geotechnical
Ranking
For
International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project



FINAL RANKING FOR ENGINEERING SERVICE FOR THE
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT

January 22, 2014

Instructions: Please rank firms from highest to lowest, with a ranking of 1 being the highest and
5 being the lowest.

RANKING

TEDSI Infrastructure Group

S&B Infrastructure

Halff & Associates

L&G Engineering

Unitech Consulting Engineers




FINAL RANKING FOR GEOTECHNICAL SERVICE FOR
THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR
PROJECT

January 22, 2014

Instructions: Please rank firms from highest to lowest, with a ranking of 1 being the highest and
3 being the lowest.

RANKING

L&G Engineering

Terracon

Raba Kistner




	Notice & Agenda
	Workshop Item 1 - Interview of Short List Firms for IBTC Project Engineering Services.
	Workshop Item 2 - Interview of Short List Firms for IBTC Project Geotechnical Services.
	Workshop Item 3 - Presentation of Value Engineering Recommendations for the IBTC Project.
	Item 1A - PMC Report for SH 365 and IBTC Projects.
	Item 2A - Approval of minutes for meeting held December 18, 2013,
	Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report.
	Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for the month of November and December 2013.
	Item 3A - Resolution 2014-01 - Authorization to submit Environmental Classification letter to TxDOT for IBTC Project.
	Item 3B - Resolution 2014-02 - Approval to continue procurement process for SH 365 toll integrator.
	Item 3C - Resolution 2014-03 - Amending HCRMA Investment Policy.
	Item 3D - Resolution 2014-04 - Authorization to establish a new bank account with PlainsCapital Bank.
	Item 3E - Resolution 2014-05 - Approval of Supp No. 4 to PSA with Atkins for SH 365 Project archeological dating and site delineation.
	Item 3F - Resolution 2014-06 - Approval of WA8 to PSA with Dannenbaum for Program Managerment of SH 365, IBTC & OVC.
	Item 3G - Resolution 2014-07 - Approval of increase to maximum payable amount for PSA with Dannebaum for Program WA8.
	Item 5A - Table Item - Resolution 2013-59 - Designation of Hidalgo County Liaison.
	Item 5B - Tabled Item - Resolution 2013-61 - Approval of Ranking for Engineering & Geotechnical firms for IBTC Project and authorization for staff to negotiate with selected firms.



